
iMllg,D-A,Lqer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalQer@Qtcountvmi.aov>
Welch. Tracy

Re; Softball 4 Mans - Sundays (?)
Tuesday, January 19,2021 3:02:37 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Good afternoon Tracy,

I spoke with Zac last night and am weighing options. It is unlikely we will start this week so Sunday may be
cancelled.

Nate

On Tue, Jan 19,2021 at 1:23 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

Are you going to use your Sunday afternoons for 4 Mans - Softball?

If not, please let me know so I can cancel them in our calendar. Our custodians
are making cleaning schedules around gym usage.

Thanks!

Tracy Welch
Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Director ~ Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcaps.net
Athletic Website: www.tccQthletics.net
FinalForms: ]ittps://travcrsecity-mi.Finalforms.com/
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Sarah Adams on behalf of Sarah Adams <sadams':akitcountvmi,QQv>
MQfilla.Moeflgfinb!erg;
Forsvth:
Lisa Emery

Re; Leadership Grand Traverse Schedule
Monday, January 18, 20214:06:34 PM

From:
lively: Chris Ciark:To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Hello everyone.

Just a reminder to review the schedule, along with your titles, and let me know if any changes need to be made.
The final schedule will be sent to the Chamber by Thursday this week if not before.

Thank you.

Sarah Adams
Office Manager
Grand Traverse County Administration

400 Boardman Avenue, Suite 305
Traverse City, Michigan 49684
231-922-4622
www.grandtraverse.Qrg

Please note my new email address sadarnstogtcoLintymi.gov.

On Mon, Jan 11, 2021 at 9:35 AM Sarah Adams <sadams@gicountymi.gov> wrote:
Good morning all.

I've updated the draft schedule (see link below) that was created last week based on timeframes provided by
Leadership Grand Traverse. Based on their requested schedule, I have grouped you into sessions on 1) public
safety, 2) courts, and 3) diversion / probation. Each of you will have 20-35 minutes, depending on the session.
See the draft schedule for the exact time allocation.

httos://docs.qooqlc.CQm/soreadsheets/d/lNrx7FruAEDWF5SbRt Pr7EDHrQ2LxlhloV4cRNDCWbQ/edit^usD=sharinQ

Please let me know if you have any concerns regarding this schedule.

And, please add any notes or links directly into the sheet. I have revised the tabs down to 3 based on the
categories above.

Thank you.

Sarah Adams
Office Manager
Grand Traverse County Administration

400 Boardman Avenue, Suite 305
Traverse City, Michigan 49684
231-922-4622
www.grandtraverse.org

Please note my new email address sadainsr» gtcountymi.gov.

On Tue, Dec 29, 2020 at 8:52 AM Sarah Adams <sadams@gtcountymi.gov> wrote:
The Leadership Grand Traverse planning meeting has been scheduled for Thursday, January 7 at 11:00
a.m. Each of you have been sent a calendar invite to the virtual meeting.

As a reminder, these are details of the day;

Leadership Grand Traverse Public Safety Day
February 12, 2021
Full session day 8:30 - 4:30 with lunch from 12:30 to 1:30
Openly learn from a variety of lenses about public safety, law enforcement, and judicial systems in our
community. Learn how we can impact systems for criminal justice and how we can use productive
conflict leadership skills to foster growth and solutions. This day may include police ride-alongs.

Sarah Adams
Office Manager



Grand Traverse County Administration

400 Boardman Avenue, Suite 305
Traverse City, Michigan 49684
231-922-4622

www.grandtraverse.org

Please note my new email address sadam.s(^gtcountvmi.gov.

On Wed, Dec 16,2020 at 11:48 AM Sarah Adams <sadams@gtcoijntymi.gov> wrote:
Please indicate your availability to meet the first 2 weeks in January to discuss Leadership Grand Traverse
Public Safety Day, which will be hosted by Grand Traverse County on February 12.

Doodle poll link: httDs://doodle.com/Doll/7uchosmmbat2vq7r?utm sQurce=poll&utm medium=link

As a reminder, here's the link to who is planning to participate in the LGT day from each office.

Thank you.

Sarah Adams
Office Manager
Grand Traverse County Administration

400 Boardman Avenue, Suite 305
Traverse City, Michigan 49684
231-922-4622
www.grandtraverse.orQ

Please note my new email address sadainsf7rglcoLintyini.gov.



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaps.net>

Stephen Draper: Shane Miller: Shane Miller:
Gregory Farmer: Jen Dutmers: dutmersie(5)tcaps.net: Sara Dennis: Adam Warren: Chuck: Sharon Vreeland:
Sharon Vreeland: Chris Givens:
mvlekeade6(5)amail.com: iason.abaiiancSiresideo.com: Jessie Houghton: Tracv Welch: Jason Carmien: Shaina
Biller: John VanWagoner

Pat Mcdonald: Pat McDonald: Brent McCall: tschmitt@britten5tudios.com: Contact: Jgg Kliqman;
itolfree99@amail.com: John Lober:
Visser: donahevt: Tim Donahev:
Anderson: Lisa TayJar: Lisa Tavlor: kristi.cole@icloud.com:
olsoncharlie09@amail.com: Charlie Olson: Deborah Kehoe: Charles Needham: Charley Needham:
bluedevinl5@amail.com: Devin Blue: Lindsav McNeil: Lindsav McNeil: Nathan Aloer: Nate Alaer: Josh Fiebino:
Josh Rebino: John Haddix: John Haddix: Trov Noble: nobletr@tcaPS.net: Jon Asiala: Shane Dillowav: Shane
Dillowav: Rob Bovnton: Rob Bovnton: Chip Rucker: lvnsev.roch@amail.com: Liberty: Liberty Provost: Alex
Swartout: swartoutal@tcaP5.net: Casev Schaub: Casev Schaub

Re: MHSAA Update-Jan. 13

TJiursday, January 14, 2021 2:47:33 PM

; Ben Fischer: Jeff Rademacher:

; Robert Fernandez: Matthew Miller: Don Funk: Don Funk:

;; Donald Lukens: Don Lukens: Chris Ludka: Chris Ludka: Konra

From:

To:

Ccj

d
;Eauli; Chad Norton: Brvan Burns:

Subject:
Date:

And so we have some more info for tonight!

Dear MHSAA Community,

The Representative Council met today and took action on two items including an
updated winter calendar for the five “contact” winter sports as defined by the MDHHS
along with an extension of the Previous Academic Credit Record waiver, allowing
local school districts to determine the eligibility status for winter and spring sport
athletes during 2020-21 just as was done for fall athletes earlier this year under
the previous academic term rule waiver.

Know that we are seeking specific, sport-by-sport guidance in terms of defining what
is, and what is not, allowed activity for “contact” winter sports from Jan. 16-Jan. 31.
We will share this information as soon as we receive it. A virtual “roundtable” session

has been scheduled by the MIAAA for tomorrow, Jan. 15 at 1pm, for athletic directors
to connect with MHSAA staff to share information and answer questions.

Updated Winter Calendar for Basketball. Competitive Cheer. Ice Hockey and
Wrestling:

The Council approved a plan for adjusting sohedules for the five Winter “contact”
sports which may begin non-contact practices on Jan. 16 but must delay any activities
that involve physical contact between individuals until Feb. 1 per the recent update to
the MDHHS epidemic plan. The updated schedule for girls and boys basketball,
competitive cheer, ice hockey and wrestling pushes Finals for those sports into late
March or early April. The Council approved the following dates:

Girls Basketball

First non-contact practice: Jan. 16
First contact practice: Feb. 1
First contest: Feb. 4

Districts: March 22, 24, 26
Regionals: March 29, 31
Quarterfinals: April 5
Semifinals: April 7



Finals: April 9

Boys Basketball
First non-contact practice: Jan. 16
First contact practice: Feb. 1
First contest: Feb. 4

Districts: March 23, 25, 27
Regionals: March 30, April 1
Quarterfinals: April 6
Semifinals: April 8
Finals: April 10

Competitive Cheer
First non-contact practice: Jan. 16
First contact practice: Feb. 1
First contest: Feb. 8
Districts: March 15-20

Regionals: March 22-24
Finals: March 26-27

Ice Hockey
First non-contact practice: Jan. 16
First contact practice: Feb. 1
First contest: Feb. 1

Regionals: March 15-20
Quarterfinals: March 23
Semifinals: March 25-26
Finals: March 27

Wrestling
First non-contact practice: Jan. 16
First contact practice: Feb. 1
First contest: Feb. 8
Districts: March 15-20

Regionals: March 22-28
Team Finals: March 31

Individual Finals: April 2-3

Spring sports will continue with their traditional dates, with first practices March 15.
With this updated schedule, the majority of Winter athletes will have completed their
seasons by the end of March. The updated schedule does carry on through schools’
spring breaks - MHSAA research found that 63 percent of member schools have
spring break the week of March 29-April 4, with the other 37 percent are on break
from April 5-11.

Previous Academic Credit Record Waiver Extension:

The Council also approved an extension of the previous academic credit record
waiver, allowing local school districts to determine the eligibility status for winter and



spring sport athletes during 2020-21 just as was done for fall athletes earlier this year
under the previous academic term rule waiver. Note that the current academic
credit record regulation (weekly or quarter grade checks as set by each school) has
not changed and must be followed for all athletes, as under Regulation I, Section 8.
Here is the full text of the updated Previous Academic Credit waiver regulation along
with further guidance.

Previous Academic Credit Record (Regulation I, Section 7): The MHSAA
minimum eligibility requirement will continue to be waived for all sports played during
the remainder of the 2020-21 school year. It is for each school to determine the
eligibility criteria for students under the previous academic record rule. Schools may
maintain the MHSAA minimum standard (66%), reduce the standard (e.g. 50%) or
eliminate and/or modify it as they see fit so long as the policies are applied equally to
all student-athletes without regard to athletic ability or potential. Students must
continue to be enrolled in 66% of a full-time student course load. The current

academic credit record regulation (weekly or quarter grade checks as set by each
school) has not changed and must be followed, as under Regulation I, Section 8.

As in the past under existing regulations, schools have the option to issue
incompletes and keep online courses open and consider a student determined to be
ineligible to become eligible when a deficiency of credit is made up and posted to the
transcript, or on the 61st school day if passing on the 60th day. MHSAA regulations
have always accepted pass-fail credit as opposed to a letter grade or GPA, and that
has not changed. The MHSAA minimum standard of the previous academic credit
record regulation will reactivate for fall sports based on credit from the 2nd semester
or 3rd trimester of 2020-21.

On Wed, Jan 13, 2021 at 7:07 PM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7a@tcaps.nct> wrote:
Good evening coaches!

Here is a little more detail for everyone:

Spring Coaches that are still planning 4-player workouts should also attend tomorrow
evenings 6pm Winter Coaches google meeting. Here is the
link: https://meet.»jooglc.com/pgc-nrko-nn-

Below is a compiled list of important notes and reminders from fall sports that will be
important for winter and spring in no particular order of importance (as it is ALL
important). Following that is a Q&A from MDHHS that will be helpful when parents ask
questions. We will review all of this tomon'ow, but wanted you all to have a chance to
review, digest, and prepare any questions.

Thank you!!!

Practice what 6' distancing looks like in drills, waiting on the sideline, team huddles
and meetings, at screening check in, etc - use the "Arms Out” example frequently.



Masks must be up at all times:

— coming to practice or games, during practice/games, and after practice and games

The following examples will be given at all pregame meetings:
— if the mask comes down during play, pull it back up before the next play,
— if you need a chance to get air, turn away from others, pull the mask down, then pull it
back up before you go to a group or into the next play
— during time out, masks are up, if you are getting water during timeout, turn away from
others, then mask up before you return to the huddle

No close proximity huddles, (this will need practice...recommepd  actually working on
this in practice!!) for example:
— no hands in the huddle at the end of a time out for a team chant (modify this to include
distance)

— no players coming together and touching at the end of a play - creative chants without
touching or air high fives will need to be the new norm

No team photos, (even after a big win):
— distanced photos with all masks on are ok, but we need to guarantee that there are no
moments without masks and 6 feet is required, at all times, no exceptions

These items need to be rehearsed just like any other item in your practice plans. It is
necessary to protect our ability to keep playing!!

Other Thoughts:

- Practices are closed to parents/spectators.

- Building in frequent water breaks (or mask off breaks) even during competition

is appropriate. - Much like heat index timeouts, we can agree with opposing teams
and officials ahead of time to take additional timeouts to hydrate (which means

lowering masks), just ensure plenty of distance during the timeout.

- Monitor athletes for any breathing issues, dizziness, etc and remove them from

play if you suspect any issues.
- In all events at home, we will screen all players, coaches and officials with the same
screening process we have used all summer (this includes the visiting team and coaches).

- Reminder only prepackaged food and individual water bottles (recommend at least a
gallon)

- Reminder no team photos (only individuals) - so we will need to take individuals and ask
photographers to make digital composites for us ]
- We will not have any printed rosters or program books

MDHHS info:

https://WWW.MICHIGAN.G0V/CORONAVIRUS/Q.9753.7-406-98178 98455-549432--.Q0.HTML

EXERCISE AND ATHLETICS



Q: What organized sports are permitted under this order?

A: Non-contact sports are permitted. Competition and scrimmages for contact
sports, whether indoors or outdoors, are not permitted except as provided below.
Examples of contact sports include: football, basketball, rugby, field hockey, soccer,
lacrosse, wrestling, hockey, boxing, futsal, and martial arts with opponents. Sports
practices/conditioning sessions for contact sports are permitted, provided that
contact does not occur between players.

Q: Under what conditions are contact sports currently permitted under this
order?

A: Sports organizers who can show compliance with the enhanced testing regimen
specified in the Testing and Additional Mitigation Measures for Athletic Practice and
Play During Statewide Athletics ‘Pause’ section of MDHHS’s document
entitled Interim Guidance for Athletics, or high schools that are participating in an
MDHHS testing pilot program, may participate in contact sports. These protocols
require 3 days per week of antigen testing, no social contact of any kind by athletes
outside of their teammates and household members, and supervision by team
medical staff.

Q: Are amateur, non-collegiate athletics, such as youth or adult recreational
sports leagues, club athletics, or sports tournaments (including those for
charity), permitted under this order?

A: Non-contact athletics are permitted. Contact athletics are not, unless it complies
with the conditions listed above. To date, MDHHS is not aware of any amateur, non-
collegiate operation that would meet these guidelines.

Q: Are dance classes, gymnastics, yoga, martial arts, and other group fitness
classes permitted to operate?

A: Yes, provided there is not physical contact between participants, participants
maintain at least 6 feet of distance from one another at all times, and all participants
wear a face mask.

Q; May ski facilities operate?

A: Yes, skiing areas are permitted to remain open. Distancing measures, such as
closing off seats on ski lifts, is encouraged. Gathering is not allowed in indoor
facilities such as lodges and restaurants.

Q: What activities are currently permitted at indoor and outdoor ice rinks and
roller rinks?

A: Ice and roller rinks may be open for non-contact individual and group activities.
This includes: individual exercise, free skate/open skate, fitness classes, individual
and group lessons, and sports practices, conditioning, and competition. Occupancy
must be limited to 4 persons per 1,000 square feet of exercise space. Practices with



contact, scrimmages, and competition for contact sports are not permitted.

Q: Are swim lessons permitted to happen under this order?

A: Yes.

Q: Are personal training, individual coaching, or private lessons allowed at
gyms, pools, skating rinks, and other exercise venues under this order?

A: Yes, individual private lessons, individual coaching, or personal training (with one
participant and one coach/trainer) are permitted under the Section 2(c)(2) gathering
exemption for employee/customer interactions to receive a service.

Q: What is the distinction between a water park and a swimming pool under
this order?

A: A water park - which is not permitted to operate under this order - is a
recreational facility with water features including pools, slides, sprinklers, and the
like, which serves a primarily entertainment or recreational purpose, and which is
open for unstructured play. Swimming pools that are permitted to operate under this
order are those which are used for individual exercise or organized sports, such as
those set up with individual lanes for lap swimming, and which do not contain large
open areas of water for unstructured group play.

SCHOOLS AND UNIVERSITIES

Q: Are elementary, middle, and high schools permitted to be open for in-
person instruction under this order?

A: Yes, all schools (preschool through 12) may be open for in-person instruction,
subject to local school district decisions on remote learning.

Q: Are elementary, middle, and high schools permitted to be open for
purposes other than in-person instruction?

A: Yes, ail schools (preschool through grade 12) may also offer childcare services,
including care for children before or after school hours, as well as community
support services such as meal distribution or medical care at a school-based health
clinic. Schools may also host extracurricular activities, except those that involve
physical contact among participants, or where masks cannot be worn. Schools are
encouraged to have activities outdoors whenever possible.

Q: What extracurricular activities are permitted under this order?

A: All extracurricular activities are permitted, except those that involve physical
contact among participants or where masks cannot be worn. Activities involving



singing and use of musical instruments are permitted so long as masks can be worn
at all times; activities requiring removal of masks or use of a slitted mask are not
permitted.

On Wed, Jan 13, 2021 at 3:19 PM Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@lcaps.net> wrote:
fyi....more detailed info to follow!

Winter coaches, we are still ON for our google meeting tomorrow evening at 6pm!

Zac

 Forwarded message
From: <noreply@mhsaa.com>
Date: Wed, Jan 13, 2021 at 3:12 PM
Subject: MHSAA Update- Jan. 13
To: Zac Stevenson <stevenso7a@tcaps.net>

Dear MHSAA Community:

With today’s press conference and public release of the MDHHS epidemic order
effective as of Saturday, January 16, the following is information we know at this
time. With the Representative Council scheduled to meet tomorrow, Jan. 14,
along with dozens of additional questions that have already reached us this
afternoon, schools should expect additional information and further
communication in the next few days.

Here is initial guidance to schools based on today’s announcement and release of
the updated MDHHS order:

● No changes have been made to the three remaining fall sports in the
MDHHS pilot rapid testing program; since the updated order goes into effect
on Saturday, the two fall non-contact sports of girls swimming & diving and
volleyball must continue with testing this week.

● Winter teams may continue with OUTDOOR conditioning activities through
Friday, Jan. 15.

On Saturday, Jan. 16, the following changes go into effect for school sports:

● The non-contact winter sport of swimming and diving- boys in the LP and
both boys and girls in the UP- may begin practices on Jan. 16 and compete
starting on Jan. 22.

● The non-contact sports of bowling and gymnastics may begin practice on
Jan. 16 and compete starting on Jan. 25.

● The four winter contact sports as defined by MDHHS include basketball,
competitive cheer, ice hockey and wrestling. These four sports may begin
indoor practices with no physical contact on Jan. 16. There must be at



least 6 feet of distance between each occupied workout station with spaces
and activities set up to maintain 6 feet between all persons at all times.

● Based on the order, the first day of competition would be on Feb. 1 for
these 4 sports with new MHSAA tournament dates. We will provide updated
MHSAA tournament dates for these four winter sports by the end of this
week.

● The MHSAA will continue to actively advocate for an earlier start to
competition and physical contact practices in these sports given the non
school sports activity within our state, and the school and non-school activity
in our three bordering states, all include competition now in winter sports,
including wrestling.

● Spring sports and fall sports not involved in the MDHHS pilot testing
program may begin indoor 4-player workouts and resume conditioning
activities on Jan. 16. Note that all of this out-of-season activity must be
NON-PHYSICAL CONTACT work at this time.

● Masks are required of ail participants except when actively participating in
swimming & diving and gymnastics.

● School weight rooms are now open for lifting and conditioning with physical
distancing and NO PHYSICAL CONTACT activities and masks being worn
at all times.

● Under this updated order, spectators for winter sports are limited to 100
persons, except for stadiums and arenas, which are capped at 250. Note
that bowling center capacity is limited to 25% of total occupancy set by the
local fire marshal.

The Representative Council will be meeting tomorrow to address new calendar
issues and other challenges that today’s MDHHS announcement created. We will
communicate with all schools following the meeting with more updated
information.

Thank you.

Mark Uyl
MHSAA Executive Director
mark@mhsaa.com
Phone: 517-332-5046
MHSAA.com

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President

(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccath1etics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -



Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics
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Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaDS.net>From:

; 5hane Miller: Shane Miller: Ben Fischer: Ben Fischer: Jeff Rademacher:
; dutmerste@tcaD5.net: Sara Dennis: Adam Warren: Chuck: Sharon Vreeland:
; Chris Givens: Robert Fernandez: Matthew Miller: Don Funk: Don Funk:

To: ICi
Gregory Farmer:,
Sharon Vreeland:
mvlekeade6@omail.com: iason.abaiian@resideo.com: Jessie Houghton:
ilJkr; John VanWaooner

ien: Shaina

Pat Mcdonald:
1tolfree99@omail.com: John Lober:
Visser: donahevt: Tim Donahev: Tonv Moreno: Tonv Moreno:
Anderson: Lisa Tavlor: Lisa Tavlor: kristi.cole@icloud.com: Kristii
olsoncharlieQ9@amaH.com: Charlie Olson: Deborah Kehoe: Charles Needham: Charley Needham:
bluedevinl5@Qmail.com:
Josh Fiebing: John Haddix:
Dillowav:
Swartout: swaitoutal@tcaDS.net: Casev Schaub: Casev Schaub

Re: MHSAA Update-Jan. 13
Wednesday, January 13, 2021 7:08:04 PM

i; Contact:u! 'll

i; Chris L;; Donald Lukens;

i; Lois.M.cManus:

;N; Nathan Alger: Nate Alger:i; Lindsay McNeil: ij]

i; Chip Rucker: lvnsev.roch@Qmail.com: Liberty: LiJ

Cc:
udka: Konrad

;; Paul Anderson: Paul

Josh Fiebino:
[lx; Trov Noble: nobletr@tcaps.net: Jon Asiala: Shane Dillowav: Shang

;; Alex

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
link: https://meet.google.com/pgc-nlko-fljr

Below is a compiled list of important notes and reminders from fall sports that will be
important for winter and spring in no particular order of importance (as it is ALL important).
Following that is a Q&A from MDHHS that will be helpful when parents ask questions. We
will review all of this tomoiTow, but wanted you all to have a chance to review, digest, and
prepare any questions.

Thank you!!!

Practice what 6’ distancing looks like in drills, waiting on the sideline, team huddles and
meetings, at screening check in, etc - use the ”Arms Out*' example frequently.

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
— if you need a chance to get air, turn away from others, pull the mask down, then pull it back
up before you go to a group or into the next play
— during time out, masks are up, if you are getting water during timeout, turn away from
others, then mask up before you return to the huddle

No close proximity huddles, (this will need practice...recommend  actually working on
this in practice!!^ for example:
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



NoJeam photos, (even after a big win):
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
- Building in frequent water breaks (or mask off breaks) even during competition is
appropriate. - Much like heat index timeouts, we can agree with opposing teams and
officials ahead of time to take additional timeouts to hydrate (which means lowering
masks), just ensure plenty of distance during the timeout.
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
- Reminder only prepackaged food and individual water bottles (recommend at least a gallon)
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

HTTPS://WWW.MICHIGAN.GOV/CORONAVIRUS/Q.9753.7-406-98178 98455-549432-.QQ.HTML

EXERCISE AND ATHLETICS

Q: What organized sports are permitted under this order?

A: Non-contact sports are permitted. Competition and scrimmages for contact sports,
whether indoors or outdoors, are not permitted except as provided below. Examples
of contact sports include: football, basketball, rugby, field hockey, soccer, lacrosse,
wrestling, hockey, boxing, futsal, and martial arts with opponents. Sports
practices/conditioning sessions for contact sports are permitted, provided that contact
does not occur between players.

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
Play During Statewide Athletics ‘Pause’ section of MDHHS's document
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
sports leagues, club athletics, or sports tournaments (Including those for
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

Q: May ski facilities operate?

A: Yes, skiing areas are permitted to remain open. Distancing measures, such as
closing off seats on ski lifts, is encouraged. Gathering is not allowed in indoor facilities
such as lodges and restaurants.

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

Q: What Is the distinction between a water park and a swimming pool under
this order?

A: A water park - which Is not permitted to operate under this order - is a recreational
facility with water features including pools, slides, sprinklers, and the like, which
serves a primarily entertainment or recreational purpose, and which is open for



unstructured play. Swimming pools that are permitted to operate under this order are
those which are used for individual exercise or organized sports, such as those set up
with individual lanes for lap swimming, and which do not contain large open areas of
water for unstructured group play.

SCHOOLS AND UNIVERSITIES

Q: Are elementary, middle, and high schools permitted to be open for in-person
instruction under this order?

A: Yes, all schools (preschool through 12) may be open for in-person instruction,
subject to local school district decisions on remote learning.

Q: Are elementary, middle, and high schools permitted to be open for purposes
other than in-person Instruction?

A: Yes, all schools (preschool through grade 12) may also offer childcare services,
including care for children before or after school hours, as well as community support
services such as meal distribution or medical care at a school-based health clinic.

Schools may also host extracurricular activities, except those that involve physical
contact among participants, or where masks cannot be worn. Schools are
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

On Wed, Jan 13, 2021 at 3:19 PM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7a(V/}.icaps.nei> wrote:
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
time. With the Representative Council scheduled to meet tomorrow, Jan. 14, along
with dozens of additional questions that have already reached us this afternoon,
schools should expect additional information and further communication in the next
few days.

Here is initial guidance to schools based on today’s announcement and release of
the updated MDHHS order:

● No changes have been made to the three remaining fall sports in the MDHHS
pilot rapid testing program; since the updated order goes into effect on
Saturday, the two fall non-contact sports of girls swimming & diving and
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

● The non-contact winter sport of swimming and diving- boys in the LP and both
boys and girls in the UP- may begin practices on Jan. 16 and compete starting
on Jan.22.

● The non-contact sports of bowling and gymnastics may begin practice on Jan.
16 and compete starting on Jan. 25.

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
and activities set up to maintain 6 feet between all persons at ail times.

● Based on the order, the first day of competition would be on Feb. 1 for these
4 sports with new MHSAA tournament dates. We will provide updated
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

● Spring sports and fall sports not involved in the MDHHS pilot testing program
may begin indoor 4-player workouts and resume conditioning activities on Jan.
16. Note that all of this out-of-season activity must be NON-PHYSICAL
CONTACT work at this time.

● Masks are required of all participants except when actively participating in
swimming & diving and gymnastics.

● School weight rooms are now open for lifting and conditioning with physical
distancing and NO PHYSICAL CONTACT activities and masks being worn at



ail times.

● Under this updated order, spectators for winter sports are limited to 100
persons, except for stadiums and arenas, which are capped at 250. Note that
bowling center capacity is limited to 25% of total occupancy set by the local
fire marshal.

The Representative Council will be meeting tomorrow to address new calendar
issues and other challenges that today’s MDHHS announcement created. We will
communicate with all schools following the meeting with more updated information.

Thank you.

Mark Uyl
MHSAA Executive Director
mark@mhsaa.com
Phone: 517-332-5046
MHSAA.com

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President
(231)933-6576(0)
(23l)S90-2256(c)

tccnlhletic.s.net/
Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central Hiyh School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram -

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President
(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256(c)

tccathlctics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza(S)tcaDs.net>

Stephen Draper:
Gregory Farmer:
Sharon Vreeland: Pit Jim: DandabearQ727ta)vahoo.com! Chris Givens: Chris Givens: Robert Fernandez: Matthew
Miller: Don Funk: Don Funk: mvlekeade6(a)amail.com: iason.abaiian@resideo.com: Jessie Houghton: Tracv
Welch: Patricia Bowen: Gene Btrezinski: Terrv Freeman

PatMcdonald: Pat McDonald:
itolfree99@gmail.com: John Lober: John Lober: Donald Lukens: Don Lukens:
Visser: donahevt: Tim Donahev: Tonv Moreno: Tony Moreno: Chad Norton:
Anderson: Lisa Tavlor: Lisa Tavlor: kristi.cole@icloud.com: Kristi
olsoncharlie09@omail.com: Charlie Olson: Deborah Kehoe: Charles Needham:
bluedevinl5@amail.com: Devin Blue: Lindsav McNeil: Lindsav McNeil: Nathan Alger: Nate Alger: Josh Fiebino:
Josh Fiebing: John Haddix:
Dillowav:
Swartout; swartQutal@tcaps.net: Casev Schaub: Casev Schaub

Fwd: MHSAA Update- Jan. 13

Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:20:09 PM

illsr; Shane Miller: pgn Fischer;
; dutmersie@tcaP5.net: Sara ■Dennis: Adam Warren; Chuck: Sharon Vreeland:

; tschmitt@brittenstudios.cQiii: Contact; Joe Klipmgn;
; Chris Ludka: Konrad

; Paul Anderson; P^
; Lois McManus:

; nobletr@tcaps.net: Jon Asiala: : ShaneU]
; Chip Rucker: lvnsev.roch@Qmail.com: Liberty: U Alex

From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

fyi....more detailed info to follow!

Winter coaches, we are still ON for our google meeting tomorrow evening at 6pm!

Zac

 Forwarded message
From: <noreply@.mhsaa.coni>
Date: Wed, Jan 13, 2021 at 3:12 PM
Subject: MHSAA Update- Jan. 13
To: Zac Stevenson <stevenso7a@.icaps.net>

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

Here is initial guidance to schools based on today’s announcement and release of the
updated MDHHS order:

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
on Jan. 22.

● The non-contact sports of bowling and gymnastics may begin practice on Jan.
16 and compete starting on Jan. 25.

■ The four winter contact sports as defined by MDHHS include basketball,
competitive cheer, ice hockey and wrestling. These four sports may begin
indoor practices with no physical contact on Jan. 16. There must be at least
6 feet of distance between each occupied workout station with spaces and
activities set up to maintain 6 feet between all persons at all times.

● Based on the order, the first day of competition would be on Feb. 1 for these 4
sports with new MHSAA tournament dates. We will provide updated MHSAA
tournament dates for these four winter sports by the end of this week.

● The MHSAA will continue to actively advocate for an earlier start to competition
and physical contact practices in these sports given the non-school sports
activity within our state, and the school and non-school activity in our three
bordering states, all include competition now in winter sports, including
wrestling.

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
distancing and NO PHYSICAL CONTACT activities and masks being worn at all
times.

● Under this updated order, spectators for winter sports are limited to 100
persons, except for stadiums and arenas, which are capped at 250. Note that
bowling center capacity is limited to 25% of total occupancy set by the local fire
marshal.

The Representative Council will be meeting tomorrow to address new calendar issues
and other challenges that today’s MDHHS announcement created. We will
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



(2SI)590-2256(c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central Higli School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - rg)tccathletics



From: Dawn Wagoner on behalf of Dawn Waooner <DWaQQnertS86thdistrictc:Qurt.org>

Sarah Adams

NoeUe Moeoaenbero: Welch. Charles (MDOC^: Sherise Shivelv: Oin:
Welch: Usa Emgv

Re: Leadership Grand Traverse Schedule

Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:19:05 AM

To:

>laer: Christopher Forsyth: CharlesCc:

Subject:
Date:

I am thinking that 1 should be added to the probation portion as well if you want me to put something together
regarding our treatment courts and DV court??? Or if you would rather I address this in the Court section that is fine
as well. I just need to know.

On Mon, Jan 11, 2021 at 9:36 AM Sarah Adams <sadams@glcountymi.gov> wrote:
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

httPs://dQCS.qQQQle.CQm/sDreadsheets/d/lNrx7FruAEDWFSS5Rt Pr7EDHrQ2LxlhloV4cRNDCWbQ/edif^usD=sharinQ

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
WWW.grandtra verse, ora

Please note my new email address sadams@gicountyini.gov.

On Tue, Dec 29, 2020 at 8:52 AM Sarah Adams <sadams@gtcountymi.gov> wrote:
The Leadership Grand Traverse planning meeting has been scheduled for Thursday, January 7 at 11:00
a.m. Each of you have been sent a calendar invite to the virtual meeting.

As a reminder, these are details of the day:

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
www.Qrandtraverse.org

Please note my new email address sadanis@gicoLintymi.gov.

On Wed, Dec 16, 2020 at 11:48 AM Sarah Adams <sadamsf^ gtcountymi.gov> wrote:
Please indicate your availability to meet the first 2 weeks in January to discuss Leadership Grand Traverse
Public Safety Day, which will be hosted by Grand Traverse County on February 12.



Doodle poll link: tmps://doodle.com/Doll/7uchDsmmbat2yq7r?utm source=poll&utm medium=link

As a reminder, here's the Jink to who is planning to participate in the LGT day from each office.

Thank you.

Sarah Adams
Office Manager
Grand Traverse County Administration

400 Boardman Avenue, Suite 305
Traverse City, Michigan 49684
231-922-4622

www.grandtraver5e.org

Please note my new email address sadamsrrt-gtcnLintvmi.gov.

Dawn Wagoner, CCM - Deputy Court Administrator
86th District Court - Antrim / Grand Traverse / Leelanau Counties
231-922-4501 Office 231-409-9466 Cell
231-922-6889 Fax

"See you don't have to think about doing the right thing, if you're for the right thing, then you do it
without thinking."

-Maya Angelou-



Karen Kluo on behalf of Karen Kluo <toboosterpresident@amail.com>

TC Central Boosters

From;

To;

brajnd2003-ei@vahoo.com: Kevin westrick@excite.com: knoble@mhc.net: lisarobit@amail.com:
lnowak@tbaisd.ora: mooreia@tcaos.net: mvlekeade6@amail.com: ndunwiddie@charter.net:
0DDlinaerru@tcaDs.net: rachel 1on@sbcalobal.net: rondaulatowski@vahoo.com: seabasen@vahoo.com:
trovn@mvhonorbank.com: vmkintc89@amail.com: Alpine Ski - Amv Kudarv: Amv Kudarv: Baseball - Pat
McDonald: Beckv Goidkuhle: Bowling - Sharon Vreeland: Bovs Soccer - Mark Fieoel: Brenda Dararv: Brvan Bums:

i; Dave Sommerfield: Desiree Lawson: Don Funk:Cedric Kraienka: Charley Needham: Chris Givens:

Cc:

Eric Schuoars: Erin Peters: Girls Basketball - Grea Farmer: Girls Soccer - Charley Needham: 3eanna Michalek: j£ff
Heethuis:
John Lober: John Lober: Jon Elliott: Jon Elliott (DYNAMICS^: Josh Rebina: M
Crosbv: Kirsten Schmitt: Kvra Summers: Lacrossse  - Liberty Provost:

: Jill Auoer: Jocelvn Bohrer: Jocelvn Bohrer:

; Katie Burnham: Kirsten
; Lisa

Tavlor: Lois McManus: Mard Mccoon: Mard Vice President: Mark Fieael: Mark Klua: Melissa Willis: Michelle
Turner: Pat Mcdonald: Paul Anderson: Paul Anderson: Ruth Qppllaer: Shane Dillowav: Shane Dillowav: Sharon
Vreeland: Softball - Nke Alaer: Stacv Dobreff:

Booster Bash: Tom and Sheila Verthuizen: Tracv Welch: Vicki Van.Nes: Volleyball - Jen Wriaht: Zac Btgvgnson

; Jen_Wright: Jennifer Vander Roest: Ji

SL

;; TC United Lacrosse: TCTroian

Subject:
Date;

Attachments;

Re; January TCC Athletic Booster Meeting

Monday, January 11, 2021 11:10:09 AM
January 2021 Mta Agenda (ITdocx

Dear Trojans!

Here is the agenda for tonight's Booster meeting. We will be signing up for Booster Bash
Committees so be prepared to volunteer for one of the committees. Each sport must be
represented on at least one committee.

See you tonight!

Karen

On Mon, Jan 4, 2021 at 9:43 PM TC Central Boosters <tccentralhoostersrg)ginai].com> wrote:
Dear Fellow Trojans,

The January TCC Athletic Booster meeting is next Monday, January 11th, at 6:00pm. Our
meeting will be virtual and the invitation is below. Please make sure yourTeam / Program is

represented there. The meeting agenda will be shared soon. This is the link to the minutes from our

November meeting for your review: hltps://docs.google.com/document/d/nTJ10jI.Y0ii_.TcT-

R0BB.I0wV/,T~N.UJSlZlj60Mp2N5h]ag/cdit?usp^sh.iring

We look forward to seeing everyone next Monday!

TCC Athletic Booster Board

Jenn Strange is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: TCC Athletic Booster Meeting

Time: Jan 11, 2021 06:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
hUps://us02web.zoomjjs/j/85621579844?
pwd=MTBwalVLSng4UndnSHovWHluWUkrZ/09

Meeting ID: 856 2157 9844



Passcode: 904964

One tap mobile

+ 13126266799„85621579844#„„*904964# US (Chicago)
+19292056099„85621579844#„„*904964# US (New York)

Dial by your location

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 856 2157 9844
Passcode: 904964

Find your local number: https://us02web.7Oom.us/u/kA4eWxtc7



Sarah Adams on behalf of Sarah Adams <sadamsaQtcQuntvml.aQV>
Noelle Moeoaenbera: Welch. Charles fMDOCV
Forsvth: Charles Welch
Lisa Emery

Leadership Grand Traverse Schedule
Monday, January 11, 20219:36:19 AM

From:
Sarah Lutz: Chris Barsheff:To:

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

https://docs.QQOQle.eom/sDreadsheets/d/lNrx7FruAEDWFSS5Rt Pr7EDHrQ2LxlhloV4cRNDCWbQ/edit?usD=sharing

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

wvyvy,gi:a.Ddtraverse.orQ

Please note my new email address sadamsfe«;tcoLintyini.gov.

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

www.Qrandtraverse.orQ

Please note my new email address sadamsfrf gicoLiniyini.gov.

On Wed, Dec 16, 2020 at 11:48 AM Sarah Adams <sadamsf'r/ gicoLiniymi.gov> wrote:
Please indicate your availability to meet the first 2 weeks in January to discuss Leadership Grand Traverse
Public Safety Day, which will be hosted by Grand Traverse County on February 12.

Doodle poll link: https://doodle.com/poll/7uchpsmmbat2yQ7r7utm source==DOll&utm medium=link

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
www.grandtraverse.ora

Please note my new email address sadams(g,gtcountymi-pnv.



TC Central Boosters on behalf of TC Central Boosters <tccentralboo5ter5@Qmail.CQm>
Karen KIuq: braund2003-eKa>vahoo.com: Kevin westrick@excite.com:  knoble@mhc.net; lisarobit(5)amail.CQm:
lnowak@tbaisd.ora: mooreia@tcaps.net; mvlekeade6@amaiJ,coiii: ndunwiddie@charter.net:
ooDlinoerru@tcaps.net: rachel iQn@sbcolobal.net: rondaulatowski@vahoo.com: seabasen@vahoo.com:
trovn@mvhonorbank.com: vmkintc89@amail.com: Alpine Ski - Amv Kudatv: Amy Kudar/: Baseball - Pat

; Bowling - Sharon Vreeland: Bovs Soccer - Mark Fieoel: Brenda Dararv: Brvan Burns:McDonald:

From:
To:

Cedric Kraienka: Charley Needham: Chris Givens: Chris Givens: Dave Sommerfield:
Eric Schuaars: Erin Peters: Girls Basketball - Grea Farmer: Girls Soccer - Charley Needham: 3eanna Michalek: Mf
Heethuis: 3en Bourdo: Jen Wriaht: Jennifer Vander Roest: Jill Auoer: Jill Auger:

; John Lober: Jon Elliott: Jon Elliott (DYNAMICS^: Josh Fiebino: Julie Zrimec: Kati
Crosby; Kirsten Schmitt: Kvra Summers: Lacrossse  - Liberty Provost: Lauren Tondreau: Lgii
Taylor: L2i

ill

; Jocelyn Bohrer:
; Kirsten

; Lisa
Willis: Michelle

Turner: Pat Mcdonald: Paul Anderson: Paul Anderson: Ruth Qpplioer: Shane Dillowav: Shane Dillowav: Sharon
Vreeland: Softball - Nke Aloer: Stacv Dobreff: Stephen Draper: Steve Wade: TC United Lacrosse: TCTroian

; Tom and Sheila Venhuizen: Tracv Welch: Vicki Van Nes: Volleyball - Jen Wrioht: Zac Stevenson

; rdeli; Marci Mccoon: Marci Vice President: Mark Fieoel:

January TCC Athletic Booster Meeting
Monday, January 4, 2021 9:43:45 PM

Subject:
Date:

Dear Fellow Trojans,

The January TCC Athletic Booster meeting is next Monday, January 11th, at 6:00pm. Our
meeting will be virtual and the invitation is below. Please make sure your Team / Program is

represented there. The meeting agenda will be shared soon. This is the link to the minutes from our

November meeting for your review: hUps://docs.google.com/documcnt/d/lLUIOjLYOu_.lcT-

R0RR.T0wV7TN.Il]SIZtj60Mp2N5blag/cdil?iisp^shnring

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
hllps://iisn2web.zoom.us/j/8.5621 ■57Q844?pwtl=MTRwal VI,Sng4UndnSHoyWHluWUkrZ/09

Meeting ID: 856 2157 9844
Passcode: 904964
One tap mobile
+13126266799„85621579844#„„*904964# US (Chicago)
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

Find your local number; https://us02weh.7ooin.us/u/kA4eWxtC7



Pat McDonald on behalf of Pat McDonald <mcdonaldoa®tcaps.net>
Nate Aloer fSoftbain: Tracv Welch: Zac Stevenson

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Travel

Monday, January 4, 20216:50:03 PM

The email you sent would not let me edit it.
Nate and I have exchanged phone messages with out hooking up. So let’s cross reference what
we send.

JV
4/17. Midland. Charter

4/22. Glen lake. Parents
4/27. Cadillac Charter

Petoskey. Charter
Kingsley. Parents

5/11. Petoskey. Charter
5/20. Dow

5/1.

5/5.

Charter

Varsity
4/10.
4/17.

4/19. Kingsley. Parents.
4/24. Heritage. 3 vans

Gr clirist. 3 vans
Charter
Charter

Parma. 3 vans
Midland Charter

5/1.

5/18. Alpena.
5/20 Dow.

5/25. Gaylord. 3 vans

Please remind me what is entailed for parent drivers.

I tagged Nate in this email.

Thanks

Pat McDonald



Sarah Adams on behalf of Sarah Adams <sadams(5)Qtcountvmi.QQV>

Noelle Moeopenbera: Welch. Charles ('MDOG: Dawn Wagoner: Sherise Shivelv:
Barsheff: Nate Alaer: Christopher Forsvth: Charles Welch

From:

ChrisTo:

Cc:

Re: Leadership Grand Traverse Planning Meeting

Tuesday, December 29, 2020 8:53:35 AM

Subject:
Date:

The Leadership Grand Traverse planning meeting has been scheduled for Thursday,
January 7 at 11:00 a.m. Each of you have been sent a calendar invite to the virtual
meeting.

As a reminder, these are details of the day:

Leadership Grand Traverse Public Safety Day
February 12, 2021
Full session day 8:30 - 4:30 with lunch from 12:30 to 1:30
Openly learn from a variety of lenses about public safety, law enforcement, and
judicial systems in our community. Learn how we can impact systems for criminal
justice and how we can use productive conflict leadership ski l ls to foster growth and
solutions. This day may include police ride-alongs.

Sarah Adams
Office Manager
Grand Traverse County Administration

400 Boardman Avenue, Suite 305

Traverse City, Michigan 49684
231-922-4622

www.grandtraverse.ora

Please note my new email address sadam.sr(^.gtcountymi.«jov.

On Wed, Dec 16, 2020 at 11:48 AM Sarah Adams <sadamsr^//gicountvirii.g(>v> wrote:
Please indicate your availability to meet the first 2 weeks in January to discuss Leadership
Grand Traverse Public Safety Day, which will be hosted by Grand Traverse County on
February 12.

Doodle poll
link: https://doodle.com/poll/7uchpsmmbat2vq7r7utm source=poll&utm medium = link

As a reminder, here's the link to who is planning to participate in the LGT day from each
office.

Thank you.

Sarah Adams
Office Manager
Grand Traverse County Administration

400 Boardman Avenue, Suite 305

Traverse City, Michigan 49684
231-922-4622

www.Qrandtraver5e.org

Please note my new email address sadains/fflglcountymi.gov.



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensQza@tcaDS.net>From:

; Don_mkeDs; Eric Houghton: Paul Anderson: PaulLauren Nowak: Lauren Nowak: Brvan Bums:
Anderson: Lisa Tavlor: Lisa Tavlor: kristi.cole(gncloud.com: Kristina Olsen: Eric Schuoars: DouQ Gle: Mike Gle:
Tim Odette: Tvler Millsconstructionservices:
Neveau: Evan Windholz: Joseph Forlenza: Chad Parker: schuas4fb(5)comcast.net: alec.moulton(a)ml.com: Lois

; Mark Fieael: Mark Fieoel: tcstrikerl?: Charley Needham:
; Paige
; J£Q

; Sara HurJev: Stephen Draper;
; Gregory FarjTTer: Jen

isser: Tom Passinault: Willi ;l^

McManus: olsoncharlie(3)gmail.com:
markauli@charter.net: JP Navarro: Jason Moore: Jason Moore: Anthony Venticinoue:

; Shane Dillowav: Shane Dillowav: Chip
Bizorik: Paioe MacKinnon: Paiae

; Ben Fischer: Jeff Rademacher:

Couturier: Natalia Mottice Chela:
Wrioht: Jen Wrioht: Kate Bizorik:
Shane Miller: Shane Miller:

To:

Dutmers: dutmersie@tcaps.net:
Sharon Vreeland: Orr Jim: pandabeart3727@vaboo,com: TondreauJ-auren:
Fernandez: fernande@tcaps.net:
mvlekeade6@gmail.com: Kvie Meade: iason.abaiian@resideo.com: Jason Abaiian:
John Kostrzewa: Eric Oke
Mcdonald: Pat McDonald:
itolffee99@amail.com: John Lober:

; Chuck: welchch@tcaijs;

; Don F

ps.net:
Chris Givens: RobertiT

unk: Don Funk:
iggr; Ruth Oppliger:

; Richard Jaissle: treehorst@metlife.com: Ross Williams: Melzar Coulter: Pat
McCall: tschmitt@brittenstudios.com: Contact: Joe Klioman:

; Chris Ludka:
Moreno: Tonv Moreno: Chad Norton: Qlsoncharlie09@amail.com:
bluedevinl5@amail.com: Devin Blue: Lindsav McNeil: Lindsav McNeil: Nathan Aloer:

Josh Fiebino: John.Maddix: John Haddix:
lvnsev.roch@qmall.com: Liberty: Liberty Provost: Alex Swartout: swartoutal@tcaps.net: Casev Schaub: Casev
Schaub: Bn
parkemol9@omail.com: parkemo@tcaDS.net;

; iQOy
i; Charles Needham:ll!

;; Josh Fiebino:
; nobletr@tcaps.net: Jon Asiala: Rob Bovnton:

mgj; alexchristensen96@amail.com: christenal@tcaDs.net:
; Ream..Amv

irii

Subject:
Date:

Fwd: MHSAA Update- Dec. 18

Friday, December 18, 2020 4:51:55 PM

Good afternoon! So here is what we know as of this afternoon:

- Football and Swim are back on beginning Mon 12/21 - a testing process will be in place, but

that info still has not been released....we expect to know more over the weekend.
- Ski is the only winter sport allowed to resume on Mon 12/21 - following all of the
protocols in place (screening, attendance tracking, etc)
- All other winter sports are still on hold thi'ough 1/15- that info will update through the Gov's
office. You may continue to hold viitual meetings

Stay tuned!!

 Fonvarded message
From: <noreplyto)mhsaa.com>
Date: Fri, Dec 18, 2020 at 2:38 PM

Subject: MHSAA Update- Dec. 18
To: Zac Stevenson <stevcnso7a@tcaps.net>

Dear MHSAA Community,

With the announcement from the Governor’s office and MDHHS, along with today’s

Representative Council meeting, here is the updated MHSAA plan for fall, winter and

spring sports.

The Governor and MDHHS have a shared priority that high schools need to reopen

first, followed by extra-curricular activities. With high schools now reopened, the

MDHHS has announced a pilot testing program that will allow the three unfinished fall

sport tournaments to resume under these new testing requirements. The updated

emergency orders continue the pause on all organized sports except those three fall

MHSAA sports identified in the MDHHS pilot testing program. This will allow those



schools with teams still playing in MHSAA tournaments (volleyball and football) and
individuals in LP girls swimming & diving (Finals qualifiers, only) to resume practice
on Monday, Dec. 21. All safety protocols remain in effect. The tournament schedules
for these 3 fall sports are as follows:

● Volleyball-Quarterfinals on Tuesday, Jan. 5; Semifinals and Finals on
Thursday-Saturday, Jan. 7-9 at Kellogg Arena in Battle Creek.

● Swimming & Diving- Finals on Friday, Jan. 15 (Diving) and Saturday, Jan. 16
(Swimming) at 3 locations.

● Football- Regional Finals and 8-Player Semifinals on Saturday, Jan. 2;
Semifinals at home sites and 8-Player Finals on Saturday, Jan. 9 ; Finals on
Friday and Saturday, Jan. 15-16.

All details on this pilot testing program will be shared by MDHHS with the MHSAA
and those fall sports schools soon.

Unless new MDHHS orders are issued, all winter sports practices and competitions
may start when the updated emergency orders expire on Jan. 15. Only virtual contact
is allowed for all sports in all member school facilities, except those fall sport schools
and individuals still in the MHSAA tournament following the pilot testing program, at
this time. Schools and coaches should strongly discourage any non-school activity by
individuals during this pause to not create more virus spread so that we can return to
play. All winter sport tournaments will conclude by the end of March and updated
scheduling guidance and winter sport tournament dates will be finalized and shared
with member schools next Tuesday, Dec. 22. Note that the one outdoor winter sport,
skiing, may begin outdoor practices and competition on Monday, Dec. 21 with no
change to the published MHSAA Ski tournament dates. All indoor junior high and
middle school sports may also resume when the orders expire on Jan. 15. All safety
protocols remain in effect when winter practices and competitions resume.

At the current time, the updated MDHHS emergency orders do not allow for any
spectators at contests for both fall and winter sports.

All spring sports will start on time and no changes will be made to spring sport
tournament dates.

Additional winter scheduling details and finalized tournament dates will be shared with
schools by the end of the day next Tuesday, Dec. 22.

Thank you.

Mark Uyl
MHSAA Executive Director
mark@mhsaa.com
Phone: 517-332-5046
MHSAA.com



Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President
(231)933-6576(0)
(230 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics



Sarah Adams on behalf of Sarah Adams <sadams(Q)Qtcoiintvmi.oov>

Noelle Moeggenbera: Welch. Charles fMDOG: Dawn Wagoner: Sherise Shivelv: Trii
Lutz: Chris Barsheff: Nate Aloer: Christopher Forsvth

From:

;; SarahTo: iirardin:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Leadership Grand Traverse Planning Meeting

Wednesday, December 16, 2020 11:49:06 AM

Please indicate your availability to meet the first 2 weeks in January to discuss Leadership
Grand Traverse Public Safety Day, which will be hosted by Grand Traverse County on
February 12.

Doodle poll
link: https://dQodle.com/poll/7uchpsmmbat2vq7r7ijtm soLjrce = Doll&utm medium = link

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

www.arandtraverse.org

Please note my new email address sadamsto)gtcountymi.gov.



Karen KIuq on behalf <rf Karen KluQ <lccbooitefwesjtltnieQma'l.a>m>
brautnl2003-eiayahoo.com; kevin we5tncfcaexcile.com: fcnobleamhc.net: liaroOtta’gmflil.COfn; InowafcaitHWl.Ofgi niWrSHa<«»,nfil; mrM;W<lg^ffiOTalLccni;
ndunHiddreecharter.net: rachel ionesbcQk)bal.net: rQndaulatow5fcrevahoo.com: seabasenBvahoo.com: ifOYnamvhororfaanfc.cQm: vmfcinte89e<imarl.com: AlQlnt ai - ̂ ITIY KtfMry; &UU
Kudarv:

From:
To:

; Erin Peters: Girls aasfcetball ● Greg Farmer: Girls Soccer - Charley Needham: Jeanna Mrchalek:_j; Don Funk: Frk Sch
1; Jill Auner: Jill Auoer: ; lohn I oher: lohn lolrer: Jon Elliott; : JulieJen Bourdo:

Ztimec: Kalit ; LIsaTavlor: : Marcl Vice
ind: Softball-: Hark Kluo:

Nate Aloer: Stacv Dobreff; Stephen Draper: Steve Wade: TC Central Boosters: TC United Lacrosse: TCTrotan Booster Bash: Tom and Simla Venhuiren: Itao .HekJi; Vnfcl VanJig;
VolleYball ● Jen.WhcM: Zac Stevenson

TCC AtNeUc Boosters Spirttwear Store

Friday, November 27,2020 5:57:28 PH
Subject:
Date:

Dear Coaches and Parent Reps,

Happy Thanksgiving! I hope you had a blessed holiday. Please email, copy and paste, the following information to your athlete’s families to

inform them of the spirit wear we have available. Also, if you could post on your social media outlets that would be GREAT! Christmas is right
around the comer!

'Tis the Season to be TROJANS! Just in time for the holidays, the TCC Athletic Boosters Is excited to announce the Trojan Fan Shop!

Our online shop is full of affordable Trojan gear for all the good little Trojan family members and fans on your listi

“Items are fulfilled when ordered (usually 5>7 day turnaround) and shipped directly to you!

'Proceeds generated from the sales will directly benefit all TCC atijietic programs and its student-athletes!

Go Trojans and Happy Holidays from the TCC Athletic Boosters.

httDJ/tccentral.sunfroQshOD.com/index.cfm



Brvan Bums on behalf of Brvan Burns <BurnsBr@tcaps.net>

Zac Stevenson

From:

To:

Adam Warren: Alex Swartout: Amv Kudarv: Anthony Venticinaue: Ben Fischer: Ben Fischer: Brent McCall: Brian
Griffiths: Casev Schaub: Casev Schaub: Chad Norton: Chad Parker: Charles Needham: Charley Needham: Charlie
Olson: Chip Rucker: Chip Rucker:
Kehoe: Deyin Blue: Don Funk: Don Funk: Don Lukens:
Eric Schuaars: Eyan Windholz: Gene Brzezinskt: Gregory Farmer: JP Navarro: Jason Abaiian: Jason Moore: Jason
Moore: Jeff Rademacher: Jeff Rademacher: Jen Dutmers: Jen Wriaht: Jen Wriaht: Joe Kligman: John Haddix:

John Haddix: John Kostrzewa: John Lober: John Lober: Jon_Asiala: Joseph Forlenza: Josh Fiebjaa: Josh Fiebina:

; Konrad Visser:
Lauren Nowak: Liberty: Liberty Provost: Lindsav McNeil: y

; Mary Miller: Matthew Miller:

; Chris Givens: ; Chuck: Contact: Deborah
i; Doug Gle: Eric Houghton: Eric Qkerstrom:

1

i; Kurt Neveau:
i£ij; Lisa Tavlor: Lisa Tavlor: Lois McManus:

i; Natalia Mottice Chela; Naig

j Lauren Nowak:ili ●istii

Mark Fieoel:

CC!

Aloer: Nathan Alaer: Orr Jim: Paiae MacKinnon: Paine MacKinnon: Paioe Rogers: Pat McDonald: Pat Mcdonald:
i; Robert

lli

i; Paul Anderson: Paul Anderson: Ream. Amv: Richard Jaissle: Rob Bovnton:
;; Ruth Opplioer: Ruth Oopliger: Sara Dennis:Fernandez:

Dillowav: Shane Miller: Shane Miller; Sharon Vreeland: Sharon Vreeland: Stephen Draper:
; Shane

;; Tim
Odette: Tom Passinault: Tondreau. Lauren: Tony Moreno: Tony Moreno: Tony Ventidnoue: Tracy Welch: 3m
Noble: Tvler Mills: Tvler Millsconstructionservices: William Livingston: alec.moulton@ml.com:
alexchristensen96@gmail.com;
dutmersie@tcaps.net: fernande@tcaps.net: griffithsbr@tcaps.net: iason.abaiian@resideo.com:
itolfree99@gmail.com: kristi.cole@icloud.com: lvnsev.roch@omail.com: markauli@charter.net:
mvlekeade6@gmail.com: nobletr@tcaps.net: olsoncharlie@gmail.com:  oisoncharlieQ9@omail.com:
pandabear0727@vahoo.com: parkemo@tcaps.net: Darkernol9@gmail.com : schugs4ffa@comca5t.net:
swartoutal@tcaps.net: tcstrikerl7: treehorst@metlife.com: tschmitt@brittenstudios.com: welchch@tcaps.net
Re: Happy Thanksgiving!
Thursday, November 26, 2020 4:38:33 PM

bluedevinl5@gmail.com: christenal@tcaps.net: donahevt:

Subject;
Date:

Thank you, Zac. Though this year has been tough, the support we have all provided for each
other is second to none.

On Thu, Nov 26, 2020 at 11:33 AM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7ftfa/tcaps.net> wrote:
On this day of blessings, thank you for all that you do for our students and programs!

A happy and blessed turkey day to you and your families!

Zac

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
SilAAA 1st Vice-President
(231)933-6576(0)
(23I)590-22S6(c)

tccalhlelics.nel/
Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter-
Find us on Instagram - r(/)tccathletics

Sent from Gmail Mobile



3ohn Haddix on behalf of John Haddix <iohn.haddix.m5tm(S)statefarm.com>

iames orr: loberio@Qmail.com: Sharon Vreeland

Adam Warren: Alex Swartout: Amv Kudarv: Anthony Venticinaue: Ben Fischer: Ben Fischer: Brent McCall: Brian
Griffiths: Brvan Burns: Casev Schaub:
Needham: Charlie Olson: Chip Rucker:
Contact: Deborah Kehoe: Devin Blue:

Houghton: £ri
Abaiian: Jason Moore: Jason Moore: Jeff Rademacher: Jeff Rademacher:
Joe Kliaman: John Haddix; John Haddix: John Kostrzewa: John Lober: Jon Asiala: Joseph Forlenza: Jpgh Fieb'ng;
Josh Fiebing:
Lauren Nowa.k: Lauren Nowak: Liberty: Liberty Provost: Lindsav McNeil: Lindsav McNeil: Lisa Tavlor: Uga Taylpr;

; Mark Fiegel: Mark Fieael:
Chela: Nate Alger: Nathan Alger: Orr Jim: Paige MacKinnon: Paige MacKinnon: Paige Rogers:
Mcdonald: Patricia Bowen: Paul Anderson:
Bovnton: Robert Fernandez: Ross Williams:
Dillowav: Shane Dillowav: Shane Miller:
Odette: Tom Passinault:

Noble; Tvler Mills: Tvler Millsconstructionservices: William Livingston:
alexchristensen96(g)gmail.com: amv kudarv: bluedevinl5@gmail.com: christenal@tcaps.net:
dutmersie@tcaps.net: fernande@tcaps.net: griffithsbr@tcaps.net: ia5on.abaiian@resideo.com:

itolfree99@Qmail.com; kristi.cole@icloud.com: lvnsev.roch@gmail.com: markauli@charter.net:
mvlekeade6@qmail,com: nobletr@tcaps.net:
pandabear0722@vahOQ.com: parkerno@tcaps.net: parkemol9@Qmail.com: gchgqs‘^ft>@comca5t.net;
swartoutal@tcaps.net:

RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Happy Thanksgivingl

Thursday, November 26, 2020 4:30:29 PM

; Charley
; Chris Ludka: Chris Ludka: Chock

; Kvie Meade:izorik: KateEizorik: Kendall Cox: Konrad Visser: Kristi

; Matthew Miller: Melzar Coulter: Mi Qj

!;M

; Ream. Amv: Richard Jaissle: Rob Bovnton: Rob
igec Ruth Qppliqer: Sat

iller: Sharon Vreeland:

; Tony Moreno: Tonv Moreno:

innis: Sara Hurlev: Shane
Tim

idnoue: Tracv Welch: Trov

i; alec.moulton@ml.com:

;; Jij

lyj

; olsoncharlie09@gmail.com:lij

; treehorst@metlife.com: tschmitt@brittenstudios.com: welchch@tcaps.net

From:

TO!

Cc:

;
; Donald Lukens: Doua Gle: Eric

; Eric Schugars: Evan Windholz: Gene Brzezinski: Gregory Fanner: JP Navarro: Jason
; Jen Wright: Jen Wright:

; Chad Norton: Chad Parker:
; Chris Givens:li]

Subject:
Date:

Happy Thanksgiving to all! I

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.hlackberry.com)

From: James orr <iimlindaorr(?/ yahoo.coin>

Date: Thursday, Nov 26, 2020, 1:25 PM

To: loberjo@gmail.com <ioherio@gmail.com>. John Lober <loberio@’gmail.com>. Sharon Vreeland

<vreelandsh@tcaps.net>

Cc: Adam Warren <warrenad@tcnps.net>. Alex Swartout <generalswartout@yahoo.com>. Amy Kudary

<kudaryani@.tcaps.net>. Anthony Venticinque <tricoach25@gmail.coni>. Ben Fischer

<fisch188@nisu.edu>. Ben Fischer <fischerhe@leaps.nct>. Brent McCall <mccallbr@tcaps.net>. Brian

Griffiths <briangriffiths36@gmail.com>. Bryan Bums <bunisbr@tcap.s.net>. Casey Schaub

<schaiibca@ tcaps.nct>. Casey Schaub <tcschaubl001@gmail.com>, Chad Norton

<chadwamemortonrrhgmail.com>. Chad Parker <parkcrch@leaps.net>. Charles Needham

<needhamcharleyl3@,gmail.com>. Charley Needham <ncedhamch@tcaps.net>. Charlie Olson

<olsonch@tcaps.net>. Chip Rucker <mckerch@tcaps.net>. Chip Rucker <chiprLicker@:hotmail.com>.

Chris Givens <givensch@tcaps.net>. Chris Givens <chris.givens@charter.net>. Chris Ludka

<ludkach@tcaps.nct>. Chris Ludka <cludkaf7Mhreadscustomgear.com>. Chuck

<chuckwelch 10@vahoo.com>. Contact <imkOO 1 @,aquinas.edu>. Deborah Kehoe <kehoede@tcaps.nel>.

Devin Blue <blucde@(caps.net>. Don Funk <funkdo@tcaps.net>. Don Funk <donaldj.funkf?rgmail.coni>.

, Doug Gle

<gledo@tcaps.net>. Eric Houghton <eshouglilon@ gmail.coin>. Eric Okerstrom <erico@/hagerty.com>.

Eric Schugars <schugarser@tcaps.net>. Evan Windholz <evan.windholz@yahoo.com>. Gene Brzezinski

<brze7.insgc@tcaps.net>. Gregory Farmer <fannergr@lcaps.net>. JP Navarro <Jnavarr39@gmail.com>.

Jason Abajian <abajjai\ja@tcaps.net>. Jason Moore <set_goals4u@yahoo.com>. Jason Moore

Jeff Rademacher <jrad@ssbankmi.com>. Jeff Rademacher

<rademacl\ie@tcaps.nel>. Jen Dutmers <jigsduts@gmail.com>. Jen Wright <wrightie@tcaps.nel>. Jen

Wright <wrightwavvollevbalirf? gmail.com>. Joe Kligman <kligmanjo@Tcaps.nel>. John Haddix

<haddixio@tcaps.nct>. John Haddix <iohn@iohnhaddix.coiTi>. John Kostrzewa

Don Lukens <lukensdo@tcaps.net>. Donald Lukens afnr



<ifkostrze\v_a((/-:gmail.com>. John Lober <loberio(^rf tcaps.net>. Jon Asiala <jon@blutrans.com>. Joseph

Forlenza <forlenzajofetcaps.net>. Josh Fiebing <ifiebsintc(rt<yahoo.com>. Josh Fiebing

<fiebingio(?/)tcaps.net>. Kate Bizorik <bizorikka@tcaps.net>. Kate Bizorik <katebizorikrfl)gmail.com>.

Kendall Cox <yascoltke((ttcaps.net>. Konrad Visser <visserko(g-tcap.s.net>. Kristina Olsen

<olsenkr(W:tcaps.net>. Kurt Neveau <neveauku('atcaps.net>. Kyle Meade <meadekyratcaps.net>. Lauren

Nowak <lnowak@tbaisd.org>. Lauren Nowak <nowaklafetcaps.net>. Liberty <libcrtyprovostfeaol.com>.

Liberty Provost <provostli@tcaps.nei>. Lindsay McNeil <mcneilli@tcaps.net>. Lindsay McNeil

<mcneil,tcsoccerfegmail.com>. Lisa Taylor <lisamarytaylorfegmail.com>. Lisa Taylor

<tavlorli((ftcaps.net>. Lois McManus <mcmanuslofetcaps.net>. Mark Fiegel <fiegelmafetcaps.net>. Mark

Fiegel <mfiegel@its.ji\j.com>. Mary Miller <millermafetcaps.nct>. Matthew Miller

<mattmillcr.milIerfegmail.com>. Melzar Coulter <melzarcoulterfegmail.com>. Mike Gle

<glemifelcaps.net>. Natalia Mortice Chela <natnat.cheJa@:gmail,com>. Nate Alger <algema@tcaps.net>.

Nathan Alger <nalgerfegrandtraverse.org>. Orr Jim <iimlindaorrfeyahoo.com>. Paige MacKinnon

<mackinnopafetcaps.net>. Paige MacKinnon <mackinnonpaigefegmail.com>. Paige Rogers

<rogerspafe:tcaps.net>. Pat McDonald <mcdonaldpa@.tcaps.net>. Pat Mcdonald <ampin7574fe.aol.com>.

Patricia Bowen <BOWF,NPA@tcaps.net>. Paul Anderson <andcrsonp25feyahoo.com>. Paul Anderson

<andersonpa@tcaps.net>. Ream, Amy <AREAMIf^nhc.net>. Richard Jaissle <riaisslefegmail.com>. Rob

Boynton <boyntonrofetcaps.net>. Rob Boynton <coachb21 hotmail.com>. Robert Fernandez
<bilaritvsecker@charter,net>. Ross Williams <williams.ross.1792@gmail.com>. Ruth Oppliger

<rmoppligfemtu.edu>. Ruth Oppliger <oppligcrrii@tcaps.net>. Sara Dennis <dennissafetcaps.net>. Sara

Hurley <luirls23fechartcnni.nel>. Shane Dilloway <dillowavshfetcap.s.net>. Shane Dilloway

<shanedillowayfeginail.com>. Shane Miller <shaiiemiller415fg gmail.com>. Shane Miller

<millershfe(caps.nct>. Sharon Vreeland <sharonvreelandfe-gmail.com>. Stephen Draper

<draperstf'g'lcaps.net>. Tim Donahey <donahcytifelcaps.net>. Tim Odette <odettetifetcaps.nel>. Tom

Passinault <PassinauTofetcaps.net>. Tondreau, Lauren <axclqueen 1 OOfr/ hotinail.com>. Tony Moreno

<morenotof// leaps.net>. Tony Moreno <vaulterl26fegmail.com>. Tony Venticinque

<venticin(ofg.leaps.net>. Tracy Welch <Welch'rrfetcaps.net>. Troy Noble <Troynfemyhonorbank.com>.

Tyler Mills <millstyfelcaps.net>. Tyler Millsconstructionservices <mills 12lc@gmail.com>. William

Livingston <1ivingstwifetcaps.net>. Zac Stevenson <slevcnsozafe tcaps.net>. alec.moulton@ml.com

<alec.moultonfeml.com>. alexchristensen96@gmail.com <alexchristcnsen96fegmail.com>. amy kudary

<aportengafecharter.net>. bluedevinl5@gmail.com <bluedcvin 15fg gmail.com>. christenal@tcaps.net

<christenalf'g leaps.net>. donaheyt <donaheytf?/ eharter.net>. dutmersje@tcaps.net <dulmersjefetcaps.ncl>.

femande@tcaps.net <feninnde@tcaps.net>. griffithsbr@tcaps.net <grifnthsbrfetcaps.ncl>.

jason.abajian@resideo.com <jason.ahajian@resideo.com>. jtolfree99@gmail.com

<jtolfrcc99fr< gmail.com>. kristi.cole@icloud.com <kristi.eolcfeicloud.com>. lynsey.roch@graail.com

<lynscy.roehfegmail.com>. markauli@charter.net <markaulifecharter.ncl>. mylekeade6@gmail.com

<mylekeadc6fegmail.com>. nobletr@tcaps.net <nobletr@lcaps.net>. olsoncharlie@gmail.com

<olsoncliarliefegmail.com>. olsoncharlie09@gmail.com <olsoncliarlie09fegmail.com>.

pandabear0727@yahoo.com <pandabear0727fg-yahoo.com>. parkemo@tcaps.net <parkeiTio@tcaps.net>.

parkemol9@gmail.com <parkcmol 9@gmail.coni>. schugs4fb@comcast.net <schugs4lbfecomcast.net>.

swartoutal@tcaps.net <swartoiitalfetcaps.net>. tcstrikerl7 <tcstrikerl 7fg:yaboo.com>.

treehorst@metlife.com <lrechorstfemetlife.com>. tschmirt@brittenstudios.com

<ischiniiifr/ hi iueii.siiidios.com>. welchch@tcaps.net <welchchfeleaps.net>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Happy Thanksgiving!

Happy Thanksgiving everyone

Sent IVom Yahoo Mail on Android

On Thu, Nov 26. 2020 at 12:34 PM, John Lober

<loberjo@gmail.com> wrote:



Happy Thanksgiving Everyone, so Thankful for you all!!!!

On Thu, Nov 26, 2020 at 12:27 PM Sharon Vreeland <vreelandsh@.tcaps.net> wrote:

Thank YOU for everything you do for our students and for us, and happy T-day all!

On Thu, Nov 26, 2020 at 11:33 AM Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaps.net> wrote:

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
Follow us on Twitter - (5)TCCHSAth!etics

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics

Sharon E. Vreeland
231-649-8334



iames orr on behalf of lames orr <iimlindaorr(a)vahoo.com>
loberio@gmail.CQm: Sharon Vreeland
Adam Warren: Alex Swartout: Amv Kudarv: Anthony Venticingue:
Griffiths: ms; Casev Schaub:

From!
To:

; Brent McCall: Brian
; Chad Norton: Chad Parker: Charles Needham: Charley
; Chris Givens: Chris Givens: Chris Ludka: Chris Ludka: Chuck:

; Donald Lukens: Doug Gle: Eric

r;m FitCc:

Olson: Chip Rucker: Oii
Contact: Deborah Kehoe: Devin Blue: Don Funk: Don Funk:
Houohton: Eric Okerstrom: Eric Schuoars: Evan Windholz: Gene Brzezinski: Gregory Farmer: JP Navarro: Jason
Abaiian: Jason Moore: Jason Moore: Jeff Rademacher: Jeff Rademacher: Jen Dutmers: Jen Wright: Jen Wrioht:
Joe Kligman: John Haddix: John Haddix: John Kostrzewa: John Lober: Jon Asiala: Joseph Forlenza: Josh Fiebino:
Josh Fiebing: Kate Bizorik: Kate Bizorik: Kendall Cox:
Lauren Nowak: Lauren Nowak: Liberty: Liberty Prove

ieoel: Mark Regel: Marv.Miller: Matthew Miller:

III

; Kurt Neveau: Kvie Mea.d.e:
; Lindsay McNeil: Lindsav McNeil: Lisa Tavlor: Lisa Tavlor:

; Mike Gle: Natalia MotticeLois McManuj:
; Orr Jim: Paige MacKinnon: Paioe MacKinnon: Paige Rogers: Pat McDonald: Eai

; E2i2
; Shane

iller: Sharon Vreeland: Stephen Draper: Tim Donahev: Tim
; Traev Welch: Trov

J]

Chela: Nate Alger:
; Paul Anderson: Paul Anderson: Ream. Amv: Richard Jaissle:

ioer: Sara Dennis:; Ross Williams:
Ml

; Shane Miller:
Odette: Tom Passinault: Tondreau. Lauren: Tonv Moreno: Tonv Moreno:
Noble: Tvler Mills: Tvler Millsconstructionservices: William Livingston: Zac Stevenson: alec.moulton@ml,com:
alexchr1stensen96@gmail.com: amv kudarv: bluedevinl5@Qmail.com: christenal@tcaps.net: donahevt:
dutmersie@tcaps.net: fernande@tcaps.net: griffithsbr@tcaps.net: iason.abaiian@resideo.com:
itolfree99@omail.com: kristi.cole@icloud.com: lvnsev.roch@amail.com: markauli@charter.net:
mvlekeade6@gmail.com: nobletr@tcaps.net: Qlsonchariie@omail.com:  ol5oncharlie09@gmail.com:
pandabearQ727@vahoo.com: parkerno@tcaps.net: parkernol9@Qmail.com: schugs4fb@comcast.net:
swartoutal@tcaps.net:

Bovnton:
III

1]

; treehorst@metlife.com: tschmitt@brittenstudios.com: welchch@tcaps.net
Re: Happy Thanksgiving!
Thursday, November 26, 2020 1:25:18 PM

Subject:
Date:

Happy Thanksgiving everyone

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Thu, Nov 26, 2020 at 12:34 PM, John Lober

<loberjo@gmail.com> wrote:

Happy Thanksgiving Eveiyone, so Thankful for you all!!!!

On Thu, Nov 26, 2020 at 12:27 PM Sharon Vreeland

Thank YOU for eveiything you do for our students

<vreehindsh@tcops.net> wrote:
and for us, and happy T-day all!

On Thu, Nov 26, 2020 at 11:33 AM Zac Stevenson <stcvcnso7a@,tcaps.net> wrote:
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

(231) 933-6576(0)

(231) S90-2256(c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Ti averse City Central Higli School
Follow us on Twitter - @TCCHSAthiRtics

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics



Sharon E. Vreeland
231-649-8334



John Lober on behalf of John Lober <lQberio@Qmail.com>

Sharon Vreeland

From;

To:

Adam Warren: Alex Swartout: Amv Kudarv: Anthony Ventidnaue: Ben Fischer: Ben Fischer: Brent McCall: Brian

i; ChgrlgyGriffiths: Brvan Burns: Casev Schaub: Casev Schaub: Chad Norton:
Cc:

Needham: Charlie Olson: Chip Rucker: Chip Rucker: Chris Givens: Chris Givens: Chris Ludka:

; Don Lukens: ; DoContact: Deborah Kehoe:
i; Chuck:

uo Gle: Eric
inski: Gregory Farmer: JP Navarro: Jason

; Jeff Rademacher: Jen Dutmers: Jen Wriaht: Jen Wriaht:
; Josh Fiebina:

; Konrad Visser: Kristina Olsen: Kurt Neveau: Kvie Meade:
; Lindsay McNeil: Lindsav McNeil: Lisa Tavlor: Lisa Tavlor:

; Mike Gle: Natalia Mottice

Houghton: Eric Okerstrom:
Abaiian;
Joe Kliaman: John Haddix: John Haddix: John Kostrzewa: John Lober:
Josh Fiebina: Kate Bizorik: Kate Bizorik:
Lauren Nowak:

J]
; Evan Windholz:

i; Jason Moore:

; Liberty: U
Lois McManus: Mark Fieoel: Mark Reoel:
Chela: Nate Alaer: Nathan Aloer: Orr Jim: Paioe MacKinnon: Paine MacKinnon: Paine Rogers:
Mcdonald:

ilJ

; Rob B
I,-Eat

ovnton: Rob
Boynton: Robert Fernandez: Ross Williams: Ruth Ooplioer: Ruth OoDliaer: Sara Dennis: Sara Hurlev: Shane
Dillowav: Shane Dillowav: Shane Miller: Shane Miller: Sharon Vreeland:
Odette: Tom Passinault: Tondreau. Lauren: Tonv Moreno: Tonv Moreno: Tonv Ventidnaue: Tracv Welch: Trov
Noble: Tvler Mills: Tvler Millsconstructionservices: William Livingston: Zac Stevenson: alec.moulton(5iml.com:
alexchristensen96@amail.com: amv kudarv: bluedevinl5@amail.com: christenal@tcaps.net: donahevt:

dutmersie@tcaos.net: fernande@tcao5.net: gtiffithsbr@tcaps.net: Jason,ab9i'gn@rg5idOO-COm;
itoifree99@amaii.com: kri5ti.cole@icloud.com: lvnsev.roch@omail.com: markauli@charter.net:
mvlekeade6@amail.com: nobletr@tcaps.net: olsoncharlie@amail.com:  oisoncharlie09@gmail.com:
pandabear0727@vahoo.com: Darkemo@tcao5.net: Darkemol9@amail.com:  5chuas4fb@comcast.net:

; treehorst@metlife.com: tschmitt@brittenstudio5.com: welchch@tcaps.net

: Paul Anderson: Paul Anderson: Ream. Amv:

; Tim Donahev: Tim

Re: Happy Thanksgiving!

Thursday, November 26, 2020 12:34:55 PM

Subject:
Date:

Happy Thanksgiving Everyone, so Thankful for you all!!!!

On Thu, Nov 26, 2020 at 12:27 PM Sharon Vreeland <vrcelandshf'f/).tcaps.nct> wrote:
Thank YOU for everything you do for our students and for us, and happy T-day all!

On Thu, Nov 26, 2020 at 11:33 AM Zac Stevenson <stcvenso/afcj),tcaps.net> wrote:
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

tccathlctics.nct/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter-

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics

Sharon E. Vreeland
231-649-8334



Sharon Vreeland on behalf of Sharon Vreeland <vreelandsh@tcaDS.net>

Zac Stevenson

From:

To:

; Amv Kudarv: Anthony Ventidnaue: Ben Fischer:
; Brvan Bums: Casev Schaub: Casev Schaub: Chad Norton: Chad Parker:

Needham: Charlie Olson: Chip Rucker: £hi
Contact: Deborah Kehoe:
Houghton: Eric Okerstrom: Eric Schuoars: Evan Windholz:
Abaiian: Jason Moore: Jason Moore: Jeff Rademacher: Jeff Rademacher: Jen Dutmers: Jen Wrioht: Jen Wriaht:
Joe Kliaman: John Haddix: John Haddix: John Kostrzewa: John Lofaer: John Lober: Jon Asiala: Joseph Forlenza:
Josh Fiebina: Josh Fiebino:
Kvie Meade: Lauren Nowak:
Lisa Tavlor: Lois McManus:
Natalia Mottice Chela:

; Pat Mcdonald: Patricia Bowen: Paul Anderson: Paul Anderson: Ream. Amv:
Bovnton: Rob Bovnton: Robert Fernandez: Ross Williams: Ruth OPDliaer:
Hurley: Shane Dillowav: Shane Dillowav: Shane Miller: Shane Miller: Sharon Vreeland: Stephen Draper: Tim

; Tim Odette: Tom Passinault: Tondreau. Lauren: Tonv Moreno: Tonv Moreno: Tonv Venticinoue: Tracv
Welch: Trov Noble: Tvler Mills: Tvler Millsconstructionservices:  William Livingston: alec.moulton(5)ml.com:
alexchristensen96@amail.com: amv kudarv: bluedevinlS@amail.com: christenal@tcaps.net: donahevt:
dutmersie@tcaps.net: fernande@tcaps.net: □riffithsbr@tcaps.net: iason.abaiian@resideo.com:
itolfree99@omail.com: kristi.cole@icloud.com: lvnsev.roch@Qmail.com: markauli@charter.net:
mvlekeade6@amaii.com: nobletr@tcaps.net: olsoncharlie@omail.com:  olsoncharlieQ9@omail.com:
Dandabear0727@vahoo.com: parkerno@tcaps.net: oarkernol9@omail.com: schuas4fb@comcast.net:
swartoutal@tcaps.net:
Re: Happy Thanksgiving!
Thursday, November 26, 2020 12:27:16 PM

Brent McCall: griar)

; Chris Givens: Chris Givens: Chris Ludka: Chris Ludka: Chuck

; Konrad Visser: Kristina Olsen: Kurt Neveau:
N; Lindsay McNeil: Lisa Tavlor

Jk; jk;
iwak: Liberty: Lil
!; Mark Fieael: Mar/ Miller:

;; On-Jim: Paige MacKinnon: Pais

'rov( ;; yj
lil

; Paioe Rogers: Pat
d Jaissle: Eob

ifler; Sara Dennis: SflI2

:ii

i; tschmitt@brittenstudios.com: welchch@tcaps.net

Cc:

:
; Don Funk: Don Funk: Don Lukens: Donald Lukens: Doua Gle: Eric

inski: Gregory Farmer: JP Navarro: Jason

:

Subject:
Date:

Thank YOU for everything you do for our students and for us, and happy T-day all!

On Thu, Nov 26, 2020 at 11:33 AM Zac Stevenson <stcvenso7ar{/),tcaps.net> wrote:
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
(23l)590-2256(c)

tccathletics.net/
Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -
Find us on Instagram - @tccath1elics

oAi. 1 HCl.

Sharon E. Vreeland
231-649-8334



Jen Wright on behalf of Jen Wriaht <wriahtwawollevball(a)omail.com>

Zac Stevenson

From:

To:

Cc: Lauren Nowak: Lauren Nowak: Brvan Burns: Donald Lukens: Don Lukens: Eric Houghton: Paul Anderson: Paul
Anderson: Lisa Tavlor: Lisa Tavlor: kri5ti.cole(3)idoud.com: Kristina Olsen: Eric Schuaars: Douo Gle: Mike Gle:

; Tvler Millsconstructionservices: Tvler Mills: Konrad Visser: Tom Passinault: William Livingston: Kurt
; Lois

McManus: olsoncharlie@amail.com: Deborah Kehoe: Mark Fieoel: Mark Fieael: tcstrikerl7: Charley Needham:
markauli@charter.net: JP Navarro: Jason Moore: Jason Moore: Anthony Venticinaue: Tonv Venticinoue: Paioe
Rogers: Natalia Mottice Chela: Kendall Cox: Shane Dillowav: Shane Dillowav: Chip Rucker: Chi
Wriaht: Kate Bizorik: Kate Bizorik: Pal
Miller: Shane Miller: Ben Fischer: Ben Fischer: Jeff Rademacher:
dutmersie@tcaps.net: Sara Dennis: Adam Warren: Chuck: welchch@tcaps.net:

II

Neveau: Evan Windholz: Joseph Forlenza: Chad Parker: schuo54fb@comcast.net:

j
; Sara Hurlev: Stephen .Draper: Shane

; Gregory Eacmer:
j]

!; Sharon
Vreeland: Orr Jim: pandabear0727@vahoo.com: Tondreau. Lauren: Chris Givens: Chris Givens: Robert
Fernandez: fernarde@tcaps.net: Matthew Miller: Marv Miller: amv kudarv: Amv Kudarv: Don Funk:
m.ylekeade6@amail.com: Kvie Meade: iason.abaiian@resideo.com: Jason Abaiian: Ruth Qpplioer:

i; Eric Okerstrom: Richard Jaissle: treehorst@metlife.com: Ross Williams: Melzar Coulter: Pat
Mcdonald: Pat McDonald: Brent McCall: t5chmitt@brittenstudios.com: Contact:
itolfree99@amail.com:

Qi
i; Chris Ludka: dpnahgyt; Tim Donahev: Jim

III

Moreno: Tonv Moreno: Chad Norton: olsoncharlie09@omail.com: Charlie Olson: Charles Needham:
bluedevinl5@amail.com: '
Josh Fiebina: John Haddix:

lvnsev.roch@amail.com: Liberty: UJ

j John Lober:

il; Lindsay McNeil: Nathan.Alger: Nate Alger: Josh Fieb
!i2; Troy Npble;

;; Alex Swartout: swartoutal@tcaps.net:

ina:
ijiet; Jon Asiala: Rob Boynton: Rob Bovnton:

i; Casev
Schaub: Brian Griffiths: ariffithsbr@tcaps.net: alexchristensen96@amail.com: christenal@tcaDs.net:
Darkemol9@amail.com: Darkerno@tcaps.net: Ream. Amv: Tracv Welch: Patricia Bowen: Gene Brzezinski

Re: Happy Thanksgiving!

Thursday, November 26, 2020 12:20:10 PM

Subject:
Date:

Happy Thanksgiving everyone!

On Thu, Nov 26, 2020, 11:33 AM Zac Stevenson <stevenso/ato)tcaps.net> wrote:

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

tcciithletics.ncl/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Cenlral HiiTh School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics



Ream. Amv on behalf of Ream. Amv <AREAMl@mhc.net>

Zac Stevenson

From:

To:

Lauren Nowak: Lauren Nowak: Brvan Burns: Donald Lukens: Don Lukens: Eric Houohton: Paul Anderson: Paul

Anderson: |i
Tim Odette: Tvler Millsconstructionservices: Tvler Mills: Konrad Visser: Tom Passinault: William Livinoston: Kurt

; CtiacLParker: schuas4fb(5)comcast.net: alec.moulton@ml.com: Lojs
; Charley Needham:

; kristi.cole@icloud.com: Kristina Olsen: Eric Schuoars: Douq Gle: Mike Gle:

; Deborah Kehoe: Mark Reael: MadcFJeaeJ:

Cc:

markauli@charter.net: JP Navarro: Jason Moore: Jason Moore: Anthony Venticinoue: Tonv Venticinaue: Paiae
Rogers: Natalia Mottice Chela: Kendall Cox: Shane Dillowav: Shane Dillovvav: Chip Rucker: Chi
Wright: Jen Wrioht: Kate Bizorik: Kate Bizorik: Paiae MacKinnon: Paioe MacKinnon: Sara Hurlev: Stephen Draper:

r; Ben Fischer: Jeff Rademacher: Jeff Rademacher: Gregory Farmer: JgQ
Dutmers: dutmersie@tcaps.net: Sara Dennis; Adam Warren: Chuck: welchch@tcaps.net: Sharon Vreeland:

; Chris Givens: Chris Givens: Robert
Fernandez: femande@tcaps.net: Matthew Miller: Marv Miller: amv kudarv: Amv Kudarv: Don Funk: Don Funk:
mvlekeade6@Qmail.com: Kvie Meade: iason.abaiian@resideo.com: Jason Abaiian: Ruth Qppliger: Ruth Oppliger:

; Richard Jaissle: treehorst@metlife.com: Ross Williams: Melzar Coulter: Pat
Mcdonald: Pat McDonald: Brent McCall: tschmitt@brittenstudios.com.; Contact: Joe Kliqm^n;
itolfree99@gmajl.com; John Lober: John Lober: Chris Ludka: Chris Ludka: donahevt: Tim Donahev: Tonv
Moreno:

bluedevinl5@amail.com: Devin Blue: Lindsav McNeil: y
Josh Fiebina: John Haddix: John Haddix:
lvnsev.roch@qmail.com: Liberty: Liberty Provost: Alex Swartout: swartoutal@tcaos.net:
Schaub: Brian Griffiths: ariffithsbr@tcaps.net: alexchristen5en96@amail.com: christenal@tcaps.net:
parkernol9@amail.com:

11IMJ

;

[i! 1:

; Orr Jim: pandabear0727@vahoo.com:

I

; Charlie Olson: Charies Needham:
cNeil: Nathan Algef: Nate Alger; Josh Fiebina:

; Jon Asiala:

iiy

i; Rob Boynton:
i; Casev

i; Patricia Bowen: Gene Brzezinski

Subject:
Date:

Re: Happy Thanksgivingl

Thursday, November 26, 2020 11:37:04 AM

I second that. Happy Thanksgiving TROJAN family.

Amy Ream

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 26, 2020, at 11:33 AM, Zac Stevenson <stevonso7ar^.tcaps.nei> wrote:

"WARNING: This email originated from outside of Munson Healthcare*’

DO NOT CLICK on any links or open any attachments unless you recognize the sender and

are expecting the message.

NEVER provide your login or password

On this day of blessings, thank you for all that you do for our students and
programs!

A happy and blessed turkey day to you and your families!

Zac

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President
(231)933-6576(0)
(23!) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter - .

Find us on Instagram - @.tccaihletics



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza(a>tcaps,net>From:

Lauren Nowak: Lauren Nowak: Brvan Burns: Donald Lukens: Don Lukens: Eric Houghton: Paul Anderson: Paul

■; Mike Gle:
i; Kurt

Anderson: Lisa Tavlor: Lisa Tavlor: kristi.cole(5)icloud.com: Kristina Olsen: Eric Schuoars:
Tim Odette: Tvler Millsconstructionservices: Tvler Mills: Konrad Visser: Tom Passinault: Willi

To:

Neveau: Evan Windholz: Joseph Forlenza: Chad Parker: schuQs4fb(acomcast.net: alec.moulton(aml.com: Loss
McManus: olsoncharlieiaamail.cQm: Deborah Kehoe: Mark Fieoel: Mark Fieoel: tcstrikerl?: Charley Needham:
markaulitacharter.net: JP Navarro: Jason Moore: Jason Moore: Anthony Ventidnaue: Tonv Ventidnaue: Paine
Rogers: Natalia Mottice Chela:
Wright: Jen Wrinht: Kate Bizorik: Kate Bizorik: Paine MacKinnon: Paine MacKinnon: Sara Hurlev: Stephen Draper:
Shane Miller:
Dutmers: dutmersieiatcaps.net:

T

; Shane Dillowav: Chip Rucker:!lJ

;; Ben Fischer: Jeff Rademacher:
Jennis: Adam Warren: Chuck: welchchiSitcaps.net: Sharon Vreeland:

!; Orr Jim: pandabear0727(g)y.ahoo,com: Tondreau. Lauren: Chris Givens: Chris Givens: Robert
;; Don Funk: Don Funk:

;; Gregory Farmer: Jen

; femandetatcaps.net: Matthew Miller: Marv Miller:
mvlekeade6®omail.com: Kvie Meade: iason.abaiian@resideo.com: Jason Abaiian: Ruth Opplioer:
John Kostrzewa: Eric Okerstrom: Richard Jaissle: treehorst@metli fe.com: Ross Williams: Melzar Coulter: £a
Mcdonald: Pat McDonald: Brent McCall: tschmitt@brittenstudios.com: Contact: Joe Klioman:
itolfree99@omail.com: John Lober: John Lober: Chris Ludka: Chris Ludka: donahevt: Tim Donahev: Tonv
Moreno: Tonv Moreno: Chad Norton: olsQncharlieQ9@omail.com: Charlie Olson:
bluedevinl5@amail.com: Devin Blue: Lindsav McNeil: Lindsav McNeil: Nathan Aloer: Nate Aloer: Josh Fiebino:
Josh Fiebino:
lvnsev.roch@Qmail.com: Liberty: Liberty Provost: Alex Swartout: swartoutal@tcaps.net:
Schaub: Ed

jx; John Haddix: Trov Noble: nobletr@tcaps.net: Jon Asiala: Rob Bovnton: Rob Bovnto

●; Qriffithsbr@tcaps.net: alexchristensen96@amail.com: christenal@tcaos.net:

n:
; Casev

i; parkerno@tcaps.n_et: Ream, Amv: Tracv Welch: Patricia Bowen: Gene Brzezinskilil

Subject:
Date:

Happy Thanksgiving!
Thursday, November 26, 2020 11:33:33 AM

On this day of blessings, thank you for all that you do for our students and programs!

A happy and blessed turkey day to you and your families!

Zac

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
hUAAA 1st Vice-President
(231)933-6576(0)
(23l)590-2256(c)

tccathlclics.net/
Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter - ik
Find us on Instagram - @.tccalhlctics

AA.'



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer@atcoLintvmi.oov>
Welch. Tracy
Re: December open gyms
Thursday, November 5, 2020 5:11:54 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you. Sorry to hear about the quarantine. Best of luck!

On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 2:16 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@.tcap.s.net>  wrote:

I'll let you know what Zac says... and then we can go from there ;-)

I hope you are doing well too Coach - seems like forever since I've seen you!

I'm currently working from home on a quarantine....luckily no symptoms and we
are all feeling well. Take care Nate!

On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 2:14 PM Nathan Alger <nalger@.gtcountynii.gov> wrote:
That makes sense to me. If it works I would like to do Sundays from 12-2?

On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 2:13 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTrrg;tcaps.net>  wrote:

I'll check with Zac on it. We currently aren't doing any open gyms...mostly
just 4 Mans for off season sports...

On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 2:10 PM Nathan Alger <na]ger(2/Jgtcounlymi.gov> wrote:
I had forgotten that the cages were removed. We would likely need the cages in an open gym setting.

On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 2:04 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@t.caps.net> wrote:

Will you need the cage or just the gym to throw? I'll have to check
with Zac. Thanks.

On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 2:02 PM Nathan Alger <nalgcifti;,gtcountymi.gov> wrote:
Good afternoon Tracy and I hope you are well. Are we able to request open gym times for December
going forward? If we are able, 1 would like to do something on Sundays starting in December.

Thank you.

Nate

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

WE ARE THE EXAMPLE

5-22-20

Tracy Welch
Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Director Administrative Assistant



231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax

231-933-6500 main office

welchtr^tcQpsnet
Athletic Website: www.tccathletics.net

FinalForms: https://travcrsecity-mi.flnalfonns.com/

B

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

FinalForms: hups: travcrsccity-mi.rinalforms.com/

m

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Director Administrative Assistant



231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcaps.net
Athletic Website: www.tccathletics.net

FinalForms: httpsi.'/traversecity-mi.ilnaironns.com/

m



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalaer(S'otcountvmi.oov>
Welch. Tracy

Re; 4 mans ● Softball (requirements)
Thursday, November 5, 2020 5:07:18 PM

From:
TO!

Subject:
Date:

Thank you for the information Tracy.

Nate

On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 2:35 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@.tcaps.net> wrote:
Hi Nate,

Once you talk to Zac about 4 Mans and Open Gyms... here is the next step.

Due to Covid - we have changed the way we use the gyms. Here are the new
requirements:
- Doors will not be programmed and cannot be propped open
- Coaches will need to SCREEN all student athletes at the door (Door A)

^asking questions in FinalForms attendance
*taking temps at the door (thermometer in room next to Door A)
- Coaches need to take attendance in FinalForms (after screening)
- That means all student athletes attending will need to be in FinalForms and

have selected Softball on their account (so they show up for you)
- Everyone must wear masks at all times in the gym
- No locker rooms (student athletes must come dressed and ready to go)
- Can unlock bathroom to use

I believe that is it... let me know if you have questions. Thanks!

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Director ~ Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr_@tcaps.net
Athletic Website: www.tccathletics net

FinalForms: Imps://ti'avcrsccity-mi.nn;iI forms.com/





Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaGr(g'otcountvmi.oov>

Welch. Tracy

Re: December open gyms

Thursday, November 5, 2020 2:14:22 PM

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

That makes sense to me. If it works I would like to do Sundays from 12-2?

On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 2:13 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

I'll check with Zac on it. We currently aren't doing any open gyms...mostly just
4 Mans for off season sports...

On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 2:10 PM Nathan Alger <nalgerrg).gtcountymi.gov> wrote:
1 had forgotten that the cages were removed. We would likely need the cages in an open gym setting.

On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 2:04 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTrtotcaps.net> wrote:

Will you need the cage or Just the gym to throw? I'll have to check with
Zac. Thanks.

On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 2:02 PM Nathan Alger <nalgeiY(:/)gtcountynii.gov> wrote:
Good afternoon Tracy and I hope you are well. Are we able to request open gym times for December
going forward? If we are able, I would like to do something on Sundays starting in December.

Thank you.

Nate

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

WE ARE THE EXAMPLE

5-22-20

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic birector ~ Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax

231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcaps.net
Athletic Website: www.tccQthletics.net

FinalForms: https://traversccity-mi.finalforms.com/
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Tracy Welch
Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Director Administrative Assistant

23T933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcQps.net
Athletic Website: www.tccQthletics.net

FinalForms: hups://trnversecity-mi. nnaHbrms.com/



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer(a)atcountvmi.Qov>
Welch. Tracy
Re: December open gyms
Thursday, November 5, 2020 2:10:11 PM

From:
To;
Subject:
Date:

1 had forgotten that the cages were removed. We would likely need the cages in an open gym setting.

On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 2:04 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr(h)tcaps.net>  wrote:

Will you need the cage or just the gym to throw? I'll have to check with Zac.
Thanks.

On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 2:02 PM Nathan Alger <naIger@gtcouniymi.gov> wrote:
Good afternoon Tracy and 1 hope you are well. Are we able to request open gym times for December

going forward? If we are able, I would like to do something on Sundays starting in December.

Thank you.

Nate

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

WR ARE THE EXAMPLE

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

FinalForms: hUps://traversccitv-mi.rinaHbnns.com/



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <naloerfaQtcountvini.Qov>

Welch. Tracy

December open gyms

Thursday, November 5, 2020 2:02:29 PM

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



Karen Klua on behalf of Karen Klua <leeboosterDfesidemai<imail.com>
braund2h03-eiSyalioo.com: kevin westrlck3ieaciie.com: koobieiSimlrc.net: IlMrobILffgmail.wm; InowaklS.LtiaiSiJ.iagi; nWrClai^KaPS.Wl;
ndunwkldieerchafter.nel! QppllriQefruStcam.nel: rachel lonSsbcolobal
Ski ♦ Amvji^udary; Amy Kudary; Ba^ball - Pat MfOortaM; B^ky Goidkuhlfe! Sowiiiw ♦ Sharon Vreeiand: Bovs Socc
N^fyaiT);
HKhalek: leff Heetnos: len Bourdo: Jet) Wright: Jennifer Vaoder Rost: JilUuoer: JilT Auger: Jgehfn Brtirq; JoKlvn &?hrer; John LOtier; JOhO LObCi; JeaEllwn; Jqn.ElhintDTWAMlCS);
]Q5h Frebina: Jule Zrifnee: Katie Burnham; KtetenCroiby: Kirsten Schmitt: Kvra Summers: Lacrossse - Liberty Provost: Lauren Tondreau: LelMuanaOh: Ltsa TaylQf; L&i
Uugem;!
Vf^lartd!

j; vrrikinifS^ffltQmail. j; Alpin! mrtdaulalow^kifivAlwj ha^pGvahoo ! trovn&mvhnnorbank

Mark Fie^! Brenda Oaraf\! Brvan Burns: Cedric Kralenka: Chari^
: Erin Peters: Gids Basketball - Greo Fanner: Gids Soccer ● Charley Needham: Jeanrsa

: Marcl

; Melissa Wiltis: Michelle Turner: Pat Mcdonald: Paul Anderson: Paul Anderson; Ruth OopliQer: Shane Diltowav: Shane Dillowav: SbaisPpfSkV>nl! M;^rk Fieneh Mark Kl

From:
Toj

e

a

Subject:
Oete:
Attachments:

November Meeting
Tuesday, Novembtf 3, 2020 6:5d:34 PH
September 2020 Booster Mia Mmutes.doa
November 2D20 Mtg

Dear Fellow Trojans,

The November Athletic Booster meeting is next Monday, November 9th at 6pm. Our meeting will be virtual and the invitation is below. Please

make sure your Team / Program Is represented as we review the Fall Sports Season, look ahead to Winter & Spring Seasons and start to share the details around

Booster Bash 2021. 1 have attached the agenda and the September meeting minutes. I will be sharing the recording of May meeting and the

recording of the September meeting in a separate email. We look forward to seeing everyone there...

TCC Athletic Booster Board

Join Zoom Meeting

httDs://zoom.us/i/93766226343

Meeting ID; 937 6622 6343

One tap mobile

+13017158592„93766226343# US (Germantown)

+13126266799„93766226343# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location

+1301715 8592 US (Germantown)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

hi 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

*1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

Meeting ID: 937 6622 6343

Find your local number; httcs://2oom.us/u/avQJaOY7E

Join by SIP

93766226343(azQQmcrc.CQm

Join byH.323

162,255.37.11 (US West)

162.255.36.11 (US East)

115.114,131.7 (India Mumbai)

115-114.115.7 (India Hyderabad)

213.19.144.110 (Amsterdam Netherlands)

213.244,140,110 (Germany)

103.122.166.55 (Australia)

149,137.40.110 (Singapore)

64.211.144.160 (Brazil)

69.174.57.160 (Canada)

207.226.132.110 (Japan)

Meeting ID: 937 6622 6343

[Message clipped) View entire message

m invite.ics Download



John Lober on behalf of John Lober <loberfo(aiomail.com>

Karen Kluo

From:

To:

;; kevin westrick@excite.com: knoble@mhc-net:braund2003-ei@vahoo.com:
lisarobit@omaN.com: lnowak@tbaisd.ora: Jason Moore: mvlekeade6@Qmail.com: ndunwiddie@charter.net:
QDDlinqerru@tcaDS.pet: rachel ion@sbcqlobal,net: rondaulatowski@vahoo.com: seabasen@vahoo.CQrn: Jm.
Noble: Yvonne Kraienka: Alpine Ski - Amv Kudarv: Amv Kudarv: Baseball - Pat McDonald: Beckv Goidkuhle:

: Charley
; Don Funk: Eric Schuoars: Erin Peters: Girls Basketball -

/ Jen Wright: Jenn Strange: Jennifer
; Jon Elliott: Jon Elliott

; Kirsten Schmitt: Kvra Summers:
; Lois McManus: Marci Mccoon: Marci

illis: Michelle Turner: Pat Mcdonald: Paul Anderson: Paul

; Softball - Nate Alaer: Stacv Dobreff:

III

Bowling - Sharon Vreeland: Bovs Soccer - Mark Fieael: Brenda Dararv: Brvan Burns:
Needham: Chris Givens: Chris Givens:

mM; Girls Soccer ● Charley Needham:
Vander Roest: Jill Auaer: Jill Auaer:
CDYNAMICSJ: Josh Fiebino: Julie Zrimec:
Lacrossse - Liberty Provost: Lauren Tondreau: Leisaupnorth:
Vice President: Mark Fieael: Mark Klua:

1
[is;iD

liaer: Shane Dillowav: Shane Dillowav:

Cc:

i; TC Central Boosters: TC United Lacrosse: TCTroian Booster Bash: Tom and Sheila
Venhuizen: Tracv Welch: Travis Schuba: Vicki Van Nes: Volleyball - Jen Wright: Zac Stevenson

Subject:
Date:

Re: TCC Athletic Boosters - September Meeting

Monday, September 14, 2020 5:40:49 PM

I will be attending the meeting.

On Sun, Sep 13, 2020 at 3:36 PM Karen Klug <tcchoosterpresident@gmail.com> wrote:
Good afternoon,

TC Central Athletic Booster’s first meeting of the 2020-21 school year is tomorrow night at
6pm via Zoom. Please see the invite below to access the meeting. We will be introducing
the new Board, Zac will be sharing infonnalion regarding sports, spectators, and
requirements from the MHSAA and TCAPS, updates will be given from each of the Board
members, and an update on the Booster Bash. I have attached the September Agenda and
the Booster Board contact information. We are excited to work with all of you and want
you to know that we are here for you. Feel free to reach out to any of us with questions,
concerns, or comments.

Go Trojans!
Karen Klug
231-357-9100

 Forwarded message
From: Heethuis, Jeff <ieff.hceihuis(?/- iostciis.com>

Date: Sun, Sep 13, 2020 at 3:20 PM
Subject: TCC Athletic Boosters - September Meeting
To: Karen Klug <tccboosterprcsidenl(g)gmail.com>

Here Is The Zoom Meeting Invite For The September Booster Meeting

Jeff Heethuis is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/i/95107263 927



Meeting ID: 951 0726 3927

One tap mobile

+13017158592„95107263927# US (Germantown)

+13126266799„95107263927# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location

+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)-

Meeting ID: 951 0726 3927

Find your local number: htlps://zoom.us/u/ahowTDcTqi

Join by SIP

95107263927(^)7.oomere.com

Joinby H.323

162.255.37.11 (US West)

162.255.36.11 (US East)

115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai)

115.114.115.7 (India Hyderabad)

213.19.144.110 (Amsterdam Netherlands)

213.244.140.110 (Germany)



103.122.166.55 (Australia)

149.137.40.110 (Singapore)

64.211.144.160 (Brazil)

69.174.57.160 (Canada)

207.226.132.110 (Japan)

Meeting ID: 951 0726 3927



Heethuis. ]eff

braund2003-ei(avahoo.com: ieannamichalek(a)Qmail.com: kevin westrick(5)excite,com:
lisarobit(aQmail.cQm: lnowak@tbaisd.oro: mooreia@tcaDS.net: mviekeade6@Qmail.com:
ndunwiddie@charter.net: ODPiinQerru@tcaDS.net: rachei ion@sbcaiobai.net: rondauiatowski@vahoo.com:
seahasen@vahoo.com: trovn@mvhonorbank.com: vmkintc89@amaii.com: Alpine Ski - Amv Kudarv: Amy Kudarv:

Basebaii - Pat McDonaid: Beckv Goidkuhie: Bowiino  - Sharon Vreeiand: Bovs Soccer - Mark Reaei: Brgnda
Dararv: Brvan Burns: Cedric Kraienka: Chariev Needham: Chris Givens: Chris Givens: Dave Sommerfieid: DoQ
Funk: Eric Schuaars: Erin Peters: Giris Basketbaii -Greo Farmer: Giris Soccer - Chariev Needham: Jeff Heethuis:
Jen ̂ urdo:
Bohrer:
Kirsten Crosbv: Kirsten Schmitt: Kvra Summers: Lacrossse - Liberty Provost: Lauren Tondreau: Leisaupnorth: Lisa
Tavlor: Lois McManus: Mard Mccoon: Marci Vice President: Mark Fieaei: Mark Kiua:
Turner: Pat Mcdonaid: Paui Anderson: Paul Anderson: Ruth OPDiiaer: Shane Diliowav: Shane Diliowav: Sharon
Vreeiand: Softbaii - N^e Aiaer:
Lacrosse; TCTroian Booster Bash: Tom and Shelia Venhuizen: Tracv Welch:
Volleyball - Jen Wright: Zac Stevenson

Fwd: TCC Athletic Boosters - September Meeting
invite.ics
September 2020 Mta Agenda gj.docx
2020-21 Booster Board.Pdf

; Jocelvn
imec: Katie Burnham:

; Jennifer Vander Roest: Jill Auaer: Ji
; Jon Elliott fPYNAMICSJ: Josh Fiebinq: M

IDJ Ti

; Stephen Draper: Steve Wade: TC Central Boosters: TC United
T

From:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon.

TC Central Alhlelic Booster's first meeting of the 2020-21 school year is tomorrow night at 6pm via Zoom. Please see the invite below to access the
meeting. We will be introducing the new Board, Zac will be sharing information regarding sports, spectators, and requirements from the MHSAA and
TCAPS, updates will be given from each of the Board members, and an update on the Booster Bash. I have attached the September Agenda and the
Booster Board contact infonnation. We are excited to work with all of you and want you to know that we arc here for you. Feel free to reach out to
any of us with questions, concerns, or comments.

Go Trojans!
Karen Klug
231-357-9100

 Forwarded message
From: Heethuis, Jeff <95107263927@zoomcrc.com

Join by H.323
162.255.37.11 (US West)
162.255.36.11 (US Cast)
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



loberio(S)amail.com

nalQer(a)atcountvmi.aov: sharonvreelancKaamail.com: needhamcharlevl3@Qmail.com:
wriQhtwawollevball@amail.com: Baker. Alisha: libertvDrQvost@aol.com: fatmerar@tcaDS.net: Tavlor. Lisa: IQC
AD: chri5.Qivens@charter.net: iuliezrimec@vahoo.com: Tracv Welch: Tondreau. Lauren: aDortenQa@charter.net:

is; mfieael@its.ini.com: ander5onD25@vahoo.com: ; SarahRuth OPDlioer:

From:

To;

West: Erin Peters: Eric Schuoars: Shane Dillowav: tschuba@billmarsh.com: McDonald. Pat:
mardmccoon@live.com: set ooals4u@vahoo.com

Invitation: TCC Booster Meeting @ Mon 3an 11, 20216pm - 7:30pm (EST) (nalger@gtcountymi.gov)
invite.ics

Subject:
Attachments:

You have been invited to the following event.
TCC Booster Meeting
When

Mon Jan 11.2021 6pm - 7:30pm Eastern Time - New York

Where
Zoom (Leam More.



TC Central Boosters on behalf of TC Central Boosters <tccentralbooster5@amail.com>
ie Zrimec: Sarah West: Marci Mccoon: TCTroian
iaer: hraund2003-ei(S)vahoo.com:

1; Tracy Welch:Erin Peters;
Booster Bash: TC Central Boosters:

lis;
From:

rachel ion@sbcQlobal.net: lisarobit(5)Qmail.com: Don Funk: mvlekeade6@Qmail.com; Kirsten Schmitt: Eat
Mcdonald: Lois McManus: Lacrossse - Liberty Provost: Brenda Darar/;
ndunwiddie@charter.net: Softball - Nate Aloer: Josh Fiebino: trovn@mvhonorbank.com: knoble@mhc.net: StiaOfi

; John Lober: Cedric Kralenka; vmkintc89@amail.com:

; Charley Needham:

Dillowav:

To:

mooreia@tcaps.net: rondaulatQwski@vahoo,com: Melissa Willis; Michelle Tgrner; Jennifer Vapdgr Roe?t;
; Jen Bourdo: Girls

Basketball - Grea Farmer: Jocelvn Bohrer: Jocelvn Bohrer: Sharon Vreeland: Bowling - Sharon Vreeland:
kevin westrick@excite.com:
Kudarv:
Leisaupnorth; M
ieannamichalek@gmail.com: Jen Wrioht: Lauren Tondreau: oonlingerru@tcaps.net: Baseball - Pat McDonald:
Giris Soccer - Charley Needham: Paul Anderson: Stacv Dobreff:

Volleyball - Jen Wright: Jill Auoer; Jill Auoer:

; Chris Givens: Dave Sommerfield: Alpine Ski - Amv Kudarv: Arn^
; Brvan Bums: Tom and Sheila Venhuizen: seabasen@vahoo.com: Lisa Tavlor:

; Mark Kluo: Jenn Strange: Bovs Soccer - Mark Fieael; Mark Fieael:

; Ion Elliott fPYNAMICSJin Cn

TCC Athletic Boosters Contact Info & Meeting Dates
Wednesday, Septembers, 2020 3:08:28 PM

Subject:
Date:

Dear Coaches and Parent Reps,

Welcome to the 2020-21 school year! We are excited that high school sports are happening,

maybe not like they have been in the past, but our Trojan athletes will be able to participate in
the sports they love. The Athletic Booster Board is here to support and help you if needed,

please let us know. Below is the new Board and contact information and meeting dates and
times:

Booster Board / Contact Information

President Karen Klug TCCBoosterpresident@gmail.com

Co-Vice President Katie Burnham TCCBoostersmain@gmail.com

Co-Vice President Marci McCoon TCCBoostersmam@amail.com

Secretary Jenn Strange TCCentralboosters@gmail.com

Treasurer Jon Elliott TCCBoostertreasurer@gmail.CQm

Social Media Chair Vicki Van Nes vannesfamily@charter.net

FOR ALL EMERGENCY NEEDS - TEXT PRESIDENT, KAREN KLUG:

{231) 357-9100

Meeting Dates:

September 14th - 6pm via Zoom

November 9th - 6pm location TBD

January 11th -- 6pm location TBD

March 8th » 6pm location TBD

May 10th -- 6pm location TBD



It is critical to have your Program in attendance at these meetings.

2021 Booster Bash Info:

Date: August 20, 2021

Theme: Traverse City Home of the Trojans

Place: TBA

***
Any questions or needs regarding Booster Bash can be directed to:

Julie Zrimec at tctrojanbash@gmaiI.com

We will send out the minutes from the May meeting soon, but wanted to get the dates out to

everyone for next week's meeting.

If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact me at 231 -357-9100
or tcchoosterprcsidenttogmail.com

Go Trojans!
Karen King



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensozaf5)tcaps.net>From:

i; Don Lukens: Eric Houghton: Paul Anderson:
;; DouQ Gle: MikeJ!

Lauren Nowak: novjaklatatcaos.net: Brvan Burns:
Paul Anderson: Lisa Tavlor: Lisa Tavlor: kristi.cole@idoud.com: Kristi

Gle: Tim Odette: Tvler Millsconstructionservices: Tyler Mills: Konrad Visser: Tom Passinault:
mike.kolanowski@Qmail.com: Mike Kolanowski: Kurt Neveau: Evan Windholz: Joseph Forlenza: Chad Parker:
5chuQs4fb@comcast.net: alec.moulton@ml.com: Lois McManus: olsonch3rlie@Qmail.com: Deborah Kehoe: Mark
Fieael: Mark Fieoel: tcstrikerl?: Charley Needham: markauli@charter.net: JP Navarro: Jason Moore: Jason
Moore: tricQach25@omail.com: Tonv Venticinaue: Pai
Dillowav:
mackinnonpaiQe@amail.com: Pai
Fischer: Jeff Rademacher: Jeff Rademacher: Gregory Farmer: Jen Dutmers: dutmersie@tcaps.net: Sara Dermis:

; Chuck: welchch@tcaps.net: Sharon Vreeland: Sharon Vreeland: Orr Jim:
pandabear0727@vahoo.com: Lauren: Chh? given?;
Fernandez: fernande@tcaps.net:
Clarke:

; $hang
; Jen .Wright; Jen Wright: Kate Bizorik: Kate Bizorik;

ne Miller:
t;li] lij

i; Sara Hurlev: ghjnjLMjller; ;; BeQ

; harvevs@tcaps.net: Pobett
iller: Mary Miller: amv kudarv: Amv Kudarv: Finlev Clark: Finlev

JDDliger: Ruth Qppliaer: JohnJ^strzewa: Eric Okerstrom: Richard Jaissle: treehorst@metlife.com:

To:

; Melzar Coulter: Don Funk: Don Funk:
iasQb.abaiian@resideo,com: Jason Abaiian:
tschmitt@brittenstudios.com: Contact:

; donahevt: Tim Donahev:

1

; Pat McDonald: Brent McCall:
i; John Lober: John Lober: Chris Ludka:

i; Tonv Moreno: Chad Norton: olsoncharlie09@amail.com:
i; Lindsay McNeil: Lindsav McNeil: Nathan

;; nobletr@tcaps.net: M
[1]i; hluedevinl5@Qmail.com:

lebino: Josh Fiebina: John Haddix:
It

Alaer: Nate Aloer:
Asiala: Rob Boynton: Rob Bovnton: lvnsev.roch@amail.com: Liberty; Libertv.Provost: Alex Swartout;
swartoutal@tcaps.net: Casev Schaub: Casev Schaub: Brian Griffiths: oriffithsbr@tcaps.net:
alexchristensen96@Qmail.com: christenal@tcaps.net: parkernol9@amail.com:
Welch: Amv

;.net: Tracv

Subject:
Date:

TCAPS emails reactivated

Saturday, August 15, 2020 7:14:17 PM

Good evening everyone. As of yesterday afternoon, anyone who has been unable to access
their TCAPS email addresses should now be reactivated. Your passwords have been reset.

You may need to start with cloud.icaps.nci first, then go to your gmail. The password should

be Aa_PCMI# (includes leading 0, i.e. Aa_011223)

If you need help with that, please let me know!

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President

(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.nct/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - @tccathleiics

'.Co



Zac !=;tevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevenso7a'gitcaDs.net>From:

; Don Lukens: Eric HouQhton: Paul Anderson: Paul Anderson: Usa
: Mike Gle: Tim Odette: Tvler Millsconstructionsen/ices:

; Evan
Windholz: Joseph Forlenza: Chad Parker: sdiuQ54fb@comcast.net: alec.moulton(aml.CQm: LgJS MCMan^s; QlSPhCharlie^qmail,com;

: Jason Moore: Jason Moore:

;£tiiQ

; Kate Bizorik: Kate Bizorik: mackinnonDalQe@omail.com: Paige MacKinnon; Sera Hurlev;

Lauren Nowak: nowakla@tcaps.net:

Tavlor: U
Tvler Mills: Konrad Visser: Tom Passinault: William Llvinoston: mike.kolanowski@amail.com: Mike KolanowsKi;

; Kristina Olsen: Eri

\uii!
tricoach2S@Qmail.CQm: Tonv Ventidnoue: Paloe Rooers: Natalia Mottice Chela: Kendall Yascolt;
Rucker:

To;

Shane Miller: Shane Miller: Ben Fischer: Ben Fischer:
dutmersie@tcaps.net: Sara Dennis:
pandabearQ727@vahoo.com: Tondreau. Lauren: ChrisTJIvens: Chris Givens: SiLOtt Harvey; harYeys@tdag5.net: Rot>ert Fernandez;

1; Sharoo Vreeland: Orr Jim:; Chuck:

: Ruth OPDlkier: y<ioJ
John Kostrzewa: Eric Okerstrom: Richard Jaissle: treehQrst@metlife.com: Ross WIHiams: tlelzar Coplter; Pon Fonk; Dpn Ftink;
mvlekeade6@omall.CQm: Kvie Meade: iason.abaiian@resideo.com: Jason Abaiian: Pat Mcdonald: Pat McDonald:,Brent McCall;

; Contact: :; John Lober:
; Tonv Moreno: Chad Norton: olsoncharlieQ9@omail.com:

iebino: John Haddix:

John Haddix: TrQY_Noble: nobletr@tcaDs.net: JonAslala: Rob Bovnton: Rob Bovnton: lvnsev.roch@amail.com: Liberty: Liberty Provost:
: oriffithsbr@tcaps.nef. atexchristensen96@Qmail.com:

bluedevinl5@gmail.com: ; y d!) [ulil

Jessie Houohton: Phillips Andrew: Jason Carmien

Re: MHSAA Update ● July 29

Wednesday, August 12, 202010:35:19 AM
Cenlral High School FfALLJ Coaches Meeting 2020.docx

CC!

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Good morning coaches!

Our first full day with fall teams is off to a great start! Please be diligent in reminding students of masks when

not participating and distancing during drills. We never know when someone will take a photo and post it.

- Thank you to those that gave your time on Monday to meet. I have attached the agenda from our meeting

Monday along with links to important documents and resources. If you were unable to attend, it is required

that you meet with me prior to any coaching! This is due to some liability items.

- Everyone needs to complete the free NFHS Covid 19 Course. Here is

the link: https://nnjsleanj.conj/courses/covid-19-ror-coacljes-and-;idininistralors

- Just a reminder that if students are missing signatures (parent and/or player) or physicals (or health

questionnaire), they need to sit out of practice until these are complete. Most of the time it only takes a couple

minutes and they can take care of it on their phone. Please send them in to the athletic office if they have any
questions!

Please reach out to me or Tracy with any questions.

Fingers crossed that we keep moving forward towards games and contests....will keep you posted!

Zac

On Fri, Jul 31, 2020 at 9:20 AM Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@icaps;.net> wrote:

Good morning!

Mark Uyl was online with a state-wide AD roundtable yesterday afternoon and answered over 40 questions
from the membership. Here is the link to the Q&A...

|jlips://dn\'e.goo”le.com/lllL‘/d/IX_mr()32ropcvd.32Li2A3t30F-lq(iAGin/.l/\ie\v

Also came across this clip....nice message as we gear up for a hopeful start of fall!

]jups:'"\vww.yoiiiLihe.com/w<)tch?\'=WA4dDs0T7.>;M

On Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 8:01 PM Zac Stevenson <slcveiisnzara'tcaps.net> wrote:

....and then we take a step back.... Gov just limited us to 10 people indoors at one time effective Fri 7/31....
see below:



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
July 29, 2020
Contact: pressfg)mieoQ.Qnv

Governor Whitmer Amends Ml Safe Start Order to Limit Indoor Gatherings,
Save Lives

Statewide, bars are closed for indoor service and indoor gatherings are restricted to no more
than 10 people

LANSING, Mich. - Today, Governor Gretchen Whitmer signed Executive Order 2020-160 and
Executive Order 2020-161, amending Michigan’s Safe Start Order and issuing revised workplace
safeguards. Under the Safe Start Order, starting July 31, 2020, statewide indoor gatherings wiii be
limited to 10 people and bars will be closed for indoor service across the state, including in
Regions 6 and 8.

“As we see COVID-19 cases continue to rise, Michiganders cannot afford to drop our guard. We
must take every step possible to saave lives, protect the brave men and women on the front lines,
and avoid overwhelming our healthcare system while we continue to combat COVlD-19,”
said Governor Whitmer. “After seeing a resurgence in cases connected to social gatherings
across the state, we must further limit gatherings for the health of our community and economy. By
taking these strong actions, we will be better positioned to get our children back into classrooms
and avoid a potentially devastating second wave."

COVID-19’s resurgence is closely associated with super-spreading  events at large social
gatherings, often attended by young people. An outbreak at a Lansing bar has resulted in 187
infections: more than 50 cases have been linked to a single house party in Saline; and a sandbar
party at Torch Lake over the July 4 weekend led to at least 43 confirmed cases. Therefore,
Executive Order 2020-160 limits statewide indoor gatherings to 10 people or less and, across most
of the state, limits outdoor gatherings to 100. {The outdoor gathering limits will remain at 250 in
Regions 6 and 8.)

Executive Order 2020-160 also orders that bars in every region, including those in regions 6 and 8,
must close for indoor service if they earn more than 70% of their gross receipts from sales of
alcoholic beverages.

Under the governor’s orders, Detroit casinos will also be allowed to open on August 5, but their
occupancy will be limited to 15% capacity. Casinos must also, among other things, conduct a daily
entry screening protocol for customers and employees, temperature screening. Casinos must
require patrons to wear a face covering, except while eating or drinking or for identification
purposes.

Executive Order 2020-160 will rescind Executive Orders 2020-110, 2020-115, 2020-120, 2020-
133, and 2020-143.

Information around this outbreak is changing rapidly. The latest information is available
at Michigan.Qov/Coronavirus and CDC.QOv/Coronavirus.

To view Executive Order 2020-160 and Executive Order 2020-161, click the links below:

● PO Fmprq ordpr - Ml Safp Start prU
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On Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 4:37 PM Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaps.net> wrote:
Good afternoon coaches!

Relatively positive news today that we are still cautiously moving forward. Please see the email below if
you have not received it already. Also note that sport specific guidelines can be found on each sport page
on www.mhsaa.com

I will be available on our google meet tomorrow at 2pm for any sport specific questions after you have
had a chance to look over your sport's guidelines, or you can give me a call with any questions,

Here is our google meet address:

httDs://meet.90oale.com/csu-sosi-vwy
Dial-in: (US) +1 470-327-0887 PIN: 163 803 929#

Thank you!

Zac

  Forwarded message
From: <noreplv@mhsaa.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 2:29 PM
Subject: MHSAA Update - July 29
To: Zac Stevenson <sievcnsozaf'a4caps.nct>

Dear MHSAA Community:

The Representative Council met this morning to discuss fall sports. Here is a summary of the
action taken.

Approved a “phased-in” approach to fall athletics.

Eliminated scrimmages in all fall sports; the only occasions where students from different
schools would be together is for official games, matches, meets and competitions.
Finalized the fall sports guidance documents for the safe return to activity. This guidance
includes general information along with sport-specific directives for students, coaches,

staff, officials and media members. Spectator guidance will be added once those number
of individual limits are finalized by the Governor’s office. These documents are posted at
mhsaa.com on each sport page and comply with all Executive Orders from Governor
Whitmer.

New competition limits in all fall sports were approved to limit the number of teams and
individuals at any one competition site. The concept is fall competition will take place as
locally as possible with no large-scale events, invitationals or tournaments. See the fall
sport-specific guidance documents for these limits.

Allowed all low-risk sports to begin practice and competition as scheduled on August 12.



This includes golf, tennis, cross country and swimming. Swimming can begin indoor
practice and competition once pools are opened with capacity limitations being followed.

● Allowed moderate-risk sports of soccer and volleyball (pending the opening of school
gyms) to begin practice as scheduled on August 12 but to delay competition. Decisions

on competition timelines (to start or to delay further) would be made on or by August 20.
● Delayed the start of football practice with full player pads and equipment until Monday,
August 17. The week of August 10 shall only Include practice sessions that consists of
conditioning, physical training and skill work but without player equipment other than

helmets. This week of acclimatization (August 10-16) is similar to the allowed summer
activities with helmets, only, that have been ongoing since June. Decisions on
competition timelines (to start or to delay further) would be made on or by August 20.

The MHSAA will continue to be nimble and flexible in these uncertain times. The Council will be

meeting regularly and we will continue to provide updates and possible modifications based on

the most current information, directives from state government and health department officials
and member school feedback.

Thank you.

Mark Uyl

MHSAA Executive Director
mark@mhsaa.com
Phone: 517-332-5046
MHSAA.com
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Traverse City Ceniral Athletics
MIAAA 1st I'ice-Presideni
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Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensozataitcaDS,net>

; nowakla(Q)tcaDS.net: Brvan Bums: Donald Lukens: Don Lukens: Eric Houghton: Paul Anderson:
; Mike

; Tom Passinault: William Livinoston;

i; Kurt Neveau: Evan V>/indholz: Joseph Forlenza: Chad Parker:

; Lisa Tavlor: kri5ti.cole(5)icloud.com: Kristina Olsen: EdPaul Anderson: Li
Qis; Tim Odette: Tvler Millsconstructionservices:
mike.kolanowski@Qmail.com: fii

From:

To:

schuQs4fb@comcast.net: alec.moulton@ml,com: Lois McManus: olsonchariie@Qmail.com:
Fieael: ; Charley Needham; markauli@charter.net; JP Navarro: Jason Moore: Jason
Moore: tricoach25@amail.com: Tonv Venticinaue: Paine Rogers: Natalia Mottice Chela: Kendall Yascolt: Shane
Dillowav:
mackinnonDaiae@amail.com: Paiae MacKinnon:
Fischer: Jeff Rademacher: Jeff Rademacher: Gregory Farmer: Jen Dutmers: dutmersie@tcaps.net:
Adam Warren: Chuck: welchch@tcaps.net: Sharon Vreeland: Sharon Vreeland: Orr Jim:
pandabear0727@vahoo.com: Tondreau. Lauren: Chris Givens:
Robert Fernandez: fernande@tcaps.net: Matthew Miller: Marv Miller: amv kudarv: Amv Kudarv: Finlev Clark:
Finley Clarke: Ruth Qppliaer: Ruth Oppliaer:
treehorst@metlife.com: Ross Williams:
Meade: 1ason.abaiian@resideo.com: Jason Abaiian: Pat Mcdonalj: Pat McDonald;
tschmitt@brittenstudios.com: Contact: Joe Klioman: ito1free99@amail.com: John Lober:
Chris Ludka:
Charlie Olson:
Aloer: Nate Alaer: Josh Fiebina: Josh Fiebino: John Haddix: John Haddix: Trov Noble: nobletr@tcaPS.net: 22n
Asiala:
swartoutal@tcaps.net: Casev Schaub: Casev Schaub: Brian Griffiths: oriffithsbr@tcaDS.net:

alexchristenseD%@QrTiail.com; christenal@tcaDS.net: Darkernol9@Qmail.com: parkemo@t<;ap?-net; Tracy
Welch:

Jj

; Chip Rucker: Jen Wriaht: Jen Wrioht: Kate Bizorik:
; Shane Miller:

li]

;; Egntl!
ns

; harvevs@tcaps.net:I

; Eric Okerstrom: Richard Jaissie:
; Don.FunJ<: lij

; Chris Lud

; Rob Bovnton: lvnsev.roch@amail.com: Liberty: Liberty Provost: Alex Swartout:

;
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; Tim Donahev: Tonv Moreno: Tonv Moreno: Chad Norton: olsoncharlieQ9@amail.com:
; Lindsay McNeil: Lindsav McNeil: Nathan; bluedevinl5@Qmail.com:

Re: MHSAA Update-July 29

Monday, August 10, 2020 3:57:56 PM

Subject:
Date:

In case anyone is searching for the address:

Here is our google meet address:

https://meet.Qooale.com/csu-sosi-vwy
Dial-in: (US) +1 470-327-0887 PIN: 163 803 929#

On Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 4:37 PM Zac Stevenson <stevcnso7a@tcaps.nci> wrote:
Good afternoon coaches!

Relatively positive news today that we are still cautiously moving forward. Please see the
email below if you have not received it already. Also note that sport specific guidelines can
be found on each sport page on www.mhsaa.com

I will be available on our google meet tomorrow at 2pm for any sport specific questions
after you have had a chance to look over your sport's guidelines, or you can give me a call

with any questions.

Here is our google meet address:

https://meet.aoQale.com/csu-sosi-vwv

Dial-in: (US) +1 470-327-0887 PIN; 163 803 929#

Thank you!

Zac

Forwarded message



From; <noreplv@mhsaa coin>
Date: Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 2:29 PM
Subject: MHSAA Update - July 29
To: Zac Stevenson <stevenso7a@tcaps.r)et>

Dear MHSAA Community,

The Representative Council met this morning to discuss fall sports. Here is a
summary of the action taken.

● Approved a “phased-in” approach to fall athletics.
● Eliminated scrimmages in all fall sports; the only occasions where students
from different schools would be together is for official games, matches, meets
and competitions.

● Finalized the fall sports guidance documents for the safe return to activity.
This guidance includes general information along with sport-specific directives
for students, coaches, staff, officials and media members. Spectator guidance
will be added once those number of individual limits are finalized by the
Governor’s office. These documents are posted at mhsaa.com on each sport
page and comply with all Executive Orders from Governor Whitmer.

● New competition limits in all fall sports were approved to limit the number of
teams and individuals at any one competition site. The concept is fall
competition will take place as locally as possible with no large-scale events,
invitationals or tournaments. See the fall sport-specific guidance documents
for these limits.

● Allowed ail low-risk sports to begin practice and competition as scheduled on
August 12. This includes golf, tennis, cross country and swimming.
Swimming can begin indoor practice and competition once pools are opened
with capacity limitations being followed.

● Allowed moderate-risk sports of soccer and volleyball (pending the opening of
school gyms) to begin practice as scheduled on August 12 but to delay
competition. Decisions on competition timelines (to start or to delay further)
would be made on or by August 20.

● Delayed the start of football practice with full player pads and equipment until
Monday, August 17. The week of August 10 shall only include practice
sessions that consists of conditioning, physical training and skill work but
without player equipment other than helmets. This week of acclimatization
(August 10-16) is similar to the allowed summer activities with helmets, only,
that have been ongoing since June. Decisions on competition timelines (to
start or to delay further) would be made on or by August 20.

The MHSAA will continue to be nimble and flexible in these uncertain times. The

Council will be meeting regularly and we will continue to provide updates and
possible modifications based on the most current information, directives from state
government and health department officials and member school feedback.

Thank you.



Mark Uyl

MHSAA Executive Director
mark@mhsaa.com
Phone: 517-332-5046
MHSAA.com
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TC Central Boosters on behalf of TC Central Boosters <tccentralboosters@amail,com>From:

Erin Peters: Zac Stevenson: Tracv Welch: Jeff HgSthuis; Julie Zrimec: Sarah WSSt; Margi MCCOPU; TCTrOjan gPOSter
Bash: TC Central Boosters: Steve Wade; Ruth Opplioer; braund2003-e1@vahoo.conr. rachel ion@sbCQlobal.net:
li5arobit@amail.com: Don Funk: mvlel<eade6@qm.ail,com: Kirsten Schmitt: Pat Mcdonaid: Lois McManus; Laorpssse -
Liberty Provost: Brenda Dararv: TC United Lacrosse: Charley Needham; ndunwiddie@charter.net: Softball  - Nate
Alger: Josh Fiebina: trovn@mvhonorbank.com: knoble@mhc.net: Shane Dillowav: Shane Dillowav: John lobor; Mo
Lober: Cedric Kraienka: vmkintc89@Qmail.com: Paul Anderson: mooreia@tcaDS.net: rondaulatowski@vahoo.com:
Melissa Willis: Michelle Turner: Jennifer Vander Roest: Volleyball - Jen Wriaht: Ji
Katie Burnham: Becky Goidkuhle: Jen.Bourdo: Girls Basketball - Greo Farmer: Jocelyn Bphrgr; Jocelyn pphrer;

; Dave
; Tom and Sheila Venhuizen:

: JillAuQer:

Sharon Vreeland: Bowling - Sharon Vreeland: kevin westrick@excite.com: Chris Givens:
Sommerfield: Alpine Ski ● Amy Kudarv: Amv Kudarv:

To:

seabasen@vahoo.com: Lisa Tavlor: Leisaupnorth: Eric Schuoars: Mark Kluo: Jenn Strange: Bovs ■Soccer ● Mark
Fieoel: Mark Fieael: ieannamichalek@amail.com: Jen Wright: Lauren Tondreau: opplinaerru@tcaps.net; Basebali -
Pat McDonald: Girls Soccer - Charley Needham: Paul Anderson;
fDYNAMICSl
2020 Booster Bash Cancelled & Online Auction InfoSubject:

Date: Monday, August 10, 2020 9:13:03 AM

Dear Boosters,

Please share this information with all of your contacts, especially the link for the online auction,
which is occurring THIS WEEK!

2020 Trojan Booster Bash in the Motor City - CANCELLED!
FOLLOWING EMAIL IN ITS ENTIRETY FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION
REGARDING CURRENT EVENT TICKET HOLDERS, RAFFLE TICKET DRAWING &
AUCTION OF TEAM BASKETS AND OTHER AUCTION ITEMS

PLEASE READ THE

**

Due to the continued restriction on group gatherings, the TCC Athletic Boosters regrets
to announce that the 2020 Trojan Booster Bash in the Motor City (scheduled for
8/15/2020) must be cancelled.

Current Event Ticket Holders

If you currently hold a ticket for the 2020 Trojan Booster Bash, you have 3 options to
choose from with respect to your ticket:

●  Opt to Donate the funds for the ticket purchase to the TCC Athletic
Boosters. All funds donated to the Boosters are for the benefit of and used to
support each and every athletic programs at TC Central. Please
email tctrojanbash@gmail.com to advise of your option to donate the funds for
your ticket purchase.

●  Opt to Transfer your ticket(s) to next year’s Trojan Booster Bash (scheduled
for Friday, August 20, 2021 - see below for more details). Please
email tctrojanbash@gmail.com by September 1, 2020, to request a transfer of
your ticket(s) to next year’s event.

●  Opt to Request a refund for your ticket purchase. Please
email tctrojanbash@gmail.com by September 1, 2020, to request a refund of
your ticket(s).

Current VIP Table Guests



If you had purchased a VIP Table for the 2020 Trojan Booster Bash, you have 4 options
to choose from with respect to your VIP Table:

●  Opt to Donate the funds for the entire cost of the VIP Table to the TCC
Athletic Boosters - see chart, below, for specific breakdowns. Please
email tctrojanbash@Qmail.com to advise of your option to donate the entire cost
for your VIP Table.

●  Opt to Donate part of the funds for the VIP Table to the TCC Athletic
Boosters (i.e., additional cost of the table in excess of the event entry fee at
$50/guest) - see chart, below, for specific breakdowns. Please
email tctrojanbash@gmail.com to advise of your option to donate part of the
funds for your VIP Table.

All funds donated to the Boosters are for the benefit of and used to support each and
every athletic programs at TC Central.

●  Opt to Request a full refund for your VIP Table. Please
email tctrojanbash@gmail.com by September 1,2020, to request a full refund of
your VIP Table.

●  Opt to Transfer your VIP Table to next year’s Trojan Booster Bash
(scheduled for Friday, August 20, 2021 - see below for more details). Please
email tctrojanbash@gmail.com by September 1, 2020, to request a transfer of
your VIP Table to next year’s event.

VIP Table - Donation / Refund Amount

VIP 10-Top

($750)

VIP 8-Top

($500)

VIP 6-Top

($400)

VIP 8-Top Combo

($250)

Amount Donated Amount DonatedAmount Donated Amount Donated

Opt to Donate Funds

(entire cost)

$750 $500 $400 $250

Opt to Donate Part of
Funds

$250 $100 $100 $50

($400 refunded) ($300 refunded) ($200 refunded)($500 refunded)

$0 $0 $0Opt to Request Full
Refund

$0

($250 refunded)($750 refunded) ($500 refunded) ($400 refunded)

DEADLINE FOR TICKET HOLDERS & VIP TABLE GUESTS TO SELECT YOUR

OPTION IS NO LATER THAN SEPTEMBER 1,2020. If you have not
emailed tctrojanbash@gmail.com by said date, we will defer to donating the
funds from your ticket purchase to the TCC Athletic Boosters.

2020 Booster Bash Raffle



The 2020 Booster Bash Raffle will still be held on August 15, 2020, via a Facebook
Live event at 7:00pm. If you are a current Raffle Ticket Holder for the 2020 Booster
Bash, you are STILL eligible to win. Be sure to watch the Facebook Live event on the
TCC Athletic Boosters Facebook page (@tccathleticboosters).

The Booster Board will coordinate delivery of the winning proceeds to the Raffle
winner(s) during the week of August 17, 2020.

2020 Bash Online Auction

Even though we cannot gather in person, we can still come together and support the
outstanding athletic programs of TC Central through the 2020 Bash Online Auction.
The Online Auction will feature all the incredible gift baskets supplied by each team as
well as some additional items and packages. You won’t want to miss out bidding on
these items as the Teams and donors really outdid themselves this year!

Bidding will begin August 1 st and conclude at 5:00pm on August 15, 2020. Winners will
be charged at 5:01 pm. Be sure to follow the Boosters Facebook page
(@tccathleticboosters), the TC Central Athletics website (www.tccathletics.net) and stay
tuned to Booster email updates for the link to the Online Auction website, as well as for
detailed information and photos of all the auction items.

Here is the link to the auction: hnps://(m.rnllyup.com/hnsh2()20

Delivery of auction item winnings will be coordinated with the Booster Bash Auction
Committee during the week of August 17, 2020.

2021 Trojan Booster Bash

Plans for next year’s Booster Bash are already in full swing - be sure to mark your
calendar for FRIDAY, AUGUST 20, 2021 for the 2021 Trojan Booster Bash at the Park
Place. More details will be revealed at the first Booster meeting of the year on Monday:
September 14, 2020. Be sure to attend to be the first to hear all about next year’s
event, meet the new Booster Board and help support Trojan Athletics.

Go Trojans!



Karen KIuq on behalf of Karen Kluo <tccboosterDresident(5iQmail.com>
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Re: 2020 Booster Bash - Cancelled

Sunday, August 9, 2020 11:19:59 AM

: olemi@tcaps.net:

Q£l; sharvev@parkerharvev.com:

M; Kalie
lis;

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

Dear Coaches,

Please, take a few minutes to share this information with your parents and former players so we
can maximize the grant opportunities for our sports teams. Feel free to copy and paste the
information, no need to recreate. We know this will be a challenging year and the TCC Athletic
Booster Board wants to help. In order to do this we need a successful online auction! So send this
message to everyone you know so they can bid on these awesome baskets! Here is the link to the
online auction: htips://go.rallyiip.com/hasli2020

The auction will be live until Saturday, August 15th at 5pm.

Go Trojans!
Karen Klug

On Tue, Jul 28, 2020 at 9:39 AM Karen Klug <tccboosteiprcsi(]ent({/)L>niail.com> wrote:
Dear Coaches,

Please share this information with all of your parents and supporters.

PLEASE READ THE2020 Trojan Booster Bash in the Motor City - CANCELLED!
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

support each and every athletic programs at TC Central. Please email

tctrojanbash@Qmail.com to advise of your option to donate the funds for your
ticket purchase.

●  Opt to Transfer your ticket(s) to next year’s Trojan Booster Bash (scheduled
for Friday, August 20, 2021 - see below for more details). Please email
tctrojanbash@gmail.com by September 1, 2020, to request a transfer of your
ticket(s) to next year’s event.

●  Opt to Request a refund for your ticket purchase. Please email
tctrQjanbash@gmail.com by September 1, 2020, to request a refund of your
ticket(s).

Current VIP Table Guests

If you had purchased a ViP Table for the 2020 Trojan Booster Bash, you have 4 options
to choose from with respect to your VIP Table:

●  Opt to Donate the funds for the entire cost of the VIP Table to the TCC

Athletic Boosters - see chart, below, for specific breakdowns. Please email

tctrojanbash@gmail.com to advise of your option to donate the entire cost for
your VIP Table.

●  Opt to Donate part of the funds for the VIP Table to the TCC Athletic
Boosters (i.e., additional cost of the table in excess of the event entry fee at

$50/guest) - see chart, below, for specific breakdowns. Please email
tctrojanbash@gmail.com to advise of your option to donate part of the funds for
your VIP Table.

All funds donated to the Boosters are for the benefit of and used to support each and

every athletic programs at TC Central.

●  Opt to Request a full refund for your VIP Table. Please email
tctrojanbash@gmail.com by September 1, 2020, to request a full refund of your
VIP Table.

●  Opt to Transfer your VIP Table to next year’s Trojan Booster Bash
(scheduled for Friday, August 20, 2021 - see below for more details). Please
email tctrojanbash@gmail.cQm by September 1, 2020, to request a transfer of

your VIP Table to next year’s event.

VIP Table - Donation / Refund Amount



VIP 8-Top Combo

($250)

VIP 8-Top

($500)

VIP 6-Top

($400)
VIP 10-Top

($750)

Amount DonatedAmount DonatedAmount Donated Amount Donated

$250S500 $400Opt to Donate Funds

(entire cost)

$750

$100 $50$250 $100Opt to Donate Part of
Funds ($300 refunded) ($200 refunded)($500 refunded) ($400 refunded)

$0$0 $0 $0opt to Request Full
Refund ($250 refunded)($400 refunded)($750 refunded) ($500 refunded)

DEADLINE FOR TICKET HOLDERS & VIP TABLE GUESTS TO SELECT YOUR

OPTION IS NO LATER THAN SEPTEMBER 1,2020. If you have not emailed
tctrojanbash@gmail.com by said date, we will defer to donating the funds from
your ticket purchase to the TCC Athletic Boosters.

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
TCC Athletic Boosters Facebook page ((gtccathleticboosters).

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

Bidding will begin August 1st and conclude at 5:00pm on August 15, 2020. Be sure to
follow the Boosters Facebook page (@tccathleticboosters), the TC Central Athletics
website (www.tccathletics.net) and stay tuned to Booster email updates for the link to
the Online Auction website, as well as for detailed information and photos of all the
auction items.

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



Place. More details will be revealed at the first Booster meeting of the year on Monday^
September 14, 2020. Be sure to attend to be the first to hear all about next year’s
event, meet the new Booster Board and help support Trojan Athletics.

Go Trojans!
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Re: MHSAA Update - July 29
Friday, August 7,2020 4:30:08 PM

IM; Sarah West: Marci

Subject:
Date:

Good afternoon Coaches!

Just a reminder that we have our mandatory all coaches meeting virtually on Monday (8/10) at 4pm.
Here is the meeting info:

https://meet.gQQgle.CQm/csu-sosi-vwy
Dial-in: (US) +1 470-327-0887 PIN: 163 803 929#

Here is a link to today's Q&A with Mark Uyl. Things are still on schedule!
hilps://docs.gQOglc.com/docti inent/d/li\vyg/NMrQlBA\vK3-iK3L6-AJV7pc\Vk.NPXw8_4Uax\vkO/L-dit
usp=sharing

Feel free to reach out with any questions!

Have a great weekend!

Zac

On Tue, Aug 4, 2020 at 1:48 PM Zac Stevenson <steven.sozaf2.tcaps.net> wrote:
Good afternoon!

Just a reminder that we will have our annual mandatory all coaches meeting next Monday 8/10 at 4pm. This
: will be virtual this year and we will use our usual coaches meeting google meet address:

:  https://meet.qooQle.com/csu-sosi-vwy
Dial-in: (US) +1 470-327-0887 PIN: 163 803 929#

Due to the several new items to cover, ail assistant coaches must also attend.

The first half of the meeting will include everyone, with introductions of our new TCC Athletic Booster
Officers, key points from our business office staff, Covid guidelines and requirements, and MHSAA updates.
Once those are complete, fall coaches will stay on for season specific information.

Please feel free to reach out with any questions in advance!

Zac

On Fri, Jul 31, 2020 at 9:20 AM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7a/fl tcaps.net> wrote:
Good morning!

Mark Uyl was online with a state-wide AD roundtable yesterday afternoon and answered over 40 questions
from the membership. Here is the link to the Q&A...



hUps://drivc.;iOQ^Ic.com/lile/d/lX nilD321'upcvd32ii2A3t301ZfqGAGinz.l/vic\v

Also came across this clip....nice message as we gear up for a hopeful start of fall!

hltps:/Av\vw.vQuUibe.com/watch?v=WA4dl)sOT7^M

On Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 8:01 PM Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaps.net> wrote:
....and then we take a step back.... Gov just limited us to 10 people indoors at one time effective Fri 7/31....
see below:

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

July 29, 2020

Contact: press@mieog.gov

Governor Whitmer Amends Ml Safe Start Order to Limit Indoor Gatherings,

Save Lives

Statewide, bars are closed for indoor service and indoor gatherings are restricted to no more

than 10 people

LANSING, Mich.-Today, Governor Gretchen Whitmer signed Executive Order 2020-160 and
Executive Order 2020-161, amending Michigan’s Safe Start Order and issuing revised workplace

safeguards. Under the Safe Start Order, starting July 31, 2020, statewide indoor gatherings will be
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
and avoid overwhelming our healthcare system while we continue to combat COVID-19.”

said Governor Whitmer. “After seeing a resurgence in cases connected to social gatherings
across the state, we must further limit gatherings for the health of our community and economy. By
taking these strong actions, we will be better positioned to get our children back Into classrooms
and avoid a potentially devastating second wave.”

COVlD-19's resurgence is closely associated with super-spreading  events at large social
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
of the state, limits outdoor gatherings to 100. (The outdoor gathering limits will remain at 250 in
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
at Michigan.gov/Coronavirus and CDC.gov/Coronavirus.



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
had a chance to look over your sport's guidelines, or you can give me a call with any questions.

Here is our google meet address:

httos://meet.Qoogle.com/csu-sosi-vwv
Dial-in: (US) +1 470-327-0887 PIN: 163 803 929#

Thank you!

Zac

 Forwarded message
From: <norcplvrr/jmhsaa.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 29,2020 at 2:29 PM
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
● Eliminated scrimmages in all fall sports; the only occasions where students from different
schools would be together is for official games, matches, meets and competitions.

● Finalized the fall sports guidance documents for the safe return to activity. This guidance
includes general information along with sport-specific directives for students, coaches,
staff, officials and media members. Spectator guidance will be added once those number



of individual limits are finalized by the Governor's office. These documents are posted at
mhsaa.com on each sport page and comply with all Executive Orders from Governor
Whitmer.

● New competition limits in all fall sports were approved to limit the number of teams and
individuals at any one competition site. The concept is fall competition will take place as
locally as possible with no large-scale events, invitationals or tournaments. See the fall
sport-specific guidance documents for these limits.

● Ailowed all low-risk sports to begin practice and competition as scheduled on August 12.
This includes golf, tennis, cross country and swimming. Swimming can begin indoor
practice and competition once pools are opened with capacity iimitations being followed.

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
August 17. The week of August 10 shall only include practice sessions that consists of
conditioning, physicai training and skill work but without player equipment other than
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
mark(r/-mhsaa.com
Phone: 517-332-5046
MHSAA.com
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Re: MHSAA Update - July 29

Tuesday, August 4, 2020 1:49:26 PM

Jill Auger: Katie Burnham

Subject:
Date:

Good afternoon!

Just a reminder that we will have our annual mandatory all coaches meeting next Monday 8/10 at 4pm. This

will be virtual this year and we will use our usual coaches meeting google meet address:

htlDs://meet.QOQgle.CQm/csu-sosi-vwv

Dial-in: (US) +1 470-327-0887 PIN: 163 803 929#

Due to the several new items to cover, all assistant coaches must also attend.

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

On Fri, Jul 31,2020 at 9:20 AM Zac Stevenson <slcvcnso7:a@tcaps.nct> wrote:

Good morning!

Mark Uyl was online with a state-wide AD roundtable yesterday afternoon and answered over 40 questions

from the membership. Here is the link to the Q&A...

hups:/-dri\ e.goo«^le.comd1le'c|/lX_mfO32tbpcvd32u2A3t30l:fqG.-\riin7.I/\ icw

Also came across this clip....nice message as we gear up for a hopeful start of fall!

hUps://www.youtuhe.coin/\valch?v~WA4dDsO'l 7sM

On Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 8:01 PM Zac Stevenson <stevensnza@tcaps.net> wrote:

....and then we take a step back.... Gov just limited us to 10 people indoors at one time effective Fri 7/31....
see below:

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

July 29, 2020

Contact: press@mieoQ.Qov

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
safeguards. Under the Safe Start Order, starting July 31,2020, statewide indoor gatherings will be
limited to 10 people and bars will be closed for indoor service across the state, including in
Regions 6 and 8.

“As we see COViD-19 cases continue to rise, Michiganders cannot afford to drop our guard. We
must take every step possible to saave lives, protect the brave men and women on the front lines,
and avoid overwhelming our healthcare system while we continue to combat COVID-19,"
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
infections: nnore than 50 cases have been linked to a single house party in Saline; and a sandbar
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
at Mir.hinan.nov/Coronavirus and CPC.nov/Coronavirus.

To view Executive Order 2020-160 and Executive Order 2020-161, click the links below:

I Ltnoro r-;C!t-r

● EO 2020-160 Emerg order - Ml Safe StaiLodf

###

STAY CONNECTED:

i[Hi m [Hi

Subscriber Services;:

Manage

Preferences | Unsubscribe | Help



This email was sent to sievensozafSieaps net using GovDelivery Communications Ooud on behalf of: Michigan Executive Office
of the Governor ● 111 S. Capitol Ave ● Lansing, Michigan 48901

On Wed, Jul 29,2020 at 4:37 PM Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaps.net> wrote:
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

httDs://meet.QOoale.com/csu-sosi-vwv

Dial-in: (US) +1 470-327-0887 PIN: 163 803 929#

Thank you!

Zac

 Forwarded message
From: <noreply@mhsaa.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 2:29 PM
Subject: MHSAA Update - July 29
To: Zac Stevenson <stevcnsoza@tcaps.net>

Dear MHSAA Community,

The Representative Council met this morning to discuss fall sports. Here is a summary of the
action taken.

Approved a “phased-in” approach to fall athletics.

Eliminated scrimmages in ail fall sports; the only occasions where students from different
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

individuals at any one competition site. The concept is fall competition wii! take place as
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
Allowed moderate-risk sports of soccer and volleyball (pending the opening of school
gyms) to begin practice as scheduled on August 12 but to delay competition. Decisions

on competition timelines (to start or to delay further) would be made on or by August 20.
Delayed the start of football practice with full player pads and equipment until Monday,



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
markramhsaa.com
Phone: 517-332-5046
MHSAA.com
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Dawn Smith on behalf of Dawn Smitli <SmithDa@tcaps.net>
Tracy Welch
Nathan Alaer

Re: Message from "ADM-BUSINESS-Ricoh"
Monday, August 3, 2020 7:52:31 AM

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you for checking Tracy, this is all set. Nate responded quite some time ago and
forwarded the information to me.

On Sun, Aug 2, 2020 at 1:40 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:
Has this been taken care of?

On Wed, Jul 1, 2020 at 11:41 AM Dawn Smith <SmithPa({/)tcaps.net> wrote:
Hi Nate,

Hope you are well! Currently I am working on May pcard receipts and am hoping you
have more detail you can forward to me. I don't have a shipping address or payment detail
on either receipt showing tax status. Do you have anything more detailed you can forward
in an email to me?

 - Forwarded message
From: <noreply@tcaps.net>
Date: Wed, Jul 1, 2020 at 11:35 AM

Subject: Message from "ADM-BUSINESS-Ricoh'
To: Smith,Dawn <smithda>'aTcapsstudcnl.nci>

This E-mail was sent from "ADM-BUSINESS-Ricoh" (MP 3555).

Scan Date: 07.01.2020 11:48:49 (-0400)

Queries to: norcply('^)tcaps.net

Best,

Dawn Smith

Childcare Billing and Accounts Payable

(231) 933-1733

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Director Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone



231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tCQps.net
Athletic Website: www.tccathletics.net

FinalForms: hUps://traversecitv-mi.nnaHbrms.com/

H

Best,

Dawn Smith

Childcare Billing and Accounts Payable
(231) 933-1733



Karen Klua on behalf of Karen Klua <tccboosterDresident@omail.com>From:

lnowak@tbaisd.orQ: nowakla@tcaps.net: Brvan Burns: dklukens@amail,com: lukensdo@tcaps-net:
eshouahton@Qmail.com: andersonD2S@vahoo.com: andersonDa@tcaps.net: lisamarvtavlor@Qmail.com:
tavlorh@tcaDS.net: kristi.cole@icloud.com: olsenkr@tcaDs.net: Eric Schuoars:
odetteti@tcaps.net: Tvler Millsconstructionservices: millstv@tcaps.net: visserko@tcaps.net; Passin3uTo@tcaps.net:
livinQStwi@tcaps.net: mike.kolanowski@amail.com: kolanowsmi@tcaDS.net:

III

To:

foi1enzaio@tcaps.net: Darkerch@tcaDs.net: schuQs4fb@comca5t.net:  alec.moulton@ml.com: mcmanuslo@tcaps.net:
olsoncharlie@QtnaiLcom: kehoede@tcaDS.net: mfieoel@its.int.com: fieaelma@tcaps.net: tcstrikerl7@vahoo.com;
needhamch@tcaps.net: markauli@charter.net; 5barnslev@haaertv.CQm: set Qoals4u@vahoo.com: mooreia@tcaps.net:
tricoach25@Qmail.com: venticinto@tcaps.net: rogerspa@tcaps.net: natnat.chela@amail.com: vascoltke@tcaps.net:
shanedillowav@Qmail.com; dillowavsh@tcaps.net: chiprucker@hotmail.com: ruckerch@tcaps.net: Jen Wright:
wriQhtie@tcaps.net: katebizorik@Qmail.com: bizorikka@tcaps.net; mackinnonoaiQe@omail.com:
mackinnopa@tcaps.net: hurls23@chartermi.net: Landen Miller; millersh@tcapsjiet: fischl88@msu.edu:
fischerbe@tcaps.net: irad@ssbankmi.com: rademachie@tcaps.net: Anderson Farmer: liosduts@Qmail.com:
dutmersie@tcaps.net: dennissa@tcaps.net: warrenad@tcaps.net: Tracv Welch: welchch@tcaps.net:
sharonvreeland@Qmail.com: vreelandsh@tcaps.net: iimlindaorr@vahoo.com: pandabear0727@vahoo.com:
axelaueenlQO@hotmail.com: chris.oivens@charter.net: Qivensch@tcaos.net: sharvev@parkerharvev.com:

;; hilaritvseeker@charter.net: femande@tcaps.net: mattmiller.miller@Qmail.com:
millerma@tcaps.net: aDQrtenga@chartet.net: kudarvam@tcaps.net: cfinlevclarkl3@Qmail.com; darkefi@tcaps.net:

rmopplig@mtu.edu: QDPligerru@tcaps.net: ifl;pstt?gv/9@g[ngjl.£.orn; sni
treehorst@metlife.com: williams.ross.1792@amail.com: melzarcouiter@amail.com: donaIdi.funk@Qmail.com:
funkdo@tc3PS.net: mvlekeade6@Qmail.com: meadekv@tcaps.net: iason.abaiian@resideo.com: aba1iania@tcaps.net:

ampm7574@aol.com; mcdonaldpa@tcaps.net; mccallbr@tcaps.net: ̂ hmitt@brittgnstudiQS,CQm;
imk001@aauinas.edu; kliQmanio@tcaDS.net; itolfree99@Qmail.com: loberio@qmail.com: loberio@tcaDS.net:
cludka@threadscustomQear.com: ludkach@tcaosJiet; donahevt@charter.net: dQnaheyti@tcaps,net;
vaulterl26@Qmail.com: morenoto@tcaps.net: chadwarnernorton@Qmail.com: Qlsonch9r)ieQ9@gmflil.C0m;
olsonch@tcaos.net; needhamcharlevl3@amail.com: bluedevinl5@Qmail.com: bluede@tcaps.net;
mcneil.tcsoccer@amail.com: mcneilli@tcaps.net: nalger@Qrandtraverse.orQ: algern9@tcaps.net; jfiebSintC@yahoci,cgm;
fiebinoio@tcaPS.net: iohn@iohnhaddix.com: haddixio@tcaps.net: IiQyn.@myhgnorbank,cgm;
ion@blutrans.com: coachb21@hotmail.com: bovntonro@tcaos.net: lvnsev.roch@amail.com: libertvprovost@30l.com:
Drovostli@tcaps.net: oeneralswartout@vahoo.com: swartoutal@tcaps.net: t.CSCh9ubl00]@gm.ail,cgm;
schaubca@tcaps.net: brianQriffiths36@amail.com: ariffithsbr@tcaps.net: alexchristensen96@omail.com:
christenal@tcaps.net: □arkernol9@amail.com: parkerno@tcaPs.net: Jenn Strange: Jon Elliot: 22D.E1M; Kgtig
Burnham: Marci McCoon: Marci/Katie Vice President: Jeff Heethuis: Zac Stevenson

@

Re: 2020 Booster Bash - Cancelled
Saturday, August 1, 2020 9:07:04 AM

Subject:
Date:

Coaches - Please feel free to copy and paste the information I sent out a couple of days ago to your
current players and 2020 seniors to let them know this important information. Also, Here is the
link to the Live Online Auction. Please promote, promote, promote so we can do more for your
players this year!

]rtlps://j’o.iiillyup.C()m/bash2020

Auction will end 8/15 @5pm with winners charge at 5:0tpm!

Go Trojans!
Karen Klug

On Tue, Jul 28, 2020 at 9:39 AM Karen Klug <lccboostei-presidcnU'rjgmail.com> wrote:
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

"kie PLEASE READ THE

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

if you currently hold a ticket for the 2020 Trojan Booster Bash, you have 3 options to
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
tctrnjanhash@gmail.com to advise of your option to donate the funds for your
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
tctrojanbash@gmail.com by September 1, 2020, to request a refund of your

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

VIP 6-Top VIP 8-Top ComboVIP lO-Top VIP 8-Top



(S400) (S250)($750) ($500)

Amount Donated Amount DonatedAmount Donated Amount Donated

$250$750 $500 $400Opt to Donate Funds

(entire cost)

$100 $50$250 $100Opt to Donate Part of
Funds ($500 refunded) ($400 refunded) ($300 refunded) ($200 refunded)

$0 $0 $0 $0opt to Request Full
Refund ($750 refunded) ($500 refunded) ($400 refunded) ($250 refunded)

DEADLINE FOR TICKET HOLDERS & VIP TABLE GUESTS TO SELECT YOUR

OPTION IS NO LATER THAN SEPTEMBER 1, 2020. If you have not emailed
tctrojanbash@gmail.com by said date, we will defer to donating the funds from
your ticket purchase to the TCC Athletic Boosters.

2020_Booster Bash Raffle

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

Bidding will begin August 1 st and conclude at 5:00pm on August 15, 2020. Be sure to
follow the Boosters Facebook page ((gtccathleticboosters), the TC Central Athletics
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



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaDS.net>

Lauren Nowak: nowaklatStcaos.net: Brvan Burns: Donald Lukens: Don Lukens: Eric Houghton: Paul Anderson; Paul Anderson: Ijsa
Tavlor: Lisa Tavlor: kristi.CQle@icloud.com: Kristina Olsen: £0
Millsconstructionservices: Tvler Mills: Konrad Visser: Tom Passinault: William Livingston: mike.kolanowski@amail.com: Mike

Kolanowski; Kurt Neveau: Evan Windholz:
McManus: olsonchariie@amail.com: Deborah Kehoe: Mark Fieoel: Mark Fieoel: tcstrikerl?: Chariev Needham: markauli@charter.net:
Navarro: Jason Moore: Jason Moore: tricoach25@amail.CQm: Tonv Ventidnaue: Paioe Rooers: tiatalia Mottice Chela; Kendall Yasesll;

Shane Dillowav: Shane Pilloway;
mackinnonDaiQe@omail.com: Paioe MacKinnon: ̂ ra Huriev: Shane Miller: Shane Miller: Ben Fischer: Ben Fischer: Jeff Rademacher:
Jeff Rademacher: Gregory Farmer: Jen Dutmers: dutmersie@tcaDS.net: Sara Dennis: Adam Warren: Chuck: welchch@tcaps.net:

Sharon Vreeland:
harvevs@tcaps.net: Robert Fernandez: femande@tcaps.net: Matthew Miller: Marv Miller: amv kudarv: Amv Kudarv:

Clarke: !
Coulter:
McDonald: Brent McCall: tschmitt@brittenstudios.com: Contact: Joe Klioman: itolfree99@amail.com:

Ludka; Chris Ludka: donahevt: Tim Donahev: Tonv Moreno: Tonv Moreno: Chad Norton: olsoncharlieQSjagmail.COm; v.i^vn,
Charlr^ Needham: bluedevinl5@omail.com: Devin Blue: Lindsay McNeil: Lindsay McNeil: Nathan Alger: Nate Aloer: Josh Fiebina: Josh

Fiebino: John Haddix: Jg.hD,tfad.di?i;
Liberty: U
alexchristensen96@amail.com: christenal@tcaps.net: parkemol9@amail.com:

Jessie Houghton: Phillips Andrew: Jason Carmien

Re: MHSAA Update - July 29

Friday, July 31, 2020 9:21:39 AM

; Ldfii; Doug Gle: Mike Gle:

; schuas4fb@comcast.net: a]fiC,mo.ultQn@ml,CPm; L<2iS

; Jen Wriaht: Jen Wrioht: Kala.6iZ0hK; Kate BiZOrlK;

; Orr Jim:
; Finle

iala; Rob Bovnton: Rob Bovnton: lvnsev.roch@amail-com:
; Brian Griffiths; ariffithsbr@tcaps.net:

; Ream. Amv

From:

To:

y
ioer: John Kostrzewa: Eric Okerstrom: Richard Jaissle: treehorst@metllfe.com: Ross Williams: Melzar

; Don Funk: mvlekeade6@amail.com: Kvie Meade: iason.abaiian@resideo.com: JaSQD Aba,iian: Pat McdPOald; Bat
; Chris

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning!

Mark Uyl was online with a state-wide AD roundtable yesterday afternoon and answered over 40 questions
from the membership. Here is the link to the Q&A...

ljnps:-Vdrivc.googlc.com/file-'dMX mfO32fopcyd32u2A3t30HfqGAGjnz-l/view

Also came across this clip....nice message as we gear up for a hopeful start of fall!

hups://\v\v\v.voii(ubc.com/\valch?v="WA4dOsOT7sM

On Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 8:01 PM Zac Stevenson <stevensoza('(/4caps.net> wrote:
....and then we take a step back.... Gov just limited us to 10 people indoors at one time effective Fri 7/31....
see below:

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

July 29. 2020
Contact: press@mieoQ.aov

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
limited to 10 people and bars will be closed for Indoor service across the state, including in
Regions 6 and 8.

“As we see COVID-19 cases continue to rise, Michiganders cannot afford to drop our guard. We
must take every step possible to saave lives, protect the brave men and women on the front lines,
and avoid overwhelming our healthcare system while we continue to combat COVID-19,”
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



C0VID-19’s resurgence is closely associated with super-spreading  events at large social
gatherings, often attended by young people. An outbreak at a Lansing bar has resulted in 187
infections; more than 50 cases have been linked to a single house party in Saline; and a sandbar
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

Executive Order 2020-160 also orders that bars in every region, including those in regions 6 and 8^

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
at Michigan.nov/Coronavirus and CDC.oov/Coronaviriis.

To view Executive Order 2020-160 and Executive Order 2020-161, click the links below:

●nur.rd? od^●  FO } rnr'c: orde'' - -icn
●  EO 2020-160 Emerg order - Ml Safe Start.odf

###

STAY CONNECTED:

Subscriber Services::
Manage
EceJerencgg I Unsubscribe i iMa

c:

This email was sent to stevensoza'Sicaps.nel using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on hehalf ot: Michigan Executive Office
of the Governor ● 111 S. Capitol Ave ● Lansing. Michigan *18901

On Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 4:37 PM Zac Stevenson <stcvcnsozato(caps .net> wrote:
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

https://meet.qoQgle.com/csu-sosi-vwv



Dial-in; (US) +1 470-327-0887 PIN: 163 803 929#

Thank you!

Zac

 Forwarded message
From: <noreply@nihsaa.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 2:29 PM
Subject: MHSAA Update - July 29
To: Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaps.net>

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

● Allowed all low-risk sports to begin practice and competition as scheduled on August 12.
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
markfemhsaa.com
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tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse Cilv Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - @tccaihletics



Heethuis. Jeff on behalf of Heethuis. Jeff <ieff.heethuis@iostens.com>

Karen Klug; lnowak@tbaisd.org; nowakla@tcaos.net; Brvan Burns: dklukens@Qmail.com: lukensdo@tcaos.net:
eshouQhton@Qmail.com: andersonD25@vahoo.com: andersonD3@tcaDS.net: iisamarvtavior@gmaii.com:
taviorii@tcaDS.net: kristi.cole@icloud.com: oisenkr@tcaos.net: Eric Schuaars: Doua Gle: oiemi@tcaps.net:
odetteti@tcaps.net: Tvler Miiisconstructionservices: miiisW@tcaps.net: visserko@tcaos.net: PassinauTo@tcaDS.Det:
iivinostwi@tcaos.net: mike,koianQwski@amaii.com: koianowsmi@tcaos.net: neveauku@tcaos.net; Evan Windhoiz;
forlenzaio@tcaos.net: oarkerch@tcaDS.net: schuqs4fb@comca5t.net:  aiec.mouiton@m!,com: mcmanusio@tcaps.net;
oisonchariie@amaii,com: kehoede@tcaps.net: mfieaei@its.ini.com:
needhamch@tcaps.net: markauii@charter.net: sbarnsiev@haQertv.com: set ooais4u@vahoo.com:

; tricoach25@qmaii.com: ventidnto@tcao5.net: roQerspa@tcaps.net:  natnat.cheia@Qmaii.com:
vascoitke@tcaos.net: shanediiiowav@qmaii.com: diliowavsh@tcaps.net: chiorucker@hotmaii.com:
ruckerch@tcaos.net: Jen Wright: wriahtie@tcaps-net: katebizorik@qmaii.com: bizorikka@tcaps.net;
mackinnonpaiae@Qmaii.com: mackinnooa@tcaps.net: hurls23@chartermi.net: Landen Miiier: miiiersh@tcaos.net:
fischl88@msu.edu: fischerbe@tcaos.net: irad@ssbankmi.com: rademachie@tcaps.net: Anderson Farmer:
iiQsduts@omaii.com: dutmersie@tcaos.net: dennissa@tcaos.net: warrenad@tcaos.net: Tracv Weich:
welchch@tcaps.net: sharonvreeiand@amaii.com: vreeiandsh@tcaps.net: iimiindaorc^vahpo.com:
pandabear0727@vahoo.com: axelQueenlOO@hotmaii.com: chris.oivens@charter.net: aivensch@tcaps.net:
sharvev@Darkerharvev,com: harvevs@tcaps.net; hilaritvseeker@charter,net: fernande@tcaps.net:
mattmiiier.miiier@amaii.com: milierma@tcaps.net: apottenaa@charter.net: kudatvam@tcaps.net;
cfinievciarkl3@amaii.com:

ericQ@hagertv.com; riaissle@gmaii.com; treehorst@metiife.com; wiiliams.ross.1792@omaii.com:
melzarcoulter@gmaii.com: donaidi.funk@omaii.com: funkdo@tcaos.net: mviekeade6@Qmaii.com:
me3dekv@tcaps.net; iasQn,abaiian@resideo.com; abaiiania@tcaps.net: ampm7574@aoi.com:
mcdonaidpa@tcaps.net: mccalibr@tcaps.net: tschmitt@brittenstudios.com: imk001@aauinas.edu:
kiiQmanio@tcaps.net: itoifree99@qmaii.com: ioberiQ@amaii.com: lober1o@tcaDs.net:
ciudka@threadscustomoear.com: iudkach@tcaps.net: donahevt@charter.net: donahevti@tcaps.net:
vauiterl26@Qmaii.com: morenoto@tcaP5.net: chadwarnernorton@omaii.com: oisonchariie09@amaii.com:
oisonch@tcaps.net: needhamcharievl3@amaii.com: biuedevinl5@amaii.com: biuede@tcaps.net:
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To:

Subject:
Date:

Importance: High

Hey Everyone -

/ am reaching out with a HUGE ASK - We need to get the email below out to all Parent

Email Lists. The email was sent by Final Forms but there are a number of Class Of 2020 Parents and

Alumni that do not get Final Form Emails anymore since their Student is out of the system. Some of

these individuals have Event Tickets, VIP Tables and Raffle Tickets that we need to inform them about

not only the cancellation but the plans for the Raffle & Auction. Some TCC Athletic Booster Board

Members are getting questions about what is going on for this year and next year. Karen and the New

Board have an amazing plan in place, we just need to help with getting this out to everyone.

Also - Please note that Karen Klug, TCC Athletic Booster President, has set up a

tccboosteroresident@^mail.com Email Account for you to use in communication with her. I share this

with you as two of you shared this morning that the email below went to you Junk Mail Folder. Please

add Karen and this Email Address to your Contact List.

As always, we appreciate all you do -

Jeff Heethuis



From: Karen Klug <tccboosterpresident@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 9:40 AM
Subject: 2020 Booster Bash - Cancelled

Dear Coaches,

Please share this Information with all of your parents and supporters.

2020 Trojan Booster Bash in the Motor City - CANCELLED! **PLEASE READ THE
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
to announce that the 2020 Trojan Booster Bash in the Motor City {scheduled for
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
tctrojanbash@gmail.com by September 1,2020, to request a transfer of your
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
tctrojanbash@Qmail.com to advise of your option to donate part of the funds for
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
email tctrojanbash@amaii.com by September 1, 2020, to request a transfer of
your VIP Table to next year’s event.

VIP Table - Donation / Refund Amount

VIP 10-Top

(S750)

VIP 8-Top

(S500)

VIP 6-Top

(S400)

VIP 8-Top Combo

(S250)

Amount Donated Amount DonatedAmount Donated

Opt to Donate Funds

(entire cost)

$750 $500 $400 $250

Opt to Donate Part of
Funds

$250 $100 $50$100

($500 refunded) ($400 refunded) ($300 refunded) ($200 refunded)

$0 $0Opt to Request Full
Refund

$0 $0

($750 refunded) ($500 refunded) ($400 refunded) ($250 refunded)

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
Place. More details will be revealed at the first Booster meeting of the year on Monday,
September 14, 2020. Be sure to attend to be the first to hear all about next year’s
event, meet the new Booster Board and help support Trojan Athletics.

Go Trojans!
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Re; MHSAA Update - July 29

Wednesday. July 29, 2020 8:01:55 PM

Subject:
Date:

....and then we take a step back.... Gov just limited us to 10 people indoors at one time effective Fri 7/31....
see below:

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

July 29, 2020
Contact: press@mieoa.gov

Governor Whitmer Amends IVII Safe Start Order to Limit Indoor Gatherings,
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
Executive Order 2020-161, amending Michigan's Safe Start Order and issuing revised workplace
safeguards. Under the Safe Start Order, starting July 31,2020, statewide indoor gatherings will be
limited to 10 people and bars will be closed for indoor service across the state, including in
Regions 6 and 8.

‘‘As we see COVID-19 cases continue to rise, Michiganders cannot afford to drop our guard. We
must take every step possible to saave lives, protect the brave men and women on the front lines,
and avoid overwhelming our healthcare system while we continue to combat COVID-19,”
said Governor Whitmer. ‘‘After seeing a resurgence in cases connected to social gatherings
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
must close for indoor service if they earn more than 70®/o of their gross receipts from sales of
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

at Michigan.Qov/Coronavirus and CDC.gov/Coronavirus.

To view Executive Order 2020-160 and Executive Order 2020-161, click the links below:

EG .-'r'.'iMni ■● ■'n.-rn p-ipr nr;f

●  EO 2Q2Q-160 Emerg order - Ml Safe Start ndf

-U-Xi II###
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On Wed, Jul 29,2020 at 4:37 PM Zac Stevenson <stevensozafo)lcaps .net> wrote:
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

hUDs://meet.fiQQole.com/csu-SQsi-vwv
Dial-in: (US) +1 470-327-0887 PIN: 163 803 929#

Thank you!

Zac

 Forwarded message
From: <noreply('f/)mhsaa.com>
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
● Eliminated scrimmages in all fall sports; the only occasions \A/here students from different
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
mhsaa.mm on each sport page and comply with all Executive Orders from Governor
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
Traverse City Cerural Aihleiics
MJAAA 1st Vice-President

(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)
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Fwd: MHSAA Update - July 29

Wednesday, July 29, 2020 4:38:23 PM

Good afternoon coaches!

Relatively positive news today that we are still cautiously moving forward. Please see the
email below if you have not received it already. Also note that sport specific guidelines can be
found on each sport page on www.mhsaa.com

I will be available on our google meet tomorrow at 2pm for any sport specific questions after

you have had a chance to look over your sport's guidelines, or you can give me a call with any
questions.

Here is our google meet address:

https://meet.aooale.com/csu-sosi-vwv
Dial-in: (US) +1 470-327-0887 PIN: 163 803 929#

Thank you!

Zac

 Forwarded message
From: <noreply@mhsaa.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 2:29 PM

Subject: MHSAA Update - July 29
To: Zac Stevenson <stevenso7a@tcaps.nct>

Dear MHSAA Community:



The Representative Council met this morning to discuss fall sports. Here is a
summary of the action taken.

● Approved a “phased-in” approach to fall athletics.
● Eliminated scrimmages in all fall sports; the only occasions where students from

different schools would be together is for official games, matches, meets and
competitions.

● Finalized the fall sports guidance documents for the safe return to activity. This
guidance includes general information along with sport-specific directives for
students, coaches, staff, officials and media members. Spectator guidance will
be added once those number of individual limits are finalized by the Governor’s
office. These documents are posted at mhsaa.com on each sport page and
comply with all Executive Orders from Governor Whitmer.

● New competition limits in all fall sports were approved to limit the number of
teams and individuals at any one competition site. The concept is fall
competition will take place as locally as possible with no large-scale events,
invitationals or tournaments. See the fall sport-specific guidance documents for
these limits.

● Allowed all low-risk sports to begin practice and competition as scheduled on
August 12. This includes golf, tennis, cross country and swimming. Swimming
can begin indoor practice and competition once pools are opened with capacity
limitations being followed.

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
that have been ongoing since June. Decisions on competition timelines (to start
or to delay further) would be made on or by August 20.

The MHSAA will continue to be nimble and flexible in these uncertain times. The

Council will be meeting regularly and we will continue to provide updates and possible
modifications based on the most current Information, directives from state
government and health department officials and member school feedback.

Thank you.

Mark Uyl

MHSAA Executive Director

mark(^)mhsaa.com
Phone: 517-332-5046
MHSAA.com
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Subject:
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2020 Booster Bash ● Cancelled

Tuesday, July 28, 2020 9:39:46 AM

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

Due to the continued restriction on group gatherings, the TOO Athletic Boosters regrets
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
tctrojanbash@amail.com to advise of your option to donate the funds for your
ticket purchase.



●  Opt to Transfer your ticket(s) to next year’s Trojan Booster Bash (scheduled
for Friday, August 20, 2021 - see below for more details). Please email
tctrojanbash@amail.com by September 1, 2020, to request a transfer of your
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
tctrojanbash@gmail.com by September 1,2020, to request a full refund of your
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

Amount Donated Amount Donated Amount Donated Amount Donated

$750 $500 $400 $250Opt to Donate Funds

(entire cost)

$50Opt to Donate Part of
Funds

$250 $100 $100

($200 refiinded)($500 refunded) ($400 refunded) ($300 refunded)

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
The Online Auction will feature all the Incredible gift baskets supplied by each team as
well as some additional items and packages. You won’t want to miss out bidding on
these items as the Teams and donors really outdid themselves this year!

Bidding will begin August 1st and conclude at 5:00pm on August 15, 2020. Be sure to
follow the Boosters Facebook page (@tccathieticboosters), the TC Central Athletics
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
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Re; Friday update!
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From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

Time Sensitive Update!

Good evening coaches,

Our central office admin team met this afternoon to update our TCAPS return to activity

document. Updated items are listed in BLUE and are effective tomorrow 7/21. I imderstand

this is short notice and it will take a day or two to fully implement the masks portion, but we

want to put this in place asap! Here is the snapshot:

ALL Stuff will yveav doth face coverings throughout duration of indoor activities

Students and Stuff must wear doth face coverings during screening stations, and outdoors

when not in workout sessions. 6' Physical distancing must be maintained at all times

Pre-season parent/player informational (meet the team) meetings, may be in person,

outdoors, with 6' physical distancing and with doth face coverings

TCAPS 9-12 teams may conduct skill-based practice or team building activities off campus

with prior administrative approval

AND:

Week 6 UPDA TE - Masks required indoors, and at screening stations, and outdoors when not
in workout sessions.

Week 7 (July 27) - will continue the same pod work with group activities as in week 4.

MHSAA fall sport Covid guidelines expected on July 24. Admin will meet Mon July 27 to

review and update per MHSAA guidelines



Week 8 - (August 3) - preseason downtime is still TBD pending MHSAA Rep Council Action
on July 29

Please feel free to reach out with any questions!

Zac

On Fri, Jul 17, 2020 at 2:12 PM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7ar^/)tcaps.net> wrote:
Good afternoon Coaches,

Week 5 is in the books! Here are a few notes:

- We still need to do better with distancing and masks... see #MaskUpMichigan. At the
beginning of the week, there were still some drills occurring with students too close
together. Six feet of space is STILL required in ALL drills and activities! This is still
the case for week 6 next week. It is a really easy check-in moment to stop, ask athletes to
put their arms out, and if they touch they are too close!

- Admin meets on Monday to talk about week 7 and beyond. I do not anticipate any change
in distancing requirements until the MHSAA says so.

- MHSAA released an update today (that follows below). A document for Covid policies
for fall sports should be released by July 24th. Stay tuned.

- Reminder from last week to bring extra water

- Reminder to Varsity coaches to please update the "Covid Calendar" for workout limes
and days

Thank you and have a great weekend!

Zac

Dear MHSAA Community,

We hope this email finds you safe and healthy. Allow us to provide the following

update.

Our current plan is MHSAA member schools will begin the 2020-21 school year

playing Fall sports as traditionally scheduled, but with contingency concepts for

potential interruptions due to the spread of COVID-19.

The Representative Council, our 19-member legislative body, met virtually with

MHSAA staff Wednesday (July 15) to discuss a series of ideas for playing sports

beginning in August. The Council will meet again July 29 for further discussion on

Fall sports. Currently, high school football practices are scheduled to begin Aug. 10

with all other Fall sports to start practice Aug. 12.



The MHSAA is moving forward with a return to play plan for fall sports that follows
this progression:

Play Fall sports in the Fall, as scheduled.
If conditions deem it necessary, delay the start of some or all Fall sports
practices and competitions.
If conditions only allow some sports, play lower-risk Fall sports with higher-
risk Fall sports postponed until later in the school year.
If any Fall sport is postponed or suspended, resume the season using a
reconfigured calendar that would see a completion of Winter sports,
followed by the Fall and Spring seasons potentially extending into July
2021.

1.
2.

3.

4.

Additionally, the Council considered a concept that would swap traditional Fall and
Spring sports, but determined that was not a feasible plan. Football, girls volleyball,
girls swimming & diving and boys soccer during the Fall are considered moderate or
high-risk sports because they include athletes in close contact or are played
indoors; they were considered the impetus for potentially switching all Fall sports to
Spring. But traditional Spring sports - girls soccer and girls and boys lacrosse - carry
similar risk, negating the value of making that full season switch. Moving only
selected sports, like all low-risk sports to Fall, was not considered sound because it
would force student-athletes to pick between sports they’ve previously played and
would have created new problems for many students.

Plans remain reliant on progression by schools and regions across the state
according to Governor Gretchen Whitmer’s Ml Safe Start Plan. Currently two
regions are in Phase 5, which allow for limited indoor activity, while the rest are in
Phase 4 and unable to host indoor training, practice or competition. “MHSAA
Summer Guidance # 2” issued on June 9 continues to be the regulations for all
summer activity for member schools and coaching staff personnel.

Our student-athletes just want to play, and we’ve gone far too long without them
playing. Remember that doing so safely, of course, remains the priority. Our plan
moving forward is Fall in the Fall, starting on time. We’re excited to continue moving
forward to bring back sports safely. It’s important for keeping students in our
schools and keeping students in our sports programs. We remain grateful to the
Governor for the opportunity to build the schedule and policies for returning sports
to schools. We will continue to support her directives and those of the state and
local health departments as we work to create the safest environment for all
involved in our activities.

The MHSAA staff is building COVID-related policies for all Fall sports and will make
those guidelines and precautions available to member schools by July 24. Those
policies will follow up what was presented to schools for summer offseason training,
which began June 1 across the state and has seen thousands of student-athletes
participate.

Please look for our next update on Fall sports to be provided following the July 29
Representative Council meeting.



As we heard from the head coaches at the University of Michigan and Michigan

State University during the Governor’s Wednesday press conference, we ALL need

to continue to do our part NOW for sports to return in the coming weeks and
months.

Thank you.

Mark Uyl
MHSAA Executive Director

On Mon, Jul 13, 2020 at 11:44 AM Zac Stevenson <stcvcnso7a((j).tcaps.net> wrote:
Good morning!

Here is an update regarding the EO with masks indoors or outdoor gatherings where
distancing is a challenge. Classrooms (and our practice spaces are not considered "public
places".

FYI - According to Martin Ackley, Director of Public and governmental affairs for MDE,
regarding last week’s executive order:

“According to the governor’s office, for the puiposes of today’s executive order,
classrooms are not considered public spaces.”

On Fri, Jul 10, 2020 at 10:33 AM Zac Stevenson <stcvens(^zato)tcaps.nct> wrote:
Good morning Coaches!

Week 4 is almost in the books and it looks like we have had a lot of great activities!

Here are a few updates:

- TCAPS emails: apparently they expired on June 30. 1 have sent an updated list to IT
to reactivate, but it might take a few days (hence why I have been including your
personal emails)

- Summer Heat! - Please remind students to bring plenty of water. At least a
gallon...two may be better! Also encourage them to bring their own towel...write their
name on the edge...maybe two towels, and even an extra t-shirt!

- With a spike in cases, it is imperative that we are using masks. Certainly high aerobic
activity is an exception. We also need to be more diligent in 6' spacing. While we are
typically doing well, we do have moments where kids may be too close. A good check
throughout practice is the "arm's out - fingertip rule." Stop where you are...everyone put



their arms out. If you are touching someone, you are too close.

- Please be diligent in your structure of skills and drills. I have seen a few drills this
week that have kids too close together. Some of these have turned up on social media

pages. While it may only be for a moment (setting  a screen in a shell offense, lining up
for a drill, or even lining up at screening check in) people are watching!

- Varsity Coaches, please make sure you update the "Covid Calendar" with your weeks
4-6 dates and times.

- Some parents are really pushing travel team games and tournaments. It is tough to see
community baseball and softball fields ftill while we continue with restrictions. Here is
a good reply if you are feeling/hearing any push back:

Gatherings of this nature violate the Governor's current Executive Order. We can not
as a staffsupport this event and hope that parents and players will respect the efforts
taken to help ensure school starts on time in the fall, and that sports are not interrupted
or canceled next year. Please remember that we must currently maintain six feet of
space in all settings and masks should be worn. Playing in contests or scrimmages for

.school purposes is currently prohibited by the MHSAA for the same reasons above.
While we see several summer activities by outside organizations ongoing that are
currently operating in opposition to EO, we must do our part in following the protocols
in place. We are all anxious to get back to playing, hut please he patient to help ensure
our next season.

- MHSAA and Rep Council meet throughout next week regarding plans for next year.
Hopefully we hear more near July 20th. With the BIG announcement yesterday, Ivy

League cancelling, New Mexico postponing all fall contact sports, and a Dallas Supt
saying Texas HS football is doubtful, the trend is starting to move backwards.
Fingers crossed!

More info should follow soon with updates from the MHSAA. Keep an eye out for an
impromptu google meet when that info comes out.

Thank you for all of your hard work during a challenging time!

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
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Tony Moreno on behalf of Tonv Moreno <vaulterl26@omail.com>

Zac Stevenson
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Re: Friday update!

Friday, July 17, 2020 5:37:20 PM
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All,

The mobi thermometer is missing from door A
So I had to borrow it from door B check in .

If anyone has it please return it so I can check in my participants for my camp .

Best regards
Tony Moreno
Traverse City Central Pole Vault Coach

On Fri, Jul 17, 2020, 2:13 PM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7ard).tcap.s.net> wrote:
Good afternoon Coaches,

Week 5 is in the books! Here are a few notes:

- We still need to do better with distancing and masks... see #MasklJpMichigan. At the
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

- Reminder to Varsity coaches to please update the "Covid Calendar" for workout times
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
If conditions deem it necessary, delay the start of some or ail Fall sports
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

On Mon, Jul 13, 2020 at 11:44 AM Zac Stevenson <stcvcnso7:a@tcap.s.net> wrote:
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

“According to the governor’s office, for the purposes of today’s executive order,
classrooms are not considered public spaces.”



On Fri, Jul 10, 2020 at 10:33 AM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7.a((/).tcaps.net> wrote:
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

tliroughout practice is the "arm's out - fingertip rule." Stop where you are...everyone put
their amis out. If you are touching someone, you are too close.

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

- Varsity Coaches, please make sure you update the "Covid rnlcndar" with your weeks
4-6 dates and times.

- Some parents are really pushing travel team games and tournaments. It is tough to see
community baseball and softball fields full while we continue with restrictions. Here is

a good reply if you are feeling/hearing any push back:

Catherings of this nature violate the Governor's current Executive Order. We can not

as a staffsupport this event and hope (hat parents and players will respect (he efforts
taken to help ensure school starts on time in the fall, and that sports are not interrupted
or canceled next year. Please remember that we must currently maintain six feet of
space in all settings and masks should he worn. Playing in contests or scrimmages for
school purposes is currently prohibited by the MHSAA for (he .same reasons above.
While we see several summer activities by outside organizations ongoing that are
currently operating in opposition to EG, we must do our part in following the protocols
in place. We are all anxious to get back to playuig, but please be patient to help ensure
our next season.

- MHSAA and Rep Council meet throughout next week regarding plans for next year.
Hopefully we hear more near July 20th. With the BIG announcement yesterday. Ivy
League cancelling. New Mexico postponing all fall contact sports, and a Dallas Supt
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
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Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza(5)tcaps-net>From;

;; Eric Houohton: Paul Anderson:
i; Doug Gle: Mike

;; Tom Passinault: William Livingston:
Joseph Forlenza; Ch?lJ ParKer;

Lauren Nowak: nowakla(Q)tcaos.net: Brvan Bums: Donald Lukens:

Paul Anderson: Lisa Tavlor: tij ;; kristi.cole@icloud.com: Kr

To:

iflii
Gle: Tim Odette: Tvler Millsconstructionservices: Tyler Mills:
mike.kolanowski@amail.com: Mike Kolanowski: Kurt Neveau:
schuos4fb@comcast.net: alec.moulton@ml.com: Lois McManus: olsoncharlie@Qmail.com: Deborah Kehoe: Mark

j Jason

Ji

Fieoel: Mark Reoel: tcstrikerl?: Charley Needham: markauli@chartec,net:
Moore: tricoach25@gmail.com: Tonv Venticinaue: Paige Rogers: Shane Dillowav: Shane Dillowav: Cbi
Chip Rucker: Jen_WrLgbt; Jen WcLghl:
Shane Miller: Shane Miller:
Dennis: Adam Warren: Chuck:
Scott Harvev: Robert Fernandez: Matthew Miller: amv kudarv: Amv Kudarv: Finlev Clark: Finlev Clarke: Ruth
Qpplioer: Ruth Opoliger:
iason.abaiian@re5ideo.com: Jason Abaiian: Pat Mcdonald:

; Joe Klioman: itolfree99@omail.com:

ik; Kate Bizorik: mackinnonpaige@amail.com: Paiae MacKinn

; Kyle Meade:
; Brent McCall:

;; Chris Lutschmitt@britten5tudios.com:

on:
; Ben Fischer: Jeff Rademacher: Jeff Rademacher: Gregory Farmer: Sara

; Sharon Vreeland: Sharon Vreeland: Chris Givgn?;

iL

dka:
donaheyt: Tony Moreno: Chad Norton: bluedevlnl5@gmail,com: Devin Blue: Lindsav McNeil: Lindsay.McNeiJ:

igla;
; Casev Schaub: Brian Griffiths:

alexchristensen96@omail.com: Darkernol9@gmail.cQm: Tracv Welch: Ream. Amv: Jason Carmien

Nathan Alger: Nate Alger: Josh Fiebino: Josh Fiebina: John Haddix: John Haddix: Trov Noble:

i; Liberty: UJ

Re: Friday update!

Friday, July 17, 2020 2:13:22 PM

Subject:
Date:

Good afternoon Coaches,

Week 5 is in the books! Here are a few notes:

- We still need to do better with distancing and masks... see #MaskUpMichigan. At the

beginning of the week, there were still some drills occurring with students too close together.
Six feet of space is STILL required in ALL drills and activities! This is still the case for
week 6 next week. It is a really easy check-in moment to stop, ask athletes to put their arms
out, and if they touch they are too close!

- Admin meets on Monday to talk about week 7 and beyond. 1 do not anticipate any change in
distancing requirements until the MHSAA says so.

- MHSAA released an update today (that follows below). A document for Covid policies for

fall sports should be released by July 24th. Stay tuned.

- Reminder from last week to bring extra water

- Reminder to Varsity coaches to please update the "Covid Calendar" for workout times and
days

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
beginning in August. The Council will meet again July 29 for further discussion on Fall
sports. Currently, high school football practices are scheduled to begin Aug. 10, with
all other Fall sports to start practice Aug. 12.

The MFISAA is moving forward with a return to play plan for fall sports that follows this
progression:

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
reconfigured calendar that would see a completion of Winter sports, followed
by the Fall and Spring seasons potentially extending into July 2021.

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
high-risk sports because they include athletes in close contact or are played indoors;
they were considered the impetus for potentially switching all Fall sports to Spring.
But traditional Spring sports - girls soccer and girls and boys lacrosse - carry similar
risk, negating the value of making that full season switch. Moving only selected
sports, like all low-risk sports to Fall, was not considered sound because it would
force student-athletes to pick between sports they’ve previously played and would
have created new problems for many students.

Plans remain reliant on progression by schools and regions across the state
according to Governor Gretchen Whitmer’s Ml Safe Start Plan. Currently two regions
are in Phase 5, which allow for limited indoor activity, while the rest are in Phase 4
and unable to host indoor training, practice or competition. “MHSAA Summer
Guidance # 2" issued on June 9 continues to be the regulations for all summer activity
for member schools and coaching staff personnel.

Our student-athletes just want to play, and we’ve gone far too long without them
playing. Remember that doing so safely, of course, remains the priority. Our plan
moving forward is Fall in the Fall, starting on time. We’re excited to continue moving
forward to bring back sports safely. It’s important for keeping students in our schools
and keeping students in our sports programs. We remain grateful to the Governor for
the opportunity to build the schedule and policies for returning sports to schools. We
will continue to support her directives and those of the state and local health
departments as we work to create the safest environment for all involved in our
activities.

The MHSAA staff is building COVID-related policies for all Fall sports and will make
those guidelines and precautions available to member schools by July 24. Those



policies will follow up what was presented to schools for summer offseason training

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

As we heard from the head coaches at the University of Michigan and Michigan State

University during the Governor’s Wednesday press conference, we ALL need to

continue to do our part NOW for sports to return in the coming weeks and months.

Thank you.

Mark Uyl
MHSAA Executive Director

On Mon, Jul 13, 2020 at 11:44 AM Zac Stevenson <stevensozaf(/)tcaps.net> wrote:
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

On Fri, Jul 10, 2020 at 10:33 AM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7a('{/Jtcaps.nct> wrote:
Good morning Coaches!

Week 4 is almost in the books and it looks like we have had a lot of great activities!

Here are a few updates:

- TCAPS emails: apparently they expired on June 30. I have sent an updated list to IT to
reactivate, but it might take a few days (hence why I have been including your personal
emails)

- Summer Heat! - Please remind students to bring plenty of water. At least a gallon...two
may be better! Also encourage them to bring their own towel...write their name on the
edge...maybe two towels, and even an extra t-shirt!



- With a spike in cases, it is imperative that we are using masks. Certainly high aerobic
activity is an exception. We also need to be more diligent in 6’ spacing. While we are
typically doing well, we do have moments where kids may be too close. A good check
throughout practice is the "arm's out - fingertip rule." Stop where you are...everyone put
their arms out. If you are touching someone, you are too close.

- Please be diligent in your structure of skills and drills. I have seen a few drills this week
that have kids too close together. Some of these have turned up on social media pages.
While it may only be for a moment (setting a screen in a shell offense, lining up for a drill,
or even lining up at screening check in) people are watching!

- Varsity Coaches, please make sure you update the "Covid Calendar" with your weeks 4-
6 dates and times.

- Some parents are really pushing travel team games and tournaments. It is tough to see
community baseball and softball fields full while we continue with restrictions. Here is a
good reply if you are feeling/hearing any push back:

Gatherings of this nature violate the Governor's current Executive Order. We can not as

I a staffsupport this event and hope that parents and players will respect the efforts taken
to help ensure school starts on time in the fall and that sports are not interrupted or
canceled next year. Please remember that we must currently maintain .six feet of space in
all settings and ma.sks .should he worn. Playing in contests or .scrimmages for school
purpo.ses is currently prohibited by the MHSAA for the satne reasons above. While vre see
several .summer activities by outside organizations ongoing that ore currently operating in
opposition to EO, we must do our part in following the protocols in place. We are all

anxious to get hack to playing, hut please he patient to help ensure our next .season.

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
Follow us on Twitter - L



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

Find us on Instagram - (a).tccathletics

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President

(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccalhlctics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central Hitrh School
Follow us on Twitter - ! rr-:' , .

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics



Jon Elliott on behalf of Jon Elliott <tccboostertreasurer@QmaH.com>From:

Amv Kudarv: Brvan Burns: Charley Needham:
Moore: Jen Wriaht: John Lober: Lauren Nowak: Lauren Tondreau: Liberv Provost: Lisa Tavlor: Lois McManus:

lioer: Shane Dillowav: Sharon Vreeland

J Don Funk: Eric Schuaars: Grea Farmer: Jason

Mark Fieoel: Nate Alaer:

To:

Sarah West: Zac Stevenson:

Introduction - New TCCAB Treasurer

Wednesday, July 15, 2020 4:54:54 PM

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

TCC Head Coaches:

My name is Jon Elliott and I am the new TCC Athletic Board Treasurer replacing Sarah West. I am
reaching out to not only introduce myself but also to provide some feedback on my experiences
volunteering as the Hockey and Girls' Soccer Treasurer.

Very little wil l change in terms of how you or your treasurer will interact with me. My intent is to
keep the same 'rhythm of business'. The processes and forms put into place by Sarah will remain
the same. I'll provide my personal contact information below but know that the
rrrhnnstprtrpasurer@gmail.rom email address wil l now be monitored by me.

I wil l check the booster email account on Tuesdays and Thursdays. I will stop by the AD's office on
Fridays or Mondays. This should help you or your treasurer to plan accordingly. There will be
exceptions for sabbaticals and work commitments, but this will generally be the rhythm. As I
mentioned, not unlike Sarah's.

My experiences managing the budgets and financials for the hockey and girls' soccer teams has
provided insights into what works well, and what does not. My first piece of advice is to assign a
parent (guardian) who is capable and make them your treasurer...if you do not already have one.
(I'm willing to train them.) The second is more specific and involves fundraisers with large amounts
of checks and cash. My advice would be to convert to a cashier's check before dropping in the safe.
It is easier on everyone in terms of accountability.

1 have a couple of asks.

1. Please assign one person from your team(s) to work with me. It wi l l be much easier to
resolve issues with a single point of contact.
2. Please forward this email to your treasurer if you have one and copy me. I'l l keep track
of each treasurer representative from each team. If I don't see an email. I'l l assume the
coach is the treasurer.

Thanks for al l that you do. I have had the pleasure of coaching travel soccer and alpine skiing and I
know the level of dedication required. Your efforts impact so many young people and are greatly
appreciated. I had the good fortune of having a great coach who mentored me as a young man,
lacking confidence, and gave me the opportunity to prove myself. Three years later I was a state
champion, (...and I'd be remiss if I didn't put in a plug for the past and future success of the Trojan
Alpine Ski Team.) You make a difference.

Find my personal contact information below but please use it only for emergencies.

Jon Elliott

231463 1971

jQriell@rnicrosoft.com



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevenso2a(5)tcaps.net>From:

Lauren Nowak: nowaklatatcaps.net: Brvan Bums: Donald Lukens: Don Lukens: Eric Houghton: Paul Anderson:
Paul Anderson: Lisa Tavlor: Lisa Tavlor: kristi.colefoiicloud.com: Kristina Olsen: Eti
Gle: Tim Odette: Tvler Millsconstructionservices: Tvler Mills:
mike.kolanowskitSlQmall.com: Mike Kolanowski:

schuqs4fb@iCQmcasLnet: alec.moultontaml.com: Lois McManus: olsoncharlie@amail.com:

; Charley Needham: markauli@charter.net:

; DouQ Gle: Mike
; Tom Passinault: William Livingston[l;

; Ma
Fieoel:

To:

:
2I2; Joseph Forlenza:

rk
; Jason Moore: Jaspn

; Shane DillQwav: Chip Rackgr;
; Kate Bizorik: Kate Bizorik: mackinnonDaiae@omail.com: Paioe MacKinnon:

; Jeff Rademacher: Gregory Farmer: Sara
; Chris Givens;

: Finley Clark: Finley Clgrke; EuUl

dl

1 iiyj

Moore: tricoach25@QmajLcom: Tpny yentignqge; Paiqg Roger?;
[i] J!

Shane Miller: Shane Miller: Ben Fischer: Ben Fischer:
Dennis: Adam Warren: Chuck: Jen Dutmers:
Scott Harvev: Robert Fernandez: Matthew Miller: amv kudarv:
Oppliaer: liaer: Don Funk: Don Funk: mvlekeade6@amail.com:

iason.abaiian@resideo.com: Jason A.bailan: Pat Mcdonald: Pat McDonald:
tschmitt@brittenstudios.com: Contact: Joe Kliaman: itolfree99@amail.com:

;; Tony Moreno: Chad Norton: bluedevinl5@omail.com: Devin Blue: LIndsav McNeil: Lindsav McNeil:
Nathan Alger: Nate Alger: Josh Fiebinq: Josh Fiebina; John Haddix: John Haddix: Trov Noble: Jon Asiala: Rfib
Bovnton: Rob Bovnton: Liberty: LH
aiexchristensen96@qmail.com: parkernol9@Qmail.com: Tracv Welch: Ream. Amv

T

i; Brian Griffiths:

Subject:
Date:

Re: Friday update!

Monday, July 13, 2020 11:45:28 AM

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

“According to the governor’s office, for the purposes of today’s executive order, classrooms
are not considered public spaces.”

On Fri, Jul 10, 2020 at 10:33 AM Zac Stevenson <stevensozafg).tcaps.net> wrote:
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



throughout practice is the "arm’s out - fingertip rule." Stop where you are...everyone put
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

- Varsity Coaches, please make sure you update the "Cnvid Calendar" with your weeks 4-6
dates and times.

- Some parents are really pushing travel team games and tournaments. It is tough to see
community baseball and softball fields full while we continue with restrictions. Here is a

good reply if you are feeling/hearing any push back:

Gatherings of this nature violate the Governor's current Executive Order. We can not as a

stajf support this event and hope that parents and players will respect the efforts taken to
help ensure school starts on time in the fall, and that sports are not interrupted or canceled
next year. Please remember that we must currently maintain six feet ofspace in all settings
and masks should be worn. Playing in contests or scrimmages for school purposes is
currently prohibited by the MHSAA for the .same reasons above. While we see several
summer activities by outside organizations ongoing that are currently operating in
opposition to EO, we must do our part in following the protocols in place. We are all
anxious to get hack to playing, but plea.se be patient to help ensure our next season.

- MHSAA and Rep Council meet thi'oughout next week regarding plans for next year.
Hopefully we hear more near July 20th. With the BIG announcement yesterday. Ivy
League cancelling. New Mexico postponing all fall contact sports, and a Dallas Supt saying
Texas HS football is doubtful, the trend is starting to move backwards. Fingers crossed!

More info should follow soon with updates from the MHSAA. Keep an eye out for an
impromptu google meet when that info comes out.

Thank you for all of your hard work during a challenging time!

Zac
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]en Outmers on behalf of Jen DjLmers <iasdms(??amail.com>
Undav McNeil: Mark Fieoei: Je^ica Heilman: Shane Diliortav: Mlke.KolanowskigQmail.com: cliadwamemQrtQn''S'Qmail.i:om; Chuck Welch; MiKe Gle: Sara Dennis;
Charley Needham: markajlnacharter.net Aulicino: Liberty: vajller126g'Qmail.com: John Lober: Nathan Alger: rm'<gCh^t«P5,het; Stg Fsnner: Bcffln.auftis;
g'ihouQhrona'gmail.com: Pajl Anderson: Pat Mcdonald: Patrick Kolodv: Matt Sourdo: Mike Pelers: Joeh fiebino: Shane Miller: Jeff Rademacher: John Haddix:
bluedevinlSiaQmail.com: mccallfarratcar^g.net; Amy Kudarv: Jerry Stanek: sharveviaoarkerharyev.com: Chris Givens

Incentivized Opportunity with Children's Advocacy Center
Monday, July 13,2020 10:02:59 AM

From:
To:

Subject;
Date:

Coaches -

Many of you and many of your teams have been through our SafeTeam sexual abuse prevention training.

I'm reaching out to see if you and your staff would consider participating in an important research project

being run by the Children's Advocacy Center (see project details below). Every participant receives a $50

gift card (not sure where from). As coaches you would participate in the "Professional Sector" on

7-27/29/31, OR "Men's Only" session if you're a) male and b) can’t attend Professional session. If you're a

current coach, please forward to your staff. If you or any members of your staff are interested in

participating, piease email me @ 1iQsduts(S)Qmail.com with the following info:

Name, email, county you live it

I’ll get you setup with the CAC for the virtual sessions.

It's an incredibly tumultuous time in our world...especially for victims of child sexual abuse who have

been/are being quarantined with their abusers. Please help us help them.

Thank you! Jen Dutmers

-Traverse Bay Children's Advocacy Center is partnering with Michigan State University to design and implement a public will campaign to end child

sexual abuse. Our first step is to learn more about what people in our community think about child safety. In collaboration with the Office of Survey

Research at MSU, we mailed a Child Safety Survey to residents in the six counties served by theTBCAC. We received 750 responses to our survey

and would like to share the results with you. We want to hear your reactions to the data. We need your input to help us design the next steps in the

campaign. This process is known as "participatory action research." It involves researchers and members of  a community working together to

understand a problematic situation in order to change it for the better. We're asking for your help. Would you be willing to commit to participating

In 3 zoom sessions lasting 90-minutes each?
Session dates and times:

● Professional sector (Those engulfed in the child sexual abuse realm & Educators): July 27,29, 31 10-11:30 am

● General Public: July 27, 29, 31 1- 2:30 pm

● Men Only: August 3,5,7 from 10:00 - 11:30 am

● Child Sexual Abuse Survivors: August 3,5,7 1-2:30 pm

During the sessions, we'll present survey data, invite you to share your insights, and brainstorm ideas for how communities can work together to keep

children safe. Sometimes when people hear the word data their first response is, That sounds dry and boring." Not so this time. We promise to make

it fun. You'll also receive a $50 gift card after the final session as our way of saying. Thanks!" This is important work - we need diverse voices

like yours if we are going to truly move the needle and end child sexual abuse. The sessions will be facilitated by Heather McCauley. ScD, Assistant

Professor, MSU School of Social Work along with other members of our team. All we ask is that you commit to attending all three sessions and to

engaging in minimal pre- and post-learning. We hope you will join us in building safe communities for children.

Traverse Bay Children's Advocacy Center



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaDS.net>From:

Lauren Nowak: nowakla@tcao5.net: Brvan Burns:
Paul Anderson: Lisa Tavlor; Lisa Tavlor: kristLCQle@icloud.com: Kristina Olsen: Ed;
Gle: Tim Odette: Tvler Millsconstructionservices: Tvler Milis:
mike.kolanowski@amail.com: Mil
schuQs4fb@comcast.net: alec.moulton@ml.com: Lois McManus: olsoncharlie@amail.com: Deborah Kehoe: Mark
Fieael: Mark Fieael: tcstrikerl?: Charley Needham: markauli@charter.net:
Moore: tricoach25@omail.com: Tonv Venticinoue: Paine Rogers: Shane Dillowav:

i; Eric Houghton: Paul Anderson:
i; Doua Gie: ms.

;; William Livinoston:

Jason Moore: Jason
Chip Rucker:

To:

;; Jen Wrioht: Jen Wrioht: Kate Bizorik: Kate Bizorik: mackinnonDaioe@amail.com: Paioe MacKinnon:
j Jeff Rademacher:

!; Chris Givens;
ara

;; Sharon Vreeland:

Shane Miller:
Dennis: Adam Warren: Chuck:

Robert Fernandez: Matthew Miller: amv kudarv: Amv Kudarv: Finlev Clark: Finlev Clarke: Ruth
OPDliaer: Ruth Oppliaer: Don Funk: Don Funk: mvlekeade6@amail.com: Kvie Meade:
ia5on.abaiian@resideo.com: Jason Abaiian: Pat Mcdonald: Pat McDonald: Brent McCall:
tschmitt@brittenstudios.com: Contact:
donahevt: Tonv Moreno: Chad Norton: bluedevinl5@gmail,com:
Nathan Alger: Nate Alaer: Josh Fiebino: Josh Fiebina: John Haddix:

BoyntOri; Rob Boynton; Liberty: Liberty Provost: Alex Swartout: Casev Schaub: Casev Schaub:
alexchristensen96@Qmail.com: DarkernQl9@omail.com:

liller: Ben Fischer: Ben Fischer: ;; S

Ik

dl; Lindsay McNei
li^; Trov Noble:

●iffilJi

l:
i; Edb

Subject:
Date:

Friday update!
Friday, July 10, 2020 10:34:40 AM

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

- Summer Heat! - Please remind students to bring plenty of water. At least a gallon...two may
be better! Also encourage them to bring their own towel...write their name on the
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
throughout practice is the "arm's out - fingertip rule." Stop where you are... every one put their
arms out. If you are touching someone, you are too close.

- Please be diligent in your stmcture of skills and drills. I have seen a few drills this week that
have kids too close together. Some of these have turned up on social media pages. While it
may only be for a moment (setting a screen in a shell offense, lining up for a drill, or even
lining up at screening check in) people are watching!

- Varsity Coaches, please make sure you update the "Covid Calendar" with your weeks 4-6
dates and times.

- Some parents are really pushing travel team games and tournaments. It is tough to see
community baseball and softball fields full while we continue with restrictions. Here is a good
reply if you are feeling/hearing any push back:

Gatherings of this nature violate the Governor's current Executive Order. We can not as a
staff support this event and hope that parents and players will respect the efforts taken to help



ensure school starts on time in the fall, and that sports are not interrupted or canceled next
year. Please remember that we must currently maintain six feel ofspace in all settings and
masks should he worn. Playing in contests or scrimmages for school purposes is currently
prohibited by the MHSAA for the sajue reasons above. While we see several summer activities

by outside organizations ongoing that are currently operating in opposition to EO. we must do
our part in following the protocols in place. We are all a?ixious to gel back to playing, but
please be patient to help ensure our next season.

- MHSAA and Rep Council meet throughout next week regarding plans for next year.
Hopefully we hear more near July 20th. With the BIG announcement yesterday, Ivy League
cancelling, New Mexico postponing all fall contact sports, and a Dallas Supt saying Texas HS
football is doubtful, the trend is starting to move backwards. Fingers crossed!

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

tccathlelics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -  .

Find us on Instagram - /^tccathletics



Dawn Smith on behalf of Dawn Smith <SmithDa@tcans.net>
Nathan Aloer
Tracy Welch

Fwd: Message from "ADM-BUSINESS-Ricoh"
Wednesday. July 1, 2020 11:41:46 AM
202QQ7Qm4850Q56.pdf

From:
TO!
Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Hi Nate,

Hope you are well! Currently I am working on May pcard receipts and am hoping you have
more detail you can forward to me. I don't have a shipping address or payment detail on either
receipt showing tax status. Do you have anything more detailed you can forward in an email
to me?

 Foiwarded message
From: <noreply@tcaps.net>
Date: Wed, Jul 1, 2020 at 11:35 AM

Subject: Message from "ADM-BUSINESS-Ricoh'
To: Smith.Dawn <smithda@.tcapsstudent.net>

This E-mail was sent from "ADM-BUSINESS-Ricoh" (MP 3555).

Scan Date: 07.01.2020 11:48:49 (-0400)
Queries to: norcplyrf/hcaps.nct

Best,

Dawn Smith

Childcare Billing and Accounts Payable

(231) 933-1733



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer@Qrandtraverse.ora>

Welch. Tracy

Letters

Monday, June 29, 2020 10:26:23 AM

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning Tracy,

If we are to have a close out get together is there a way for me to get the varsity certificates and letters? I have the
MHSSCA Academic Allstate certificates with me but nothing else.

Thoughts?

Enjoy the summery day!

Nate

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

WE ARE THE EXAMPLE

5-22-20



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalaer@orancltravcrse-or(i>
Dawn Smith
Tracy Welch

Re: Message from "ADM-BUSINESS-Ricoh"
Wednesday, June 17, 2020 12:18:45 PM

From:
TO!
CC!

Subject:
Date:

No not you! The Park Place has been good to work with but they can't seem to make this work for us.

I will get a check and get it to you.

Thank you so much.

Nate

On Wed, Jun 17, 2020 at 12:15 PM Dawn Smith <SmithDa@tcaps.net> wrote:

LOL!!! You will be tired of hearing from me!

Yes, if Boosters can forward a check payable to TCAPS to me at the Admin building that

would be great!

Until next time.... :)

On Wed, Jun 17, 2020 at 12:12 PM Nathan Alger <nalgerto;grandlraver.sc.org> wrote:
Hello Dawn and this is the gift that keeps giving  I have spoken with the Park Place and they are standing by
their position that this was communicated to our contact. 1 had a check from the Boosters that night but was
told we had a zero balance so I did not write it out. I know the Boosters will cover but do 1 have them write
TCAPS a check?

Nate

On Wed, Jun 17, 2020 at 11:12 AM Dawn Smith <SmithDa@tcaps.net> wrote:

Hi Tracy and Nate,

Just wanted to check on this as it is from the Febmary statement. Is there an update? I
don't see where the Park Place has credited this so hoping Boosters would cover as this

would not be an approved purchase because of our GASB-84 state account standards.

Please advise! Really hoping Park Place credits this!

 Forwarded message

From: <noreply@tcaps.net>

Date; Wed, Jun 17, 2020 at 11:05 AM

Subject: Message from "ADM-BUSINESS-Ricoh'

To: Smith,Dawn <smilh(ia@icnpsstudcnt.nel>

This E-mail was sent from "ADM-BUSINESS-Ricoh" (MP 3555).

Scan Date: 06.17.2020 11:18:32 (-0400)

Queries to: noreply@tcaps.net



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



Dawn Smith on behalf of Dawn Smith <SmithDa(a)tcaDS.net>
Nathan Alaer
Tracy Welch
Re; Message from "ADM-BUSINESS-Ricoh"
Wednesday, June 17, 2020 12:15:34 PM

From:
To:
CC!
Subject:
Date:

LOL!!! You will be tired of hearing from me!

Yes, if Boosters can forward a check payable to TCAPS to me at the Admin building that

would be great!

Until next time.... :)

On Wed, Jun 17, 2020 at 12:12 PM Nathan Alger <naIgerto)grandtraver.se.org> wrote:
Hello Dawn and this is the gift that keeps giving  I have spoken with the Park Place and they are standing by
their position that this was communicated to our contact. I had a check from the Boosters that night but was told
we had a zero balance so ! did not write it out.  1 know the Boosters will cover but do 1 have them write TCAPS a
check?

Nate

On Wed, Jun 17, 2020 at 11:12 AM Dawn Smith <SmithDafg).tcaps.nel> wrote:

Hi Tracy and Nate,

Just wanted to check on this as it is from the February statement. Is there an update? I
don't see where the Park Place has credited this so hoping Boosters would cover as this

would not be an approved purchase because of our GASB-84 state account standards.

Please advise! Really hoping Park Place credits this!

—  Forwarded message

From: <nnrepiy@tcaps.net>

Date: Wed, Jun 17, 2020 at 11:05 AM

Subject: Message from "ADM-BUSINESS-Ricoh'

To: Smith-Dawn <smithdato){cnpsstiident.net>

This E-mail was sent from "ADM-BUSINESS-Ricoh" (MP 3555).

Scan Date: 06.17.2020 11:18:32 (-0400)

Queries to: noieplyfg)tcaps.net

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



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer(S)orandtraverse.ora>
Dawn Smith
Tracy Welch

Re: Message from "ADM-BUSINESS-RIcoh"
Wednesday, June 17, 2020 12:12:21 PM

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

,I have spoken with the Park Place and they are standing by theirHello Dawn and this is the gift that keeps giving,

position that this was communicated to our contact. I had a check from the Boosters that night but was told we had
a zero balance so I did not write it out. I know the Boosters will cover but do I have them write TCAPS a check?

Nate

On Wed, Jun 17, 2020 at 11:12 AM Dawn Smith <SmithDa@tcaps.net> wrote:
Hi Tracy and Nate,

Just wanted to check on this as it is from the February statement. Is there an update? I don't
see where the Park Place has credited this so hoping Boosters would cover as this would not
be an approved purchase because of our GASB-84 state account standards. Please advise!
Really hoping Park Place credits this!

 Forwarded message
From: <noreply@.tcaps.net>
Date: Wed, Jun 17, 2020 at 11:05 AM

Subject: Message from "ADM-BUSINESS-Ricoh'
To: Smith,Dawn <smithdaf(/)tcapsstudeni.nel>

This E-mail was sent from "ADM-BUSINESS-Ricoh" (MP 3555).

Scan Date: 06.17.2020 11:18:32 (-0400)

Queries to: noreply@.tcap.s.net

Best,

Dawn Smith

Childcare Billing and Accounts Payable
(231) 933-1733

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

WE ARE THE EXAMPLE



5-22-20
^7 ‘

●v

● f'

I

* ' i’

.t

\Y- 4,*●v«'t

i-j

:Jr>

.‘f’.y. —£■A'

('i

»«

1● !●●
(

<
'.■V* ■j’}

»

● !A

r'●»
At

1'

4

'5. t
^ h'J



Dawn Smith on behalf of Dawn Smith <5mithDaioitcaDs.net>

i; Nathan Alaer

Fwd: Message from "ADM-BUSINESS-Ricoh"

Wednesday, June 17, 2020 11:12:00 AM
20200617111832103.Ddf

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
From: <noreply(d)tcaps.net>
Date: Wed, Jun 17, 2020 at 11:05 AM

Subject: Message from "ADM-BUSINESS-Ricoh'

To: Smith,Dawn <smithdaf'(/),tcapsstudent.net>

This E-mail was sent from "ADM-BUSINESS-Ricoh" (MP 3555).

Scan Date: 06.17.2020 11:18:32 (-0400)
Queries to: noreplv@tcaps.net

Best,

Dawn Smith

Childcare Billing and Accounts Payable

(231) 933-1733



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalaer(a)Qrandtraverse.ora>

Welch. Tracy

Fwd: Scanned from the bizhub C454e

Friday, June 12, 2020 1:26:38 PM
SKM C454e20061213280.pdf

From:

To;

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Tracy,

Please see the attached.

Nate

 Forwarded message
From: <itsmtp@,grandtravcrsc.org>
Date: Fri, Jun 12, 2020 at 1:21 PM

Subject: Scanned from the bizhub C454e
To: <nalgcr@grandtraverse.org>

Scanned File do not reply to this address

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

WE ARE THE EXAMPLE
5-22-20



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensQ2a(a)tcaps.net>From:

i; Don Lukens: Eric Houghton: Paul Anderson:; nowaklagitcaDs.net: gryan Bums;
; Lisa Tavlor: kristi.cole@icloud.com: Kristina Olsen: Eric Schuoars: Douq Gle: Mike

To:
Paul Anderson: Li
Gle: Tim Odette: Tvler Millsconstructionservices: Tvier Mills: Konrad Visser: Tom Passinault: William Livingston:

i; Kurt Neveau: Evan Windholz: Joseph Forlenza: Chad Parker;
5chuQs4fb@comcast.net: alec.moulton@ml.com: Lois McManus: olsoncharlie@Qmail.com: Deborah Kehoe: Mark
Fieael: Mark Fieoel: tcstrikerl?: Charley Needham: markauli@charter.net: Sam Barnslev: Jason Moore; Jason
Moore: tricoach25@Qmail.com: Tonv Venticinoue: Paioe Rogers: Natalia Mottice Chela: Kendall Yascolt: Shane
Diiloway;
mackinnQDPajQe@amaH.com: Paioe MacKinnon: Sara_Hurley: Travis Schuba; $hane Millgr;
Fischer:
welchch@tcaos.net: Jen Dutmers: Sharon Vreeland: Sharon Vreeland: Pit Jim: Dandabear0727@vahoo.com:
Tondreau. Lauren: Chris Givens: Chris Givens: Scott Harvev: Robert Fernandez: Matthew Miller: amv kudar/:
Amv Kudarv: Finlev Clark: Finlev Clarke: Amv Ranger: Kvra Summers: Ruth Pppliger: Ruth OoDlioer: Mm
Kostrzewa: Eric Okerstrom: Richard Jaissle; treehorst@metlife.com: Ross Williams: Melzar Coulter: Don Funk:
Don Funk: mvlekeade6@amail.com: Kvie Meade: iason.abaiian@resideo.com: Jason Abaiian: Pat Mcdonald: EaJ
McDonald:

mike.kolanowski@Qmail.com: Mi

iaht: Jen Wriaht: Kate Bizorik: Kate Bizorik:
iiler; g£Q

; Jeff Rademacher: Gregory Farmer: Sara Dennis: Adam Warren: Chuck:

; tschmitt@brittenstudios.com: Contact: Joe Kliaman: itolfree99@Qmail.com: John Lober:
; Chad Norton: ol5oncharlie09@gmail.com: Charlie Olson:

; bluedevinl5@amail.com: Devin Blue: Lindsav McNeil: Lindsav McNeil: Nathan Alger: Nate
i^; Trov Noble: Jon Asiala: Rob Bovnton: Rob Bovnton:Alger: Josh Fiebino: Josh Fiebino:

lvnsev.roch@Qmail.com: Liberty: Liberty Provost: Alex Swartout: Casev Schaub: Casev Schaub: Brian Griffiths:
alexchristensen96@gmail.com: Darkemol9@Qmail.com

lix;

Tracy Welch: Ream. Amv: Janna Peering

Fwd: Varsity Coaches (2020-06-10 at 09:06 GMT-7)
Wednesday, June 10, 2020 2:58:46 PM

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you everyone that was able to attend on short notice. I understand the first meeting link

I sent had a period at the end of it that made it an invalid link...apologies for the error. Here is
the recording of the meeting in case you could not attend or log on.

A practice schedule with screening times has been created by head coaches and will be
shared. If you are going to screen and could not attend today, please contact me asap.

I have also attached the letter home to parents and the Return to Activity Guideline document.

Letter: hllps://drivc.«jooglc.com/nic/d/lylJhyMom.lyOxYpv68iircbQqN9QLKZkzhh/vicw
usp=sharing

7

Guidelines:

https:.Vdrivc.^oo^lc.com/fHc/<l/l pxKlIvl PGM.I(~)/.FK4aG_zFLIPTciwP0Kc/vicw?
usp=sharing

Final Forms Tutorial: hups://drivc.«joo«->lc.com./dnvc/u/0/search?q=zdq-ets

Please let me know if you have questions!

Zac

The recording and chat transcript are now available.

■ Varsity Coaches (2020-06-10 at 09:06 GMT-7)

Open in Drive



Google Drive: Have all your files within reach from any device.

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA

You have received this email because a recording was initiated in Hangouts Meet.

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President
(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccathlctics.nct/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter - @icrHSAthiei.L-^

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza(a)tcaps.net>From:

Lauren Nowak: nowakla@tcaps.net: Brvan Burns: Eric Houohton: Paul Anderson: Paul Anderson: Lisa Tavlor:

; kri5tl.cole@idoud.com: Kristina Olsen: Eric Schuoars: Douo Gle: Mike Gle: Tim Odette: Tvler
Millsconstructionservices: Tvler Mills: Konrad Visser: Tom Passinault: William Livingston:
mike.kolanowski@Qmail.com: Mike Kolanowski: Kurt Neveau: Evan V/indholz: Joseph Forlenza: Chad Parker:

i; Deborah Kehoe: Mark
; Jason Moore: Jason

; Tony Venticinaue: Paiae Rogers: Natalia Mottice Chela: Kendall Yascolt; Shane

schuQs4fb@comcast.net: alec.moulton@ml.com:
Fieael: Mark Fieoel:
Moore: tricoach25(5

Qi lij
Charley Needham: markauli@charter,net:

To:

Dillowav: Shane Dillowav; £bi
mackinnonpaioe@amail.com: Paiae MacKinnon:

; Jeff Rademacher: Jeff Rademacher:

;; JenI N Wriaht:
liller: Shane Miller: Ben

lis; Adam Warren: Chuck:
!; Orr Jim: pandabear0727@vahoo.com:

;; Chris Giveps: Scott Harvev: Robert Fernandez: Matthew Miller: amy kgdarv;
;; John Kostrzewa: £d£

welchch@tcaps,net: Jen Dutmers:
Tondreau. Lauren:

Amv Kudarv: Finlev Clark: Rj
Okerstrom: £ii lissie; treehorst@metlife.CQm: Ross Williams: Melzar Coulter: Don Funk;
mvlekeade6@amail.com: Kvie Meade: iason.abaiian@resideo.com: Jason Abaiian: Pat Mcdonald:
Brent McCall: tschmitt@brittenstudios.com: Contact: Joe Klioman: itolfree99@amail.com: John Lober: John
Lober: Chris Ludka: donahevt: Tonv Moreno: Chad Norton: QlsQncharlieQ9@amail.com: Charlie Olson: Charles

JoshNeedham: bluedevinl5@amail.com: Devin Blue: y ieil: Lindsay McNeil:
Fiebino: Josh Fiebina: John Haddix: John Haddix:
lvnsev.rQch@amail.com: Liberty:
alexchristensen96@Qmail.com: parkernol9@amail.com

; Jon Asiala: Rob Bovnton: Rob Bovnton:
; Alex Swartout: Casev Schaub: Casev Schaub: Brian Griffiths:

CC! Jason Carmien: Tracv Welch: Ream. Amv

Important Updatel!

Tuesday, June 9, 2020 4:49:59 PM

Subject:
Date:

Good afternoon everyone....great news!!

We can begin working with our students on Mon Junel5th! There are a number of items we
need to follow for this to occur which includes a mandatory training with me to review our
guidelines, screening process and other particulars. We will meet online tomorrow Wed 6/10
at 12:flflpm. Anyone that intends to work with students must attend tomoiTow to ensure our
training processes are followed. If you are unavailable at noon, please contact me asap to
make other arrangements, or you may have a delay in working with students.

I have included a video tutorial for how to create attendance "pods" in Final Forms. It may be
helpful for you to look at this ahead of time, but it is easy to use. (We walked through this last
week for those that attended our Tuesday meeting). A coach in each group must be designated
as the screener each day and it will help to have two (one recorder and one person screening).
More details on that tomori'ow. Here is the

tutorial; hUps://drive.gooLdc.com/n]c/d/ljMcR.IAmln9dvXSRFZalMnitsWuVfUP32v/vicw

Here is the meeting link for tomoiTOw: https://meet.Qooale.com/csu-sosi-vwv

Excited to get back to business!

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President

(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter - ̂



Find us on Instagram - ({/).tccathietics



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaerfuiQrandtraverse.ora>
Welch. Tracy
Nate Aloer: Zac Stevenson: Dawn Smith
Re: Fix on Coach Credit Card - taxes

Thursday, June 4, 2020 11:29:20 AM

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning Dawn,

I wrote a check on May 8th but forgot to send it. May I walk it over as I am across the street? One question

however, 1 have that 1 owe $24.96 total owed not $19.01. If i can walk it over 1 will do so today.

On Thu, Jun 4, 2020 at 10:59 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@.tcaps.net>  wrote:
Nate:

- Sales tax paid on two Epic Sports purchases ($11.57 and $7.44)
Total $19.01

Please submit a personal check to the athletic office or directly to Boardman (Dawn
Smith) for $19.01 made out to TCAPS.

Please let me know when you have submitted the check so I can follow up on it.

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

FinalForms: https://lraversccity-mi.finairorms.com/



Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

WE ARE THE EXAMPLE
5-22-20



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <!;tevensn7a(atcaD?.net>From:

; Paul Andfiiian:
kfisti.colegicloud.cQm: Kristina Olsen: Erk Schuoars: DouQ Gle: HiKefilfi; Tim Odette: Tvler Millsconstfucbonservices:  Tvla Mills: Sopred VissCf; loiQ
PassinauH: Willi

schuoslfbtacomcast.net: alec.moultontaml.com: Lois McManus: olsoncharlietaomall.com: Deborah Kehoe; MarK Fiegel
Needham:

Chela:

macklnnonDaiQetaQmail.com: Paiae MacKinnon:

; Don Lukeos: Ep

; mIke.kolanowskiigQmail.CQm: Mike Kolanowski: Kurt Neveau: Fvan Windhoir: Joseph Forlenra: Chad Parker:
1; Charl

;; Kate Bizorik:

To:

ey

i; Chuck: I: Sharon Vreeland: Orr Jim:

Dandabear0727@vahOQ.com: Tondreau. Lauren: Chiit

Finlev Clark: Finley Clarke: Amy Ranger: ii<

Don Funk: Don Funk: i; Kvie Meade: iasQn.abarian@resicteo.com: jjiKiri

i: John Lober: Johnf[iAbalian: i; Contact:lil
Lober: i; donahevt:

; Iig.te Alaet; Josh Fiebino: Josh Fieblno: John Haddix; John Haddix: Trov Noble:M LiJ

; lvn5ev.roch@Qmall.com: Liberty: Liberty Provost:
ajexchri5tensen96@Qmail.com: Darkernol9@amail.com

Cc: iTBCvWelch; Ream. Amv

Re: Coaches bi-weekly meeting tomorrow

Tuesday, June 2, 2020 5:21:55 PM

Subject

Date:

and here is the recording to today's meeting (note - some of the items we discussed today will change a bit):

lmps:/'clrive.goo^lc.com/filc-'d'lX2KvS]HE4Z89cOSPkUIXRkfaiHM-ei.\uMe\v

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 5:11 PM Zac Stevenson <stevcnsozaffl,tcaps.net> wrote:
Good afternoon.

Here is the latest MHSAA update. Biggest change is no indoor use until further notice. More local guidance will
follow soon. Take a look....

littps://www.mlis:i:i.com'Ponals/0.'DocuiiiontS'AD'.K)20Fonns'.M I ISAA%2l)Siiminer%20Guidmicc%20UpcliUc%20l.pdf

On Mon, Jun 1, 2020 at 3:04 PM Zac Stevenson <stevcnso/atotcaps.net> wrote:
Good afternoon!

Just a reminder that our next optional meeting is tomorrow at noon. Here is the link:
hl1ps://meet.google.com/csu-sosi-vwy

We will discuss the MHSAA/NFHS guidelines and the breaking news related to easing of restrictions. NFHS Honor Roll
Program, and Fall Try-out info.

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Zac

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Alhleiics
MIAAA 1st i'lce-Presldenl

(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.ncl/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - (fljtccathictics

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President

(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (e)



tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletic.s

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
rraitrse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President

(23l)933-6S76(o)
(231) 390-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - fa.'tccaililctics

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President

(231)933-6576(0)
(231)590-2256(0)

tccatliletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - (g)tccathletics



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevenso?a(a;tcaDs.net>From:

To:
i: Konrad
i: Chad

Tavlor: kristi.cole(S)ictoud.com: Kristina Olsen: Eric Schuoars: DouQ Gle: Mike Gle: Tim Ode
Visser: Tom Passinault: William Livingston: mike.kolanowski@Qmail.com: Mike Kolanowski:

Parker: schups-lfbiacomcast.net: alec.mouitoni5)ml.CQm: Lois McManus: olsoncharileffl^'J.com: Deborah Kehoe:
tcstrikerl?:
Rogers:
Kate Bizorik: mackinnonDaiae@Qmail.com: Pai

; Jason Moore: tricoach2S@oma
: Shane Dlllowav: Shane Dillowav: Chi

il.com: Tonv Venticincue: Paiae
iQht: Kate Bizorik:

scher: Jeff

; Sharon
; Chris Givens: Scott Harvev: Robert Fernandez: Matthew Miller:

; Eric Okerstrom:[k

is: Adam Warren: Chuck:
Vreeland: Orr Jim: D3ndabeari)Z27@vahQQ.CQm: Tondreau. Lauren:

Richard Jaissle: treehorstOmetlife.CQm: Ross Williams:
iasoh.abaiianiaresideo.com: Jason Abaiian:

; Don Funk: Don Funk:
aid: Brent McCall:

itolfree99@Qmail.com: John Lober: John Lober: Chris.Ludka; donahevt: Tonv Moreno: Chad Norton: olsoncharlie09.@Qmail.com: Charlie Olson:
iehino: John

; Casev

i; Contact:

Charles Needham: btuedevinl5@qmail.com: Devin Blue: Li
Haddix: i; Liberty: U1
Schaub: Casev Schaub: Brian Griffiths: alexchristensen96@gmail.com: DarkemQl9@gm3il.com

: Jon Aslala:

Cc: Tracy Welch:

Re: Coaches bi-weekly meeting tomorrow

Tuesday, June 2,2020 5:12:32 PM

Coaches meeting sDriDacovid.dQcx

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Good afternoon,

Here is the latest MHSAA update. Biggest change is no indoor use until further notice. More local guidance will
follow soon. Take a look....

hUps://www.inljsnn.com/Ponals/0/DQCuincnts/AD%2QForms/MI[SAA%2UStinimer%20Guidancc%20Update%201.pdf

On Mon, Jun 1, 2020 at 3:04 PM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7a@tcaps.net> wrote:
Good afternoon!

Just a reminder that our next optional meeting is tomorrow at noon. Here is the link:
https://meet.aQogle.CQm/csu-sosi-vwv

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
Trm ene City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President
(231)933-6576(0)
(231)590-2256(0)

tccathletics.nct/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse_City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - @tccatliletics

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
KUAAA 1st Vice-President
(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School



Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - ifMccathleiics

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President
(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics



Brvan Burns on behalf of Brvan Burns <Burn5Br(3)tcaDS.net>

Zac Stevenson

From:

To:

Adam Warren: Alex Swartout: Amv Kudarv: Amv Ranoer: Ben Fischer: Ben Fischer:

; Chad Norton: Chad Parker: Charles Needham: Charley Needham:
; Chip Rucker: Chris Givens: Chris Givens: Chris Ludka: Chuck: Contact; Deborah Kehoe: Devin Blue;

; Eric Schuoars;
; Jason Abaiian: Jason Caimien: Jason

; Jen Wriaht: Jen Wright: Joe Klioman:
; Jon Asiala: Joseph Forlenza: Josh Fiebino:
£t; Kristina Olsen: Kurt Neveau: Kvie Meade:

; Lois McManus:

; Mike Gle: Mike Kolanowski: Natalia Mottice Chela: Nate
; Pat Mcdonald: Paul Anderson: Eaiil

I; Brian Griffiths:
Q;

Don Funk: Don Funk: Don Lukens: Donald Lukens: Doua Gle: Eric Houghton:
rke: Gregory Farmer:● Rnlev Clark: Fh

i; Jeff Rademacher: Jeff Rademacher:Moore:
John Haddix; John Haddix: John Kostrzewa:
Josh Fiebino: Kate Bizorik: Kate Bizorik:

Kvra Summers: Liberty: Liberty Provost: Li]
Mark Fieoel: Mark Fieoel: Matthew Miller:
Alaer: Nathan Aloer: Orr Jim: Paine MacKinnon: Paioe Rogers:

Cc:

Andemon: Ream. Amv: Richard Jaissle: Rob Bovnton: Rob Bovnton: Robert Fernandez: Ross Williams: Ruth

Qppliqgr;

1!

lih m1;Ji

; Shane Dillowav: Shang
; Sharon Vreeland: Sharon Vreeland: Tim Odette: Tom Passinault: Tondreau.

; lyiSL
Millsconstructionservices: William Livingston: alec.moulton@ml.com: alexchristensen96@gmail.com: amv kudarv:
bluedevinl5@gmail.com: donahevt: iason.abaiian@resideo.com: itolfree99@gmail.com: kristi.cole@icloud.com:
lvnsev.roch@omail.com: mackinnonpaioe@omail.com: markauli@charter.net: mike.kolanowski@omail.com:
mvlekeade6@amail.com: olsoncharlie@amail.com: olsoncharlie09@omail.com: pandabearQ727@vahoo.com:
oarkernol9@omail.com: schugs4fb@comcast.Det; tcstriketU; treehorst@metlife.com: tricoach25@gmail.com:
tschmitt@brittenstudios.com: welchch@tcaps.net

III

[iJ lil
Lauren: Tonv Moreno: Tonv Ventidnoue: Tracv Welch: Travis Schuba: Trov Noble:

Subject:
Date:

Re: MHSAA Update - May 29

Friday, May 29, 2020 1:49:55 PM

Thanks Zac!

On Fri, May 29, 2020 at 1:38 PM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7af’a/tcaps.net> wrote:
Just received from the MHSAA. Clear guidance that we are still not allowed to have in
person contact until at least June 12, but gives us recommendations on what the phases of
contact will look like when we do begin to open! More info to follow!

 Fom aided message

From: <noreply^g)mhsaa.com>
Date: Fri, May 29, 2020 at 1:05 PM

Subject: MHSAA Update - May 29
To: Zac Stevenson <stevcnso7a({/)tcaps.nct>

Dear MHSAA Community,

We hope this email finds you and your family safe and healthy.

Please see the cover memo with an important update and the MHSAA/NFHS

Guidance for Reopening School Sports document at this link:

Guidance Q5-29-20.pdf

The MHSAA will continue to provide regular updates and information in the days

ahead during these unprecedented and fluid times.

Thank you.

Mark Uyl
MHSAA Executive Director
mark@mhsaa.com



Phone:517-332-5046

MHSAA.com

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President

(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central Hi^ih School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - (a)tccathletics

A1

Sent from Gmail Mobile



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaDS.net>From:

Brvan Bums:

Tavlor: kristi,cole(g)idoud.com: Kristina Olsen: £ri;
Hillsconstructionservices:

i; Eric Houghton:TO! i; Ll
;; DouQ Gle: Mike Gle: Tim Odette: Tvler

[ills; Konrad Visser: Tom Passinault: William Livingston:
mike.kolanowski@gmajLcom: Mike Kolanowski; Kurt Neveau: Evan Windholz: Joseph Forlenza: Chad Parker:
schuQs4fb@comcast.net: alec.moulton@ml.com; Lois McManus: olSQncharlie@Qmail.com: Deborah Kehoe: Mark
Fieoel: Mark Reael:
Moore: tricoach25@Qmail,com:

'j Charley Needham: markauli@charter,net: Sam Barnslev:
i; Paige Rogers: Natalia Mortice Chela;

j Jason
;; Shane:icii

;; Jen Wright: Jen Wright:
Travis Schuba:

ih irllJ m
mackinnonDaige@omaii.com: Paige MacKinnon:
Fischer: Ben Fischer: Jeff Rademacher: Jeff Rademacher: Gregory Farmer: Sara Dennis: Adam Warren: Chuck:
welchch@tcaos.net: Jen Dutmers:

Tondreau. Lauren: Chris Givens;
Amv Kudarv: Finlev Clark: Rnlev

IM; Shane Miller: ggQ

[; Sharon Vreeland: Orr Jim: pandabearQ727@vahoo.com:
i; Scott Harvev: Robert Fernandez: Matthew Milier: amv kudarv:

th OpDiiger: Mm:; Amy Ranger; Kvra Summers:
ir Coulter: Don Funk:
iiian: Pat Mcdonald: Pat

i; Richard Jaissle: treehorst@metlife.com: Ross Wiiiiams:
Don Funk: mvlekeade6@gmail.com: Kvie MeajJe: iason.abaiian@resideo.com:

!; tschmitt@brittenstudios.com: Contact: Joe Kligman: itolfree99@gmail.com:
i; Chad Norton: olsoncharlie09@omail.com:

McDonald:
John Lober: Chris Ludka:
Charles Needham: bluedevinl5@amail.com: Devin Blue: Lindsav McNeil: Lindsav McNeil: Nathan Aloer: Nate
Alger: lebino: Josh Fiebino: John Haddix: John Haddix: Trov Noble: i; Rob Boyn
lvn5ev.roch@amail.com: Liberty: Liberty Provost:
alexchristensen96@amaii.com: parkemol9@amail.com

ton:
i; Brian Griffiths:

Cc: Tracy Welch: Ream. Amv: Jame McCall: Jason Catmien

Fwd: MHSAA Update - May 29

Friday, May 29, 2020 1:38:39 PM

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
From: <nm-eply@mlisaa.com>

Date: Fri, May 29, 2020 at 1:05 PM
Subject: MHSAA Update - May 29
To: Zac Stevenson <stcvcnso7:a@.lcaps.net>

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

Guidance 05-29-2Q.pdf

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

(231) 933-6576 (o)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter - \ ; fHSAthlphr^

Find us on Instagram - @lccathletics



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaP5.net>From:

i; Paul Anderson: LLBrvan Burns: Donald Lukens: Don Lukens; grig Mpyghton;
Taylor; kristi.cole@icloud.com: Kristina Olsen: Erie S
MUIsconstructionservices: Tyler Mills: Konrad Visser:
mike.kolanowski@Qmail.com; Mike Kolanowski:

schuQs4fb@comcast.net: alec.moulton@ml,CQm: Lfii
Fieael: Mark Fieoel: Charley Needham: markauli@charter.net: Sam Barnsley; Jason Moore: Jason Moore:
tricoach25@Qmail.com: Tonv Ventidnoue: Paiae Rogers: Shane Dilloway: Shane Dillowav: £lii
Wright: Jen Wriaht:
Shane Miller: Shane Miller: Ben Fischer: Ben Fischer: Jeff Rademacher: Jeff Rademacher: Gregory Farmer: S2£3
Dennis:

Gjyens: Scott Harvey: Robert Fernandez: Matthew Miller: amy kudarv: Amy Kudarv; Finlev Clark: Finley Clarke:

; mylekeade6@qmail.com; Kvie Meade;
; Pat McDonald: Brent McCall:

'1̂
;;J!

ssinault: William Livingston:

i; Evan Windholz: Joseph Forlenza: Chad Parker;
olsoncharlie@amail.com: Deborah Kehoe: Mark

; Jen
izorik: Kate Bizorik: mackinnonpaiQe@amail.com: Paiae MacKinnon:

; Chuck: Jen Dutmers: Sharon Vreeland: Sharon Vreeland: Orr Jim: ; QMS

Ruth QpDlioer: Ruth Oppliaer: Don Funk:
1ason.abaiian@resideo.com: Jason Abaiian:

To:

tschmitt@brittenstudios.com: Contact: Joe Kliaman: itoifree99@amail.com: John Lober: John Lober:
donahevt: Tonv Moreno: Chad Norton: olsoncharlie09@amail.com: Charlie Olson: bluedevinl5@amail.com:

leil; Lindsay McNeil: Nathan Aloer: Nate Alaer: Josh Fiebino: Josh Fiebino:
;; Jon Asiala: Rgb Boynton; Rob Bovnton: Liberty; LU

Schaub: Casev Schaub: Brian Griffiths: alexchristensen96@amail.com: parkernol9@amail.com: Traev Welch:
Ream. Amv

J]

;; Alex Swartout: Cahx; sev

Subject:
Date;

Attachments:

Re: Coaches google meet

Friday, May 22, 2020 3:42:01 PM
Rep Council Summary 19-20.pdf

Thank you to eveiyone that could join us on Tuesday for our bi-weekly info update!

I have attached the Rep Council summary and highlighted points we discussed. Also note that
the Health questionnaire and registration is open in Final Forms for next fall.

The MHSAA sent a message today that guidelines will be coming next week related to the

MHSAA/NFHS and CDC guidelines for resuming sports. This is all contingent on the
Governor lifting restrictions on schools (which is more stringent than her opening
restaurants and 10 person 'personal' gatherings!)

Have a great weekend and thank you for all that you do!

Zac

On Mon, May 18, 2020 at 10:08 PM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7a@.tcaps.net> wrote:
Good evening,

Just a reminder that our bi-weekly optional meeting is tomorrow at 12pm. We will review
in more detail items from the MHSAA Rep Council meeting and details from the Gov’s
latest Executive Order 2020-92.

Please feel free to join if you can!

Meeting address is: https://meet.google.com/csu-sosi-vwv

Thank you!

Zac

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President



(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter - ^ tu-

Find us on Instagram - @.tccathletics

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MlAAA 1st Vice-President

(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter - < CHSAllilc-

Find us on Instagram - @.tccathleiics



Teri Quinn on behalf of Teri Quinn <tQuinn@13thcircuitcourt.ora>

Carol Stocking: Dawn Wagoner: Trina Gtrardin: Amanda Flowers: Kris Randall: Kris Mattis: Joseph Povolo: Bill
Hefferan: Rogers. Donna

Welch. Charles fMDOG: Jeremv Hooue: Alisa Gallo: Hon Thomas Power: Hon. Kevin Elsenheimer: Melanie
Stanton: Marian Kromkowski: Hon. Norman Haves: Chet Janik: Nathan Aloer: Peter Garwood

Plan to Return to Full Capacity/LAO 50

Tuesday, May 19, 2020 8:18:23 AM

From:

To:

CC!

Subject:
Date:

Good morning

As most of you know the courts are in the process of writing administrative orders (4
phases) to reopen the courts. The process is complex, involving gating criteria.

We are offering to partner in all three counties with District Court, Probate Courts and
Family Divisions.

Gating criteria means that we must review our local COVID-19 data and statistics and
meet specific criteria prior to submitting our Administrative Orders. The first
Administrative Order cannot be submitted until the Executive Order to Stay Home
Stay Safe ends on May 28. Each phase will last a minimum of 14 days. As long as
our local data is moving in a downward trajectory, we would be eligible to
request to move through these "gates". If we see upward movement in our numbers,
we must be prepared to move backwards in the phase process. At that point, we can
re-open our buildings while still complying with the 10 person per space rule and
social distancing.

SCAO requires that all courts in Michigan must follow this process. This process will
look different for other courts having different community dynamics related to COVID
numbers.

While we work through this process please remember that we are trying to comply
with the Governor's orders, SCAO and each health department.

We will continue to use Zoom to manage our dockets and will keep everyone updated
as changes are made. After we submit our first Administrative Orders and get
approval, we will share that with all of you.

Thank you for your patience

Ms. Teri Quinn
13th Circuit Court Administrator

Serving Antrim, Grand Traverse & Leelanau Counties
328 Washington Street
Suite 300

Traverse City, MI 49684
Office Phone 231-922-4707
Mobile Phone 231-590-1763
^Please note our new email address change starting August 5, 2019:
tquinn@13thcircuitcourt.org
cl3court@13thcircuttcourt.org



13thcircuitcouit.org



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaps,net>From:

i; Lisa Tavlor: Usa; Eric Houohton: Paul Anderson:
Tavlor: kristi.cole@icloud.com: Kristina Olsen: Eric Schuaars: Douq Gle: MikeGle: Tim Odette: Tyler
Millsconstructionservices: Tvler Mills: Konrad Visser: Tom Passinault: Wiliiam Livinoston:
mike.kolanowski@Qmail.com: Mike Kolanowski: Kurt Neveau: Evan Windholz:
schuQs4fb@comcast.net: alec.moulton@ml.com: Lois McManus: olsoncharlie@Qmail.com: Deborah Kehoe: Mark
Fleael: Mark.Eiecie.1:
tricoach25@Qmail.com:
Wright: Jen Wdflbt: Kate Bizorik:
Shane Miller: Shane Miller: Ben Fischer: Ben Fischer: Jeff Rademacher: Jeff Rademacher: QrgqgrY Farmer; Sam
Dennis: Adam Warren: Chuck:
Givens: Scott Harvev: Robert Fernandez:

i; Donald Lukens:

; markauli@charter.net: Sam Barnslev: Jason Moore: Jason Moore:
; Paine Rogers: ; Shane Dillowav: CM

izorik: mackinnonDaiae@qmail.CQm: Paioe MacKinnon: Travis Schuba:
;; J£DMl

; Chris
; Finley Clarke:

; Sharon Vreeland: Orr Jim:
'filler: amv kudarv:

To:

; mvlekeade6@omail.com: Kvie Mgade;
iason.abaiian@resideo.com: Jason Abaiian: Pat Mcdonald: Pat McDonald:
tschmitt@britten5tudios.com: Contact: Joe Kliaman: itolfree99@omail,CQm: John Lober:

; Chad Norton: olsoncharlie09@amail.com:
Devin Blue: Lindsav McNeil: Lindsav McNeil: Nathan Alaer: Nate Alaer: Josh Fiebino: Josh Fiebino: John Haddix:
John Haddix: TioyJiabJg; Jon Asiala:
Schaub: Casev Schaub: Brian Griffiths: alexchristensen96@amail.com: Darkernol9@Qmail.com: Tracv Welch:
Ream. Amv

III

; Chris Ludk

; Liberty: Libertv_PrQvost: Alex Swartout: Cassy

a:
: bluedevinlS@amail.com:

Coaches google meet
Monday, May 18, 2020 10:08:45 PM

Subject:
Date:

Good evening,

Just a reminder that our bi-weekly optional meeting is tomorrow at 12pm. We will review in

more detail items from the MHSAA Rep Council meeting and details from the Gov's latest
Executive Order 2020-92.

Please feel free to join if you can!

Meeting address is: https://meet.aooQle.com/csu-sosi-vwv

Thank you!

Zac

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President

(231) 933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter - '.u. . ;

Find us on Instagram - f'(/)tccathletics



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalQer(a)nrandtravcrse.orQ>

Welch. Tracy

Softball April 2020

Friday, May 8, 2020 12:17:02 PM
5KM C454e2005Q8l219Q.pdf

From:

To:

Subject;
Date:

Attachments:

Tracy,

I have added Tax payment info for you. 1 had parents help with Senior stuff and it was a bit clunky. I paid last
month's tax on this check as well.
FYI-

Nate

 Forwarded message
From: <itsmtp(t/-'grandtraversc.oi'«j>
Date: Fri, May 8, 2020 at 12:13 PM
Subject: Scanned from the bizhub C454e

To: <nalgerfg,grandtraverse.org>

Scanned File do not reply to this address

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

Do these things:
Wash Flands

Cover coughs and sneezes
Avoid touching your eyes, nose, and mouth
If you are sick, stay home



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer@orandtraverse.orQ>
Welch. Tracy

Re: Tax - paid to TCAPS from March CC?
Friday, May 1, 2020 9:44:04 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

No. I don't have a check book so its a process. I will send it with this round.

On Fri, May 1, 2020 at 9:10 AM Tracy Welch <We]chTr@tcap.s.net> wrote:

Did you send the check for the tax owed from the March credit card
statement to TCAPS yet?

Tracy Welch
Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Director Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcaps.net
Athletic Website: www.tccathletics.net

FinalForms: Iiilps://1 ravcrsccity-mi.flnalforms.com/

m

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

Do these things;
Wash Hands

Cover coughs and sneezes
Avoid touching your eyes, nose, and mouth
If you are sick, stay home



Erin Peters on behalf of Erin Peters <ecpeterstc(5)vahoo.com>From:
Jill Auoer: Becky Goidkuhle:
Klua: Jennifer Vander Roest: Brenda Dararv: Jon Eiiiott (DYNAMICS'): Jenn Strange: Pat Koiodv:
ienbourdo@Qmaii.com: Jen Bourdo: vannesfamilv@charter.net: Don Funk:

Lisa .Tavior: Girls Basketbail - GreoJarmer:

i; Katie Burnham: [is; Jocelvn Bohrer: Lisa Robitshek:To:

; Lois
i; Prygn

iiagr; Sharon Vreeiand: SarahW.est: Julie Zrimec: Chris Givens;Bums: M3fk_Ei£Qe.l:
tschuba@billmarsh.com: V_ollevba_H - Jen WdohJ: Alpine Ski - Amv Kudarv: Lacrossse - Liberty Provost: Softbgll -

Charley Needham: Swimming - Jason Moore: Zac Stevenson; Tracv Welch

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Fw: TCC Booster Meeting - May 4th - Zoom Meeting
Thursday, April 30, 2020 1:51:38 PM
march booster mta.pdf
May 2020 Mto Agenda,docx

Hello

Below you will find the link for Monday, May 4th Annual
Booster Meeting via Zoom.
-Please plan to log on a few minutes before 6:00pm.
Joining the meeting is easy. Just click on the link. You
can use your phone, iPad, or computer.
-Please do not mass forward the email link to ensure a

secure platform.
-You will also find attachments: Draft for Approval of
March meeting minutes. May Meeting Agenda.

j

The Booster Board looks forward to seeing everyone
virtually on Monday.
Go Trojans!
Erin Peters

Secretary Athletic Booster Board

U

— Forwarded Message —
From: John Lober <loberjo@gmail.com>
To: Heethuis, Jeff <jeff.heethuis@jostens.com>
Cc: Baker, Alisha <tcchscheer@gmail.com>: Erin Peters <ecpeterstc@yahoo.com>:
FarmerGr@tcaps.net <FarmerGr@tcaps.net>: Funk, Don <donaldj.funk@gmail.com>; McDonald, Pat
<ampm7574@aol.com>: McManus, Lois <lmcmanus@mhc.net>: Sarah West <sawest95@yahoo.com>:
Schugars, Eric <schugarser@tcaps.net>: Shane Dilloway <shanedilloway@gmail.com>; TCC AD
<stevensoza@tcaps.net>: Taylor, Lisa <lisamarytaylor@gmail.com>; Tondreau, Lauren

<axelqueen100@hotmaii.com>; WelchTr@tcaps.net <WelchTr@tcaps.net>: andersonp25@yahoo.com
<andersonp25@yahoo.com>; aportenga@charter.net <aportenga@charler.net>; burnsbr@tcaps.net
<burnsbr@tcaps.net>; chris.givens@charter.net <chris.givens@charter.net>: Juliezrimec@yahoo.com
<juliezrimec@yahoo.com>: libertyprovost@aol.com <libertyprovost@aol.com>: marcimccoon@live.com
<marcimccoon@live.com>: mfiegel@its.jnj.com <mfiegel@its.jnj.com>; nalger@grandtraverse.org
<nalger@grandtraverse.org>; needhamcharley13@gmail.com <needhamcharley13@gmail.com>;



rmopplig@mtu.edu <rmopplig@mtu.edu>: set_goals4u@yahoo.com <set_goals4u@yahoo.com>:
sharonvreeland@gmail.com <sharonvreeland@gmail.com>: tschuba@billmarsh.com
<tschuba@bilimarsh.com>; wrightwayvolleyball@gmail.com <wrightwayvolleyball@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020, 08:00:28 AM EDT
Subject: Re: TCC Booster Meeting - May 4th - Zoom Meeting

I accept the invitation.

On Wed, Apr 22, 2020 at 8:50 AM Heethuis, Jeff <jeff.heethuis@jostens.com> wrote:

Attention TCC Trojan Boosters -

We are moving our May 4^^ Annual Booster Meeting to a Virtual Setting via Zoom. Please accept this
invitation and plan to attend virtually. If you cannot attend, please "forward" this Meeting Invite to an
Assistant Coach or Parent Rep who can attend in your place. We will be electing our new Board so
attendance by all Teams is critical.

One Request - Please Do Not Mass Email This Invite Out - Only Send It To Your Assistant Coaches,
Booster Parent Rep Or Parents You Know Attend Booster Meetings Normally... To ensure a secure
platform, our Booster Secretary will be sharing a general Meeting Notice with the Public, General
Membership, General Email Lists and Social Media. This notice will ask them to communicate with the
Booster Secretary if interested in attending and they will then send the Meeting Invite to them.

All Log-In Information For This Meeting Is Below-

We look forward seeing everyone “virtually" on May 4^^ -

TCC Booster Board

Jeff Heethuis is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

httDs://zoom.us/i/95244506113

Meeting ID: 952 4450 6113

One tap mobile

+16465588656„95244506113# US (New York)



+13126266799,.95244506113# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US

+1 301 715 8592 US

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Meeting ID: 952 4450 6113

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/aculRrLKGc



Zac.Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaDs.net>From?

; Don Lukens: Eric Houghton: Paul Anderson: Paul Anderson: Lisa Tavlor: Lisa
Tavlor: kristi.coleiaicloud.com: Kristina Olsen: Eric Schuoars: Douq Gle: Mike Gle:
Millsconstructionservices: Tvler Mills: Konrad Visser: Tom Passinault: William Livingston:
mike.kolanowskiOiQmail.com: Mike Kolanowski: Kurt Neveau: Evan Windholz: Joseph Forlenza: Chad Parker:
schuos4fb(Q)cQmcast.net: alec.mQulton@ml.com:
Deborah Kehoe: Mark Fieael:
Jason Moore:

Kendall Yascolt: Shane Dillowav: Shane Dillowav:
Bizorik: Kate Bizorik: Gary Thomas: Gary Thomas: mackinnonpaioe@omail.com: Paioe MacKinnon:
hurl523@chartermi.net: Travis Sch

; Gregory Farmer:

■j Tvler

lapijs. Lois: Lois McManus: olsoncharlie@_omail,CQm:
; Charley Needham: markauli@charter.net:

; tricoach25@amail.com: Tony Venticinaue: Paioe Rogers: Natalia Mortice Chela:
; Jen Wriaht: Jen Wrioht: Kate

u
li] ■ucker: li]

;; Ben Fischer:
lis; Adam Warren: Chuck: welchch@tcaps.net: Jen Dutmers: Sh

To:

aron
!; Orr Jim: pandabear0727@vahoo.com: Tondreau. Lauren: Chris Givens: Chris Givens;

liller: Shane Miller:

Vreeiand:
Scott Harvev: Robert Fernandez: Matthew Miller: amv kudarv: Amv Kudarv: Finlev Clark: Finlev Clarke: Amv
Ranger:
treehorst@metlife.com: Ross Williams: Melzar Coulter: Don Funk: Don Funk: mvlekeade6@amail.com: Kvie
Meade: iason.abaiian@re5ideo.com: Jason Abaiian:
tschmitt@britten5tudios.com; Contact: Joe Klioman: itolfree99@omail.com:
donahevt: Tonv Moreno: Chad Norton: QlsoncharlieQ9@Qmail.com:
bluedevinl5@omail.com:
Josh Fiebino: John Haddix:
Ivn5ev.r0ch@amail.com: Liberty: Liberty Provost: Alex Swartout:
alexchristensen96@amail.com: parkernol9@amail.com: Tracv Welch: Ream, Amv

i; Ruth OPDiiaer: Ruth Oppliaer: John Kostrzewa: Eric Okerstrom: Richard Jaissle:

; Brent McCall:

1; Charles Needham:
;; Lindsay McNeil: yi 1;

;; Jon Asiala: Rob Bovnton: Rob Bovnton:
Brian Griffiths:

Subject:
Date:

This week in TCC Athletics!
Saturday, April 25, 2020 1:09:28 PM

Greetings Trojans!

We hope the first week of virtual learning has gone well for everyone. Students, please make
sure you continue to engage in all of your classes so that you earn all of the credits from this
semester.

Last week we shared that for those student athletes considering participation at the next level,
the NCAA has made adjustments to the clearingliouse process. To clarify, essentially, our
'credit' classes will count as a 2.33 towards your GPA, only if it helps your overall GPA. If
your overall GPA is higher than a 2.33, it will remain what it cun'ently is, it will not lower!
Here is a link to those updates: htlps://fles.constamcontact.com/c520d7280Ql/Tc8enh4-
9l0c-4923-S7(l0-ad42468n60a.pdr

Please feel free to reach out with any questions related to this!

Again, we suggest that you take at least 30 minutes every day to exercise hard... go for
a run, play a game in the yard, dance, treadmill, anything to get moving. . .

With online learning in full swing, we are not offering daily suggestions again this week, but
we do share some great free Leadership Training opportunities:

Students
Wednesday, April 29 (5pm ET) - "College Recruiting and Social Media"
Thursday, April 30 (5pm ET) - "Become Your Team’s Most Valuable Laadgr'
Sunday, May 3 (5pm ET) - (Repeat) "College Recruiting and Social Media"

Coaches
Wednesday, April 29 (1 pm ET) - "Selecting & Developing Captains"
Thursday, April 30 (1 pm ET) - "Effective Communication for Staff Players, end Parents'
Sunday, May 3 (1 pm ET) - "Developino Team Leadership"

Have a great week, stay Healthy, stay Active, stay Engaged!



Go Trojans!!

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President
(23I)93S-6576(o)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter - rhSAiivpi: s

Find us on Instagram - /g/tccathletics



Brenda Dararv on behalf of Brenda Dararv <tculacro!;5;el8(QiQmail.com>From:

TO!

Cc: ; Tracy Welch:
Booster Bash; TC Central Boosters: Steve Wade: Ruth ODpliaer; braund2003-ei@vahoo.com;
rachel ion@sbcQlobal.net: lisarobit@amail.com: Don Funk: mvlekeade6@Qmail.com: Kirsten Schmitt: £21

; Lacrossse - Liberty Provost: TC United Lacrosse: Charley Needham:
ndunwiddie@charter.net: Softball - Nate Aloer: Josh Fiebino: trovn@mvhonorfaank.com: knoble@mhc.net: Shane
Dillowav: Shane Dillowav: John Lober: Cedric Kraienka: vmkintc89@Qmail.com: Paul Anderson:
mooreia@tcaDS.net: rondaulatow5ki@vahoo.com: Melissa Willis: Michelle Turner: Jennifer Vender Roest:
Volleyball - Jen Wrioht: Jill Auoer: Jill Auoer: Travis Schuba: Katie Burnham: Beckv Goidkuhle: Jen Bourdo: Girls
Basketball ● Greo Farmer:

kevin westriclc@excite,com: Chris Givens: Chris Givens: Dave Sommerfield: Alpine Ski - Amv Kudatv:
Kudarv: Kvca_Summers: Brvan Burns: Tom aod.Sheila Venhuizen: 5eabasen@vah0o.com: Lisa Tavlor:

; Mark Kluo: Jenn Stranoe: Bovs Soccer - Mark Fieoel: Mark Fieoel:
ieannamichalek@Qmail.com: Jen Wriaht: Lauren Tondreau: opplinaerru@tcaDS.net: Baseball - Pat McDonald:
Girls Soccer - Charley Needham: Paul Ariderson: Stacv Dobreff: Kirsten Crosbv: Jon Elliott CDYNAMICSJ

Re: TCC Athletic Boosters UPDATE

Thursday, April 23, 2020 8:05:25 PM

Marci.MccoQp: TCTroign[is; 1!!

; Jocelyn Bohrer: Sharon Vreeland: Bowling - Sharon Vreeland:

Subject:
Date:

TCU did get it.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 23, 2020, at 6:46 PM, John Lober <lobeijo@gmaiI.com> wrote:

Did you get this?

YES!!

On Thu, Apr 23, 2020 at 4:04 PM Erin Peters <ecpetcrstc('f/}yahoo.coin> wrote:

Hello TCC Trojan Boostersj

I hope everyone is safe and healthy. Thank you
for taking the time to read our emails and your
continued support of our Trojan Athletes!

Our May 4th Annual Booster meeting will be in a
virtual setting via Zoom. In order to ensure a
secure platform, please EMAIL ME Privately
(ecpeterstc@yahoo.com). if you would like to be
added to the email invite list with the Zoom link.

Details regarding May Meeting:
-We need to have a quorum at this meeting so



attendance by each team is KEY! (All Head
coaches will automatically receive the Zoom
meeting link via email).

-If you know someone who would be interested
in participating in TCC Athletic Booster meetings
and I do not have their contact, please EMAIL
ME Privately (ecpeterstc@yahoo.com) with
their name and email. *Please do NOT mass
email or forward the zoom link. This ensures

we have a secure platform for the meeting.

-I will email May's Preliminary Agenda and
March Meeting minutes again to those receiving
Zoom invite a few days prior to May 4.

-May's meeting serves as our Annual meeting
per our By-laws with the election of new Board
Members. All Board Member positions are up
for new election. We currently have some formal
nominations, but if you or know someone who
would be interested in representing Trojan
Athletics on the Booster Board, please EMAIL
Jeff Heethuis (Jeff.heethuis@jostens.com) by
May 3rd and we will get names on the ballot.

-Clarification on Board positions: President and
Vice-President are 1 year terms. Secretary and
Treasurer are 2 year terms.

All current board members plan to stay around



and help with transition.

Thank you for all your hard work in supporting
Trojan Athletes. Stay healthy and safe.
Go Black and Goldinnn

Erin Peters

TCC Athletic Booster Secretary
ecpeterstc@yahoo.com



John Lober on behalf of John Lober <loberiotaiamail.com>

Erin Peters

From:

To:

i; TCTrolan Booster Bash: TCis; Julie Zrimec:
Centrai Boosters: Steve Wade: Ruth OoDiiaer: braund2Q03-ei(a)vahoo.com: rachel 1on(5)sbcQlobal.net:
iisarobit(S)Qmail.com: Don Funk: mvlekeade6@Qmaii.com: Kirsten Schmitt: Pat Mcdonaid: Lois McManus:

; Charley Needham: ndunwiddie@charter.net:Lacrossse - Liberty Provost: Brenda Dararv:

Cc:

Softbaii - Nate Alaer: Josh Rebino: trovn@mvhQnorbank.com: knQbie@mhc.net: Shane Dillowav: Shane
Dillowav:
rondaulatowski@vahoo.com: Meiissa Wiilis:
Auger: Jiil Auaer: Travis Schuba: Katie Burnham: Beckv Goidkuhle: Jen Bourdo: Giris Basketbali - Greo Farmer:

; Joceivn Bohrer: Sharon Vreeiand: Bowiina - Sharon Vreeianji: kevin westrick@excite.com: Chris
; Alpine Ski - Amv Kudarv: Amv Kudarv:

; Cedric Kraienka: vmkintc89@amaii.com: Paui Anderson: mooreia@tcaps.net:
; Jennifer Vander Roest: Voiievbali ● Jen Wright: JN!

Givens: Chris Givens:
Tom and Sheiia Venhuizen: seabasen@vahoo.com:
Strange: Bovs Soccer - Mark Fieoei: Mark Fiegel: ieannamichalek@gmail.com: Jen Wriaht: Lauren Tondreau:

oppiinaerru@tcaps.net: Basebaii - Pat McDonaid: Giris Soccer - Chariev Needham: Paul Anderson:
Kirsten.Crosbv: jQn_ElliQtt fPYNAMICSJ

Leisaupnorth: Eric Schuoars: Mark Kluo: Jenn

Subject:
Date:

Re: TCC Athletic Boosters UPDATE

Tbursday, Aprii 23, 2020 6:46:27 PM

Did you get this?

YES!!

On Thu, Apr 23, 2020 at 4:04 PM Erin Peters <ecpeierstc(d)yahoo.com> wrote:

Hello TCC Trojan Boosters>

I hope everyone is safe and healthy. Thank you for
taking the time to read our emails and your continued
support of our Trojan Athletes!

Our May 4th Annual Booster meeting will be in a virtual
setting via Zoom. In order to ensure a secure platform
please EMAIL ME Privately (ecpeterstc@yahoo.com)
if you would like to be added to the email invite list with
the Zoom link.

j

j

Details regarding May Meeting:
-We need to have a quorum at this meeting so
attendance by each team is KEY! (All Head coaches
will automatically receive the Zoom meeting link via
email).

-If you know someone who would be interested in



participating in TCC Athletic Booster meetings and I do
not have their contact, please EMAIL ME Privately
(ecpeterstc@yahoo.com) with their name and email.
*Please do NOT mass email or forward the zoom

link. This ensures we have a secure platform for the
meeting.

-I will email May's Preliminary Agenda and March
Meeting minutes again to those receiving Zoom invite a
few days prior to May 4.

-May's meeting serves as our Annual meeting per our
By-laws with the election of new Board Members. All
Board Member positions are up for new election. We
currently have some formal nominations, but if you or
know someone who would be interested in representing
Trojan Athletics on the Booster Board, please EMAIL
Jeff Heethuis (Jeff.heethuis@jostens.com) by May 3rd
and we will get names on the ballot.

-Clarification on Board positions: President and Vice-
President are 1 year terms. Secretary and Treasurer
are 2 year terms.

All current board members plan to stay around and help
with transition.

Thank you for all your hard work in supporting Trojan
Athletes. Stay healthy and safe.
Go Black and Goldinnn



Erin Peters

TCC Athletic Booster Secretary
ecpeterstc@yahoo.com



Erin Peters on behalf of Erin Peters <ecpeterstc(avahoo.com>From:
Erin Peters: Zac Stevenson: Tracv Welch: Jeff Heethuis:
Booster Bash: TC Central Boosters:
rachel ion(5)sbcQlobal.net: lisarobit(S)Qmail.com: Don Funk: mvlekeade6(S)Qmail.com: Kirsten Schmitt: Pat
Mcdonald: Loi
nduiiwiddiegicharteLnet; Softball - Nate Aloer:
DiliQwa-y: Shane Dilbwav;
mooreia@tcaDS.net; a3ndaulatowski@vahoo.com: Melissa Willis: Michelle Turner; Jennifer Vender Roest;
Volleyball - Jen WriQht: Jill Auoer: Jill Auaer: Travis Schuba: Katie Burnham: Beckv Goidkuhle: Jen Bourdo: Girls
Basketball - Greo Farmer: Jocelvn Bohrer: Jocelvn Bohrer: Sharon Vreeland: Bowling - Sharon Vreeland:
kevin westrick@exdte.com: Chris Givens: Chris Givens: Dave Sommerfield: Alpine Ski - Amv Kudarv: Amv
Kbdgry; Kvra Summers: Brvan Burjis: Tom and Sheila Venhuizen:

; Mark.Klua:

;; Marci Mccoon: TCTrojan
; Ruth Qppliger: braund2003-ei@vahoo.com:

; Lacrossse - Liberty Provost:
sh Fiebino: trovn@mvhonorbank.com: knoble@mhc.net: Shan

!; Bovs Soccer - Mark Fieoel:

To:

e
;; Cedric Kralenka: vmkintc89@amail.com:

ieannamichalek@grnai],com: Jen Wright: Lauren Tondreau: ODDlinaerru@tcaDs-net: Baseball ● Pat McDonald:
Girls Soccer - Charley Needham: Paul Anderson:

Lelsaupnorth: ̂ ni

!; Kirsten Crosbv: Jon Elliott (DYNAMICS)
Subject:
Date:

TCC Athletic Boosters UPDATE

Thursday, April 23, 2020 4:04:53 PM

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
please EMAIL ME Privately (ecpeterstc@yahoo.com), if
you would like to be added to the email invite list with the
Zoom link.

j

Details regarding May Meeting:
-We need to have a quorum at this meeting so
attendance by each team is KEY! (All Head coaches will
automatically receive the Zoom meeting link via email).

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
*Please do NOT mass email or forward the zoom link.

This ensures we have a secure platform for the meeting.



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
President are 1 year terms. Secretary and Treasurer are
2 year terms.

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



John Lober on behalf of John Lober <loberio(5)tcaDS,net>

Tracy Welch

From:

To:

; Lisa Tavlor: Eric Schuoars ('FB'): Lois McManus: Mark Fieoel: Jason Moore: Shane Dillowav: j£Q
Wrioht: Schuba. Travis: Greo Farmer CGBBJ:
Funk: Pat McDonald: Pat McDonald: Liberty Provost  - TC CENTRAL:
Anderson: Amv Ream fTroian Trainerl

Re: Senior Obligations - needed by Wed, April 22

Monday, April 20, 2020 1:56:13 PM

; Amv Kudarv: iaer: Do
Cci

n

; Nate Aloer fSoftballJ: Paul

Subject:
Date:

Got it. NO OBLIGATIONS!

On Fri, Apr 17, 2020 at 10:31 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net>  wrote:
Just a reminder... I need this info from ALL Head Coaches:

Please REPLY:

1) NO OBLIGATIONS for Seniors

or

2) LIST OF WHAT SENIORS OWE

I need this by Wed, April 22nd. I have only heard from 3 coaches so far....

Thank you!!!

On Tue, Apr 14, 2020 at 3:20 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

LAST CALL● ● ●

If you have any SENIOR ATHLETES who still owe fees, uniforms,

equipment, etc for your teams... please email me  a list by next Wednesday,
April 22nd... OR reply only to me rno obligations^ and I' II cross you off my
list.

CHS is putting together a list of Senior Obligations... we are planning to do a
Drop Off/Pick Up for the Seniors in mid-May.

We'd collect any payments, uniforms, equipment, etc on that date when they
come pick up their caps/gowns and other items.

I will also be working on Winter Sports Awards (certif icates, letters, pins,
etc) and these will go in the SENIOR Packets atThe Pick Up Time (mid-Mayl.

Jesse has gotten many requests from Senior Parents to have all awards given
out during the Pick Up Time so families can have them for Graduation
Parties. You can still celebrate these Senior Athletes at your Banquets in the
future but we will get them their athletic awards in May.



This is the same for Spring Sports Awards - SENIORS ONLY. I’ll send out
more info on that soon... to request what would be needed.

Thank you!
Tracy

Tracy Welch
Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Director Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcaps.net
Athletic Website: www.tccathletics.net

FinalForms: https://traver.secity-mi.nnairorms.com/

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

FinalForms: hilps://lravcr.secilv-mi.nnairorm.s.com/





Nathan ABer on behalf ot Niillian Akii
Welch. Tracy
Nate Ataef!
Re: Softball ■ Senior Award$
Monday, April 20, 2020 11:40:49 AM

<nabcr'^Qrafiafr,<v<‘r*From: ■013,>
To:
Ce:
Subject:
Date:

Tracy-

Yes, all of them u ill receive a varsity award. We will have to give additional consideration to the other awards.

On Mon, Apr 20, 2020 at 10:38 AM Tracy Welch <WdchTr:'n tcnps.net> wrote:

Will all of these Seniors receive a Varsity Award for Softball?

Any other special awords you would like to give out?

TCCHS 2019-20 Spring Girls Softball

TCCHS 2019-20Spring Girls Softball

TCCHS 2019-20 Spring Girls Softball

TCCHS 2019-20 Spring Girls Softball

TCCHS 2019-20 Spring Girls Softball

TCCHS 2019-20 Spring Girls Softball

TCCHS 2019-20 Spring Girls Softball

Asiala

Briggs

Fiebing

Hurley
Jackson

Sears

Walters

Sitri

Lily
Olivia

McKenzie

Anna

Taylor
Heidi

Thanks,
Tracy

Tracy Welch
Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Director ~ Administrative Assistant
231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office
welchtrg'tcaps.net
Athletic Website: www.tccathletics.net
FinalFonns: hiijis: H;iverscciiv-mi.l1nairntms com.

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

Do these tliinps:
Wash Hands

Cover coughs and sneezes
Avoid touching your eyes, nose, and mouth
Ifyou are sick, stay home



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza(S)tcaDs.net>From:
Brvan Burns: Donald Lukens: Don Lukens: eshouQhton(S)Qmatl.com: Paul Anderson: Paul Anderson: U;
Lisa Tavlor: knsti,cole(aicloud.com: Kristina Olsen: Eric Schuoars: Douq Gle: MH
Millsconstructionservices: Tvler Mills: Konrad Visser: Tom Passinault: William Livingston:
mike.kolanow5ki(Q)QmaH.CQm: Mike Kolanowski: Kurt Neveau: Evan Windholz:
schuQs4fb@comcast.net: a]ec.mQulton@ml.com: McManus. Lois: Lois McManus: Qlsoncharlie@Qmail.com:
Deborah Kehoe: Mark Fieoel:
Jason Moore:

i; Tim Odette: Tvler

; Charley Needham: mark3uli@charter,net:
; tricoach25@amail.com: Tony Venticinaue; Paioe Rogers: Natalia Mottice Chel

To:

a:
; chiDrucker@hotmail.com: Chip Rucker: Jen Wrioht: Jen Wriaht:

izorik: Gary Thomas: Gary Thomas: mackinnQnDaiQe@amail.com: Paioe MacKinnon:
iller: Shane Miller:

; Gregory Farmer: Sara Dennis: Adam Warren: Chuck:
Vreeland: Sharon Vreeland: iimlindaorr@vahoo.com: pandabear0727@vahoo.com:
Givens: Chris Givens:
FinlSY ClgrKe; Amv Ranger: Kyra Summers:
Richard Jaissle: treehorst@metlife.com:
mylekeade6@amail.com: Kvie Meade: iason,abaiian@resideo.com:

; tschmitt@brittenstudio5.com: Contact: Joe Kliaman: itolfree99@amail.com: John Lober: John
Lober: cludka@threadscustomgear.com: donahevt: Tonv Moreno: Chad Norton: olsoncharlie09@gmail.com:

; bluedevinl5@gmail.com: Devin Blue: Lindsav McNeil: Lindsav McNeil: Nathan
; Josh Fiebing: Josh Rebina: John Haddix: John Haddix: Trov Noble:

>illow; ll!

hurls23@chartermi.net: Travis Schuba: ; Ben Fischer: Jeff Rademacher:
h@tcaps.net: Jen Dutmers: Sharon

; Chris
ndez: Matthew Miller: amv kudarv: Amv Kudarv: Finlev Clark:
OoDliaer: Ruth OoDliaer: John Ko^rzewa: Eric Okerstrom:
lams: Melzar Coulter: Don Funk: Don Funk:

LL

II
Aloer:
Rob Bovnton: lynsev.roch@gmail.com: Liberty: Liberty Provost:
brianariffiths36@amail.com: aiexchristensen96@omail.com: Darkernol9@Qmail.com: Tracv Welch: Ream. Amv

Fwd: This week in TCC Athletics! (A couple days early!!)
Friday, April 17, 2020 1:59:50 PM

t; Casev Schaub:

Subject:
Date:

Traverse City Central High School
via FinalForms

Hello Trojans!

We hope everyone is well! We are seeing and hearing great stories
- such as celebrating our signing day Seniors, trick shot videos,
and team hype challenges. As we prepare for next week to embark
on our formal and virtual return to school, we will move away from
daily engagement activities, and instead we have three topics to
discuss with you prior to the start of the week.

First, the education pause is over. A little down time is healthy
for all of us, but starting this week, it is time to get back to
your academics. Let's finish strong!

Current 9th, 10th, and 11th graders playing fall and/or winter
sports, your eligibility will still be determined by your adequate
academic progress from this current semester per MHSAA rules.
Student athletes who wish to play at the next level after TCC,
these second semester courses will be used (counted) by the NCAA
and NAIA. The NCAA announced today that pass/fail or credit/no
credit courses will be treat as a 2.33 GPA for clearinghouse
purposes (CR/NCR was formerly treated as a 1.0 by the NCAA).
the MHSAA, you must have passed or completed at least 66% of your
course load.

For

Simply said, just like in sports, there are no free
passes. Do your best at what you are being asked to do. It's



pretty simple really, and we know you can do it!

Second, we hope all of you have taken your coaches' advice about
staying active and engaged in suggested team workouts. It will
certainly help you physically and mentally through these
challenging times. If you do nothing to maintain your core
strength and conditioning, it will create a gap that can be tough
to make up when we can resume our formal strength and conditioning
training sessions. How you approach this individually is going to
be a big key in your future success. It is truly on you until we
can be together again!

Third, whenever we can get back together, it will not be exactly
the same.
tied to when and what we will be allowed to do when we return.

However, please start to wrap your mind around the idea that if we
want to achieve at the highest level possible, all of us will need
to adjust.

We cannot predict what may be different because this is

Mon - Fri (April 20-24) - start here with this short video clip:
https://wv;w.youtube.com/watch?v=KazLzbd-zT4

Athletes: Make your bed!
at least 30 minutes every day to exercise hard... go for a run, play
a game in the yard, dance, treadmill, anything to get moving... and
think about snap chatting or creating a tik tok clip to show
everyone how creative you can be!!)

Engage in all of your course work. Take

Coaches: Make your bed! Check in with your athletes throughout
the week to see how virtual school is going. Share any creative
clips your team creates on your team page

Help your student engage - set up a quietParents: Make your bed!
office space, check in on their course work, help create a daily
routine (maybe actual times for specific coursework and workouts),
and join in on the video fun! ! (if you need an example...ask Mrs
Welch!!)

SPRING FEES NOTE: A special thank you to Sarah West and Mrs. Welch
for their time on processing Spring fee reimbursements last week.
Spring parents, you should see a check in your mail box in the
next couple days as these were sent to Central Office earlier this
week. We are hopeful that they hit the post office today!

Stay healthy and safe. Be good to yourself and others!

Go Trojans!!



Thank you,
Zac Stevenson

Traverse City Central High School Athletics Administration

Click here to access FinalForms



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalcer@orandtraverse.orQ>
Welch. Tracy

Re: Senior Obligations - needed by Wed, April 22
Friday, April 17, 2020 10:41:44 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Softball is all set.

Thank you and have a great weekend,

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

On Tue, Apr 14, 2020 at 3:20 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@lcaps.net> wrote:

LAST CALL● ● ●

If you have any SENIOR ATHLETES who still owe fees, uniforms,

equipment, etc for your teams... please email me  a list by next Wednesday,
April 22nd... OR reply only to me (no obligations) and I'll cross you off my
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

I will also be working on Winter Sports Awards (certificates, letters, pins,
etc) and these will go in the SENIOR Packets at the Pick Up Time (mid-May).
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



This is the same for Spring Sports Awards - SENIORS ONLY. I'll send out
more Info on that soon... to request what would be needed.

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

FinalForms: hltps://lraversecity-mi.nnalforins.com/

B

Tracy Welch
Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Director ~ Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office

weJcJitr@tcQp^net
Athletic Website: wwwJx.CQthletics.net

FinalForms: htlps://lraver.sccily-mi.nnalforms.com/



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
Heinrich Goidkuhle: Sophie Jackson: Rilev Farmer: Olivia Richards: Leah Socks: Kurt Baehr; Cassidv Short: Olivia
Figbing; Caroivnn Garner
Travis Schuba: Gregory Partner; Eat McDonald: Paul Anderson: UsaJ ;; Ch?rlgy:;Li;

To:

Cc:
;; Guido Goidkuhle:i; Nate Alger: Josh Fiebina:

MARIARICH636@hQtmail.com: DEBBIESOCKSO.Qmail.com: John Socks: Theresa Baehr: :: Trisha
Short: ELIZA,NSEW@hQtmail.com; John Haddix; John Haddix: chris@tctritQnsrowin.q.orQ: rQarner@doncpa.com:

IgnilEsl
;; James .Cook: Harrison

baarner@nmc.edu: Amv Farmer: Ream. Amv: Tracv Welch:
Mcdonald: Nathan Alaer: Jeff Heethuis: Julie Zrimec: TC Central Boosters:

J!

Beebv: Matthew Dovie

i!i

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Re: Signing Day!
Wednesday, April 15, 2020 12:38:46 PM
Sianina Dav4-15-20.pdf

Thank you everyone for joining us today....congrats seniors!!

The powerpoint is attached and here is a link to the video!
hllps://dnve.goo^le.com/nic/d/l RevflJM61hX0c4aDURRwlqt8kO2XTKPrB/view

On Tue, Apr 14, 2020 at 6:16 PM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7a@tcaps.nct> wrote:
Good evening senior families!

Just a reminder that Signing Day is tomorrow Wed 4/15 at 11am! Here is a link to the
google meeting:
http.s://mcel.<ioOLde.coir>/r/n-nahi-ycn

And some important points:
- Use your tcaps email address to join (parents (uid frieuds will need a google account to
join the meet)
- When you join, make sure you mute your mic, and make sure your video is on

- Decorate your background with TCC gear and items from the school you are attending
next fall

- Have a table set up where you can "sign" your letter (you can use the attached National
Letter of Intent)

- Share the link with friends and family that you would like to have watch live with a google
account (we will also record this and post it on our social media and web pages)
- Share the link with a coach(es) from your new school to join (and say a few words if they
wish!)
-1 will introduce the event and then our first coach. Pin that coach to your screen. When
that coach is finished, pin that athlete while they sign. I will introduce the next coach, and
repeat the process
- We will go in this order so that you can be ready when it is your turn: Sophie, Olivia R,
Leah, Carolynn, Henry (recognition, but signing later with Calvin), Riley, Cassidy, Kurt,
Olivia F

- If you have any connectivity issues, please let me know asap so that we can work on a
solution

- Have fun! Take screen shots! Have someone in your house take photos! Send me the
photos for our media pages
- At the end, we will all unmute and have a collective cheer, applause, celebration

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions!



Congrats!!

On Fri, Apr 3, 2020 at 3:24 PM Zac Stevenson <slevenso7arg)tcaps.net> wrote:
Good afternoon Seniors!

While we are saddened today at the loss of spring sports and no formal end to the winter
for our hoops team, we do have some short term moments to look forward to in Athletics!

Our last National Signing Day of the year was scheduled for Wed 4/15. We would like to
organize a 'Virtual' signing day and you have been identified as a Senior who has, or may
commit to play somewhere next year.

We would like to set up a zoom or google meeting for everyone to log on. You would set
up your best Trojan background and/or with your school logos at a table where you can
"sign" your letter. A blank sample is attached.

We will record it and post it on our webpage and social media feeds and if you have
people in your life that you would like to add to the group to see it live, we will include
the zoom or google address for you to share with them.

If you have connectivity issues, please let us know asap so we can work on a solution for
you.

If someone you know is signing that was not already recognized in the fall or winter, and
is not included in this email, please let us know so we do not miss anyone!

Thank you!

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
M1.4AA 1st Vice-President
(2SI)9n-6576(o)
(23!) 590-2256 (c)

tccathlelics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - /^)tccathlciics

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA Jst Vice-President

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
Follow us on Twitter - (a)l(TH‘^AlhlHir<;

Find us on Instagram - @.tccathletics



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza(SitcaDs.net>

Heinrich Goidkuhle: Sophie Jackson: Rilev Farmer: Olivia Richards:
Fiebino: Caroivnn Garner

Travis Schuba:
Needham: Charles Needham:
STEPHANIEJACKSQN(5ichartermi.net: MARIARICH636(Qihotmail.com: DEBBIESOCKSOamail.com: John Socks:

Theresa Baehr: Baehr. 5tey.e: In
chri5(S)tctritonsrowinQ.ora: rQarneriadancna.com: bQarner(ainmc.edu: farmeramOtcaps.net: Ream. Amv: Tracv
Welch: Jessie Houghton: Brian Guinev: Nathanael Kepler: Ben Beroer: Jen Wriaht: Jen Wrioht: Pat Mcdonald:
Nathan Alger:
Matthew Dovie: Mark Mattson

Re: Signing Day!

Tuesday, April 14, 2020 6:17:01 PM
NCAA-National-Letter-of-Intent.ndf

;; Olivi

; Gregory Farmer: Pat McDonald: Paul Anderson: Lisa Tavlor: Li
; Josh Fiebino: John Lober: Guido Goidkuhle:

;; Charle

; ELlZA.NSEW@hotmail.com: John Haddix: John Haddix:

James Cook: Harrison Beebv:ns; !i! nmi

From:

aTo:

yCc:

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Good evening senior families!

Just a reminder that Signing Day is tomorrow Wed 4/15 at 1 lam! Here is a link to the google
meeting:
hups://mcct.«^H>oglc.com/f/n-nnbi-ycn

And some important points:
- Use your tcaps email address to join (parents and friends will need a google account to
join the meet)
- When you join, make sure you mute your mic, and make sure your video is on
- Decorate your background with TCC gear and items from the school you are attending next
fall

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
-1 will introduce the event and then our first coach. Pin that coach to your screen. When that
coach is finished, pin that athlete while they sign. I will introduce the next coach, and repeat

the process
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

- Have fun! Take screen shots! Have someone in your house take photos! Send me the photos
for our media pages
- At the end, we will all unmute and have a collective cheer, applause, celebration

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions!

Congrats!!

On Fri, Apr 3, 2020 at 3:24 PM Zac Stevenson <stevcnso7.a@icaps.net> wrote:
Good afternoon Seniors!

While we are saddened today at the loss of spring sports and no formal end to the winter for



our hoops team, we do have some short term moments to look forward to in Athletics!

Our last National Signing Day of the year was scheduled for Wed 4/15. We would like to
organize a 'Virtual' signing day and you have been identified as a Senior who has, or may
commit to play somewhere next year.

We would like to set up a zoom or google meeting for everyone to log on. You would set up
your best Trojan background and/or with your school logos at a table where you can "sign"
your letter. A blank sample is attached.

We will record it and post it on our webpage and social media feeds and if you have people
in your life that you would like to add to the group to see it live, we will include the zoom or
google address for you to share with them.

If you have connectivity issues, please let us know asap so we can work on a solution for
you.

If someone you know is signing that was not already recognized in the fall or winter, and is
not included in this email, please let us know so we do not miss anyone!

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

: -SA-.

Zac Stevenson -■ CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President
(231)933-6576(0)
(23!) 590-2256 (c)

lccathletics.net/
Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter-
Find us on Instagram - ((//.tccathletics



Tracy Welch on behalf of Tracv Welch <WelchTr@tcaDS.net>
Alisha Baker (Varsity Cheer^; Brvan Burns: LisaJavlor: Eric Schuoars fFB): |.pis McManus; |vigrk Fieggl; Ja?pn
Moore: Shane Dillowav: Jen Wriaht:
Kudarv: Ruth Oppliaer: Don Funk: Pat McDonald: Pat McDonald: Liberty Provost - TC CEITTRAL: Chgrlgy
Needham: Nate Alaer fSoftbalh: John Lober: Paul Anderson: Zac Stevenson: Amv Ream CTroian TralnerJ: Tracv
Welch

Senior Obligations ● needed by Wed, April 22
Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:20:44 PM

is; Greg Farmer fGBBJ: Sharon Vreeland: Chris Givens: Amv

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

LAST CALL● ● ♦

If you have any SENIOR ATHLETES who still owe fees, uniforms, equipment,

etc for your teams... please email me a list by next Wednesday, April 22nd...
OR reply only to me rno obligations^ and I'll cross you off my list.

CHS is putting together a list of Senior Obligations... we are planning to do a
Drop Off/Pick Up for the Seniors in mid-AAay.

We'd collect any payments, uniforms, equipment, etc on that date when they
come pick up their caps/gowns and other items.

I will also be working on Winter Sports Awards (certificates, letters, pins, etc)
and these will go in the SENIOR Packets_at the Pick Up Time (mid-May). Jesse
has gotten many requests from Senior Parents to have all awards given out
during the Pick Up Time so families can have them for Graduation Parties. You
can still celebrate these Senior Athletes at your Banquets in the future but we
will get them their athletic awards in May.

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
Athletic Website: www tccathletics.net

FinalForms: hUps://traversecity-mi.fimiifomis.com/





Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalaer(aiQrandtraverse.oro>
Welch. Tracy
JostiFlebing;
Re: Academic All State Softball

Monday, April 13, 2020 2:47:27 PM

; Jon Asiala: JohuJiaddix

From;
To:
Cc;

Subject:
Date:

Thank you all for getting this done!

On Mon, Apr 13, 2020 at 12:27 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net>  wrote:

Attached is the Varsity Softball All State Academic Application completed.

I'm not sure If Zac needs to sign this before you send it in... just says that it

will need to be verified by a principal or Ab.

I' II let you send this in to your group Josh or Nate.

Thank you!

Tracy

On Tue, Apr 7, 2020 at 11:26 AM Josh Fiebing <jfiebsintc@yahoo.com> wrote:
Hi Tracy,

We have updated our softball Final Forms site with the Varsity and JV roster. In addition,
I have attached a link to the the form to be filled out for Academic All State (first link is a

DOC, second link is a PDF). This is the same form that you used last year (Thank you).

Do you have the ability to pull grades on our Varsity and senior athletes and fill out the
Academic All State foim while working remotely?

Thanks, Josh Fiebing
231-631-9289

hUps://cdn2.sporlngin.c()m/attachments/docLimenl/92ea-1 7.53368/MHSSCA-Academic-
All-stnlc-rorm.doc#_ga=2.189628843.l286058093.l586272373-408042883.l586272373

https://cdn4.sporlngin.com/aUachmcnts/document/erd l-1753363/MHSSCA-Academic-
All-statc-rorm.pdr#_ga=2.128437516.1286058093.1586272373-408042883.1.^86272373

Sent from my iPad

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Director Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax



231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcQps.net
Athletic Website: www.tccQthletics.net

FinalForms: https://traversecity-mi.nnalfoiTns.com/

11

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

Do these things:
Wash Hands

Cover coughs and sneezes
Avoid touching your eyes, nose, and mouth
If you are sick, stay home



Josh Fiebino on behalf of Josh Fiebina <ifiebsintc@vahoo.com>
Nate Alger: Jon Asiala: John Haddix: Trov Noble: Douq Gle: Zac Stevenson: ieff.heethuis@iostens.coin: Matt
Anderson: Douo Bishop:

is Gillow: Scott Goodwin: Gregory M. Lobdell: Aaron Mansfield: Mike McCrarv: Pat Mcdonald: Mike
; Tracy Welch: schuaarser@tcaDS.net

; Jen Dutmers: farmerar@tcaps.net: Mark●i(
Fieael:
Meindertsma: Collin Reed:

From:
To:

Re: Trojan Needing a Hug.
Tuesday, April 7, 2020 2:35:11 PM
Imaae2.pna
ATT00002.txt

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

What an awesome response! Thank you from AJ’s family. Over 400 followers and 232 kids, parents, coaches,
mostly from our community have sent a picture and note of encouragement to AJ. All of this in 4 days!

AJ is out of the hospital waiting on the biopsy report. Here is a glimpse of what some of the messages look like.
Please keep passing on the word.

Thank you.

Josh Fiebing.



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <naloer(a)Qrandtraver!;e.ora>

Welch. Tracy

Jon Asiala: Josh Fiebino: John Haddix

March 2020 Credit Card info

Tuesday, April 7, 2020 12:53:55 PM
March 2020 Credit Card information.odf

From:

To:

Bcc:

Subject!
Date:

Attachments:

Tracy,

Please see the attached. 1 am aware of the tax. Epic would not accept our tax exempt form as offered.  I will have to

write checks to cover when we can get back together.

Nate

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

Do these things;
Wash Hands

Cover coughs and sneezes

Avoid touching your eyes, nose, and mouth

If you are sick, stay home



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensozag)tcaDs.ne{>From:
Pat Mcdonald: Brent McCall: tschmitt@brittenstudiQS.com: Contact: 3tPlfree99^'aamail,COm;
cfudka@threadscustomQear.com: Konrad Visser: donahevt: Tonv Moreno: Chad Norton: Brvan Burns: Paul i^nderson: Lisa Taylor;
kristi.CQle@idQud.com: McManus. Lois: olsoncharlie09@amaii.com: Deborah Kehoe: Charles Needham: blliSdevinlSla’OmalliCOm: Lindsav
McNeil; Nathan Aloer: Josh Fiebino: ; Jon Asiala: Shane Dillowav: Rob Sovnton: Chip RucKpr;

To:

; Liberty: Alex Swartout: Casev Schaub: brianQriffiths36@Qmail.com: al£XChriS,tenSfifl96@gmailiCQm;
; Paul Anderson: Lisa Tavlor: Kristina Olsen: LgiSJ'IcMantJS; Charlie Qlm

; Casev>; Lindsay McNeil:
).@<

Schaub;

Re: Checking in!
Monday, April 6, 2020 3:16:17 PM

Subject:
Date:

Thank you to everyone that could join us this morning!

The following link takes you to the shared google sheet for a list of topics we

discussed: https://docs.poogie.eom/spreadsheets/d/lL78_oGqggcCBtNlA8TeatJAuikoUaMUFDo8NnGXtd6c/edit?

Lisersloinvite=clglc89%40gmail.CQin&ts=5e8a82de&actionBLiUon=l//gid=0

Please feel free to add any questions or ideas that you may have of let me know if you have any

individual questions.

Thank you for all that you do!

Zac

On Sat, Apr 4, 2020 at 1:31 PM Zac Stevenson <stevensozafetcaps.net> wrote:

Good afternoon everyone.

So far the largest availability is Monday at noon. If you have not, please go online and select your availability

so we can have as many people as possible.

Heads coaches please check in with your assistants.

Thank you!

Zac

On Apr 3, 2020, at 3:34 PM, Zac Stevenson <stevensozat^tcaps.nct> wrote:

Here is the link to the doodle poll for a spring coaches online meeting:

htlps://doQdle.coni/poll-'daincu/4a82iij:^99(i

Please complete as soon as you can and we will select the time that works best for eveiy-one!

Thank you.

Zac

On Fri, Apr 3, 2020 at 1:01 PM Zac Stevenson <stevensoza(ir/'tcaps.net> wrote:
It's official. We are done.

I am sad and a little bewildered as I read this and am immediately forwarding to you, so I have not really had

time to digest this. I know many of you will feel this and so will our kids.

Thank you for how wonderful and positive you have been with our kids and let's keep that going!
Positive messages, keep sending workouts, let's think about maybe hosting an event when we are finally

cleared to return. Maybe a track meet with all of the spring teams followed by a slow pitch softball

tournament for all spring kids and maybe a soccer tourney or golf event.... just brainstorming.



Next week I am working on a date for Varsity coaches to meet virtually and we will also follow with a spring
coaches meeting. Watch for a doodle poll for you availability.

Thank you for all you do...
Head up...
Next play.

Zac

MHSAA press release:

MHSAA Cancels Remainder of 2019-20 Winter & Spring Seasons

EAST LANSING, Mich. - April 3 - The Michigan High School Athletic Association has canceled the
remainder of the 2019-20 Winter and Spring sports seasons, in compliance with the Thursday (April
2) “state of disaster” directive by Gov. Gretchen Whitmer closing school buildings and moving
education online for the remainder of the school year to help decrease the spread of the COVID-19
coronavirus.

This will be the first school year to not see MHSAA Finals played in multiple sports since 1942-43,
when World War II led to the elimination of Finals in most sports.

The MHSAA on March 12 suspended its girls and boys basketball, girls gymnastics, boys ice
hockey and boys swimming & diving tournaments amid COVID-19 concerns. All activity in all sports
was halted March 13. Spring sports to that point had begun practice, but not competition.

The MHSAA’s Representative Council approved during its Winter Meeting on March 27 a series of
concepts for completing the Winter tournaments and an abbreviated Spring season, contingent on
the lifting of a statewide quarantine. The closure of school buildings into June made those
possibilities void.

The MHSAA’s Executive Committee, comprised of officers of the larger Council, affirmed the
decision today (April 3) to cancel the remainder of this school year’s activities.

“We are heartbroken to not be able to provide these opportunities for Michigan’s student-athletes,
and especially seniors. We continue to hear from dozens asking us to hold out hope. But safety
always must come first, and Governor Whitmer is making courageous decisions to safeguard the
people of our state,” MHSAA Executive Director Mark Uyl said. “We understand as much as anyone
how much school sports mean to athletes and their communities. We had ideas and hopes for
finishing Winter and Spring and helping bring some sort of normalcy after this long break. But this is
the correct decision, and we will play our part in bringing schools and communities together again
when the time is right.”

“For now, we cannot state strongly enough that ail students, staffs and others follow the guidelines
established to slow the spread of this virus - we all must do our part."

Because the five Winter sports were not able to conclude with Finals, no champions will be awarded
in those sports for 2019-20. However, championships won at earlier rounds of those tournaments
(District or Regional) will continue to stand.

The MHSAA will in coming weeks provide guidelines and other information pertinent to this unusual
offseason as attention is turned to preparing for Fall 2020.

On Thu, Apr 2, 2020 at 1:33 PM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7a(g-tcaps.net> wrote:

Good afternoon everyone!



In case you have not heard yet, the Gov announced this morning, "in-person instruction for pupils in
kindergarten through grade 12 ("K-12") is suspended for the remainder of the 2019-2020 school year, and
school buildings used for the provision of K-12 education must remain closed for the purpose of providing K-12
education in person for the remainder of the 2019-2020 school year..." There is some ianguage that "until social
distancing restrictions are lifted," means if they are lifted, schools will not be required to return but could
have that option. While I am being cautiously optimistic, what that could mean is that the door is not completely
closed...

The MHSAA has said they, "will announce no later than Friday (April 3) afternoon the status of its 2019-20
Winter and Spring seasons. We’re reviewing the governor’s announcement, asking questions and will make a
statement as we continue to digest this order. No further comments wiii be available at this time. Updates wili be
posted as necessary."

So what that means for us, is that we continue to wait and see for another day. We do know that if the season is
completely cancelled, coaches are still being paid, we are not collecting any fees from students (and those that
have paid will be refunded), and we will need to plan for collecting any issued gear, closing out season info, etc.

As we know more, I will keep you updated. Please feel free to give me a call if you need anything or have any
questions.

Stay healthy and safe!

Zac

On Mon, Mar 30, 2020 at 9:42 AM Zac Stevenson <stevensozafa)tcaps.net> wrote;

Happy spring break!!??

What a bizarre time we are experiencing. I hope everyone is well and finding productive opportunities for

yourself. Please make sure you are all taking time to care for yourself FIRST! If you arc not good, you are not good to
anyone else. Make yourself a priority for a few minutes each day. We are in uncharted territory - there are no past

practices for what we are experiencing and so it is a good time to reach out to each other.

Personally, while office work and scheduling is continuing, I've also managed to enjoy extra time

connecting with my wife and knocking out a few projects around the house!

While nothing is official, the President has extended the shut down through 4/30, but we have not

received any specific information yet. As of today, the MHSAA has not closed the door on anything yet,

so I will let you know as soon as I hear any updates.

Several coaches have been sending weekly updates to their teams...thank you for that... I know it makes a
difference for them!

Here is a good resource for some positive team building info: http://www.jongor(lon.com/resources

Take care, stay healthy, and let me know if you need anything at all or just want to connect!

Zac

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 2nd Vice-President
(231)933-6576(0)
(23i) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - (Stccathictics



Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse Cily Central Athletics
MIAAA 2nd Vice-President
(231) 933-6S76 (o)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter - » u

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 2nd Vice-President
(23!) 933-6576 (o)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter - _ .

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
Follow us on Twitter - . . . : .

Find us on Instagram - ta.tccalhleiics

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
M/AAA 2nd Vice-President

(231) 933-6576 (o)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.nct/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - i?7-tccathletics



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza(atcaDS.net>From:
Brvan Burns: Donald Lukens: Don Lukens: eshouQhton(a)Qmail.com: Paul Anderson: Paul Anderson: Lisa

rs; Doug Gle: Mike Gle: Tim Odette: ]i!er
Millsconstructionservices: Tvler Mills: Konrad Visser: Tom Passinault: William Livingston:
mike.kolanQwski@Qmail.com: Mike Kolanowski: K^Jrt Ngveag;

; kristi.cole@idoud.com: Krigtin? OI?$n; M

; Chad Par

To:

ker:
schugs4fb@comcastJiet: alec.moulton@ml.com: McManus. Lois: Lois McManus: olsoDcharlie@gmail.com:
Deborah Kehoe: Marie Fiegel:
Jason Moore: JasoD.Moore: tricoach25@gmail.com: Tonv Venticingue: Paige Rogers: Natalia Mottice Chela:
Kendall Yascolt: Shane Dillowav:
Kate Bizorik: Kate Bizorik:
hurls23@chartermi.net:

; Charley Needham: markauli@charter.net: Sam Barnslj!'ll

; chiDrucker@hotmail.com: Chip Rucker: Jen Wrioht: Jen Wr

ev:

ight:
; mackinnonpaige@gmail.com: Paige MacKinnon:
ihane Miller: Ben Fischer: Ben Fischer:

Jeff Rademacher: Gregory Farmer: Sara Dennis: Adam Warren: Chuck: welchch@tcaps.net: Jen Dutmers: Shgrpn
Vreeland: Sharon Vreeland: iimlindaorr@vahoo.com: pandabear0727@vahOQ,com: Tondreau. Lauren: £hris
Givens:
Finley Qarke: Amv Ranger:
Richard Jaissle: treehorst@metlife.com: Ross Williams:

1 IN

; Matthew Miller: amv kudarv: Amv Kudarv: Finlev Clark:
; Ruth Opplioer: John Kostrzewa: Eric Okerstrom:

; Don Funk:
mvlekeade6@amail.com: Kvie Meade: ia5on.abaiian@resideo.com: Jason Abaiian: Pat Mcdonald: Pat McDonald:

; John Lober: Mn
Lober: dudka@threadscu5tomgear.com: donahevt: Tonv Moreno: Chad Norton: olsoncharlie09@amail.com:
Charlie Olson: Charles Needham: b)uedevlnl5@gmail.com:
Aloer: Nate Aloer: Josh Fiebing; Josh Fiebing: John Haddix: John Haddix: Trov Noble; Jon Asiala: Rob Boynton:
Rob Bovnton: lvnsev.roch@_gmail.com.: Liberty: Liberty Provost: Aiex Swartout: Casev.5chaub: Casev Schaub:
briangriffiths36@gmail.com: alexchristensen96@gmail.com: parkernol9@gmail,com: Traev Welch: Ream, Amy

; Scott Harvev:it

!ii

Brent McCall: tschmitt@brittenstudlos.com: Contact: iMj

N; Lindsay McNeil: Nathan

Subject:
Date:

First week back from spring breakl
Monday, April 6, 2020 1:29:23 PM

Greetings Trojans!

This time of no activity is tough on all of us (athletes, coaches, and
parents). Athletes want to compete, coaches want to coach, and parents
LOVE to watch you play. In the meantime, please consider engaging in
some of these discussions or activities and find  a way to stay connected
with each other!

Monday, April 6th

Athletes: Consider starting a journal in a google doc. This is an
unprecedented time and it might be helpful to get your thoughts/feelings
out, as well as be something that you can look back upon. What you are
going through right now is not easy!

Coaches: Look into what professional development opportunities are out
there for you: attending a clinic other than your coaches association,
CAP classes through MHSAA, an online proactive coaching class, etc..

Parents: Check out the following FREE recruiting Webinar:
http://www■freerecruitingwebinar.org

Tuesday, April 7th

Take a few minutes to read the following article written by Brad Stevens
(Head Coach of the Boston Celtics) :
https: //wury;. 1 j ttleleaaue . orq/news/great-teammate - letter-brad-stevens-
daughter/

Wednesday, April 8th

Watch the linked youtube video on an incredible act of sportsmanship in
college softball:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ttkBP2XDZvE

Take a few minutes to read the following article:
https://www.sidelinedusa.org/resources-blog/unfinished-business- 5-
insights-when-your-athletic-season-is-sidelined-by-a-pandemic

Thursday, April 9th



Athletes: Watch the following FREE online course from the National
Federation of High Schools: https://nfhslearn.com/courses/social-media-
for-students
Coaches: Check out the MHSAA's Coaches Guidebook:
https://WWW.mhsaa.com/Portals/0/Documents/coaches%2Oquide.pdf?ver=2018-
06-20-155125-627
Parents: Watch one of 6 FREE online videos from the NFHS:

https://nfhslearn.com/home/parents

Friday, April 10th

Today marks 4 full weeks since we have been able to be in-session within
our buildings. Take a minute to reflect on those you care about most.
Take a minute to think about someone who needs you. Take a minute to
pick up the phone and call/facetime/skype someone that YOU need.

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

Find us on Instagram - @.tccathlctics



5tevensoza@tcaDsstudent-net

nalaer(S)orandtraverse.orQ: schaubca@tcaDS.net: a[exchristensen96@amail-Com: fiebinQio@tcaDS.net:
Drovostli@tcaDS.net: coachb21@hotmail.com: loberio@omail.com:
olsenkr@tcaD5.net: visserko@tcaDS.net: brianariffiths36@Qmail.com: mcdonaldpa@tcaDS.net:
Qeneralswartout@vahoo.com: ruckerch@tcaps.net: tcschaublOQl@qmail.com:
needhamch@tcaps.net: cludka@threadscustomQear.com: andersono25@vahoo.com: Brvan Burns:
alqerna@tcaps.net: vaulterl26@Qmail.com: needhamcharlevl3@Qmail.com: loberio@tcaos.net:

mcmanuslo@tcaps.net: kehoede@tcaps.net: mccallbr@tcaos.net: dillQwaY5h@tcaP5,ngt; t9YlQrli@tWPg.net;
haddixio@tcaps.net: bluedevinl5@gmail.CQm: klLgmanio@tcaps.net: ifiebsintc@vahoo.com:
olsoncharlie09@Qmail.com: dklukens@Qmail.com: andersonpa@tcaps.net: bovntonro@tcaps.net:
parkemol9@gmail.com: mcneil.tcsQCcer@amail.com: imkOQl@aouinas.edu: mcneilli@tcaos.net;
olsonch@tcaps.net: itolfree99@amail.com: lmcmanus@mhc.net: lvnsev.roch@gmail.com:

; areaml@mhc.net:
iohn@iohnhaddix.com: trovn@mvhonorbank.com: t5chmitt@brittenstudios.com: donahevt@charter.net:
libertvprovost@aol.com: kristi.CQle@idoud.com

Invitation: Spring coaches? @ Mon Apr 6, 2020 10am - 11am (EDT) (nalger@grandtraverse.org)
invite.ics

lisamatvtavlor@Qmaii

chadwarnernorton@omail.com: shanedillowav@amail.com: j

From:

To:
.com;

Subject:
Attachments!

You have been invited to the following event.
Spring coaches?
When

Mon Apr 6,2020 10am - 1 lam Eastern Time - New York

Joining info
Join Hangouts Meet

Lcam More.



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza(o)tcaDs.net>From;

Pat Mcdonald: Brent McCall: tschmitt@brittenstudios.com: Contact: itolfree99@amail.com:
Lukens: cludka@threadscu5tomQear.com: Konrad Visser: donahevt@charter.net:
Btvan Burns: Paul Anderson: Lisa Tavlor: kri5ti.cole@idoud.com: McManus. Lois: olsoncharlie09@Qmail.com:

i; Charles Needham: bluedevinl5@Qmail.com: Lindsav McNeil: Nathan Alaer: Josh Fiebina: John
;; lyDsev.EOch@Qmail.com: Liberty:

;; Donald

Haddl^; Troy Noble; Jon Aslala: Shane Dillowav: Rob Boynton: Chij

To:

;; Casev Schaub: brianQrifnths36@Qmail.com: alexchristensen96@Qmail.com:
;; Paul Anderson: Lisa Tavlor: Kristina Olsen: Lcis

Lindsav McNeil: Nate Alaer: Josh Fiebino: John Haddix:
Darkemol9@Qmail.com:
McManus: Charlie Olson:
Shane Dillovvav: Rob Boynton: Liberty Provost: Casev Schaub:

III

'll

Subject:
Date:

Re: Checking in!

Saturday, April 4, 2020 1:31:57 PM

Good afternoon everyone.

So far the largest availability is Monday at noon. If you have not, please go online and select
your availability so we can have as many people as possible.

Heads coaches please check in with your assistants.

Thank you!

Zac

On Apr 3, 2020, at 3:34 PM, Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaps.net>  wrote:

Here is the link to the doodle poll for a spring coaches online meeting:

http.s://doo(lle.C(im/poH.'(ii)mcu/4aS2uix99q

Please complete as soon as you can and we will select the time that works best for everyone!

Thank you,

Zac

On Fri, Apr 3, 2020 at 1:01 PM Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaps.nct> wrote:
It's official. We are done.

I am sad and a little bewildered as I read this and am immediately forwarding to you, so I
have not really had time to digest this. I know many of you will feel this and so will our
kids.

Thank you for how wonderful and positive you have been with our kids and let's keep that
going! Positive messages, keep sending workouts, let's think about maybe hosting an event
when we are finally cleared to return. Maybe a track meet with all of the spring teams
followed by a slow pitch softball tournament for all spring kids and maybe a soccer tourney
or golf event.... just brainstorming.

Next week I am working on a date for Varsity coaches to meet virtually and we will also



follow with a spring coaches meeting. Watch for a doodle poll for you availability.

Thank you for all you do...
Head up...
Next play.

Zac

MHSAA press release:

MHSAA Cancels Remainder of 2019-20 Winter & Spring Seasons

EAST LANSING, Mich. -■ April 3 - The Michigan High School Athletic Association
has canceled the remainder of the 2019-20 Winter and Spring sports seasons, in
compliance with the Thursday (April 2) “state of disaster" directive by Gov. Gretchen
Whitmer closing school buildings and moving education online for the remainder of
the school year to help decrease the spread of the COVlD-19 coronavirus.

This will be the first school year to not see MHSAA Finals played in multiple sports
since 1942-43, when World War II led to the elimination of Finals in most sports.

The MHSAA on March 12 suspended its girls and boys basketball, girls gymnastics,
boys ice hockey and boys swimming & diving tournaments amid COVID-19
concerns. All activity in all sports was halted March 13. Spring sports to that point
had begun practice, but not competition.

The MHSAA’s Representative Councii approved during its Winter Meeting on March
27 a series of concepts for completing the Winter tournaments and an abbreviated
Spring season, contingent on the lifting of a statewide quarantine. The closure of
school buildings into June made those possibilities void.

The MHSAA’s Executive Committee, comprised of officers of the larger Council,
affirmed the decision today (April 3) to cancel the remainder of this school year’s
activities.

“We are heartbroken to not be able to provide these opportunities for Michigan’s
student-athletes, and especially seniors. We continue to hear from dozens asking
us to hold out hope. But safety always must come first, and Governor Whitmer is
making courageous decisions to safeguard the people of our state,” MHSAA
Executive Director Mark Uyl said. “We understand as much as anyone how much
school sports mean to athletes and their communities. We had ideas and hopes for
finishing Winter and Spring and helping bring some sort of normalcy after this long
break. But this is the correct decision, and we will play our part in bringing schools
and communities together again when the time is right.”

“For now, we cannot state strongly enough that all students, staffs and others follow
the guidelines established to slow the spread of this virus - we all must do our part.”



Because the five Winter sports were not able to conclude with Finals, no champions

will be awarded in those sports for 2019-20. However, championships won at earlier

rounds of those tournaments (District or Regional) will continue to stand.

The MHSAA will in coming weeks provide guidelines and other information pertinent

to this unusual offseason as attention is turned to preparing for Fall 2020.

On Thu, Apr 2, 2020 at 1:33 PM Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaps.net> wrote:

Good afternoon everyone!

In case you have not heard yet, the Gov announced this morning, "in-person instruction for
pupils in kindergarten through grade 12 (‘‘K-12") is suspended for the remainder of the 2019-
2020 school year, and school buildings used for the provision of K-12 education must remain
closed for the purpose of providing K-12 education in person for the remainder of the 2019-
2020 school year..." There is some language that "until social distancing restrictions are
lifted,"which means if they are lifted, schools will not be required to return but could have that
option. While I am being cautiously optimistic, what that could mean is that the door is not
completely closed...

The MHSAA has said they, "will announce no later than Friday (April 3) afternoon the status
of its 2019-20 Winter and Spring seasons. We’re reviewing the governor's announcement,
asking questions and will make a statement as we continue to digest this order. No further
comments will be available at this time. Updates will be posted as necessary."

So what that means for us, is that we continue to wait and see for another day. We do know
that if the season is completely cancelled, coaches are still being paid, we are not collecting
any fees from students (and those that have paid will be refunded), and we will need to plan

'  for collecting any issued gear, closing out season info, etc.

As we know more, 1 will keep you updated. Please feel free to give me a call if you need
anything or have any questions.

Stay healthy and safe!

Zac

On Mon, Mar 30, 2020 at 9:42 AM Zac Stevenson <stevcnsozarn)tcaps.nct> wrote:

Happy spring break!!??

What a bizarre time we are experiencing. I hope everyone is well and finding
productive opportunities for yourself. Please make sure you are all taking time to care for
yourself FIRST! If you are not good, you are not good to anyone else. Make yourself a priority for a
few minutes each day. We are in uncharted territory - there are no past practices for what we are
experiencing and so it is a good time to reach out to each other.

Personally, while office work and scheduling is continuing, I've also managed to enjoy
extra time connecting with my wife and knocking out a few projects around the house!



While nothing is official, the President has extended the shut down through 4/30, but we
have not received any specific information yet. As of today, the MHSAA has not closed
the door on anything yet, so I will let you know as soon as I hear any updates.

Several coaches have been sending weekly updates to their teams...thank you for that... I
know it makes a difference for them!

Here is a good resource for some positive team building
info: http://www.jongoidon.com/resources

Take care, stay healthy, and let me know if you need anything at all or just want to
connect!

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

Find us on Instagram - /(//tccathletics

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 2nd Vice-President

(231)933-6576(0)
(23!) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Cenlral High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - /^)tccaihletics

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
Follow us on Twitter - @TCCHSAthiotics

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics



on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza(S)tcaP5.net>From:

Pat Mcdonald: Brent McCall: t5chmitt@britten5tudios.com: Contact: itolfree99@Qmail.com: J.phn Lobgr; Dfioald
Lukens: cludka@threadscu5tomQear.com: Konrad Visser: donahevt@charter.net: Tonv Moreno: Chgd Nqrtpn;
Brvan Burns: Paul Anderson: Lisa Tavlor: kristi.cole@icloud.com:  McManus. Lois: olsoncharlie09@amail.com:

Deborah Kehoe: Charles Needham: bluedevinl5@amail.com: UndS^Y McNeil;
Haddix:

; Josh Fiebina: John
;  lvnsev.roch@amaH.com: Liberty:; Jon Asiala: Shane DHIovYay; Rob Bovnton: Chi

To:

Alex Swartout: Casev Schaub: brianariffiths36@QmaH.com: alexchristensen96@Qmail.com:
Darkernol9@Qmail.com: Pat McDonald:
McManus: Charlie Olson: Charley Needham: Devin Blue: Lindsav McNeil:
Shane Dillowav: Rob Bovnton: Liberty Provost: Casev Schaub: Ream. Amv: Tracv Welch

; John Lober: Paul Anderson: Li ; Kristina Olsen: Lois
; Josh Fiebina: John Haddix:

Re: Checking in!

Friday, April 3, 2020 3:35:29 PM

Subject:
Date:

Here is the link to the doodle poll for a spring coaches online meeting:

hUps://doodle.coiTL^poll/damcuz4a82uix99q

Please complete as soon as you can and we will select the time that works best for everyone!

Thank you,

Zac

On Fri, Apr 3, 2020 at 1:01 PM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7a@.tcaps.net> wrote:
Ifs official. We are done.

I am sad and a little bewildered as I read this and am immediately fonvarding to you, so I

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
or golf event.... just brainstonning.

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

EAST LANSING, Mich. - April 3 - The Michigan High School Athletic Association
has canceled the remainder of the 2019-20 Winter and Spring sports seasons, in



compliance with the Thursday {April 2) “state of disaster” directive by Gov. Gretchen
Whitmer closing school buildings and moving education online for the remainder of
the school year to help decrease the spread of the COVID-19 coronavirus.

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

The MHSAA’s Representative Council approved during its Winter Meeting on March
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
Executive Director Mark Uyl said. "We understand as much as anyone how much
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

On Thu, Apr 2,2020 at 1:33 PM Zac Stevenson <stevenso/a(^.tcaps.net> wrote:

Good afternoon everyone!

In case you have not heard yet, the Gov announced this morning, "in-person instruction for
pupiis in kindergarten through grade 12 (‘‘K-12") is suspended for the remainder of the 2019-
2020 school year, and school buildings used for the provision of K-12 education must remain



closed for the purpose of providing K-12 education in person for the remainder of the 2019-
2020 school year..." There is some language that "until social distancing restrictions are
//ftec/, "which means if they are lifted, schools will not be required to return but could have that
option. While I am being cautiously optimistic, what that could mean is that the door is not
completely dosed...

The MHSAA has said they, "will announce no later than Friday (April 3) afternoon the status
of its 2019-20 Winter and Spring seasons. We’re reviewing the governor’s announcement,
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
for collecting any issued gear, closing out season info, etc.

As we know more, I will keep you updated. Please feel free to give me a call if you need
anything or have any questions.

Stay healthy and safe!

Zac

On Mon, Mar 30, 2020 at 9:42 AM Zac Stevenson <stcvcnso7a@.tcaps.net> wrote:

Happy spring break!!??

What a bizarre time we are experiencing. I hope everyone is well and finding

productive opportunities for yourself. Please make sure you are all taking time to care for
yourself FIRST! If you arc not good, you are not good to anyone else. Make yourself a priority for a
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

Wliile nothing is official, the President has extended the shut down through 4/30, but we
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
info: http://www.jongordon.com/resources

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
Follow us on Twitter - @icTH,SAihipiifs

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics
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Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalaer(a)Qrandtraverse.orQ>
ZacStevenson

From:
To:

; Brent McCall: tschmitt@brittenstudios.com: Contact: itolfree99@amail,com: John Lober: Donald
Lukens: cludka@threadscuaQmaear,com: Konrad Visser: donahevt@charter.net; Tony Moreno: Chadilorton;

is; olsoncharlie09@Qmail,com:
ix; Trov

; lvnsev.roch@Qmail.com: Liberty: Alex Swartout:
Casev Schaub: brianQriffiths36@Qmail.com: alexchristensen96@Qmail.com: Darkemol9@Qmail.com: M
McDonald: Joe Kliaman: John Lober:
Charley Needham: Devin Blue; LIndav McNeil: Nate Aloer: Josh Fiebina: John Haddix: Shane Dillowav: Eob
Bovnton; Liberty Provost:
Re: Checking in!
Friday, April 3, 2020 2:42:23 PM

; Paul Anderson: y
Deborah Kehoe: Charles Needham: bluedevinl5@Qmail.com: Lindsav McNeil: Josh Fiebina:
Noble: Jon Asiala: Shane Dillowav: Rob Bovnton: £iii

I !!!

; Lisa Tavlor: Kristina Olsen: Lois McManus: Charlie Olson:

; Ream. Amv: Tracv Welch

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you Zac and thank you to a great group of coaches for all of the patience around scheduling and

accommodating everyone that needed to use gym space. For the winter coaches that were still going, my heart goes

out to your teams for coming so close to a great finish. To the Spring Coaches, if you were like me we were going

to have one heck of a season with great senior leadership. I can’t begin to describe what this does to them. And it

figures that for the first time in years we have the weather for a full schedule. My best to you and your teams.

Stay well everyone and stay safe.

Nate

On Fri, Apr 3, 2020 at 1:01 PM Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaps.net> wrote:
It's official. We are done.

I am sad and a little bewildered as I read this and am immediately foiwarding to you, so I

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

EAST LANSiNG, Mich. - April 3 - The Michigan High School Athletic Association
has canceled the remainder of the 2019-20 Winter and Spring sports seasons, in



compliance with the Thursday (April 2) “state of disaster” directive by Gov. Gretchen
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

On Thu, Apr 2, 2020 at 1:33 PM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7R(g)tcaps.net> wrote:

Good afternoon everyone!

In case you have not heard yet, the Gov announced this morning, "in-person instruction for
pupils in kindergarten through grade 12 (‘‘K-12”) is suspended for the remainder of the 2019-
2020 school year, and school buildings used for the provision of K-12 education must remain



closed for the purpose of providing K-12 education in person for the remainder of the 2019-
2020 school year..." There is some language that "until social distancing restrictions are

;  ///fed, "which means if they are lifted, schools will not be required to return but could have that
option. While I am being cautiously optimistic, what that could mean is that the door is not
completely closed...

The MHSAA has said they, V/// announce no later than Friday (April 3) afternoon the status
,  : of its 2019-20 Winter and Spring seasons. We’re reviewing the governor’s announcement,

asking questions and will make a statement as we continue to digest this order. No further
comments will be available at this time. Updates will be posted as necessary."

I So what that means for us, is that we continue to wait and see for another day. We do know
that if the season is completely cancelled, coaches are still being paid, we are not collecting
any fees from students (and those that have paid will be refunded), and we will need to plan
for collecting any issued gear, closing out season info, etc.

' As we know more, 1 will keep you updated. Please feel free to give me a call if you need
anything or have any questions.

Stay healthy and safe!

Zac

On Mon, Mar 30, 2020 at 9:42 AM Zac Stevenson <stcvensozaf(/),tcaps.net> wrote:

Happy spring break!!??

Wliat a bizarre time we are experiencing. I hope everyone is well and finding

productive opportunities for yourself. Please make sure you arc all taking time to care for
yourself FIRST! If you are not good, you are not good to anyone else. Make yourself a priority for a
few minutes each day. We are in uncharted territory - there are no past practices for what we are
experiencing and so it is a good time to reach out to each other.

Personally, while office work and scheduling is continuing. I’ve also managed to enjoy
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
info: http://www.jongordon.com/resourccs

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



on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensozaigitcaDS.net>

; Brent McCall: tschmitttabrittenstudlos.com: Contact: itolfree99@amail.com: John Lober: Donald
Lukens: dudka@threadscuaomoear.com: Konrad Visser: donahevt@charter,net: Tonv Moreno:
Bivan Burns: Paul Anderson: Lisa Tavlor: kriai.cole@icloud.com: is; ol5oncharlie09@omail,com:

From;

To:

; bluedevinl5@Qmail.com: Lindsav McNeil: Nathan Aloer: Josh Fiebino: John
; lvnsev.roch@Qmail.com: Liberty:Bob Bovoton:Haddix:

Alex Swartout: Casev Schaub: brianQriffiths36@amail.com: alexchristen5en96@amail.com:
Darkernol9@Qmail.com: Pat McDonald:
McManus: Charlie Olson:

; Rob Bovnton: y

iL

; John Lober: Paul Anderson: Lisa TavIII lor: Kriaina Olsen:
; Lindsav McNeil:

; Ream. Amv: Tracv Welch

Re: Checking in!

Friday, April 3, 2020 1:01:42 PM

Subject:
Date:

It's official. We are done.

I am sad and a little bewildered as I read this and am immediately forwarding to you, so I have

not really had time to digest this. I know many of you will feel this and so will our kids.

Thank you for how wonderful and positive you have been with our kids and let's keep that
going! Positive messages, keep sending workouts, let's think about maybe hosting an event
when we are finally cleared to return. Maybe a track meet with all of the spring teams
followed by a slow pitch softball tournament for all spring kids and maybe a soccer tourney or
golf event.... just brainstorming.

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

boys ice hockey and boys swimming & diving tournaments amid COVID-19 concerns.

All activity In all sports was halted March 13. Spring sports to that point had begun

practice, but not competition.



The MHSAA’s Representative Councii approved during its Winter Meeting on March
27 a series of concepts for compieting the Winter tournaments and an abbreviated
Spring season, contingent on the lifting of a statewide quarantine. The closure of
school buildings into June made those possibilities void.

The MHSAA’s Executive Committee, comprised of officers of the larger Councii,
affirmed the decision today (April 3) to cancel the remainder of this school year’s
activities.

“We are heartbroken to not be able to provide these opportunities for Michigan’s
student-athletes, and especially seniors. We continue to hear from dozens asking us
to hold out hope. But safety always must come first, and Governor Whitmer is making
courageous decisions to safeguard the people of our state,” MHSAA Executive
Director Mark Uyl said. “We understand as much as anyone how much school sports
mean to athletes and their communities. We had ideas and hopes for finishing Winter
and Spring and helping bring some sort of normalcy after this long break. But this is
the correct decision, and we will play our part in bringing schools and communities
together again when the time is right.”

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

On Thu, Apr 2, 2020 at 1:33 PM Zac Stevenson <stevcnso/a@.tcaps.nct> wrote:

Good afternoon everyone!

In case you have not heard yet, the Gov announced this morning, "in-person instruction for
pupils in kindergarten through grade 12(“K-12”) is suspended for the remainder of the 2019-
2020 school year, and school buildings used for the provision of K-12 education must remain
closed for the purpose of providing K-12 education in person for the remainder of the 2019-2020
school year..." There is some language that "until social distancing restrictions are lifted," which
means if they are lifted, schools will not be required to return but could have that option. While I
am being cautiously optimistic, what that could mean is that the door is not completely closed...

The MHSAA has said they, "will announce no later than Friday (April 3) afternoon the status of
its 2019-20 Winter and Spring seasons. We’re reviewing the governor’s announcement, asking
questions and will make a statement as we continue to digest this order. No further comments
will be available at this time. Updates will be posted as necessary."

So what that means for us, is that we continue to wait and see for another day. We do know
that if the season is completely cancelled, coaches are still being paid, we are not collecting any
fees from students (and those that have paid will be refunded), and we will need to plan for



collecting any issued gear, closing out season info, etc.

As we know more, 1 will keep you updated. Please feel free to give me a call if you need
anything or have any questions.

Stay healthy and safe!

Zac

On Mon, Mar 30, 2020 at 9:42 AM Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@.tcaps.net> wrote:

Happy spring break!!??

What a bizarre time we are experiencing. I hope everyone is well and finding productive
opportunities for yourself. Please make sure you are all taking time to care for yourself FIRST! If
you are not good, you are not good to anyone else. Make yourself a priority for a few minutes each day.
We are in uncharted territory - there are no past practices for what we are experiencing and so it is a
good time to reach out to each other.

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
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Josh Fiebina on behalf of ]osh Fiebino <1fiebsintc@vahoQ.com>

Nate Aloer: Jon Asiala: John Haddix: Trov Noble: Douo Gle: Zac Stevenson: ieff.heethuis@iostens.com: Matt
Anderson:
Fieoel: Trevis Gillow: Scott Goodwin:
Meindertsma: Collin Reed: Dan Thorell: Tracv Welch: schuoarser@tcaps.net

Trojan Needing a Hug.

Friday, April 3, 2020 8:39:16 AM
imaae.ipa
ATT00002.txt

i; Matt Bourdo: Brian Brioos: Chad Dutmers:
!; Aaron Mansfield: MjJ

[L

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

I’m writing on behalf of a Trojan that could use some love. His name is AJ Finch. He’s a 7th grader at East Middle

School. AJ loves to play basketball more than anything. He just recently turned 13 years of age.

AJ is currently in Children’s Hospital in Grand Rapids with a brain tumor. AJ had lost the ability to communicate

and movement in an arm and hand. Surgery was required and the surgeon was able to remove approximately 10%

of the tumor - which was sent for biopsy. Post surgery, AJ did regain his speech and some movement. He’s starting

some rehab today as his family awaits the results from the biopsy.

With AJ’s fathers blessing, we decided to set up an Instagram account so we could all send AJ some love and

encouragement.

This is all we need. Direct Message a picture of yourself/player/team/child anything sports related to the Instagram

account (pointguard_aj). Then, the photo will be reposted on the page and AJ can see all of the photos of support.

Additionally, any way you are able to spread the word about the Instagram page pointguard_aj, whether it’s through

your social media page or other, would be great.

He’s a great kid, and only has contact with his direct family because of the CV. 1 can’t imagine what he and his

family are going through. Let’s remind him what an amazing community we are.

If you have any questions, please reach out.

Thanks.

Josh Fiebing
231-631-9289.



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaos.net>

Erin Peters

Tracy Welch: Jeff Heethuis: Julie Zrimec: Sarah West: Marct Mccoon; TCTroian Booster Bash: TC Central

; Steve Wade: Ruth OPDliaer: braund2003-ei@vahoo.com: rachel ion@sbcQlobal.net:
lisarobit@Qmail.com: Don Funk: mvlekeade6@Qmail.com: Kirsten Schmitt: Pat Mcdonald: Lois McManus:
Lacrossse - Liberty Provost: Brenda Daratv: TC United Lacrosse: Charley Needham: ndunwiddie@charter.net:
Softball - Nate Alaer: Josh Rebino: trovn@mvhonorbank.com: knoble@mhc.net: Shane Dillowav: Shane
Dillowav: John Lober:
rondaulatowski@vahoo.com: Melissa Willis: Michelle Turner: Volleyball - Jen Wrioht: Jili Auaer:
Katie Burnham: GuidQ.GoIdkuhle: Jen Sutton Bourdo: Girls Basketball - Grea Farmer: Jocelvn Bohrer: Jocelyn
Bohrer:
Vander Roest: Aloine Ski - Amv Kudarv: Amv Kudar/: Kvra Summers: Brvan Burns: Tom and Sheila Venhuizen:
seabasen@vahoo.com: Lisa Tavlor: Leisaupnorth; Eric Schuoars: Mark KIuq:
Fieoel: Mark Fieael: ieannamichalek@amail.com: Jen Wriaht: Bowling - Sharon Vreeland: Lauren Tondreau:
opplinaerru@tcaP5.net: Baseball - Pat McDonald: Girls Soccer - Charley Needham:

; KiEStenjJrosbv

Re: March Booster Meeting Meetings. BOOSTER UPDATE

Tuesday, March 24, 2020 1:24:30 PM

; vmkintc89@amail.com: Paul Anderson: mooreia@tcaps.net:1

; Sharon Vreeland: kevin westrick@exclte.com: Chris Givens: Dave Sommerfield: Jennifer

; Bovs Soccer - Mark

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

ThanJk you everyone for your work on this!!

On Tue, Mar 24, 2020 at 8:36 AM Erin Peters <ecpeterstc@yahoo.com> wrote:

Hello Everyone,

I hope this email finds everyone mentally and physically
healthy. Enjoying take-out, curb-side service, bonding
with family and video chatting with friends!
BOOSTER BASH UPDATE-
The baskets look AMAZING!

The raffle tickets are ready to GO!
We are working on a NEW DATE once schools get
back up and running
everyone without social distancing.

and can't wait to see

Attached below are the proposed March Meeting
minutes for review. We will see everyone at the May
Booster Meeting and watch for future email updates.

Happy Hand Washing.
Go Trojans!

Erin Peters



Secretary Athletic Booster Board

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
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John Lober on behalf of John Lober <loberio@Qmail.com>

Erin Peters

From:

To:

lis; Julie Zrimec: Sarah West: Mard Mccoon: TCTroian Booster Bash: IC
;; braund2003-ei@vahoo.com: rachel ion@sbcalobal.net:

!; Lois McManus:

Cc:
Central Boosters: Steve Wade:
li5arDbit@Qmail.com: Don Funk: mvlekeade6@Qmail.com: Kirsten Schmitt:
Lacrossse - Liberty Provost: Brenda Dararv: TC United Lacrosse: Charley Needham: ndunwiddie@charter.net:

; ShaneSoftball - Nate Alaer: Josh Fiebina: trovn@mvhonorbank.com: knoble@mhc.net:
Dillowav: Cedric Kraienka: vmkintc89@Qmail.com: Paul Anderson: mooreia@tcaDS,net:
rondaulatowski@vahoo.com:
Katie Burnham: Guido Goidkuhle:

Bohrer: Jen Dutmers: Sharon Vreeland: kevin westrick@excite,com_:
Vander Roest: Alpine Ski - Amv Kudarv: Amv Kudarv:

; Travis Schuba:
; Girls Basketball - Grea Farmer: Jocelvn Bohrer: Jocelvn

; Jennifer
; Tom and Sheila Venhuizen:

; Bovs Soccer - Mark
Fieoel: Mark Fieael: ieannamichalek@Qmail.com: Jen Wrioht: Bowling - Sharon Vreeland: Lauren Tondreau:
opplinaerru@tcaDS.net: Baseball - Pat McDonald: Girls Soccer - Charley Needham: John Lober: Paul Anderson:

illis: Michelle Turner: Volleyball ● Jen Wright: i

iIL iiyi

; u

j Kirsten Crosbv

Re: March Booster Meeting Meetings. BOOSTER UPDATE

Tuesday, March 24, 2020 8:39:20 AM

Subject:
Date:

Thanks for the update!
SURE MISS ALL THAT THE ATHLETIC PROGRAM HAS TO OFFER!
TAKE CARE ALL!!!!

John Lober

On Tue, Mar 24, 2020 at 8:36 AM Erin Peters <ecpeterstc(f^vahoo.com> wrote:

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



Erin Peters on behalf of Erin Peters <ecneterstc[SivahQO.CQm>From:

i; Jeff Heethuis: Julii ;; Mard Mccoon: TCTroian Booster Bash: IQ
[iger; braund2003-ei@vahoo,com; cachel ion^sbcQlobal.net:

I; Lois McManus: £riD

J!To:
Central Boosters:
lisarobitOamail.com: Don Funk: mvlekeade6@Qmail.com: Kirsten Schmitt:
Peters: Lacrossse - Liberty Provost: Brenda Dararv: TC United Lacrosse: Charley Needham:
ndunwiddie@charter.net: Softball - Nate Alaer: Josh Rebino: trovn@mvhonorbank,com: knoble@mhc.net: Shane
Dillowav: Shane Diltowav: John Lober: Cedric Kraienka: vmkrntc89@Qmail.com: Paul Anderson:
mooreia@tcaDS.net: rondaulatowski@vahQO.com: Melissa Willis: Michelle Turner: Volleyball - Jen Wright: 10!

; Girls Basketball - Grea Farmer:
; Sharon Vreeland: kevin we5trick@excite,com: Chris Givens: Dave

; Tom
and Sheila Venhuizen: seabasen@vahoo.com: Lisa Tavlor: Leisauonorth: Eric Schuaars: Mark Kluo: Jenn Strange:
Bovs Soccer - Mark Fieael: Mark Fieoel: ieannamichalek@amail.com: Jen Wriaht: Bowling - Sharon Vreeland:
Lauren Tondreau: 0DDlinaerru@tcaD5.net: Baseball  - Pat McDonald: Girls Soccer - Charley Needham; John Lober:
Paul Anderson: Stacv Dobreff: Kirsten Crosbv

; Katie Burnham: Guido Goidkuhle:
; Jocelvn Bohrer:

Sommerfield: Jennifer Vander Roest: Alpine Ski - Amv Kudarv: Amv Kudarv: Kvra Summers:

Auger:

Subject:
Date;

Attachments:

March Booster Meeting Meetings. BOOSTER UPDATE

Tuesday, March 24, 2020 8:36:09 AM
march booster mta.pdf

Hello Everyone5

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
We are working on a NEW DATE once schools get back
up and running
without social distancing.

and can't wait to see everyone

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



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer(Q)arandtraverse.ora>

Nathan Alaer

From:

To:

;; Dan Beamishi; Welch. Tracy; iiala; Josh Fiebina:Cc:

2020 TCC Softball

Sunday, March 15, 2020 7:53:27 PM

Subject!
Date:

Good eveningTrojan Families. It is with a troubled heart and mind that I look at the weather and a
program that I believe is the most talented I have seen since I have been with the TCC program and
realize that we cannot play ball. I feel a bit lost honestly and I am sure you do as well.

In my real job I am neck deep in discussing the community response to COVlD-19 but the 2020 TCC
softball season is always on my mind. As I speak with the various experts and community leaders I
remain hopeful that our community will do what is necessary to minimize the spread of this virus.
Please understand that the only effective way to prevent the spread is social separation. Hence, no

practice or games until at least April 6^^. The entire community needs to adhere to the social
separation for it to be effective.

I want to encourage you to take this to heart, not only to potentially save a season but to protect
your vulnerable loved ones. Think about your daily activities while you are out of school and
schedule in a way to minimize your social interactions. This is an unprecedented and rapidly
developing situation and I am hoping we all can do what we can to save any part of our season.

Go Trojans!

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

Do these things;
Wash Hands

Cover coughs and sneezes
Avoid touching your eyes, nose, and mouth
If you are sick, stay home



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaD5.net>

i; John Lober:
ue: Lindsay McNeil:

;; Paul Anderson
Jj jj

From:

;; Lois McManus: Charlie Olson:: LL
^loer: Josh Fiebino: John Haddix: Shane Dillowav;

;; Travis Schuba: Shane Miller: Ben Fischer:

To:

Bovnton: Chii
Jeff Rademacher: Tracv Welch

TJiet: John Lober: Donald; tschmitt@brittenstudio5.com: Contact: j
Lukens: cludka@threadscuaomaear.com: Konrad Visser: donahevt@charter.net: Tony Moreno; Qiad N.dttpn;
Paul Anderson: Lisa Tavlor: McManus. Lois: ol5oncharlie09@Qmail.com: Charles Needham:
bluedevinl5@Qmail.com: Lindsav McNeil: Nathan Aloer:
Shane Dillowav: Rob Bovnton: lvnsev.roch@amail.com: Liberty: Alex Swartout: Casev Schaub:
brianQriffiths36@amall.com: alexchriaensen96@amail.com: Darkemol9@amail.com

i^; Trov Noble: Lexie Mallerv●h

Cc:

:

Re: Spring update meeting
Friday, March 13, 2020 6:49:04 PM

Subject:
Date:

Thank you team for your time today and your work with our kids! I appreciate all you do!!

For those that may not have received it, today's TCAPS press release follows below and here
is a link to the MHSAA's press release, https://www.mhsaa.com/coronavirus

I will keep you updated as we learn more. Please feel free to contact me if you have any
questions!

Zac

TCAPS Families and Staff,

As we shared in an email communication earlier this morning, Governor Whitmer has
ordered all K-12 schools to close to help prevent the further spread of COVID-19 beginning
Monday, March 16, 2020, through Sunday, April 5, 2020. We would like to share the
following information below regarding delivery of instruction, events, and other services
available over the next three weeks.

Thank you to our families, students and staff for your understanding and patience as we
continue to work through the details of implementing an extended closure. We will keep you
updated as information becomes available. Please continue to check our TCAPS COVID-
19 website for updates and information: www.tcaps.net/covid-19.

Staff should also visit the district's For Staff webpage for staff-related updates and
information at www.tcaps.net/staff.

Learning Opportunities

Delivery methods for elementary and secondary students are described below and are
intended to enhance skills students have learned this year. Work selected is designed for
students to be able to complete with little to no adult support. Grades will not be collected
on this work.

● Elementary Schools - Packets have been developed that include five days’ worth
of relevant work in the area of language arts and mathematics. These packets will
be sent home with students on Friday, March 13th. individual teachers may be



sending some additional resources home as well.

● Secondary Schools - Students will be given access to assignments in the core
content areas of mathematics, language arts, science, and social studies. This will

be done using Google Classroom, a commonly used online tool in our district. An
email will be sent to students with the relevant Google Classroom access codes by
Monday, March 16th. Individual teachers can also tell students to stay tuned to
their own local Google Classrooms.

● NMC Students (Early College/Dual Enrollment) - Students enrolled in NMC
courses will have access to ZOOM to participate in college coursework throughout
the closure.

The district will communicate with families next week regarding plans for additional learning
materials and resources that may be available to students.

Cancellation of Events/Activities

While school is not in session, all events, activities, practices, etc. are canceled through
April 5th. As previously stated, ail out of district school-sponsored travel will be suspended
through April 30th, or until new guidance becomes available. This includes professional
conferences, academic activities requiring travel outside of the district, out of district field

trips, and non-MHSAA athletic events.

Child Care Services

All district buildings will be closed and services suspended for Monday, March 16th, and
Tuesday, March 17th, of next week. This includes all child care services. Fees will not be
assessed for children enrolled in tuition-based programs (preschool, extended day) during
the closure period. We are exploring what opportunities may exist to provide childcare after

March 17th, but cannot guarantee services will be available. The district will communicate
with families the afternoon of March 17th on whether services can be provided or not.

Meal Program

The district is currently evaluating what options may be available to continue food service
and expects to be able to offer breakfast and lunch to-go starting on Wednesday, March 18,
2020, through Thursday, March 26, 2020, at four locations. Additional information will be
shared as it becomes available.

2020-2021 Tuition-Based Preschool Registration

Online registration for next year’s preschool program will remain open for families.
Deadlines for turning in necessary documentation will be extended as necessary.

As our community takes steps along with the rest of the state and nation to slow the spread
of COVID-19, it is critical that we all do our part to ensure that the measures we are taking
have the greatest chance of success. To help, we are each asked to practice the social
distancing guidance from the CPC and to avoid unnecessary or large gatherings.



Thank you to our incredible team at TCAPS, to our parents, and our community. I am proud
of all that we have accomplished in a short time, and I am proud of all that we will

accomplish together to address this global health concern.

Sincerely,

Jim Pavelka

Interim Superintendent
Traverse City Area Public Schools

On Fri, Mar 13, 2020 at 9:21 AM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7arg)tcaps.nel> wrote:

Good morning coaches,

What an unprecedented time... We currently do not have specific information on what the
rest of the day looks like, let alone the next three weeks and beyond. Information is
updating hourly at this point.

Here's what we do know. School will end today and not resume until at least April 6th.

I anticipate that TCAPS will release information later today about buildings / calendars /
etc...

I anticipate the MHSAA will have more information later today about the status of winter
tournaments and spring sports.

At 2pm, we will have a stand up meeting opportunity for all coaches in the "track" room off
of the main gym. I hope to have more specific info from TCAPS and the MHSAA to share
with you at that point, but at the very least to talk about plans and contingencies.

At this point, I would plan on 3pm team meetings and maybe some "fun" practices as we
will likely be completely hands-off from our teams for the next tliree weeks

Please let me know if you are unable to attend at 2pm.

Hang in there!

Zac

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 2nd Vice-President
(231)933-6576(0)
(23!) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traver.se City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics

f: SA.' ● ●



Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 2nd Vice-President

(231)932-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Tmvej:se_City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter - < CHSAlhiei iL^^

Find us on Instagram - @.tccathletics



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaDS.net>
Pat McDonald: Joe Klioman:

From:
; Lois McManus: Charlie Olson:

; E2I2
; Liberty Provost: Casev Schaub: Ream. Amv: Travis Schuba: Shane Miller: Ben Fischer:

i!; Nate Aloer: Josh Fiebino: John Haddix: !l!
To:

j!
Boynton: Chij
Jeff Rademacher: Tracv Welch

; tschmitt(S)brittenstudios.com: Contact: itolfree@charteLnet: John Lober: Dpnald
Lukens: cludka@threadscustomQear.com: Konrad Visser: dQnahevt@charter.net: Tony Moreno: Chad Norton:

is; olsoncharlie09@Qmarl.com: Charles Needham:
bluedevinl5@Qmail.com: Lindsav McNeil: Nathaji_Alqer; Josh Elebing: John Haddix: Trov Noble: Lexie Mallerv:
Shane Dillowav: Rob Bovnton: lvnsev.roch@amail.com: Liberty: Alex Swartout: Casev Schaub:
brianariffiths36@qmail,com: alexchrlstensen96@Qmail.com: Darkernol9@amail.com

Spring update meeting
Friday, March 13, 2020 9:21:49 AM

; y

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning coaches,

What an unprecedented time... We currently do not have specific information on what the rest
of the day looks like, let alone the next three weeks and beyond. Infomiation is updating
hourly at this point.

Here's what we do know. School will end today and not resume until at least April 6th.

I anticipate that TCAPS will release information later today about buildings / calendars / etc...

1 anticipate the MHSAA will have more infonnation later today about the status of winter
tournaments and spring spoils.

At 2pm, we will have a stand up meeting opportunity for all coaches in the "track" room off of
the main gym. 1 hope to have more specific info from TCAPS and the MHSAA to share with

you at that point, but at the very least to talk about plans and contingencies.

At this point, I would plan on 3pm team meetings and maybe some "flin" practices as we will
likely be completely hands-off from our teams for the next three weeks

Please let me know if you are unable to attend at 2pm.

Hang in there!

Zac

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Allilelics
MIAAA 2nd Vice-President
(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccat1ilctics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High Schnol
Follow us on Twitter - . ;

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics



Nathan Alger on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer@orandtreverse.ora>

Nathan Alger: MASiala; Josh Ffel?ino;
Alexis Hamstra: Audrey Benedict: Heidi Walters: mckenziereedl6(M(a)Qmail.com: McKenzie Hurlev: russellscQ24@tcapsstudent.net:
searstav38@tcaDSStudent.net: Olivia fiebina: Anna Jackson: asialasii79@tcaDSStudent.nef. Lily grigg?; Qn(Jrga Rggn;
straubelmol22@tcaDsstudent.net: behlenes65@tcapsstudent.net: Amber Haddix: laurenlink710@qmaiLcQm:
frankeemma5Q@iclQud,com: iornssea99@tcapsstudent.net: corradoemm72@tcapsstudent.net: ulatowskmal98@tcapsstudent.net:
satocar81@tcapsstudent.net: ooodrichame27@tcaosstudenLnet: annaleaskl23@icloud.com: poortenakai01@tcaDsstudent.net:
heethuiscat34@tcapsstudent.net: nobletav36@tcapsstudent.net: shx.ish.ish@omail.com: andersonsav64@vahoo.com:
millerrQrl3@tcaDSStudentJiet: alvssabradt@Qmail.com: rveairl27@icloud.com: covertisall@tcaps5tudent.net:
Creatiyehomedesian@icloud.com: Chris Jotns: reddzl00100@aol.com:  Heidi Straubel: Nicole Benedict: russellandrea@amail,com:
Kathy Behler (k3thvbehler2@amail.coml: Rebecca Hamstra: Mimille51@aol.com: Sarah Franke: [Qgec@allegraaiCQm;
Erin Goodrich: Cbehler@me.com: Seanna lorns: cmandervill@vahoo.com: Amy Ream: liackson36l7: Bev Leask: Juanita Covert:
Christopher Corrado: Trov Noble: Ronda Ulatowski: Trisha Beamish: Tr3cvLindstrom@charterjKt: SRL123i^Chafter,net; J<^
Fjgbinfl; elink6n@amail.com: steDhanie3916@hotmail.com: Jon Asiala: Liz Briaas:
Christine Corrado: Matthewcorradol5@amail.com: John Poortenaa:
Sears: tim.
Douglas Covert: Reed. Collin: Mike Briaos: ii
Reed. Deborah: Garvbradt@sbcalobal.nef. James Russel: tulatQwski@meca.coop
Fwd: UPDATE: Governor Whitmer Announces Statewide Closure of All K-12 School Buildings
TTiursday, March 12, 2020 11:40:06 PM

; McKenzie Hurlev: Todd
; sra@torchlake.com: Amy Ream: satohockev@amail.com: Emv-Jo Heethuis:lii li! is

i; Lii

From:
To:
Bcc:

Subject:
Date:

Good evening,

We are in the process ofdetemiining what all of this means for our 2020 season. Please be patient while we work through the

impact ofCOVID 19. We will provide information as we have it. Practice tomorrow is on as scheduled, 3 to 5, but that is subject

to change. I will update you as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Nate

 Forwarded message
From: Brown, Melanie <BrownM82@michii';in.gov>
Date: Thu, Mar 12, 2020 at 11:17 PM
Subject: UPDATE: Governor Whitmer Announces Statewide Closure of All K-12 School Buildings
To: Brown, Melanie <BrownM82@inichigan.gov>

Governor Grctchen Whitmer Banner - hcadshot witli bridge graphic

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
March 12,2020

Contact: BrownT56@michiaan.gnv

Governor Whitmer Announces Statewide Closure of All K-12 School

Buildings
School building closures will last Monday, March 16 through Sunday, April 5

LANSING, Mich. -- Today, Governor Gretchen Whitmer announced that in order to slow the
spread of Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) In Michigan, she is ordering the closure of all K-12
school buildings, public, private, and boarding, to students starting Monday, March 16 until



Sunday, April 5. School buildings are scheduled to reopen on Monday, April 6.

As of tonight, the number of presumptive positive cases of COVID-19 in Michigan is 12.

“This is a necessary step to protect our kids, our families, and our overall public health,” said
Governor Whitmer. “I am working with partners across state government to ensure educators,
parents, and students have the support they need during this time, and to ensure our children who
rely on school for meals have access to food. I know this will be a tough time, but we’re doing this
to keep the most people we can safe. I urge everyone to make smart choices during this time and
to do everything they can to protect themselves and their families."

“Closing our K-12 school buildings is the responsible choice that will minimize the risk of exposure
for children, educators, and families and mitigate the spread of coronavirus,” said Michigan State
Superintendent Michael Rice. “The Department of Education will continue to work closely with
our partners in state government to help our students and educators in each school district get
through this time. This is about protecting the most people in Michigan.”

Governors across the country, including Mike DeWine (R-OH), Andy Beshear (D-KY), and Larry
Hogan (R-MD), have taken similar steps to close schools and ensure the protection of children and
families in their states.

“Closing our school buildings is the smart thing and the right thing to do for the public’s health,”
said Michigan Department of Health and Human Services Chief Deputy for Health and Chief
Medical Executive Dr. Joneigh Khaldun. “These actions will help mitigate the spread of COVID-
19 in Michigan. I will continue to work with Governor Whitmer and our four COVID-19 task forces
to ensure we protect our children, our families, and our communities.”

Patients with confirmed infection have reportedly had mild to severe respiratory illness with
symptoms of:

●  Fever

●  Cough

●  Shortness of breath

The best prevention for viruses, such as influenza, the common cold or COVID-19 is to:

● Wash your hands often with soap and warm water for 20 seconds. If not available, use hand
sanitizer.

●  Avoid touching your eyes, nose, or mouth with unwashed hands.

●  Cover your mouth and nose with a tissue or upper sleeve when coughing or sneezing.

●  Avoid contact with people who are sick.

●  if you are sick, stay home, and avoid contact with others.

Information around this outbreak is changing rapidly. The latest information is available at
Michigan.Qov/Coronavirus and CDC.gov/Coronavirus.

###



STAY CONNECTED:

mm

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

Do these things:
Wash Hands

Cover coughs and sneezes
Avoid touching your eyes, nose, and mouth
If you are sick, stay home



TCTroian Booster Bash on behalf ofTCTfoian Booster Bash <tctroianbash@amail.com>

Amv Ranger: Bohrer. Jocelvn: Bovs & Girls Tennis  - Shane Dillowav: Brenda Dararv: Bryan Burn_s; Carmen
Brings: Charley Needham: Chris Givens: Don Funk: Elizabeth Grassa: Eric Schuoars: Erin Peters; Erin Simon: Qids
Basketball - Grea Farmer: Girls Track - Paul Anderson: Guido aoidkuhle:
Jenn Strange: Jill Auoer: John Lober: Josh Fiebina: Katie Burnham: Kimberly Smith; Kirsten Schmitt: Kyra

Summers; Lacrossse - Liberty Provost: Lisa Tavlor: Mark Fieoel: Mark Kidd;
; Sharon Vreeland: Softball - Nate Aloer:

; Jen Wrioht: Jenn North:

; TBP Dave

From:

To:

; Trisha Short: Volleyball - Jen Wrioht: amv kudarv:I; TBP Steve Wade:
braund2Q03-ei(5)vahoo.com: dil!owavsh(QitcaDS.net: fieoelma@tcaos.net: ieannamichalek@amail.com:
ienvanderroest@amail.com: ils375@hotmail.com: kevin westrick@excite.com: knoble@mhc.net:
kudarvam@tcaD5.net: leisaupnorth: !isarobit@qmail.com: marcimccoon@live.com: mcmanu5lo@tcaDS.net:
mooreia@tcaDS.net: mvlekeade6@amail.com: ndunwiddie@charter.net:  rachel ion@5bcal0bal.net:
rQbinappleford@charter.net: rondaulatow5ki@vahoo.com: rraalt@hotmail.com: seabasen@vahoo.com:
tavlorli@tcaps.net: tmvenh@vahoo.com: trovn@mvhonorbank.com: vreelandsh@tcaps.net:
vkraienka@etnasupply.com: vmkintc89@amail.com

Heethuis. Jeff - Scholastic: Sarah West: TCCBPQStersmain@amail.com: Trocv Welch; Zac Stevenson

2020 Booster Bash POSTPONED

Cc:

Subject:
Date: Tbursday, March 12, 2020 4:53:30 PM

Dear Trojan Family, Friends & Fans:

The Traverse City Central Athletic Booster Board has been in communication

with TC Central Athletics throughout the last two days regarding the concerns

we are facing involving the COVID-19. Based on these conversations and the

recommendations of State Officials and the actions of the Michigan High School

Athletic Association, we are going to POSTPONE the 2020 Booster Bash that is

currently scheduled for this Saturday, March 14^^. We are working to establish

a new date and will share that with you accordingly once we have it. We

appreciate your support leading up to this event and hope we can count on it

once we have the new date.

Please share and pass along to anyone you know who planned to attend Bash. Once

again, we appreciate all your support leading up to this - We are hopeful to

have a new date established soon and carry this momentum into another great

Booster BashNI

Thanks -

TC Central Athletic Booster Board



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaeriaqrandtraverse.orq>
Jon Asiala
Welch. Tracy
Re: email removal
Tuesday, March 10, 2020 10:00:35 PM

From:
To;
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Jon-

I have removed Tony from the TCC email list and BAND. 1 cannot remove him from Final Forms but I have cc'd

Tracy as she has been great in removing people from Final Forms. Please express to him that 1 am sorry to hear that
Lily will not be playing. She is a great young lady and 1 appreciate the Jenkins involvement with our program over
the last few years.

Nate

On Tue, Mar 10, 2020 at 3:13 PM Jon Asiala <jon@hlutrans.com> wrote:

Nate,

Tony Jenkins asked if his email address can be removed from the list now that Lily has

decided not to play.

How does that work with BAND? I don’t think I can remove Lily from there. I don’t have

admin rights.

Os

Jon Asiala

Blue \VaturTrans]ioi1ation, Inc. (BUilrans. Inc.)

3055 Cass Rd. Ste. 101

Traverse City, MI 49684

(231) 933-8020 phone

(231) 933-8779 fax

(231) 632-0840 mobile

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aber <nalQer(a)arandtraverse.ora>

Jenee Asoer

Welch. Tracy

Re: Softbail/Jaylen Asper

Monday, March 9, 2020 3:55:45 PM

From:

To:

CC!

Subject:
Date:

Thank you for letting me know Jenee. 1 will ask to have your info removed from Final Forms.

On Mon, Mar 9, 2020 at 3:30 PM Jenee Asper <jenee3(?/)icloud.com> wrote:
Nate,

Jaylen Asper has decided not to play softball anymore. Please remove her from the list and
email. Thank you and have a great season!
Jenee Asper

Sent from my iPhone

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administi'ator
231-922-4780



TCTroian Booster Bash on behalf ofTCTroian Booster Bash <tctroianbash@Qmail.com>

Amv Ranger: Bohrer. Jocelvn: Bovs & Girls Tennis  - Shane Dillowav:
BriQQs: Charley Needham: Chris Givens: Don Funk: Elizabeth Grassa: Eric Schuoars; Erin Peteis; EtiH gimon; Sills
Basketball - Greo Farmer: Girls Track - Paul Anderson: Guido ooldkuhle: Jen Dutmers: Jen Wright: Jenn North:
Jenn Strange: Jill Auaer:
Summers: Lacrossse - Liberty Provost: Lisa Tavlor:
Michelle Turner: Pat Mcdonald: Rhonda Adams:
Sommerfield: TBP Steve Wade: Tracev Wittke: Travis Schuba: Trisha Short: Volleyball - Jen Wright: amv kudarv:
braund2003-ei(Q)vahoo.com: dillowavshOtcaos-net: fieaelma@tcaDS-net: ieannamichalek(3)omail.com:
ienvanderroest@gmail.com: ils375@hotmail.com: kevin westrick@excite,co.m: knoble@mhc.net:
kudarvam@tcaDs.net: leisaupnorth: lisarobit@omail.com: marcimccoon@live.com: mcmanuslo@tcaps.net:

mooreia@tcaps.net: myl£keade6@amail,CQm: ndunwiddie@_charter.net: rachel ion@sbcQlobai.net:
rQbinapDleford@charter.net: rondaulatowski@vahoo.com: rraalt@hotmail.com: seabasen@vahoo.com:
taylorli@tcapsjet: tmvenh@vahoo.com: trovn@mvhonorbank.com: vreeland_sti@tcaps.net:
vkraienka@etnasupplv.com: vmkintc89@omail.com

Heethuis. Jeff - Scholastic: Sarah West: TCCBoostersmain@omail.com: Tracv Welch: Zac Stevenson

Special Booster Meeting for Booster - TONIGHT

Monday, March 9, 2020 7:07:40 AM

■j Brvan Burns: Carmen

iebino: Katie Burnham: Kimberly Smith: Kirsten Schmitt: Kvra
; Mark Kluo: McManus. Lois: Melissa Willis:

; Softbail - Nate Aloer: Stacv Dobreff: TBP Dave
J!

From;
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Just a reminder that we are holding a special Booster Meeting
tonight, March 9, 2020 at 6pm in the Library.

This meeting will be dedicated solely to final Booster Bash preparations and provide committees
the opportunity to tend to any last minute details.

While we realize some coaches & parents may not be able to attend tonight because of post
season play, we ask that your program be represented in some capacity. The Meeting wi ll be
wrapped up no later than 7pm - so we can al l head over and cheer the Boys Basketball team on for
the remainder of their game! Go Trojans!

TCC Athletic Booster Board



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalQer@orancitraverse.orQ>

asialaion@Qmail.com: Josh Fiebina: John Haddix: Trov Noble

Welch. Tracv: Zac Stevenson

From:

To:

Cc:

; Amber Haddix: Amv Aloer: Amv Ream: Anna Jackson: Aubrey Haddix: Audrey Benedict: Ben
; Chris Jorns: Christine Corrado: Christopher Corrado: Dan Beamish: Emma

; Emma Crissinoer: Erin Goodrich: Gabby Haddix: Heather Asiaia: Heidi Straubei: Heidi Waiters: James
; Jim Waiters: John Haddix: John Poortenoa: Jon Asiaia: Josh Crissinoer:

; Lily Briggs: Lisa Poortenoa: Liz Brioos: Lori Jackson:
i; Matthew Benedict: McKenzie Huriey: Meianie Rolewski: Mike Briggs: Mollv

; Nicole Benedict: Olivia fiebina: Qndrea Ream: Pam Hamstra: Rachel Bianchard: Rebecca Hamstra:
; Ronda Ulatowski: 5ara Gray: Sarah Franke: Siiri Asiaia: Svdnev Affholder: Tavlor

Sears: Tim Sato: Tina Jackson: Todd Sears: Tonv Jenkins: Trade Sears: Trisha Beamish: Trov Noble: Walters.
Kim: Alexis Hamstra: mckenziereedl604@amail.com: McKenzie Hurlev: russelisco24@tcaDsstudent.net:
sear5tav38@tcaD55tudent.net: Olivia fiebina: asialasii79@tcapsstudent.net: saramcmenamin@hotmail.es: Qndrea
Ream: Averv Franke: straubelmol22@tcapsstudent.net: behleries65@tapsstudent.net:
Iaurenlink710@amail.com: ftankeemma50@tcloud.com: corradoemm72@tcapsstudent.net:
ulatowskmal98@tcapsstudent.net: satocar81@tcapsstudent.net: aoodrichame27@tcapsstudent.net:
ienkinslil 15@tcapsstudent.net: annaleaskl23@.idoud.com: DoortenQkai01@tcapsstudent.net:
heethuiscat34@tcapsstudent.net: nobletav36@tcapsstudent.net: shx.ish.ish@gmail.com:
andersonsav64@vahoo.com: asDeriavl6@tcapsstudent.net: milierrorl3@tcapsstudent.net:
aiv5sabradt@omaii.com: rveairi27@icloud.com: covertisall@tcapsstudent.net: Creativehomedesian@icioud.com:
reddzlQQ100@aoi.com: Nicoie Benedict: russellandrea@amaii.com: Kathv Behier fkathvbehler2@amail.com'):
Mimilie51@aoi.com: roaer@alieoratc.com: Cbehler@me.com: ienee3@charter.net: cmandervill@vahoo.com: Bev
Leask: corrado838@vahoo.com: Trov Nobie: Ronda Uiatowski: TracvLindstrom@charter.net:
SRL123@charter.net: elink611@omaH.com: 5tephanie3916@hotmail.com: Ben Jackson: Mark Hurlev:
briani2Q@live.com: Matthewcorradol5@gmail.com: Heethuis. Jeff: tim.ooodrich44@amaii.com:
sra@tQrchlake.com: Amv Ream: satQhockev@amaii.com: Emv-Jo Heethuis: Bethanv Dieleman: Douglas Covert:
Reed. Collin: tim.sato76@Qmail.com: ndieleman@fQxmQtors.com: rwream@charter.net:
Garvbradt@sbcglobal.net: Jenkins. Jiii: tui8towski@meca.cooD

First day of school starts tomorrow

Sunday, March 8, 2020 7:44:52 PM

Jackson: Bn iihardt: 1

Russel: Jennv Dvkstra:
jQsh_Fiebuig:
Maddv Aloer;

III

lin;

Bcc:

Subject:
Date:

First day of 2020 Season starts tomorrow.

We will meet at 4:45 in the hallway near tlie New Gym for roll and stretching.

Please check your emails for first week information. Stay tuned to BAND for day

to day changes until we can get outside.

THERE IS A STRONG CHANCE WE WILL DO SOME OUTDOOR

ACTIVITY. BE PREPARED FOR THAT. Always bring cleats and tennis shoes
for indoor and outdoor work.

We will be done at 7:15 tomoiTow.

For a RECAP: Below is the information I sent out previously about week one's
schedule.

Good afternoon everyone.

Believe it or not Softball season is upon us and officially starts Monday the 9th. I would first like to remind



everyone to be patient, flexible, and understanding as we get into the season as winter sports are wrapping up

(TCC will be hosting basketball the first week) and spring sports are gearing up so there are a lot of moving parts

and there will be changes. All changes in schedules will be delivered through the Band App that may be acquired

by clicking HERE if you don't have it yet.

The first week schedule is as follows:

Sunday- Dead week, no open gym.

Monday- 4:45 to 7:15. We will meet in the hallways by the new gym at 4:45. We will be in the Little and New

gyms from 5:15 to 7:15. Practice will be done at 7:15.

Tuesday- 6:30 to 8 in the little and new gym. We will have the New Gym from 5:30 to 8 so we may have

additional time for specialties work. We will let you know ASAP. Practice will be done at 8:00.

Wednesday- Big gym immediately after school. We will be in the big gym until 5:00. Practice will be done at 5.

We have the new gym from 5 to 6:45 so we may have additional time for specialties work. We will let you know
ASAP.

Thursday- 7:15 to 9. We will meet in the upstairs of the gym near the concession stands at 7:15. We have the new

gym from 6;00 to 8:45 so we may have additional time for specialties work.

Friday- Immediately after school in the Big Gym. We will be done at 5:00.

***You/your player will know if we want you to come in for the specialty work times. This will mostly be pitchers

and catchers but we may do infield work as well.

Other items:

Splitting the team into Varsity and Junior Varsity usually happens within three days of tryouts but that

may change due to the schedule we are faced with the first week.

Be prepared to be ready to practice at the times listed. That means be early to get ready before the start
times.

Bring all practice gear. Shoes, pants, mitts, bats, face masks, helmets, water bottles, etc. Put your name

on everything.

Weather permitting we will go outside. Bring appropriate attire.

We may have another parent meeting on Friday after practice.

You may contact me at any time. Best method is email but if you need you may call or text 231-342-6002.

More information will follow and 1 look forward to seeing you soon

Coach Alger

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer@Qrandtraverse.orQ>

Nathan Alaer: Welch. Tracv: Zac Stevenson

Audrey Benedict: Heidi Walters: Alexis Hamstra: mckenziereedl6Q4@Qmail.com: McKenzie Hurlev:
searstav38(5)tcaDsstudent.net: Olivia fiebina: asialasii79@tcaP5student.net: Lilv Briaas:
saramcmenamin@hotmail.es: Ondrea Ream: Averv Franke: straubelmol22@tcapsstudent.net:
behleries65@tcapsstudent.net: Amber Haddix: laurenlink71Q@amail.com: frankeemma5Q@icloud.com:
corradoemm72@tcapsstudent.net: ulatowskmal98@tcapsstudent.net: satocar81@tcaP5student.net:
Qoodrichame27@tcapsstudent.net: ienkinslill5@tcapsstudent.net: annaleaskl23@icloud.com:
DoortenQkai01@tcaps5tudent.net: heethuiscat34@tcapsstudent.net: nobletav36@tcapsstudent.net:

shx.ish.ish@amail.com: andersonsav64@vahoo.com; asperiavl6@tcapsstudent.net:
millorrorl3@twpg?tddgnt,net; alyg$abr?(lt<3)qm9il.cgfTi; rveairi27@icloud.com: covertisall@tcapsstudent.net:

i£t; Kathy Behler
fkathvbehler2@amail.coml: Rebecca Hamstra: Mimille51@aol.com: Sarah Franke: roaer@allearatc.com: Walters
Kim: Erin Goodrich: Cbehler@me.com: ienee3@charter.net: cmandervill@vahoo.com: Amv Ream: Bev Leask:
Juanita Covert: corrado838@vahoo.com:
TracvLindstrom@charter.net: SRL123@charter.net: Josh Fiebina: elink611@amail.com:
steDhanie3916@hotmail.com: Jon Asiala: Liz Briaas: Heather Asiala: Mark Hurlev: Christine Corrado:
briani20@live.com: Matthewcorradol5@Qmail.com: Tonv Jenkins: John Poortenoa: Matthew Benedict: Heethuis

; Todd Sears: tim.Qoodrich44@amail.com: Trade Sears: sra@torchlake.com: Amv Ream:
satohockev@Qmail.com: Emv-Jo Heethuis: Bethanv Dieleman: Douglas Covert: Reed. Collin: Mike Briaas:
tim.sato76@amail.com: Dan Beamish: Kristi Noble: ndieleman@foxmotors.com: Lisa Poortenoa:
rwream@charter.net: Reed. Deborah: Garvbradt@sbcalobal.net: Jenkins. Jill: tulatQwski@meca.coop

Minor correction

Friday, March 6, 2020 9:05:13 AM

Creativehomede5ian@icloud.com: reddzl0Q10Q@aol.com: Heidi Straubel: Ni

Ronda Ulatowski: Trisha Beamish:

Jeff:

From:

To:

Bcc:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning,

As a slight correction, we need to meet Monday in the hallways near the new gym, NOT upstairs in the big gym.

Thank you.

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



John Lober on behalf of John Lober <loberio@tcaDS.net>

Tracy Welch

Pat McDonald: Brent McCall fV Asst BaseballJ: Todd Schmitt: Joe Kliaman: Contact: Nate Aloer fSoftbalh: Nate
Alaer:
Shane Miller:

Re: CHS Gyms March 9-13; Spring Athlete Doors/Other Items

Friday, March 6, 2020 8:57:19 AM

=iebina: Jon Asiala: Trov fJV SBI Noble: Paul Anderson: Paul Anderson: Schuba. Trav

From:

TO!

Cc:
is:

; Patricia Bowen: Amv Ream: Heethuis: William Livinoston: BrumfieIJa: Zac Stevenson

Subject:
Date:

Got it, thanks!
THANKS FOR THE AWESOME PROACTIVE GAME PLAN ZAC and TRACEY!!!!!!!!!!!

John

On Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 12:42 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTiYg)tcaps.net> wrote:

Next week, as you know, we will be hosting many MHSAA Basketball games.
Here is the game plan for Spring Sports Teams using the gyms before, during
and after the games next week.

Please SHARE with your Student Athletes:

LOCKER ROOMS:

Large Sym Boys and Girls Locker Rooms will be used for Basketball
Teams/Games... and OFF LIMITS to spring athletes.
*Have athletes bring everything they need to practice/tryouts to leave in the
small/new gym areas.
We will have signs up to remind them.

PARKING;

We are asking spring coaches and athletes to park behind the school, behind
the music building and F lots for tryouts/practices.
*This will open up parking for spectators in the student/gym parking lot for
games.

MEETING <& STRETCHING:

If your tryout/practice begins after 4:00pm then we’d like you to meet your
team in the New Gym area (enter Training Room Door).
*You can stretch/warm up in the hallways by the Weight Room or C Atrium in
the school.
'*c'k
We do not want Spring Teams/athletes in the Big Gym area at all

during basketball warm ups/games.
***

They should ONLY be in the Riffle Room, Small/New Gyms or hallways by
the Weight Room/C Atrium

DOORS:

All spring sports athletes should ENTER and LEAVE through the Training
Room Doors for tryouts/practices. NO EXCEPTIONS!
*We will nfil let student athletes enter or leave through the west/east side
gym doors that go into the student parking lot.



**
We will have people working the doors by the Small/Big Gym to direct

traff ic during games.

Thank you for your help with this!!!

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
FinalForms: http.s://lravcrsecity-mi.finalforms.com/

II



Tracy Welch on behalf of Tracv Welch <WelchTr(5)tcaps.net>
Pat McDonald: Brent McCall (V Asst Basebain: Todd Schmitt: Joe Kliaman: £ontg£t; Ngfg Alggr (gpftb^H); tlalg
Aloer: ; Jon Asiala: Trov fJV SBJ Noble: John Lober: Paul Anderson: Paul Anderson:

From:
To:

Schuba. Travis: Shane Miller:

i; BrumfieIJa: Zac StevensonCC!

CHS Gyms March 9-13: Spring Athlete Doors/Other Items
Thursday, March 5, 2020 12:42:44 PM

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

PARKING:

We are asking spring coaches and athletes to park behind the school, behind the
music building and F lots for tryouts/practices.
*This will open up parking for spectators in the student/gym parking lot for
games.

MEETING & STRETCHING:

If your tryout/practice begins after 4:00pm then we'd like you to meet your
team in the New Gym area (enter Training Room Door).

*You can stretch/warm up in the hallways by the Weight Room or C Atrium in the
school.

We do not want Spring Teams/athletes in the Big Gym atrea at all
during basketball warm ups/games.

They should ONLY be in the Riffle Room, Small/New Gyms or hallways by the
Weight Room/C Atrium

DOORS:

All spring sports athletes should ENTER and LEAVE through the Training Room
Doors for tryouts/practices. NO EXCEPTIONS!
*We will oqI let student athletes enter or leave through the west/east side gym
doors that go into the student parking lot.
We will have people working the doors by the Small/Big Gym to direct traffic

during games.

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
FinalForms: hllps://lravcrsccitv-mi.rinalfoiTns.com

11



Nathan Alger on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer(a)arandtraverse.orQ>
nicholetaeDicspQrtsxQiTi
Welch. Tracy

Re: Epic Sports Tax Exemption Certificate Denied
Thursday, March 5, 2020 11:38:25 AM
TCAP5 Tax Exempt 2020.pdf

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Thank you Nicole,

In the event the decision is due to the expiration date I have attached a current statement. Would you please let me
know?

Thank you,

Nate

On Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 11:12 AM <nichole(g)epicspoils.com> wrote:
Unfortunately your tax exemption certificate has been denied.

Please contact nicholerg)epicsports.com for assistance with providing the necessary
exemption infonnation.

Reason for Denial: Please complete Vendor name & address and return in PDF format.
*Epic Sports *9750 E 53rd St. N *Bel Aire, KS 67226

Thank you,
Epic Sports

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalaer@arandttavorso.ora>
Welch. Tracy

Re: Epic Sports Tax Exemption Certificate Denied
Thursday, March 5, 2020 11:36:50 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you!

On Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 11:31 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:
attached

On Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 11:23 AM Nathan Alger <nalger@grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Good morning Tracy,

Can you help me get a new Tax Exempt form? I believe this was denied due to it showing a January 2020
expiration date.

Thank you.

Nate

 Forwarded message

From: <nichole(d)epicsporls.com>
Date: Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 11:12 AM

Subject: Epic Sports Tax Exemption Certificate Denied
To: <na]ger@grandtraveise.org>

Unfortunately your tax exemption certificate has been denied.

Please contact nichole@.epicsporis.com for assistance with providing the necessary
exemption information.

Reason for Denial: Please complete Vendor name & address and return in PDF fomiat.
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

lA/elchtr^tcQps net
Athletic Website: www.tccQthletics.net

FinalForms: https://traversecity-mi.flnalfonns.com/

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalaer@Qrandtraverse.orQ>
Welch. Tracy

Fwd: Epic Sports Tax Exemption Certificate Denied
Tfiursday, March 5, 2020 11:23:01 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning Tracy,

Can you help me get a new Tax Exempt form? 1 believe this was denied due to it showing a January 2020

expiration date.

Thank you.

Nate

 Forwarded message
From: <r)icholeft'/)epicsports.com>
Date: Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 11:12 AM

Subject: Epic Sports Tax Exemption Certificate Denied
To: <nalger('g).giandtraverse.org>

Unfortunately your tax exemption certificate has been denied.

Please contact nichole@,epicsports.corn for assistance with providing the necessaiy exemption
information.

Reason for Denial: Please complete Vendor name & address and return in PDF fonnat. *Epic
Sports *9750 E 53rd St N *Bel Aire, KS 67226

Thank you,
Epic Sports

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQgr@arandtraverse.orQ>
Nathan Aloer: Josh Fiebino: John Haddix: Jon Asiala
Zac Stevenson: Welch. Tracv

From:
To:
Cc:
Bcc: Audrey Benedict: H£ii

sear5tav38(Q)tcaDsstudent.net: Olivia fiebino: asialasii79(S)tcapsstudent.net: Lilv Brioos:
saramcmenamin(aihotmail.es: Ondrea Ream:
behleriesSSOtcapsstudent.net: Amber Haddi?(: Iaurenlink7l0@qmail.com: frankeemma50@icloud.com:
corradoemm72@tcaps5tudent.net: ulatowskmaJ9i@tcaDSStudent.net: satocar81@tcapsstudent.net:
aoodrichame27@tcapsstudent.net: ienkinslill5@tcapsstudent.net: annaleaskl23@icloud.com:
ooortenQkar01@tcapsstudent.net: heethutscat34@tcapsstudent.net: nobletav36@tcapsstudent.net:
shx,ish.ish@amail.com: andersonsav64@vahoo.com: a5Deriavl6@tcaP55tudent.net:
millerrorl3@tcaP55tudent.net: alvssabradt@omail.com: rveairl27@icloud.com; cov£rtisall@tcapsstudent.net:

;; Kathy Behler

i; mckenziereedl604@amail.com:

;; straubelmol22@tcap55tudent.net:

Creativehomede5ian@idoud.CQm: reddzlQ0100@aQl.com: Heidi Straubel: ̂
fkathvbehler2@amail.comJ:
Kim: Erii

i; Walters.
i; ienee3@charter.net: cmandervill@vahQO,com: Amy Ream: Bev Leask:

i; Ronda Ulatowski: Trisha Beamish:

i; Mimille51@aol.com: ;; £S

Juanita Covert: corrado838@vahoo.com:
TracvUndstrom@charter.net: SRL123@charter.net: Josh Fiebino: elink611@amail.com:
5teDhanie3916@hotmail.com:
brian120@live.com: MatthewcQrradol5@amail.com: Tonv Jenkins: John Poortenaa: Matthew Benedict: Heethuis
Jeff: McKenzie Hurlev: Todd Sears: tim.aoodrich44@amail.com: Trade Sears: sra@torchlake.com: Amv Ream:
satohockev@amail.com: Emv-Jo Heethuis: Bethanv Dieleman:
tim.sato76@omail.com: Dan Beamish: Kristi Noble: ndieleman@fQxmotors.com: Lisa Poortenaa:

; Garvbradt@5bcalobal.net: Jenkins. Jill: tulatowski@meca.CQOP

tala: Mark Hurlev: Christine Corrado:i; Li;

!in; Mike Brioos:

Subject:
Date:

First week Schedule

Wednesday, March 4, 2020 2:56:03 PM

Good afternoon everyone.

Believe it or not Softball season is upon us and officially starts Monday the 9th. 1 would first like to remind

everyone to be patient, flexible, and understanding as we get into the season as winter sports are wrapping up (TCC

will be hosting basketball the first week) and spring sports are gearing up so there are a lot of moving parts and there

will be changes. All changes in schedules will be delivered through the Band App that may be acquired by

clicking HERE if you don't have it yet.

The first week schedule is as follows:

Sunday- Dead week, no open gym.

Monday- 4:45 to 7:15. We will meet in the upstairs of the gym near the concession stands at 4:45. We will be in

the Little and New gyms from 5:15 to 7:15. Practice will be done at 7:15.

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

Other items;

Splitting the team into Varsity and Junior Varsity usually happens within three days of tryouts but that may

change due to the schedule we are faced with the first week.

Be prepared to be ready to practice at the times listed. That means be early to get ready before the start
times.

Bring all practice gear. Shoes, pants, mitts, bats, face masks, helmets, water bottles, etc. Put your name on

everything.

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



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalQerta)Qrandtraverse.org>
Welch. Tracy

Re: SOFTBALL Transportation Sheet - Invitation to edit
Wednesday, March 4, 2020 10:59:10 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you.

On Wed, Mar 4, 2020 at 10:56 AM Tracy Welch <WeIchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

That is your share of the bus... anything with a BB next to it means it has been
split with the baseball team.

On Wed, Mar 4, 2020 at 10:46 AM Nathan Alger <nalger@.grandtraverse.org> wrote:
We may have a question about the charter. Is that total $580 or our cost share?

On Tue, Mar 3, 2020 at 9:08 AM Tracy Welch (via Google Sheets)

noreply@google.com> wrote:

Tracy Welch has invited you to edit the following spreadsheet:

Ml SOFTBALL Transportation Sheet

Updated Softball Transportation Sheet.

Open in Sheets

<a href='’mailto:welchtr@tcapsstudent.net" style="color;inherit;text-
decoration:none">Tracy Weich</a> is outside your organization.

Google Sheets: Create and edit spreadsheets online.

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway. Mountain View, CA 94043, USA

You have received this email because someone shared a spreadsheet with

you from Google Sheets.

m

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic director -- Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax

231-933-6500 main office

vveLchtr@tcaps.net
Athletic Website: www.tccathletics.net

FinalForms: hUp.s://traversecity-mi.finalfoiTns com/

H

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer@Qrandtraverse.orQ>
Tracy Welch
Nate Aloer; John Haddix: Jon Asiala; Josh Rebino

Re: SOFTBALL Transportation Sheet - Invitation to edit
Wednesday, March 4, 2020 10:46:27 AM

From:
To:
CC!

Subject;
Date:

We may have a question about the charter. Is that total $580 or our cost share?

On Tue, Mar 3, 2020 at 9:08 AM Tracy Welch (via Google Sheets) <drive-shares-
noreply@.google.com> wrote:

Tracy Welch has invited you to edit the following spreadsheet;

SOFTBALL Transportation Sheet

Updated Softball Transportation Sheet.

Open in Sheets

I

<a href="mailto:welchtr@tcapsstudent.net" style="color:inherit;text-
decoration:none">Tracy Welch</a> is outside your organization.

Google Sheets: Create and edit spreadsheets online.

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA

You have received this email because someone shared a spreadsheet with you

from Google Sheets.

H

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer(ffiQrandtraverse,orQ>
Welch. Charies fMDOD
Chris Barsheff

Re: Jail SA Treatment Liquor Tax Approved
Tuesday, March 3,2020 7:56:57 AM

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Great news! Thank you Chuck.

On Mon, Mar 2, 2020 at 10:40 AM Welch, Charles (MDOC) <welchC3@rnichigan.gov>
wrote:

Just FYI, I had to call into the NMRE meeting this AM as I’m home with a sick kid.

But, the SUD Advisory board just approved CHS’ request for Liq Tax for SA counseling in
the GT jail was approved.

Goes to full board now but that is just usually a mbber stamp process.

Chuck

FS Charles S. Welch

Antrim, Grand Traverse and Leelanau Counties

328 Washington St.

Traverse City, Ml 49686

w_efchc3('g).michigan.gov

Office: (231)922-4381

Cell: (231)342-7400

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



TCTroian Booster Bash on behalf of TCTroian Booster Bash <tctroianbash(aQmail.com>

leisaupnorth: Tracev Wittke: ienvanderroest(5)amail.com: Michelle Turner: rroalt(S)hQtmall.com: Jill Auaer:

Kimberly Smith: Bohrer, Jocelvn: Rhonda Adams: Elizabeth Grassa: Kvra Summers: lisarobit@Qmail,CQm:
vkraienka@etnasuppJv..com: Erin Peters: Trisha Short: Stacv Dobreff: Amv Ranger:
Schuoars: mcmanus(o@tcaps.net: fieQelma(5)tcaP5.net: Mark Fieoel: Don Funk: Pat Mcdonald: Lacrossse - Liberty
Provost: Charley Needham: Softball - Nate Aloer: Josh Fleblno: Bovs & Girls Tennis - Shane Dillowav: John
Lober: Girls Track - Paul Anderson; TBP Dave^Sommerfield: Chris Givens: Girls Basketball - Greo Farmer: Travis
Schuba: Volleyball - Jen Wrioht: Jen Wriaht: rondaulatowski@vahoo.com: Melissa Willis: dillowavsh@tcaps.net:
Guido Qoidkuhle: Sharon Vreeland: amv kudarv: kudarvam@tcaDS.net: Erin Simon:
tavlorli@tcaDS-net: McManus. Lois: mooreia@tcaDS.net: vreelandsh@tcaps.net: ieannamichalek@amail.com:
Kirsten Schmitt: Brenda Dararv: mvlekeade6@qmail.com: rachel 1on@sbcqlobal.net: braund2003-
ei@vahoo.com: Katie Burnham: mardmccoon@live.com: TBP Steve Wade: robinaDDleford@charter.net: Jgn
Dutmers: ndunwiddie@charter.net: Mark Klua: il5375@hotmail.com: Jenn Strange: Jenn North:

kevin westrick@excite.com: vmkintc89@Qmail.com: tmvenh@vahoo.com: seaba5en@vahoo.com:
trovn@mvhonorbank.com: knoble@mhc.pet

Heethuis. Jeff - Scholastic: Sarah West: TCCBoostersmain@Qmail-com: StevePSPP; TraCY Welch

; Lisa Taylor: Ed£

March Meeting Dates - March 2nd & March 9th

Monday, February 24, 2020 9:42:55 PM
March 2020 Mta Aaenda.pdf

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Just a reminder that the March Booster Meeting has been moved up

to next Monday, March 2, 2020.

Due to Springs Sports starting the week of March 9th, a number of our Winter Teams continuing into

the Post-Season, it became necessary to move the March meeting up one week from March 9th to

March 2nd. Attached please find a proposed agenda for said meeting.

In addition, we will be holding one additional Booster Meeting next month to dedicate solely to final

Booster Bash preparations on March 9, 2020. Updated meeting schedule is as follows:

*March 2*^^ (S) 6:00 (TCC Library) - Regular March Booster Meeting

*March 9^^ (S) 6:00 {Location TBD) - Final Booster Bash Planning &

FINAL Booster Bash Turn In

We urge everyone to attend both meetings, if possible, so that we can tend to regular Booster items

(such as Booster Board nominations, team grant awards, AD updates, etc.) and to make sure all is in

order for Booster Bash. We realize some coaches may not be able to attend the March 9th meeting,

so it will be imperative to have a Parent Rep in attendance.

Thanks again for your understanding and flexibility...

TCC Athletic Booster Board



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer(S)Qrandtraverse.orQ>

Welch. Tracy

Schedule

Friday, February 14, 2020 9:54:05 AM

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning Tracy,

For softball only, my notes say

Tuesday we have the new gym from 5:30 to 8.

Thursday the new gym from 6:00 to 8:45 and the little gym from 7:30 to 9.

Thank you for sending this out.

Happy Valentine's Day!

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalQer@Qrandtraverse.ora>From:
Sarah West
Softball - Nate Alger; Amv Alaer: Tracv Welch

Re; [cshstaff] [tcapsstaff] READ; Purchasing and Business Office Information -19/20
Tliursday, February 13, 2020 7:17:22 PM
imaoe.pno

To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

I have not used the pcard for this fundraiser and don't intend to. Thank you for all of the guidance and responses.

Nate

On Thu, Feb 13, 2020 at 12:38 PM Sarah West <tcchoostertreasiirer(?/)ginail.com> wrote:

Nate -

Tracy said she'd said later but was in the middle of a project so couldn't but confiraied fundraisers
can't go on a TCAPS card. I did find this email from 9/17 talking about the TCAPS cards.
Fundraisers would fall under the same guidelines as banquets which are not allowed.

If you've used the TCAPS card for unapproved items you will need to write a check to TCAPS
for that amount then submit a request to the boosters for reimbursement, (several coaches have
had issues with receipts not being approved lately which is what made me think to mention it to
you.

Tracy -1 think this covers it for now so no need to send unless I missed something.

Sarah

 Forwarded message
From: Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net>
Date: Tue, Sep 17, 2019 at 3:31 PM
Subject: Fwd: [cshstaff] [tcapsstaff] READ: Purchasing and Business Office Information - 19/20
To:

Cc: Zac Stevenson <stevcnsoza@tcaps.net>. Sarah West <tccbooslcrlrcasurcrf(r/)gmail.com>.
Heethuis <jeff.heethuis@jostens.cQm>. TCTrojan Booster Bash <tcirojanbash@gmail.com>

Please see the email below from Cinday Farah regarding updated guidelines for

using TCAPS Credit Cards. Please look at the changes and Frequently Asked
Questions:



Questions and Answers

●  Can i purchase food for my staff?

0 Yes, only if the food was purchased in conjunction with professional development,

o  Food for staff appreciation, birthdays, holidays, etc. is not allowable

●  Can 1 purchase food for students during an educational activity?

o Yes. if you indicate what type of learning and/or professional development took place.

●  Can I purchase staff/volunteer gifts and/or gift cards?
0 No

● Can I purchase gifts and/or gift cards for student recognition/incentives?
0 No

● Can 1 reward staff, volunteers, and/or students with a pizza party, ice cream social, or like event?
o No

● Can I purchase spirit wear for my staff and/or students?

0 Yes - If the expense is reasonable and if its required to wear for specific events (ie: uniform)
● Can I send flowers?

0 No

● Can I rent water coolers (ie: McCardel Culligan)?
0 No

● Can I purchase clothing, boots, hygiene products, etc. for needy students?
o Yes

● Can I buy public transportation passes for needy students?
o Yes

●  Can Honor Society collect funds to donate for hurricane relief efforts?

o Yes - if ALL the funds collected for that specific purpose are donated

●  Can! host a spaghetti dinner (or like event) to raise funds for a family that experienced a traumatic event?
0 No

If you have any questions about this or any upcoming charges you might make on
your TCAPS Credit Card - please reach out to Zac and myself and we will ask the
business office for clarification.

Biggest Changes:
- Cannot use TCAPS Card or Activity Account for Volunteer Gift Cards. You will
have to work with Sarah and the Boosters to purchase these for your
volunteers/booster boards.
- Team Food will need to be associated with an event in your program such as a
game/meet. Please just put Team Meal on receipts.
- Coaches cannot buy food as a reward unless you use your own personal card and
then are reimbursed by Boosters (ie: your team helped out all week at an event and
now you want to buy them breakfast as a treat, or they won a big game and you
want to bring donuts to practice the next day).
- Flowers cannot be bought or sent... please work with Sarah and Boosters if you
need to send flowers.

- Banquets cannot be paid for with your TCAPS Card. You will have to plan ahead to
pay with Boosters or be invoiced by the venue.

Please note these changes may require teams to really think ahead and plan for
upcoming events not covered by TCAPS and will need to be done with Sarah and the
Boosters Board.

THANK YOUI



 Forwarded message
From: Cynthia Farah <FarahCy@tcaps.net>
Date: Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 4:41 PM
Subject: [cshstaff] [tcapsstaff] READ: Purchasing and Business Office Information -19/20
To: Cynthia Farah <FarahCy@tcaps.net>

Welcome Back!!

Included are several documents/links that we hope will support your Purchasing and
Business Office needs for the 19/20 school year.

NEW Accounting Standard (GASB 841 Q&A
Guidelines for Collecting and Submitting Funds for Deposit

Purchasing Instructions and Procedures
Request for Payment Form
Conference/Travel Expense Form

Michigan Tax Exempt Certificate
The link to download the mileage chart and worksheet is found here

All of the documents will be available on the TCAPS website under Staff - Common

Forms or Staff - Protocols/SOP's beginning Monday, 9/16/19. However, as a
suggestion, you also save this email in a folder for easy access as well.

We look forward to working with you all again this year! Please know that we are always

available to answer any questions or concerns you may have regarding the information
included.

Best Regards.

Cindy Farah

Purchasing Coordinator
Traverse City Area Public Schools
412 Webster St.
Traverse City, MI 49686
231-933-1728
farahcy@tcaps.net

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax

231-933-6500 main office



weichtr@tcaps.net
Check out our NEW Athletic Website: www.tccothletics.net

FinalForms Registration Website: https://traversecity-mi.finalforms.com/

B

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalQen3iarandtraverse.ora>
Welch. Tracy

From:
To:

;; Nate Aloer
Re; TCAPS Credit Card Reminders

Tliursday, February 13, 2020 7:07:20 PM

CC!

Subject:
Date:

Thank youTracy!

On Thu, Feb 13, 2020 at 12:45 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net>  wrote:

Here is one note I sent regarding the process of labeling your receipts to
TCAPS. I' 11 send the other guidelines soon.

Thanks,

Tracy

 Forwarded message
From: Tracy Welch <WeichTr@tcaps.nct>
Date: Thu, Jan 30, 2020 at 1:08 PM
Subject: TCAPS Credit Card Reminders
To:

Cc: Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaps.net>

Dawn from Accounting shared some tips/reminders for using our TCAPS
Credit Cards for athletics:

Field trips: For Athletics - AWAY GAMES/MEETS
Elem Level: "Field trip, Gallagher's Market, 1st grade"
MS/FIS Level: "Field trip, Dennos Museum, 8th grade" OR SPORTS:
"Away Game/Meet, City/Team, Sport" example: "Away Game Hotel Rooms
@ Houghton, Hockey"

Purchasing food for the classroom (example): "Sensory, taste testing-
preschool" - the purchase needs to tie it back to instruction and the learning
event that occurred example: "Away Game Food for Team @ Alpena,
Hockey"

Purchasing food for staff PD: Attach an agenda along with the food receipt
and/or include a list of recipients (all grade levels/schools) example:
"Coach PD, Attach Agenda, Food Receipt, List Coaches Attended, Sport"

Staff attending conferences must abide by the district standard of not
exceeding $30/day nor tipping over 20% - please reference name of
conference on all conference receipt

Please do not use abbreviations for conference/events on receipts to avoid
the purchase being "GASB flagged" and for auditing purposes

Receipts must not reflect purchases made for incentive/gifts/classroom



parties

- Make sure they write the sport they are coaching and tie team/student athletes to
their purchases (team food, team travel, etc). If purchases refer to more than one
coach, they need to write that coaches name on receipt(s) as well (Conference
Hotels and Food).

Thank you Coaches!

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

FinalFonns: https://ti-aversecitv-mi.finalfbrms.com/

!

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

FinalForms: https://traversecily-mi.finalibrms.com/



Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalQer(a:Qrandtraverse.oro>

John Lober

Pat McDonald: Tracv Welch: Paul Anderson: Schuba. Travis: Zac Stevenson

Re: 3:15pm Meeting - Gym Schedule in Conf Rm A/B

Tbursday, February 13, 2020 1:37:07 PM

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

1 will be there. I have to be at a meeting in the south county at 4:30

On Thu, Feb 13, 2020 at 1:09 PM John Lober <loberjo@tcaps.net> wrote:
I'll be there as well.

On Thu, Feb 13, 2020 at 9:32 AM Pat McDonald <mcdonaldpa@tcaps.net> wrote:
ITl be there.

On Thu, Feb 13, 2020 at 9:00 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:
Just a reminder that we will be in the Conference Room across the hall

from the athletic office today at 3:15pm for our gym scheduling meeting.
Thanks!

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Director ~ Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax

231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tCQps.aet
Athletic Website: www tccQthletics.net

FinalFomis: htlps://travcrsccily-mi.i'inalforms.com/

11

I

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



John Lober on behalf of John Lober <lQber1o(Q)tcaps.net>

Pat McDonald

Tracy Welch: NateAloer fSoftballJ: Paul Anderson: Schuba. Travis: Zac Stevenson

Re: 3:15pm Meeting - Gym Schedule in Conf Rm A/B

Thursday, February 13, 2020 1:09:03 PM

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

I'll be there as well.

On Thu, Feb 13, 2020 at 9:32 AM Pat McDonald <mcdonaldpa@tcaps.net> wrote:
ITl be there.

On Thu, Feb 13, 2020 at 9:00 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@.tcaps.net>  wrote:
Just a reminder that we will be in the Conference Room across the hal l from

the athletic office today at 3:15pm for our gym scheduling meeting. Thanks!

Tracy Welch
Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Director Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office

welchtrl^tcQps.net
Athletic Website: www.tccQthletics.net

FinalForms: hups://lraversecity-mi.nna]forms.coin/

H



Sarah West on behalf of Sarah West <tccboostertreasurer@Qmail,com>

Softball - Nate Alger: Nathan Alaer: Amy Aloer

Tracv_Welcb

Fwd: [cshstaff] [tcapsstaff] READ: Purchasing and Business Office Information -19/20

Thursday, February 13, 2020 12:38:46 PM
ImaQe.pno

From;

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Nate -

Tracy said she'd said later but was in the middle of a project so couldn't but confirmed fundraisers
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

 Forwarded message -
From: Tracy Welch <Welclfrr@.tcaps.nct>
Date: Tue, Sep 17,2019 at 3:31 PM
Subject: Fwd: [cshstaff] [tcapsstaff] READ: Purchasing and Business Office Information - 19/20
To:

Cc: Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@.tcaps.net>. Sarah West <tccbooster(reasurer@gmail.com>.
Heethuis <jerfheethuis@joslens.com>. TCTrojan Booster Bash <lctrojanbash@.gmaiI.com>

Please see the email below from Cinday Farah regarding updated guidelines for

using TCAPS Credit Cards. Please look at the changes and Frequently Asked

Questions:



Questions and Answers

●  Can I purchase food for my staff?

0 Yes, only if the food was purchased in conjunction with professional development,
o Food for staff appreciation, birthdays, holidays, etc. is not allowable

●  Can I purchase food for students during an educational activity?
o Yes, if you indicate what type of learning and/or professional development took place.

● Can I purchase staff/volunteer gifts and/or gift cards?
o No

● Can I purchase gifts and/or gift cards for student recognition/incentives?
o No

● Can I reward staff, volunteers, and/or students with a pizza party, ice cream social, or like event?
o No

● Can I purchase spirit wear for my staff and/or students?
0 Yes - If the expense is reasonable and if its required to wear for specific events (ie; uniform)

t  Can ! send flowers?
o No

● Can I rent water coolers (ie: McCardel Culligan)?
o No

●  Can I purchase clothing, boots, hygiene products, etc. for needy students?
o Yes

●  Can I buy public transportation passes for needy students?
o Yes

● Can Honor Society collect funds to donate for hurricane relief efforts?
0 Yes - if ALL the funds collected for that specific purpose are donated

●  Can I host a spaghetti dinner (or like event) to raise funds for a family that experienced a traumatic event?
o No

If you have any questions about this or any upcoming charges you might make on
your TCAP5 Credit Card - please reach out to Zac and myself and we will ask the
business off ice for clarification.

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
need to send f lowers.

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

THANK YOU!



 — Forwarded message
From: Cynthia Farah <FaraliCy@tcaps.net>
Date: Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 4:41 PM
Subject: [cshstaff] [tcapsstaff] READ: Purchasing and Business Office Information - 19/20
To: Cynthia Farah <FarahCy@,tcaps.net>

Welcome Back!!

Included are several documents/links that we hope will support your Purchasing and

Business Office needs for the 19/20 school year.

NEW Accounting Standard (GASB 84) Q&A
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

Forms or Staff- Protocols/SOP's beginning Monday, 9/16/19. However, as a

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

Best Regards

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
Check out our NEW Athletic Website: www.tccathletics.net

FinalFornis Registration Website: https://traversecity-mi.finalfonTis.com/



Sarah West on behalf of Sarah West <tccboostertreasurer(aiQmail.com>

Tracy Welch: Nathan Alaer: Softball - Nate Aloer

TCAPS cards

Thursday, February 13, 2020 12:08:18 PM

From:

TO!

Subject:
Date:

Tracy -

Can you send me the rules again or send to Nate and I (I've copied him on this email). I
believe I’m correct that his TCAPS card can't be used for the fiindraiser at the Park Place this

weekend. True? Or is that a qualified expense through TCAPS?

Could you post the rules in the Coaches Comer also if they aren't there already.

Thanks!
Sarah



Ertn Peters on behalf of Erin Peters <ecoeterstc(5)vahoo.com>From:

lisarobit(5iQmal[.com: kevin westrick@excite.com: vmkintc89@Qmail.com: ndunwiddie@charter.net: Tom and
Sheila Venhuizen: seabasen@vahoo.com:
trovn@mvhonorbank.com: Jenn Strange: Michelle Turner: Dave Sommerfield: Stacv Dobreff:
Sutton Bourdo: Jen Wright; Jennifer Vender Roest: Mark Klua: Steve Wade: kudat\am@tcaDS.net: Mark Fleael;
Lisa Tavlor: Zach Hankins: Jeff ● Scholastic Heethuis: TCTroian Booster Bash: Sarah West: Marci Mccoon: Zac
Stevenson: Tracv Welch: Alisha Baker: Eri
mooreia@tcaDs.net: rondaulatowski@vahoo.com: Melissa Willis: Shane Dillowav: Shane Dillowav: Volleyball - Jen
Wrioht: Travis Schuba: Guido Goidkuhle: Josh Burnham: Girls Basketball - Grea Farmer: Sharon Vreeland: Chris
Givens: Kvra Summers: Paul Anderson: Ruth OPDlioer: braund2QQ3-ei@vahoo.com: rachel ion@sbcalobal.net:
Don Funk: mvlekeade6@amail.com: Pat McDonald: Lacrossse - Liberty Provost: tculacrossel8@amail.com: J£

; Sam
met; vreelandsh@tcaps.net: andersonpa@tcaDS.net;

; Jocelvn Bohrer: ; knoble@mhc.net:

Ji£t; Julie Zrimec: fieQelma@tcaps.net:

United Lacrosse: Charley Needham: Softball - Nate Aloer: Andrea Lord:
Schmitt: ieannamichalek@Qmail.com:

To:

lober1o@tcaDs.net

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Draft For Approval - TCC Athletic Booster Meeting Minutes Jan. 2020

Tuesday, February 11, 2020 7:52:08 PM
revised draft for approal Jan. minutes.Ddf

Below is the link for the Draft minutes for approval from
the January Booster meeting.
Go Trojans!
Erin Peters

Secretary



TCTroian Booster Bash on behalf of TCTroian Booster Bash <tctroianbash(5)Qmail,com>From:
leisaupnorth: Tracev Wittke: ienvanderroest^amail.com: Michelle Turner: rraalt@hotmail.com: Jill Auaer:
Kimberly Smith: Bohrer, Jocelvn: Rhonda Adams: Elizabeth Grassa: Kvra Summers: lisarobit@amail.com:
vkraienka@etnasupplv.com: Erin Peters: Trisha Short: Stacv Dobreff: Amy Ranger; grygn Bpms; Li$a Taylpr; Erie
Schuaars: mcmanuslo@tcaps.net: fieaelma@tcaps.net: Mark Fieael: Don Funk: Pat Mcdonald: Lacrossse - Liberty
Provost: Charley Needham: Softball - Nate Alaer: Josh Fiebina: Bovs & Girls Tennis - Shane Dillowav: John
Lober: Girls Track - Paul Anderson: TBP Dave^ommerfield: Chris Givens: Girls Basketball - Grea Farmer: Travis
Schuba: Volleyball - Jen Wright: Jen Wrioht: rondaulatowski@vahoo.com: illis: dillowav5h@tcaDS.net:

To:

; Sharon Vreeland: amv kudarv: kudarvam@tcaps.net: Erin Simon: Carmen3rLq.qs: Aligha Baker;
Jmt; McManus. Lois: moore1a@tcaDS.net: vreelandsh@tcaps.net:

Qivensch@tcaP5.net: robinappleford@charter.net: Ruth Pppliaer: opolinaerru@tcaps.net:
McDonald: provostli@tcaps.net: needhamch@tcaps.net: alQerna@tcaps.net:
andersonpa@tcaps.net
Heethuis. Jeff - Scholastic: Sarah West: iiliaauQer@amail.com: TCCBoostersmain@Qmail.com: Zac Stevenson:
Traev Welch

Booster Bash Update - Incentive Tickets & Future Deadlines/Important Info
Tuesday, February 11, 2020 6:07:01 PM

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

THANK YOU to the following programs who met the Incentive Deadline and earned 2

complimentary tickets to this year's Booster Bash:

Alpine Ski
Baseball

Boys Basketball
Football
LaCrosse

Boys Soccer
Girls Soccer

Boys Tennis
Girls Tennis

Boys Track & Field
Volleyball

Nice job! If your team earned the complimentary tickets, please reply to this email with the
names of whom will receive your 2 tickets and how you would like to pick them up. I can
either leave them in your mailbox in the Coaches' Room before Bash or they can be picked up
at Check In at Bash. **A few programs gave me names already, but I just need to coordinate
getting them to you so please be sure to reply hereto.

(If you think your program met the deadlines and it was not mentioned, please contact me
right away so we can try to resolve.)

VIP TABLES: We still have VIP Tables available, but they are first come, first served. The
sooner the table is reserved/paid for, the closer you are to the action!

TEAM BASKETS: Once again, our teams are coming through with some absolutely
amazing Team Baskets, and we cannot wait to start unveiling them! Please stay tuned to the
TCC Athletic Boosters Facebook page for basket updates and be sure to share on your teams'
own Facebook pages and with all your friends!! If you still need to turn in your basket and/or
itemized list, contact Jill Auger riillaaugeiYdJgmail.comV

FINAL DEADLINE: Please remember the Final Deadline to turn everything in is MARCH
2, 2020. ALL tickets, funds, sponsorships and baskets must be turned in by this date.

ENTERTAINMENT UPDATE: We are excited to announce that DJ Sweet & Lo will be



spinning the Motown and Detroit-related tunes at this year's Bash! Get ready to get down in
the 313!

NEXT BOOSTER MEETING: PLEASE be sure that your calendars are marked for the next
Booster meeting on Monday, March 9th at 6:00pm! This will be our last opportunity to
prepare as a group and take care of any last minute issues for Booster Bash.
**In addition, we will begin taking nominations for Board member candidates! Final
nominations and voting for next year's Board members will take place at the final Booster
meeting of this school year on May 4th.

Thanks again for everyone's ongoing support and participation! We are looking forward to
another great Booster Bash!

Go Trojans!
Julie Zrimec
Co-President / Booster Bash Coordinator
TCC Athletic Boosters



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalQer@arandtraverse,ora>

Welch. Tracy

Zac Stevenson

Re: Ttils Saturday's Trivia Night

Monday, February 10, 2020 9:04:01 AM

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Sure! Thank you.

On Mon, Feb 10, 2020 at 8:59 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@.tcaps.net>  wrote:

Would you like me to forward your message to all our Head Coaches?

It sounds fun but I'll be out of town at our cottage with family :-)

Tracy

On Mon, Feb 10, 2020 at 8:55 AM Nathan Alger <nalger@,grandtraverse.org> wrote:

Good morning Zac and Tracy,

This Saturday is TCC Softball's fundraising event, Trivia Night. We have 25 teams scheduled to play (approx

200 people so far) with music, pizza, a bar, [rozes, raffle, and silent auction items on hand. The event is at the

Park Place convention center. We have a couple of tables that have been sponsored without a team. Coaches

and I spoke yesterday about how it would be nice to see staff, other coaches, or booster rep attend, if you or

know of someone that would like to put a team of  8 together I would offer a sponsored table so there would not
be a cost for the team.

it's a great time and a fun event. Please let me know if someone would like to take me up on the offer.

Nate

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator

231-922-4780

Tracy Welch
Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Director -- Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tCQps.net
Athletic Website: www.tccothletics.net

FinalForms: hUps://lraversecity-mi.finalfonns.com/



H

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaerta)Qrandtraverse.orQ>

i; Welch. Tracv
This Saturday's Trivia Night
Monday, February 10, 2020 8:55:41 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning Zac and Tracy,

This Saturday is TCC Softball's fundraising event, Trivia Night. We have 25 teams scheduled to play (approx 200

people so far) with music, pizza, a bar, [rozes, raffle, and silent auction items on hand. The event is at the Park

Place convention center. We have a couple of tables that have been sponsored without a team. Coaches and I

spoke yesterday about how it would be nice to see staff, other coaches, or booster rep attend, if you or know of

someone that would like to put a team of 8 together I would offer a sponsored table so there would not be a cost for
the team.

it's a great time and a fun event. Please let me know if someone would like to take me up on the offer.

Nate

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalQcr(Q)Qrandtraverse.ora>

Mike BrlQQs: Sarah West: Welch. Tracv

I have heard the check was dropped at my office. Thank you all for the help.

Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:18:41 PM

From;

To:

Subject:
Date:

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Aloer oh behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalner(n*flranc1travgrse.oro>

Welch. Tracy
Sarah West

Re: Sponsorship check
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:24:33 PM

From:
To;
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you. 1 have sent Jen an email.

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 12:15 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

Jen Vender Roest is a Hockey Booster Rep

cell phone: 231-357-1626

email: jenvanderroest@omail.com

I hope that helps!

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 12:08 PM Nathan Alger <nalger@grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Good afternoon,

I am hoping for some help here. Bouma sent a check that was intended for Softball Tivia sponsorship and apparently it
was sent to Jen VanderRoest at

7305 Westwind Rd in Traverse City. I don’t recognize the name but Mike's email says it went to Hockey. Can
you help me track it down or provide me contact infonnation for Jen?

Thank you,

Nate

 Forwarded message

From: Mike Briggs <iribriggs@boiimncorp.com>
Date: Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 9:29 AM

Subject: RE: Sponsorship check

To: Nathan Alger <nalger@grandtraverse.org>. Amy Alger <amyalger89('<7)gmail.com>

Good morning,

I am not sure why our office does the things they do sometimes???

And for some interesting useless information

between every business unit in our entire organization!!!I Not an easy task let me tell you!!!

Constant work in progress!!! HaHa!

I am in charge of “communication” as a whole

But here is what I found out:



They had an individual set up as a “Vendor Contact” for TCC in our system from a Hockey
sponsorship that we contributed to back in November,
where the check was sent for the Softball Trivia event.

and that individual’s address was

The check would have been made out to the athletic dept.

The contact is as follows:

Jen VanderRoest

7305 Westwind Rd

Traverse City, MI 49686

Hopefully and I would imagine they have a contact phone number for her. We mailed the check

out back on 17^*^ actually.

I apologize for the inconvenience.

Mike

Mike Briggs | Branch Manager

p (231)947-2811

m (231)590-8354i
1933 Northern Star Dr

Traverse City, Ml 49696
BOUMA

mbriQQS@boumacorp.com

www.boumacorp.com

From: Nathan Alger <nalgeiYg)grandtraverse.org>



Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:29 PM

I To: Mike Briggs <mbriggs((j)boumacorp.com>
' Subject: Re: Sponsorship check

Thank you Mike I will keep looking.

Nate

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 8:20 PM Mike Briggs <mbriggs('{/)boiimacorp.CQiD> wrote:

I was told It was sent to the Attn of the athletic office per the info given out earlier. I will check

again tomorrow with our accounting office.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2020, at 7:25 PM, Nathan Alger <nalgerf'd)grandtraverse.org> wrote:

Good evening Mike,

I stopped at the AD's office and spoke to the Boosters' Treasurer and we have not

located the check. Any ideas where I may look?

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

FinalForms: ]ittps://travcrsccity-mi.finalforms.com/

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalQer(gorantjtraverse.ora>

Welch. Tracv: Sarah West

Fwd: Sponsorship check

Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:08:26 PM

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

Good afternoon,

I am hoping for some help here. Bouma sent a check that was intended for Softball Tivia sponsorship and apparently it
was sent to Jen VanderRoest at

7305 Westwind Rd in Traverse City. 1 don't recognize the name but Mike's email says it went to Hockey. Can
you help me track it down or provide me contact information for Jen?

Thank you,

Nate

 Forwarded message

From: Mike Briggs <rnhriggs@boiimacoip.coin>

Date: Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 9:29 AM

Subject: RE: Sponsorship check

To: Nathan Alger <nalger('g),grandlraverse.org>. Amy Alger <amyalgcr89rg),gmail.com>

Good morning,

I am not sure why our office does the things they do sometimes???

.1 am in charge of “communication” as a wholeAnd for some interesting useless infonnation

between every business unit in our entire organization!!! I Not an easy task let me tell you!!!

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

and tliat individual’s address was

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

out back on 17^^ actually.

I apologize for the inconvenience.

Mike

Mike Briggs | Branch Manager

p (231)947-2811

m (231)590-83544
1933 Northern Star Dr

Traverse City, Ml 49696
BOUMA

mbriaQS@boumacorp.com

www.boumacorp.com

From: Natlian Alger <nalL’ci'to|?nindiravcr.sc.org>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:29 PM

To: Mike Briggs <mbriggsra).boumacorp.com>

Subject: Re: Sponsorship check

Thank you Mike I will keep looking.



Nate

On Mon, Feb 3,2020 at 8:20 PM Mike Briggs <mbriggs@boumacorp.com> wrote:

I was told It was sent to the Attn of the athletic office per the info given out earlier. I will check
again tomorrow with our accounting office.

Sent fi-om my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2020, at 7:25 PM, Nathan Alger <nalger@grandtraverse.org> wrote:

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



From: TCTroian Booster Bash on behalf of TCTroian Booster Bash <tctroianbash@Qmail.com>

leisauDnorth(Q)aol.com: Tracev Wittke: ienvanderroest(5)Qmail.com: Michelle Turner: rraaltfahotmalLcom:
RobinaDPlewood@charter.net: Jill Auoer; Kimberly Smith: Bohrer, Jocelvn: Rhonda Adams: Elizabeth Grassa:

i; LisarQbit@amail.com: vkraienka@etnasupplv.com: Erin Peters: la;
Rgnqer; Brvan Bums: Lisa Tavlor: Eric Schuaars: mcmanuslo@tcaps.net: fieaelma
EUQk; Pat Mrfongltf; Lacrossse - Liberty Provost: Charley Needham: Softball - Nate Aloer: Josh Rebina: Bovs&
Glris.Tennis^Shane Dillowav:;
Girls Basketball - Grea Farmer:

;; Amv
iJlfil; Mark Fieoei: Dqq

;; Girls Track-Paul Anderson: TBP Dave Sommerfield: Chris.Givens:
i; Volleyball - Jen Wriaht: Jen Wriaht: rondaulatowski@yahoo.com

To:

:
i; Sharon Vreeland; amy.kudarv; kudarvam@tcaps.net: Erin

Simon; Carmen Briggs: Alisha Baker: bakeral@tcaps.net: tavlorli@tcaps.net: McManus. Lois; mooreia@tcaps.net:
vreelandsh@tcaps.net: givensch@tcaps.net

Cc: Heethuis. Jeff - Scholastic; Sarah West: ii)laauaer@amail.com: TCCBoostersmain@amail.com: Zac Stevenson:
Tracy Wgich; Ruth Qppliaer: opplingerru@tcaDS.net: funkdo@tcaps.net: mcdonaldpa@tcaps.net:

;; andersonpa@tcaPS.net;; needhamch@tcaP5.net: alaerna@tcaps.net:li(

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Booster Bash Update - FIRST DEADQNE: FEBRUARY 7, 2020

Friday, January 31, 2020 11:54:21 AM
Team expectations 2020.pdf

Good morning, Trojan Fans! The first deadline to turn in tickets/money/baskets (the Incentive
Deadline) is ONE WEEK AWAY - Friday, February 7, 2020!! If everything is turned in
and accounted for by your program, your team will receive two (2) complimentary tickets to
this year's Booster Bash! (See attached Team Expectations checklist.)

To properly qualify for the complimentary tickets, the following must be completed
Please be sure to carefully read the following when turning in your deposit/basket so that
your program qualifies for the complimentary tickets:

All deposits related to Booster Bash must be accompanied by a Booster Bash Deposit
Form (blue half-sheet form, on bulletin board in Coaches' Room);
Be sure the Booster Bash Deposit Form is filled out accurately and completely
(Team/Program Name, Contact Name/Number, Amounts for each item - i.e., raffle

tickets, event tickets. Bash sponsor, etc, Deposit Total);
Enclose ALL ticket logs with deposit, complete with hall names;
Enclose ALL Raffle Ticket stubs, complete with names and contact info;
Enclose ALL Team Bash Sponsor forms and any VIP Table forms with deposit;
Double check and confirm the money you are turning in matches your Booster Bash
Deposit Form numbers; and
Team Gift Baskets must be turned in or coordinated with Jill Auger
(jillaauger@.gmail.comL Baskets containing alcohol CANNOT be dropped off at the
school.

1.

2.

3.
4.
5.

6.

7.

PLEASE NOTE: We are not holding "office hours" this year for Booster Bash deposits/tum
in. There are envelopes in the Coaches' Room to enclose your Booster Bash deposit together
with all the items/info listed above. Please place your envelope(s) in the Safe in the
Coaches' Room by end of the day of February 7th to meet the Incentive Deadline.

Once all deposits received have been reviewed/confirmed, I will be contacting the Team
Contact (Parent or Coach) to coordinate issuing the complimentary Booster Bash tickets. If
you already know who your program's tickets are going to, you may email me with names
and/or include a note in your Booster Bash Deposit.

GENERAL TICKET SALES: General ticket sales begin the Monday following the
Incentive Deadline. TCC Athletic Boosters will begin promoting and selling tickets on
Monday, February 10th (to Alumni and General Public) and they will not be attributed
towards any particular team. So even if you are not able to meet the Incentive Deadline, be



sure to get your tickets sold ASAP so they count towards your program's sales!

FINAL DEADLINE: Please remember the Final Deadline to turn in everything is MARCH
2, 2020.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. If it is in regards to your Team
Basket, please contact Jill Auger (see email, above).

Best of luck to all our Trojan teams competing this weekend! Go Trojans!

Julie Zrimec

Co-President/Booster Bash Coordinator
TCC Athletic Boosters



John Lober on behalf of John Lober <loberio(3)tcaDs.net>
Nathan Aloer
Welch. Tracv:

Re: Tryouts and Gyms: March 9-13
Wednesday, January 29, 2020 11:03:35 AM

;; Pat McDonald: Pat McDonald: P

Frorrt:
To:

aul Anderson: Zac Stevenson: Schuba. TravisCc:

Subject:
Date:

13- first choice
14th second
18/19 out of town

John lober

On Wed, Jan 29, 2020 at 8:12 AM Nathan Alger <nalgeiY{/)grandti averse.org> wrote:
As it stands right now those work for me.

Thank you,

Nate

On Wed, Jan 29, 2020 at 7:43 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

Could folks meet around 3:15pm on one of the following dates?

Feb 13,14,18 or 19?

Then we could create a CHS gym schedule that would help all our teams get in
during that busy week of March 9th.

Please let me know which dates work for you. Thanks!

On Fri, Jan 24, 2020 at 8:17 AM John Lober <loherjorf/)tcap.s.net> wrote:
Thanks for planning ahead, looking forward to getting back and setting up the Pre
spring break schedule....
available week of Feb. 2, or anytime by phone
Thanks Tracey,
John Lober

On Thu, Jan 23, 2020 at 11:00 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTrto)tcaps.net> wrote:

Zac and I are looking at all possible options for gym use the week of
March 9-13. Due to district/regional basketball games, boys basketball
practices and the start of spring sports - they gyms will be overbooked.

Zac will email about possibly meeting to determine how to best use the
gyms based on priorities and needs. Winter sports would take priority as
they are "in season" and then spring sports.

We did look into the Crit Shop and they are only available on Monday,
March 9 and Tuesday, March 10 from 3pm-5pm. Any other ideas about
off-site building to use (besides East Middle and Eastern Elem)?



We will be in touch about scheduling... thank you!

On Tue, Jan 21, 2020 at 11:46 AM Tracy Welch <WelcliTr@tcaps.net> wrote;

The week of March 9th, we will host Boys Basketball Districts
(Mon/Wed/Fri) and Girls Basketball Div 4 Regionals (Tues/Thurs)... so
the BIG Gym will not be available those evenings for tryouts for

Baseball/Softball. We can get you in the other spaces at CHS.

Gym Schedule for March 9-13:
Monday, Wednesday and Friday
5pm-7pm - ?
7pm-9pm - ?
*Small Gym, New Gym and Riffle Room (big gym would not be available)

Nate/Pat - Please let me know what team (Baseball or Softball) will go
during the 5pm-7pm slot and which will go in the 7pm-9pm slot.

**Tuesday and Thursday - depending on how our Boys Basketball Team
does they will need the Small Gym for practice... TBD. We will have to

work around that... I'll sec if they can go 5pm-7pm so the late slot is
open... so maybe one team could go Tuesday and one team can go

Thursday that week??? We are trying out best to get all teams
accommodated.

East Middle School is already booked for Girls Soccer and Lacrosse so
that is not an option that week unfortunately.

Thank you!

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Director ~ Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcaps.net
Athletic Website: www.tccathietics.net

FinalForms: liUp.s://traversccitv-mi.nnalfoiTns.com/



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

FinalForms: lnip.s:/'mivcrsccity-mi.llnairorins.com/

H

Tracy Welch
Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Director Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr_@_tcQps.net
Athletic Website: www.tccathletics.net

FinalForms: https://travcrsccity-mi.finalfonns.com/



■

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer(a)Qrancitraverse.orQ>
Welch. Tracy
John Lober: Nate Aloer:

Re: Tryouts and Gyms: March 9-13
Wednesday, January 29, 2020 8:12:43 AM

!; Paul Anderson:

From:
To;

rvenson: Schuba. TravisCc:

Subject:
Date:

As it stands right now those work for me.

Thank you.

Nate

On Wed, Jan 29, 2020 at 7:43 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTiY^)tcaps.net> wrote:

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

On Fri, Jan 24, 2020 at 8:17 AM John Lober <loherjof{/).tcaps.net> wrote:
Thanks for planning ahead, looking forward to getting back and setting up the Pre
spring break schedule....
available week of Feb. 2, or anytime by phone
Thanks Tracey,
John Lober

On Thu, Jan 23, 2020 at 11:00 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net>  wrote:

Zac and I are looking at all possible options for gym use the week of March
9-13. Due to district/regional basketball games, boys basketball practices

and the start of spring sports - they gyms will be overbooked.

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
March 9 and Tuesday, March 10 from 3pm-5pm. Any other ideas about off
site building to use (besides East Middle and Eastern Elem)?

We will be in touch about scheduling... thank you!

On Tue, Jan 21, 2020 at 11:46 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net>  wrote:

The week of March 9th, we will host Boys Basketball Districts
(Mon/Wed/Fri) and Girls Basketball Div 4 Regionals (Tues/Thurs)... so the
BIG Gym will not be available those evenings for tryouts for



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

Tuesday and Thursday - depending on how our Boys Basketball Team
does they will need the Small Gym for practice... TBD. We will have to
work around that... I' II see if they can go 5pm-7pm so the late slot Is

open... so maybe one team could go Tuesday and one team can go Thursday
that week??? We are trying out best to get all teams accommodated.

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

FinalForms: https: - iraverseciiy-mi.nnaUori'ns.c^om/

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

FinalForms: https://iravcrsecity-mi.nnalforms.com/

B

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Director Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcQps.ne±
Athletic Website: www.tccQthletics.net

FinalForms: https://tra\'crsccity-ini. 11 naHbrms.com/



Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



From: Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalaer@arandtraverse.ora>
Welch. Tracy
Re: IMPORTAm"- TKMA NIGhTT
Wednesday, January 29, 2020 8:10:59 AM

To:
Subject:
Date:

Thank you Tracey.

Have a good day,

Nate

On Wed, Jan 29, 2020 at 7:37 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@.tcaps.net>  wrote:

I have removed Paige from the Softball list in FinalForms. Thanks.

On Tue, Jan 28, 2020 at 9:44 PM Nathan Alger <nalger@grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Good evening Rhonda and thank you for the response. I will try to remember to remove you from future
mailings but I can not remove you from Final Forms, which is where 1 get the emails from for pre-season info.
Do you know if you can delete the registration?

Nate

On Tue, Jan 28, 2020 at 9:02 PM Rhonda Adams <rnndnlyn135@hotmail.com> wrote:

Paige has decided not to do softball anymore.

Can you remove me from the email list?

Rlionda Adams

231-632-0616

On Jan 28, 2020, at 8:18 PM, Nathan Alger <nnlger@grandtraverse.org>
wrote:

Good evening Trojan Softball Family-

Trivia night is fast approaching. Please see the information below as we have changed the
Round Sponsor amount back to $300. Table sponsorships are $240 and teams are $240.
Gift baskets and donations are always welcome and we will announce the sponsorship
according to our established limits.

We need 10 round sponsors, auction items, prizes, and teams and players. The crowd will
make the night enjoyable and memorable.

Information us linked below in the body of the email.

Please contact Amy at amvalger89rfl/t>mail.com or me at nalgerfegrandtraverse.org.

Thank you.

Hello TCC Trojan Softball Family,

The purpose of this letter is to introduce to you the 2nd Annual Trojan Softball

Trivia Night! Historically, we have raised funds through the sale of Adrenaline



Cards, Golf Outings, Pop Can Drives, Euchre tournaments and player fees.
Again this year, we are attempting to raise most of the money needed to run
TCC Softball with just one fundraiser. We have chosen the night of February
15, 2020 for our second annual Trivia Night. Last year, this event was
extremely successful for us as we raised over $10,000 in one evening!

Trivia Night is a fun event! We are hoping to have 25 teams that will play 10
rounds of trivia. The 8 player teams will be answering trivia questions in timed
rounds. Points are given for each correct answer and will be scored and
totaled and the end of each round. Hearing the ooo’s and aahh's once the
answers are read is a highlight of the evening and there is always great
conversations during and after. There will be a silent auction to bid on themed
baskets and raffle prizes too.

All of the girls participating in Trojan Softball (grades 9-12) are highly
encouraged to help promote this event. It costs approximately $15,000 to run
the TCC Trojan Softball Program. This amount is not covered by TCAPS.
Each girl will be responsible for raising $350 for the 2020 season.

How can you help? Well, our greatest needs for this night are trivia
players and themed baskets. We have come up with four options that will
hopefully help your daughter raise her portion of the player fee:

l.Find one trivia team & create one themed basket Basket Ideas

●  Find 1 trivia team, of 8 players, to sign up and attend Trivia

Night. ($240 per team/$30 per person)

●  Create one themed basket. These should total $100 or
more. See the attached note.

Find one $2000 sponsor
o Find ONE donation of $2000! This donor is considered our Gold

Sponsor! Their logo will go on EVERYTHING we produce and

send out, including fliers, registration forms, Facebook, all

paperwork and trivia slides the night of the event and on the

banner that will be displayed on the field the entire season.

2.

3. Find two trivia teams to sign up
Registration Form

Online

●  Find 16 people that will make 2 teams to sign up and play
trivia the night of the event.
●  For payment, you can either send a check to the address
on the form or pay via credit card the night of the event. There
will be a small fee for credit card payments that night for
processing.

Find one $300 round sponsor

o A business, an individual or family can become  a round sponsor

by donating $500. Your name or business logo will be included on

every slide for one round of trivia. Your name or business will also

4.



be printed on a banner that will hang at the field this season.

We will also collect any silent auction items you may have. Silent
Auction Ideas

Coach Alger will have a bin for the girls to place donations in during

open gym times.

Program fundraising is a necessary component of every athletic

program at Traverse City Central.

Any questions, please feel free to reach out to us via email at
trojantrivianight@Qmail.com

Please check our Trojan Softball Facebook Pages: Trojan Softball
Trivia Nioht TC Trojan Softball

Thank You,
Nate & Amy Alger, Jon & Heather Asiala, Josh & Michelle Fiebing, John &
Amber Haddix

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

FinalForms: hllps:/7lravcrsccily-mi.nnalforms.com/



Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan AlQer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalQer@orandtraverse.oro>
Rhonda Adams
Welch. Tracy
Re: IMPORTANT- TRIVIA NIGKT
Tuesday, January 28, 2020 9:44:32 PM

From:
TO!
BCCi
Subject:
Date:

Good evening Rhonda and thank you for the response. I will try to remember to remove you from future mailings
but I can not remove you from Final Forms, which is where I get the emails from for pre-season info. Do you know
if you can delete the registration?

Nate

On Tue, Jan 28, 2020 at 9:02 PM RJionda Adams <randalyn 135'@hotmail.com> wrote:

Paige has decided not to do softball anymore.

Can you remove me from the email list?

Rhonda Adams

231-632-0616

On Jan 28, 2020, at 8:18 PM, Nathan Alger <nalgcrto.grandtraverse.org> wrote:

Good evening Trojan Softball Family-

Trivia night is fast approaching. Please see the information below as we have changed the Round
Sponsor amount back to $300. Table sponsorships are $240 and teams are $240. Gift baskets and
donations are always welcome and we will announce the sponsorship according to our established
limits.

We need 10 round sponsors, auction items, prizes, and teams and players. The crowd will make
the night enjoyable and memorable.

Information us linked below in the body of the email.

Please contact Amy at ainvaloer8Q@gmail.com or me at nalgerfegrandlraverse.org.

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

Cards, Golf Outings, Pop Can Drives, Euchre tournaments and player fees. Again

this year, we are attempting to raise most of the money needed to run TCC Softball

with just one fundraiser. We have chosen the night of February 15, 2020 for our

second annual Trivia Night. Last year, this event was extremely successful for us

as we raised over $10,000 in one evening!

Trivia Night is a fun event! We are hoping to have 25 teams that will play 10 rounds

of trivia. The 8 player teams will be answering trivia questions in timed rounds.

Points are given for each correct answer and will be scored and totaled and the

end of each round. Hearing the ooo’s and aahh's once the answers are read is a



highlight of the evening and there is always great conversations during and after.
There will be a silent auction to bid on themed baskets and raffle prizes too.

All of the girls participating in Trojan Softball (grades 9-12) are highly encouraged

to help promote this event. It costs approximately $15,000 to run the TCC Trojan

Softball Program. This amount Is not covered by TCAPS. Each girl will be

responsible for raising $350 for the 2020 season.

How can you help? Well, our greatest needs for this night are trivia players

and themed baskets. We have come up with four options that will hopefully

help your daughter raise her portion of the player fee:

l.Find one trivia team & create one themed basket Basket Ideas

●  Find 1 trivia team, of 8 players, to sign up and attend Trivia Night.

($240 per team/$30 per person)

●  Create one themed basket. These should total $100 or more.

See the attached note.

Find one $2000 sponsor

o Find ONE donation of $2000! This donor is considered our Gold

Sponsor! Their logo will go on EVERYTHING we produce and send

out, including fliers, registration forms, Facebook, all paperwork and

trivia slides the night of the event and on the banner that will be

displayed on the field the entire season.

2.

3. Find two trivia teams to sign up Online Registration
Form

●  Find 16 people that will make 2 teams to sign up and play trivia

the night of the event.

●  For payment, you can either send a check to the address on

the form or pay via credit card the night of the event. There will be a

small fee for credit card payments that night for processing.

Find one $300 round sponsor

o A business, an individual or family can become  a round sponsor by

donating $500. Your name or business logo will be included on every

slide for one round of trivia. Your name or business will also be

printed on a banner that will hang at the field this season.

4.

We will also collect any silent auction items you may have. Silent Auction

Ideas

Coach Alger will have a bin for the girls to place donations in during open

gym times.

Program fundraising is a necessary component of every athletic program at



Traverse City Central.

Any questions, please feel free to reach out to us via email at
trojantrivianiahtfq)amail.com

● Please check our Trojan Softball Facebook Pages: Trojan Softball Trivia
Night TC Trojan Softball

Thank You,
Nate & Amy Alger, Jon & Heather Asiala, Josh & Michelle Fiebing, John & Amber
Haddix

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



John Lober on behalf of John Lober < loberio@tcaps.net>
Tracy Welch
Nate Alger: Nate Alger fSoftballJ:

Re: Tryouts and Gyms: March 9-13
Friday, January 24, 2020 8:17:16 AM

From!
TO!
Cc: !; Paul Anderson: Zac Stevenson: Schuba, Travis
Subject:
Date:

Thanks for planning ahead, looking forward to getting back and setting up the Pre spring break
schedule....

available week of Feb. 2, or anytime by phone
Thanks Tracey,
John Lober

On Thu, Jan 23, 2020 at 11:00 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@icnps.net>  wrote:

Zac and I are looking at all possible options for gym use the week of March 9-
13. bue to district/regional basketball games, boys basketball practices and
the start of spring sports - they gyms will be overbooked.

Zac will email about possibly meeting to determine how to best use the gyms
based on priorities and needs. Winter sports would take priority as they are
"in season" and then spring sports.

We did look Into the Grit Shop and they are only available on Monday, March 9
and Tuesday, March 10 from 3pm-5pm. Any other Ideas about off-site building
to use (besides East Middle and Eastern Elem)?

We will be in touch about scheduling... thank you!

On Tue, Jan 21, 2020 at 11:46 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTrfW)lcaps.net> wrote:

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

Nate/Pat - Please let me know what team (Baseball or Softball) will go during

the 5pm-7pm slot and which will go In the 7pm-9pm slot.

Tuesday and Thursday - depending on how our Boys Basketball Team does
they will need the Small Gym for practice... TBD. We will have to work
around that... I' II see if they can go 5pm-7pm so the late slot is open... so
maybe one team could go Tuesday and one team can go Thursday that



week??? We are trying out best to get all teams accommodated.

East Middle School is already booked for Girls Soccer and Lacrosse so that is

not an option that week unfortunately.

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

FinalForms: https://traversecity-ini.finalforins.com/

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

FinalForms: https://travcrsecity-mi.nnalfonns.coin/





Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalQer@Qrandtraverse.ora>

Welch. Tracy

Nate Alaer: Pat McDonald: Pat McDonald: Zac Stevenson: Schuba. Travis

Re: Tryouts and Gyms: March 9-13

Tuesday, January 21, 2020 8:44:39 PM

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject!
Date:

Thank you the email Tracy and as always, I appreciate your effort to get this organized.. All, I have concerns about

this, specifically not having access to a gym big enough to work on field and throwing. The small gym works well

for hitting but the small gym and the new gym are pretty tight for anything that involves throwing, running, etc. I

don't see a way we can go through tryouts and fairly evaluate players without evaluating all components of the

game. We will have 30ish players and Pat may have 40-50, and that would be difficult to accommodate in those 2

gyms. In an effort to come up with a game plan 1 have a couple of questions.

Is there big gym availability right after school? Is there an opportunity to set an alternating schedule with Soccer

and Lacrosse so we could use the big gym at EMS for field work? Is it possible to rent the Grit Shop, space at the

YMCA, or Resort? May we use West facilities?

Could we meet as a group to try to identify some solutions?

Thank you.

Nate

On Tue, Jan 21,2020 at 11:46 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTrto).tcaps.net> wrote:

The week of March 9th, we will host Boys Basketball Districts (Mon/Wed/Fri)
and Girls Basketball Div 4 Regionals (Tues/Thurs)... so the BIG Gym will not be
available those evenings for tryouts for Baseball/Softball. We can get you in
the other spaces at CHS.

Gym Schedule for March 9-13:

Monday, Wednesday and Friday
5pm-7pm - ?
7pm-9pm - ?

*Small Gym, New Gym and Riffle Room (big gym would not be available)

Nate/Pat - Please let me know what team (Baseball or Softball) wil l go during
the 5pm-7pm slot and which will go in the 7pm-9pm slot.

**
Tuesday and Thursday - depending on how our Boys Basketball Team does

they will need the Small Gym for practice... TBD. We will have to work around
that... I'll see if they can go 5pm-7pm so the late slot is open... so maybe one
team could go Tuesday and one team can go Thursday that week??? We are
trying out best to get all teams accommodated.

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

welchtr^tcaps net
Athletic Website: www.tccathletics.net
FinalForms: hups:/7travcrsecity-mi.nnalforms.com/

H

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



daves(Q)adwork.netFrom;

; "Julie Zrimec": "Jeff - Scholastic Heethuis": "TCTroiar Booster Bash": "Sarah West":
tccentralboo5ters(5)Qmail.com: "Mard Mccoon": "Zac Stevenson": "Tracv Welch": "Alisha Baker!!: "Brvan Burns":

"Tom and Sheila Venhuizen": !Li
mcmanusl0(g>tcaps.net: fieQelma@tcaps.net; "Mark Fiegel": "Jennifer Vander.RQest!: "Rgfh Qppliger";
braund20Q3-ei@yahoo,CQjJi; mvlekeade6@Qmail.com: "Don Fgnk";
Provost": tculacrossel8@Qmail.com: "TC United Lacrosse": "Charley Needham": ndunwiddie@charter.net:
"Softball - Nate Alger":
Track ● Paul Anderson”:
"Jocelvn Bohrer”: "Michelle Turner": "Volleyball  - Jen Wrioht": mooreia@tcaDS.net: rondaulatowski@vahoo.com:
"Melissa Willis": "Shane Dillowav": "Jill Auoer": "Jen Sutton Bourdo": "Guido Goidkuhle": "Josh Burnham":
"Jocelvn Bohrer": "Sharon Vreeland": kudarvam@tcaP5.net: "Kvra Summers": "Carmen Briggs"

Booster Bash Tickets - TC Hockey

Wednesday, January 15, 2020 1:49:41 PM

; "Zach Hankins": "Eric Schuoars": "MarH KIgq"; "Jenn Strings'!;

"Lacrossse - Liberty

: "Girlsino": "Shane Dillowav":
anson": "Chris Givens": "Girls Basketball - Grea Farmer": 'Travis Schuba":

ra :.ndr<

To;

Subject:
Date:

Hello Trojan Boosters,

If anyone is needing additional tickets for the Motor City Booster Bash

fee! free to cal l or text (cell: 231-883-8536)
Thank You!

Please send me an email or

David Sommerfieid

Hockey Booster President
Email: daves@aciwork.net

From: Erin Peters <ecpeterstc@yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 2:04 PM

To: Erin Peters <ecpeterstc@yahoo.com>; Julie Zrimec <juliezrimec@yahoo.com>; Jeff - Scholastic

Heethuis <]eff.heethuis@jostens.com>; TCTrojan Booster Bash <tctrojanbash@gmail.com>; Sarah

West <tccboostertreasurer@gmail.com>; tccentralboosters@gmail.com; Marci Mccoon

<marcimccoon@live.com>; Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaps.net>; Tracy Welch

<welchtr@tcaps.net>; Alisha Baker <tcchscheer@gmail.com>; Bryan Burns <burnsbr@tcaps.net>;

Tom and Sheila Venhuizen <tmvenh@yahoo.com>; Lisa Taylor <lisamarytaylor@gmail.com>; Zach

Hankins <leisaupnorth@aol.com>; Eric Schugars <schugarser@tcaps.net>; Mark Klug

<klugster@hotmaIl.com>; Jenn Strange <ms.jenn.strange@gmaii.com>; mcmanuslo@tcaps.net;

fiegelma@tcaps.net; Mark Fiegel <mfiegel@its.jnj.com>; Jennifer Vander Roest

<jenvanderroest@gmail.com>; Ruth Oppliger <rmopp!ig@mtu.edu>; braund2003-ej@yahoo.com;

mylekeade6@gmail.com; Don Funk <donaldj.funk@gmail.com>; Pat McDonald

<ampm7574@aol.com>; Lacrossse - Liberty Provost <libertyprovost@aol.com>;

tculacrossel8@gmail.com; TC United Lacrosse <tcvarsitylacrosse@gmail.com>; Charley Needham

<needhamcharleyl3@gmail.com>; ndunwiddie@charter.net; Softball - Nate Alger

<nalger@grandtraverse.org>; Josh Fiebing <jfiebsintc@yahoo.com>; Shane Dilloway

<shanedilloway@gmail.com>; Andrea Lord <andrealord3@gmail.com>; John Lober

<loberjo@gmail.com>; Cedric Krajenka <ykrajenka@etnasupply.com>; Girls Track - Paul Anderson

<andersonp25@yahoo.com>; Beth Swanson <abswanson@hotmail.com>; Dave Sommerfieid

<daves@aciwork.net>; Chris Givens <chris.givens@charter.net>; Girls Basketball - Greg Farmer

<farmergr@tcaps.net>; Travis Schuba <schubatr@tcaps.net>; Jocelyn Bohrer <bohrerj@mygta.us>;

Michelle Turner <mgtl011@gmail.com>; Volleybal l - Jen Wright <wrightwayvolleyball@gmail.com>;

mooreja@tcaps.net; rondaulatowski@yahoo.com; Melissa Willis <mel.willis.29@gmail.com>; Shane



Dilloway <dillowaysh(S)tcaps.net>; Jil l Auger <jillaauger@gmail.com>; Jen Sutton Bourdo

<jls375@hotmail.com>; Guido Goidkuhle <goldkuhle@charter.net>; Josh Burnham

<katie.burnham@yahoo.com>; Jocelyn Bohrer <bohrerjoc42(S)gmail.com>; Sharon Vreeland

<sharonvreeland@gmail.com>; kudaryam@tcaps.net; Kyra Summers <kyraksummers@gmail.com>;

Carmen Briggs <briggsc@live.com>

Subject: TCC Athletic Boosters - Mon. Jan. 13 Meeting

Hello Trojan Fans,
Happy New Year!
-Attached is the November Meeting Minutes Draft for
Approval.
-Attached is the Agenda for the January Booster
Meeting on Monday, Jan. 13 @ 6:00pm in the HS
Library.

REMINDER BOOSTER BASH - MOTOR CITY

is coming soon!
Early Incentive deadline is February 7, 2020
-Themed Basket
-10 Event Tickets
-15 Raffle Tickets

- Bash Sponsor

Looking forward to seeing you all Monday!
Go Trojans!
Erin Peters
231-360-1818



Sherise Shivelv on behalf of Sherise Shivelv <sshivelv(Q)Qrandtraverse.orQ>

Carol Stocking: Dawn Wagoner: Honorable Judge Robert Coonev: Honorable Judge Michael Steoka: Tammi
Rodoers: Chuck Welch: Chris Barsheff: Nathan Aloer: Honorable Judoe Kevin Elsenheimer: Honorable Judoe
Thomas Power: Chet Janik: aarwoodDiaantrimcountv.ora: Todd Roush: Rawlina, Todd

Incarceration Task Force Report

Tuesday, January 14, 2020 3:34:33 PM

From:

To:

Subject:
Date;

Here is a link to the final report sent to the legislature today.

https://cQurts.michigan.gov/News-Events/Pages/DataDrivenJusticeSolutions.aspx

Sherise Shively
13th Circuit Court

Community Corrections Manager
P: 231-922-4559
F: 231-922-6889



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalQer@arandtraverse.orQ>
Welch. Tracy

Re; No open gyms on Sunday, Jan 19th - wrestling tournament in all gyms (all day)
Tuesday, January 14, 2020 12:42:01 PM
imaae.Dna

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Good copy.

On Tue, Jan 14, 2020 at 10:38 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@,tcaps.net> wrote:

Just a reminder that ALL Open Gyms on Sunday, January 19 are cancelled due
to the Youth Wrestling Tournament in all gyms - all day.

Thanks!

19
3 CHS CONF A/B
JNAVAILABLE -
MAINTENANCE
SO CHS Wrestling

roumament/Fundraiser
●All Gyms

CHS Lacrosse Open
Gym 9-llam ALL Gyms
» CHS Track Open
Gyms 11:00am-
1:00pm All Gyms
& CHS Boys Basketball
Practice lpm-3pm ALL
Gyms
® CHS Softball Open
Gym 3-5pm ALL Gyms
a CHS Soccer Open
Gyms 7-9pm Big-Small
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
FinalForms: lilips: '7iravcrsccity-mi.nnnUbnns.com /



Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <naloer(a)Qrandtravcrse.orQ>

Welch. Tracy

Pat McDonald: Nate Alaer:
Needham

Re: Sat, March 14 - need gyms?

Tuesday, January 14, 2020 9:55:06 AM

;; Paul Anderson:

From:

To:

 Liberty Provost - TC CENTRAL: CharlieCc:

Subject:
Date:

We are Sundays so we are good.

On Tue, Jan 14, 2020 at 9:53 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

bo any of you want the CHS Gyms reserved for your Spring Sports team on

Saturday,March 14th?

We have another group asking for gym space but I told them we needed to

check with you all first.

Please let me know by THIS Thursday, Jan 16th if you will need the gyms on

Sat, March 14th and what times.

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

FinalForms: hups:.'Aravcr.sccity-mi.nnaHbrms.com/

m

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Erin Peters on behalf of Erin Peters <ecpeterstc(a)vahoo.com>

Erin Peters: Julie Zrimec: Jeff - Scholastic Heethuis: TCTroian Booster Bash: Sarah West:
tccentralboosters@omail.com: Marci Mccoon: Zac Stevenson: Tracv Welch: Alisha Baker: Bryan Bums: Tom and
Sheila Venhuizen: Lisa Tavlor: Zach Hankins: Eric Schuoars: Mark Kluo: Jenn Strange: mcmanuslo@tcaps.net:

; Jennifer Vander Roest: Ruth Ooplioer: braund2003-ei@vahoo.com:
mvlekeade6@amail.com: Don Funk: Pat McDonald: Lacrossse - Liberty Provost: tcuiacro55el8@amail.com;
United Lacrosse: Charley Needham: ndunwiddie@charter.net: Softball - Nate Aloer: Josh Fiebino: Shane
Diliowav: Andrea Lord: John Lober: Cedric Kraienka: Girls Track - Paul Anderson: Beth Swanson: Dave
Sommerfield: Chris Givens: Girls Basketball - Grea Farmer:
Volleyball - Jen Wriaht: mooreia@tcaps.net: rondaulatowski@vahoo.CQm:
Auger: Jen Sutton Bourdo: Guido Goidkuhle: Josh Burnham: Jocelvn Bohrer: Sharon Vreeland:

kudatvam@tcaps.net:

TCC Athletic Boosters - Mon. Jan. 13 Meeting

Thursday, January 9, 2020 2:04:22 PM
NOV. TCC Boosters - DRAFT FOR APPROVAL.odf

January 2020 Mta Agenda.docx

; Jocelvn Bohrer: Michelle Turner:
: Melissa Willis: Shane Diliowav: J]l!

1

;; Carmen Briaos

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



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer(Q)Qrandtraverse.ora>
Welch. Tracy

Re: Sunday, Dec 29 - no doors programmed
Thursday, December 19, 2019 12:08:29 PM
imaoe.png

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Thank you Tracy-

We will not be using the gym this Sunday either.

Nate

On Thu, Dec 19, 2019 at 12:03 PM Tracy Welch <We1chTr@tcaps.net>  wrote:

Here is the Open Oym Schedule for Sunday, Dec 29th... due to Winter Break, I
am not going to have the doors programmed to be open. If your team decides
to use their assigned times, then please let them in at the door. Please do not
prop it open. Have a student athlete stand at the door to let others in...
thanks!

Sunday December 29th 2019

* Time H/A TransportationFacility6LS Opponent

Big, Small El

New Gyms
9:00 AM

Event Title: Lacrosse Open Gym 9am-l lam ALL Gyms

Big, Small&

New Gyms
11:00 AM

Event Title: Track Open Gym ll:00am-l:00pm ALL GYMS

Big, Small &

New Gyms
1:00 PM

EventTitle: Boys BKB Practices lpm-3pm ALL Gyms

Big, Small &

New Gyms
3:00 PM

EventTitle: Softball Open Gyms 3pm-5pm ALL Gyms

5:00 PM

EventTitle: Wrestling Club Practice 5pm-6:30pm Wrestling Room (UpperGym)

BigGym & Small5:00 PM
Gym

EventTitle: Girls BKB Practice 5pm-7pm Big & Small Gyms

Big Gym & Small7:00 PM
Gym

EventTitle: Soccer Open Gym 7:00pm-9:00pm Big and Small Gyms



Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Director Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcaps.net
Athletic Website: www.tccathletics.net

FinalForms: htlps://travcrsecity-mi. nnallbnns.com/

■

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Sharon Vreeland on behalf of Sharon Vreeland <vreelandsh(5)tcaDS.net>
BumsBr@tcaDS.net

From:
To:

; Lois McManus fG GolD: Mark Fieoel fV Bovs Socy- Jason Moore: Shane
iOill; Schuba. Travis: Grea Farmer (GBBJ: Chris Givens fHockevJ: Airiv Kudarv:

Don Funk: Pat McDonald: Liberty Provost: Casev Schaub: Charlie Needham: Nate.6lqer (SoftballJ: John Lober;
Paul Anderson: Heethuis: Sarah West

Tracy Welch: Lisa Tavlor:
Dillowav:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Re: HUDL - renewing in January
Tuesday, December 17, 2019 12:03:17 PM

Not me!

Sharon E. Vreeland

Traverse City Central High School
Bowling Program Head Coach
vrcelandshfaUcaps.net
231-649-8334

On Thu, Dec 12, 2019 at 11:35 AM Biyan Bums <BumsBr(h)tcaps.net>  wrote:
I'm not interested.

On Thu, Dec 12, 2019at 11:26 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTrfo).tcaps.net> wrote:
Hi Coaches,

Please let me know if your program would like to use the HUDL Software for
this coming year... we will be renewing our subscription in mid-January.
Teams will split the costs for the software programs.

Please let me know by January 8th.

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

FinalFornis Registration Website: hUps:/V’lr;)vcrseciiy-mi.nnalforms.com/





Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalQer@Qrandtraverse.ora>
Welch. Tracy

Re: HUDL - renewing in January
Thursday, December 12, 2019 12:16:45 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Tracy-

I am not interested.

On Thu, Dec 12,2019 at 11:26 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:
Hi Coaches,

Please let me know if your program would like to use the HUDL Software for
this coming year... we will be renewing our subscription in mid-January. Teams
will split the costs for the software programs.

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
Check out our NEW Athletic Website; www.tccathletics.net

FinalForms Registration Website; hups://traversecity-mi.l1nnlforms.com/

H

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Brvan Burns on behalf of Brvan Burns <BurnsBr@tcans.net>

Tracy Welch

From:

To:

;; Eric Schuoars: Lois McManus CG GolFl: Mark Fieoel fV Bovs Soc'): Jason Moore: Shane Dillowav: Jen
huba. Travis: Greo Farmer (GBBJ: Sharon Vreeland: Chris Givens fHockevJ: Amv Kudarv: Ruth

i; Liberty Provost: Casev Schaub: Charile Needham: NateAloer (SoftbaLU: John

Cc:
Wright:
OPDliaer: Don Funk:
Lober: Paul Anderson: Heethuis: Sarah Wgst

Subject:
Date:

Re: HUDL - renewing in January

Thursday, December 12, 2019 11:35:01 AM

I'm not interested.

On Thu, Dec 12, 2019 at 11:26 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps nei> wrote:
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

FinalForms Registration Website: hups://iravcrsccity-miTinaHbrms.com/

IBI



Welch, Charles (MDOQFrom:

;; Sherise Shively; Welch, Charles fMDOC)To: a; 1■leslii
GT Jail Substance Abuse treatment / bond discussionSubject:

I’ve set up the conference room #200 in the historical courthouse on Tue, 1/14/2020 at 10:30 to continue our discussion regarding the GT County jail
bond and substance abuse services discussion, in particular, application for Liquor Tax moneys through NMRE.

I met with Sherise following our meeting last week and she will be in attendance and can provide all kinds of data for us. Also, she advised she has
plenty of SCARM ankle units and this will also be part of the discussion.

I asked Sherise about Tammy Rodgers attending, finding out this time frame is when daily bonds are being allied.

If there is anyone else any of you wish to invite, feel free to forward on.

Chuck

FS Charles S. Welch
Antrim, Grand Traverse and Leelanau Counties
328 Washington St.
Traverse City. Ml 49686
welchc3@michigan,gov
Office: (231)922-4381
Cell: (231)342-7400



Welch, CharlesiMPOQ

Welch. Charles fMDOCV Nathan Alger:

GT Jail Substance Abuse treatment / bond discussion

lieslinsk

From:

i: Sarah Heoa: Chris Barsheff: Sherise ShivelvTo:

Subject:

I've set up the conference room #200 in the historical courthouse on Tue, 1/14/2020 at 10:30 to continue our discussion regarding the GT County jail
bond and substance abuse services discussion, in particular, application for Liquor Tax moneys through NMRE.

1 met with Sherise following our meeting last week and she will be in attendance and can provide all kinds of data for us. Also, she advised she has
plenty of SCARM ankle units and this will also be pari of the discussion.

1 asked Sherise about Tammy Rodgers attending, finding out this time frame is when daily bonds are being allied.

If there is anyone else any of you wish to invite, feel free to forward on.

Chuck

FS Charles S. Welch
Antrim, Grand Traverse and Leelanau Counties
328 Washington St.
Traverse City, MI 49686
welchc3@michigan.gov
Office: (231)922-4381
Cell: (231)342-7400



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer(Qiorandtraverse.ora>
Welch. Tracy

Re: December 11 parent meeting
Monday, December 2, 2019 7:49:04 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Awesome- Thank you and have a great day!

On Mon, Dec 2, 2019 at 7:44 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@.tcaps.net> wrote:

It is open. I'll book it from 6pm-7:30pm (main office doors to open at
5:45pm).

On Mon, Dec 2, 2019 at 7:31 AM Nathan Alger <nalger@.giandtravcrse.org> wrote:

Good morning Tracy and I hope you had a great weekend!

Do you know if we would we be able to use the cafeteria on the 11th at 6?

Nate

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

Tracy Welch
Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Off ice Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcaps.net
Check out our NEW Athletic Website: www.tccathletics.net

FinalForms Registration Website: https://lnivcrsecily-mi.finalforms.com/

Nate Alger



Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer(a)arandtraverse.orQ>

Welch. Tracy

December 11 parent meeting

Monday, December 2, 2019 7:31:35 AM

Froms

To:

Subject;
Date;

Good morning Tracy and 1 hope you had a great weekend!

Do you know if we would we be able to use the cafeteria on the 11th at 6?

Nate

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Welch. Charles (MDOG
Welch. Charles (MDOG:
Kris Randall
GT Jail Substance Abuse Treatment Discussion

I; Chip C

From:

ieslinski: Nathan AlaerTo:
Cc:

Subject:

Thank you everyone.

See everyone on ihe 26lh at 1:30 in Nate’s office.

Chuck



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer(a>arandtraverse,ora>

Welch. Charles fMDOO

Re: SA Services at GT Jail

Wednesday, November 13, 2019 5:40:31 PM

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you Chuck. How about November 26th in the afternoon, december 4th in the afternoon, December 5th
between 12:00 and 5?

On Wed, Nov 13, 2019 at 9:22 AM Welch, Charles (MDOC) <welchC3@.michigan.gov>
wrote:

Give me some day and time options for you and I’ll send out to everyone to see what we can
make work.

Chuck

FS Charles S. Welch

Antrim, Grand Traverse and Leelanau Counties

328 Washington St.

Traverse City, MI 49686

welcbc3@michigan.|jov

Office: (231)922-4381

Cell: (231)342-7400

From: Nathan Alger <naIgciY(/).grandlraversc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 4:22 PM

To: Welch, Charles (MDOC) <wdc.hr3fg)michigan.go\'>
Subject: Re: SA Services at GT Jail

That would be great. Thank you!

On Tue, Nov 12, 2019 at 4:18 PM Welch, Charles (MDOC) <welchC3@.michigan.gov>
wrote:

I can do it, give me some times and I can coordinate with everyone to see what works.



I assume your office is a good place?

FS Charles S. Welch

Antrim, Grand Traverse and Leelanau Counties

328 Washington St.

Traverse City, MI 49686

welchc3 f'(^/)michi gan. go v

Office: (231)922-4381

Cell: (231)342-7400

From: Nathan Alger <nalger('g grandtraversc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 4:17 PM
To: Welch, Charles (MDOC) <welchC3@,micliigan.gov>
Subject: Re: SA Services at GT Jail

That would be great Chuck! Is this something you wish to set up or would you like me
to?

Nate

On Tue, Nov 12, 2019 at 3:29 PM Welch, Charles (MDOC) <welchC3to^michigan.gov>
wrote:

Hi Nate,

After my NMRE SUD advisory board meeting last week, I talked with Chip Cieslinski,
president/CEO of Catholic Human Service to see if he would be interested in a meeting
to talk about SA Service in the GT Jail. He absolutely was and was excited about it.

CHS has a large number of contacts with NMRE and probably complete the most
Liquor Tax request in the 21 county area, including programs they mn directly, as well
as being the fiduciary of the money to other programs.



I was thinking a basic meeting with you, Chip, myself and Chris Barsheff, would
provide the opportunity to see if this is something worth pursuing. I for one think it
defiantly is.

Let me know.

Chuck

FS Charles S. Welch

Antrim, Grand Traverse and Leelanau Counties

328 Washington St.

Traverse City, MI 49686

wclchc3@.michigan.gov

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



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <naloer@orandtraverse.orQ>
Welch, Charles (MDOO
Re: SA Services at 6T Jail

Tuesday, November 12, 2019 4:21:45 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

That would be great. Thank you!

On Tue, Nov 12, 2019 at 4:18 PM Welch, Charles (MDOC) <welchC3@michigan.gov>
wrote:

1 can do it, give me some times and I can coordinate with everyone to see what works.

I assume your office is a good place?

FS Charles S. Welch

Antrim, Grand Traverse and Leelanau Counties

328 Washington St.

Traverse City, MI 49686

we]chc3rg)michigmi.gov

Office: (231)922-4381

Cell: (231)342-7400

From: Nathan Alger <nalgeiYr/)grandlravci-.sc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 4:17 PM
To: Welch, Charles (MDOC) <welchC3@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: SA Services at GT Jail

That would be great Chuck! Is this something you wish to set up or would you like me to?

Nate

On Tue, Nov 12, 2019 at 3:29 PM Welch, Charles (MDOC) <welchC3(?/).michigan.gov>
wrote:

Hi Nate,



After my NMRE SUD advisory board meeting last week, I talked with Chip Cieslinski,
president/CEO of Catholic Human Service to see if he would be interested in a meeting to
talk about SA Service in the GT Jail. He absolutely was and was excited about it.

CHS has a large number of contacts with NMRE and probably complete the most Liquor
Tax request in the 21 county area, including programs they run directly, as well as being
the fiduciary of the money to other programs.

I was thinking a basic meeting with you, Chip, myself and Chris Barsheff, would provide
the opportunity to see if this is something worth pursuing. I for one think it defiantly is.

Let me know.

Chuck

FS Charles S. Welch

Antrim, Grand Traverse and Leelanau Counties

328 Washington St.

Traverse City, MI 49686

welchc3rq;)michigan.gov

Office: (231)922-4381

Cell: (231)342-7400

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator



231-922-4780

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alo0r <nalQer@arandtraverse.ora>
Welch. Charles (MDOD
Re: SA Services at GT Jail

Tuesday, November 12, 2019 4:16:57 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

That would be great Chuck! Is this something you wish to set up or would you like me to?

Nate

On Tue, Nov 12, 2019 at 3:29 PM Welch, Charles (MDOC) <welchC3@michigan.gov>
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
Tax request in the 21 county area, including programs they run directly, as well as being the

fiduciary of the money to other programs.

1 was thinking a basic meeting with you. Chip, myself and Chris Barsheff, would provide
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



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaDs.net>
Heinrich Goidkuhle:
Rebino: Caroivnn Garner
Travis Schuba: Shane Diiiowav: Gregory Farmer: Pat McDonaid: Paui Anderson: Lisa Tavlor: Lisa Tavlor: Charley
Needham: Charles Needham: Nate Alaer: Josh Rebino: John Lober: Guido Goidkuhle: Stephanie Jackson:
MARIARICH636(a)hotmail.com: DEBBIESOCKS@amail.com: John Socks; Theresa Baehr: Baehr, Steve: Trisha
Short: ELIZA.NSEW@hotmail.com: John Haddix: John Haddix: chris@tctriton5rowing.0ra: rqarner@dqp(:pa,;om;
bQarner@nmc.edu: Amv Farmer; Ream. Amv: Tracv Welch: Jessie Houghton; Jgp Wright; Jen Wright;
Mcdonald: Nathan Alaer: Jeff Heethuis: Julie Zrimec: TC Central Boosters: Sarah West:
Beebv: Matthew Dovle

Re: Signing Day!
Wednesday, April 15, 2020 12:38:46 PM
Sionino Dav 4-15-20.pdf

1; Rilev Farmer: Olivia Richards: Leah Socks: Kurt Baehr: Cassidv Short: Olivia

From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Thank you everyone for joining us today....congrats seniors!!

The powerpoint is attached and here is a link to the video!
hllps://tlrive.^rooglc.com/l1lc/d/l RevflJM6lhX0e4aDI]RRwlqlRkO2XTKPrR/view

On Tue, Apr 14, 2020 at 6:16 PM Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaps.net> wrote:
Good evening senior families!

Just a reminder that Signing Day is tomorrow Wed 4/15 at 1 lam! Here is a link to the
google meeting:
hups://mcet.google.com/rzn-nahi-ycn

And some important points:

- Use your leaps email address to join (parents and friends will need a google account to
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

- Share the link with friends and family that you would like to have watch live with a
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

On Fri, Apr 3, 2020 at 3:24 PM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7a@tcaps.net> wrote:
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
AflAAA 1st Vice-President

(231)933-6576(0)
(23!) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central Hi»h School

Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - @tccathleiics

i

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 1st Vice-President

(231) 933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter - ■ ■.-tc ( i



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



Jen Dutmers on behalf of Jen Dutmers <iiQSduts(Qiqmail,com>
Travis Schuba: farmerQr(S)tcaDs.net: sharonvreeland@amail.com: titancheerleadinQ@hotmail.com: Gera Dean:
axelQueenlQO@hotmail.com: chris.Qivens@charter.net: Beth Swanson: Amy Kudarv: dQnaldi.funk@Qmail.com:
0DDliQerru@tcaDS.net
Brvan Bums: Alisha Baker: Lisa Tavlor:
Jen Wright: Pat Mcdonald: Liberty:
Paul Anderson: Zac Stevenson: Jessie Houghton: Tracv Welch: Diane Burden: Jourdan Dean

Re: SafeTeam Sexual Abuse Prevention Training
Sunday, November 10, 2019 5:08:55 PM

;; McManus. Lois: Mark Fieael: Kelly Smith: Sh.a.ne_DillQwav

From:
To:

:
i; Lindsay McNeil: Nathan Aloer: Josh Fiebino:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Reminder...

SafeTeam sexual abuse prevention training for Central coaches
Thursday this week - 6-7:15/7:30pm in Central library
$40 per coach donated back to your program
All welcome - freshman, jv, varsity, assistants

Hope to see you Thursday.

Jen

On Mon, Nov 4, 2019 at 10:12 AM Jen Dutmers <jigsduts@ginail.coin> wrote:
Trojans:

On Thursday, Nov. 14 we're holding a SafeTeam sexual abuse prevention training
session for all Central coaches (fresh/jv/vars/ass’t,...). Training will take place in
CHS Library at 6pm. Each coach in attendance will receive a $40 donation that goes
directly to your program. PLEASE FORWARD INFO TO YOUR FULL COACHING
STAFF.
*Coaches who have already gone through the training - please feel free to attend
again, as we have some new information and discussion points. Repeat attendees
will receive the $40 donation.

Why offer this training?
1 out of 10 children in our community will be sexually abused by the age of 18.
This training is a step we're taking to try to educate our coaches and athletes on
how to protect themselves and other children. It's very basic education, and
designed to be interactive with discussion.

SafeTeam Sexual Abuse Prevention Training
1.5 hour training session

What's covered:

● What sexual abuse is (what falls under the definition of sexual abuse)
● How to detect signs of abuse and grooming
● How to keep yourself safe (as a coach and/or athlete)
● How to react responsibly and effectively to disclosure of sexual abuse

Once the coaches in your program have gone through the training, SafeTeam will
work with you to setup a time to train your athletes/team. Teams who attend
training receive $100 donation for their program (Fresh = 1 team, JV = 1 team,
Varsity = 1 team).



Please rsvp to jigsduts@gmaiLcom (Jen Dutmers) if you will
attend.

We look forward to seeing you on the 14th.

Jen
cell: 231-631-1845



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza(aitcaDs.net>

Tracy Welch

Nate Alaer: Nathan Aloer: Jen Wrioht

Signing day!

Thursday, November 7, 2019 9:21;04 AM

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning and Congratulations!

Next Wednesday 11/13 at 1 lam is our first opportunity this year to recognize students that are
blessed to keeping playing at the next level. We have invited the news stations in beginning at
1 lam and would like to invite parents, friends, family, coaches, etc to join in celebrating this
event. Parents and friends are welcome to bring a cake, Trojan and/or College apparel/flags or
whatever items that will help you commemorate the event. We will also take photos in front

of our Trojan backdrop for the website and social media pages.

Please let us know if you have any questions or if there is anything we can help with!

Congrats!

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
MIAAA 2nd Vice-President

(231) 933-6576 (o)
(23l) 590-2256(c)

tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Travei se City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics



Erin Peters on behalf of Erin Peters <ecoeterstc(5)vahQQ.com>

3eff - Scholastic Heethuis: Julie Zrimec: Sarah West: Marci Mccoon; Erin Peters: Zac Stevenson; Tracv Welch:
Alisha Baker: burnsbr@tcaps.net: tmvehn@vahoo.com: Lisa Tavlor: leisaupnorth@aol.com: Eric Schuoars: Mark
KIuq: Jenn Strange: mcmanu5lo@tcaDs,net: fieQelma@tcaps.net: Mark Reael: Jennifer Vander Roest:
moQreia@tcaos.net: rondaulatowski@vahoo.com: Melissa Wiliis: Shane Dillowav: Shane Dillowav: Michelle
Turner: Volleyball - Jen Wriaht: iillaauaer@Qmail.com: Travis Schuba: Carmen BriQQs: Guido Goldkuhle: Girls
Basketball - Grea Farmer: Jocelvn Bohrer: bohrerioc42@Qmail.com:  Sharon Vreeland: Chris Givens: Dave
Sommerfield:
ei@vahoQ.com: rachel ion@sbcglQbal,net: Don Funk: Pat Mcdonald: Lacrossse - Liberty Provost:
tculacrossel8@Qm.ail,com: tcvarsitvlacrosse@Qmail.com: needhamcharlevl3@amail,com:
ndunwiddie@charter,net: Softball - Nate Alger: ifiebsintc@vahoo.com:
vkraienka@etna5UPPlv.com: Lauren Tondreau: Girls Track - Paul Anderson: Sarah West:
set Qoals4u@vahoo,com: marcimcoon@live.com: iodietrv@Qmarl.com

TCC Athletic Booster Meeting Reminder Monday 11/11/19 6:00pm

Wednesday, Novembers, 2019 3:03:12 PM
November 2019 MtQ Aaenda.docx
TCC Boosters - DRAFT FOR APPROVAL.pdf

; kudarvam@tcaps.net: Kvra Summers: rmopplrq@mtu,edu: braund2003-

; John Lober:

From!

To;

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Hello Everyone,
REMINDER: TCC Athletic Booster Meeting, Monday,
November 11 at 6:00pm in the High School Library.
Attached you will find the November Meeting Agenda
and Drafted Minutes from the September meeting.
Thank you for supporting Trojan Athletics.

I am updating our contact emails. If you would like to be removed from the email list,
please feel free to message/contact me. If there is someone I have missed that needs
to be added for Booster meeting information, please forward me their contact.

Go Trojans!
Thank you
Erin Peters

Secretary
231-360-1818

j



Jen Dutmers on behalf of Jen Dutmers <ilQsduts(Q)Qmail.com>

Travis Schuba: farmeror(5)tcaps.net: sharonvreelandfiiamail.com:  titancheerleadina(5)hotmail.com: Ciera Dean:
axelQueenJQQ@hobnail.com: chris.aivens@charter.net: Beth Swanson: Amv Kudarv: rmoDDliQ@mtu.edum:
donaldi.funk@qmail.com

Brvan Burns: Alisha Baker: Lisa Tavlor: Eric Schuoars: McManus. Lois: Mark Fieael: Kelly Smith: Shane Dillowav:
Jen Wrioht: Pat Mcdonald: Liberty: Charley Needham: Lindsav McNeil: Nathan Aloer: Josh Fiebina:

: Jourdan Dean; Zac Stevenson: Jessie Houohton:

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

SafeTeam Sexual Abuse Prevention Training

Monday, November 4, 2019 10:12:28 AM

Trojans:

On Thursday, Nov. 14 we're holding a SafeTeam sexual abuse prevention training
session for all Central coaches (fresh/jv/vars/ass’t....). Training will take place in CHS
Library at 6pm. Each coach in attendance will receive a $40 donation that goes
directly to your program. PLEASE FORWARD INFO TO YOUR FULL COACHING
STAFF.
*Coaches who have already gone through the training - please feel free to attend
again^ as we have some new information and discussion points. Repeat attendees mil
receive the $40 donation.

Why offer this training?
1 out of 10 children in our community will be sexually abused by the age of 18. This
training is a step we're taking to try to educate our coaches and athletes on how to
protect themselves and other children. It's very basic education, and designed to be
interactive with discussion.

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
work with you to setup a time to train your athletes/team. Teams who attend training
receive $100 donation for their program (Fresh =  1 team, JV = 1 team. Varsity = 1
team).

Please rsvp to jigsduts(a)gmail.com (Jen Dutmers) if you will
attend.

We look forward to seeing you on the 14th.

Jen
cell: 231-631-1845



Tracy Welch on behalf of Tracv Welch <WelchTr(5itcans-net>

i; Heethuis; Sarah West
nalQer@Qrandtraverse,orQ

Visitor Concession Stand Football Playoffe Friday (8-10 Volunteers) ● First Come....

Monday, October 28, 2019 10:54:19 AM

From:

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject:
Date:

If a team would like to earn some extra money.... we are going to have the Visitor
Concessions open at the home Football Playoff Came this Friday, November 1st
and would need 8-10 volunteers. Came begins at 7:00pm vs Midland Oow.
Volunteers would need to be there by 5:15pm and would work until around

8:45pm.

If you would like to work the Visitor Concessions, we are going by a First Come
First Serve system... so:

Please email a list of your 8-10 volunteer/worker names by Wednesday, Oct 30 -
8:00pm. First team to have a confirmed list can work the Visitor Concession and
earn some extra money for their program.

Thank you!

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office

wejchtr@tcaps.net
Check out our NEW Athletic Website: www tccathletics.net

FinalFornis Registration Website: littps://traversecity-mi. nnalforms.com/

I



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer@orandtraverse.oro>
Welch. Charles fMDOC>

Re: FW: NMRE Liquor Tax Request - From Your County
Wednesday, October 23, 2019 9:07:50 PM

From;
To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you very much Chuck. We will be looking at this and will hopefully be submitting something soon. If you

have additional helpful tips/hints 1 would appreciate the help.

Have a good night,

Nate

On Wed, Oct 23, 2019 at 9:46 AM Welch, Charles (MDOC) <weIchC3@michigan.gov>
wrote:

Good Morning Nate,

I’m not sure I’m supposed to share but our meetings are open to the public so I don’t see an issue.

I wanted to share the attached proposals for Liquor Tax fund usage in GT County as examples as

you go through looking into this process.

Any questions, let me know.

Our board will be reviewing and voting on approval of these at our next meeting. Dan’s house has

been approved the last two years and the DDA request is new.

Chuck

FS Charles S. Welch

Antrim, Grand Traverse and Leelanau Counties

328 Washington St.

Traverse City, MI 49686

welchc3((/).inichigan.gov

Office: (231)922-4381

Cell: (231)342-7400



Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer(Q)arandtraverse.orQ>
Welch. Tracy

Re: Gyms - Need March 27-29 or April 3-5
Wednesday, October 23, 2019 3:24:48 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

I am sure! Thank you for all you do for us!

On Wed, Oct 23, 2019 at 3:24 PM Tracy Welch <WeIchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

I read your email wrong and the title.... it's been that kind of a day

On Wed, Oct 23, 2019 at 3:23 PM Nathan Alger <nalger@.grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Ok, 1 was responding to you. Thank you for the clarification.

Nate

On Wed, Oct 23, 2019 at 2:12 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTrfg)tcaps.net> wrote:

I did not schedule you past Feb 23rd.

We' II work out spring schedules for Sundays later on as times will open up
when basketball is over....

On Wed, Oct 23, 2019 at 12:48 PM Nathan Alger <na1gcr@grandlraversc.org> wrote:
Tracy-

\Ve will not be having open gyms on March 27, 29, April 3,5.

On Wed, Oct 23, 2019 at 7:54 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@.tcaps.net>  wrote:

We have an outside group requesting Gym Space for the weekends

during Spring Break (March 27-April 5).

They are looking for Fri, March 27-Sun, March 29
or

Fri, April 3-Sun, April 5
or

May 1-3

If you plan on using the Gyms any of those days, please let us know
ASAP.

Thank you!

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax

231-933-6500 main office



welchtr@tcQps.net
Check out our NEW Athletic Website: www.tccothletics net

FinalForms Registration Website: http.s://traversecity-mi.finalforms.com/

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

FinalForms Registration Website: https://traversccity-mi.finaironns.com/

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

FinalFonns Registration Website: https://lraversccity-mi.finalforms.com/

n

■  L

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalQer(SiQrandtraverse.oro>
Welch. Tracy

Re: Gyms - Need March 27-29 or April 3-5
Wednesday, October 23, 2019 3:23:13 PM

From:
To:

Subject!
Date:

Ok, I was responding to you. Thank you for the clarification.

Nate

On Wed, Oct 23, 2019 at 2:12 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@,tcaps.net>  wrote:

I did not schedule you past Feb 23rd.

We'll work out spring schedules for Sundays later on as times will open up when
basketball is over....

On Wed, Oct 23, 2019 at 12:48 PM Nathan Alger <nalger@grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Tracy-

We will not be having open gyms on March 27, 29, April 3, 5,

On Wed, Oct 23, 2019 at 7:54 AM Tracy Welch <WeichTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

We have an outside group requesting Gym Space for the weekends during
Spring Break (March 27-April 5).

They are looking for Fri, March 27-Sun, March 29
or

Fri, April 3-Sun, April 5
or

May 1-3

If you plan on using the Gyms any of those days, please let us know ASAP.

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

FinalFornis Registration Website: https://traver.qecity-mi.finalforms com/



Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr(^tcQps.net
Check out our NEW Athletic Website: i

rinalFoniis Registration Website: blips:'-tnivcrscciiy-mi.finalforms.com/

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalaer(S)Qrandtraverse.ora>
Welch. Tracy

Re: Gyms - Need March 27*29 or April 3-5
Wednesday, Ortober 23, 2019 12:48:00 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Tracy-

We will not be having open gyms on March 27, 29, April 3, 5.

On Wed, Oct 23, 2019 at 7:54 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr('g)tcaps.net> wrote:

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
231-933-6500 main off ice

welchtr@tcaps.net
Check out our NEW Athletic Website: www.tccathletics.net

FinalForms Registration Website: htlps://lravcrsecily-mi. finalforms.com/

H



Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Eric Kurtz fNMREI on behalf of Eric Kurtz (NMRE^ <ekurtz@nmre.oro>
Chuck Welch
Nathan Aloer

Re: Liquor Tax funding criteria
Monday, October 21, 2019 6:46:59 PM

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject;
Date:

This message was sent securely using Zix

Hi chuck, I am in TC now and then Lansing but I’ll get your something this week.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Welch, Charles (MDOC) <welchC3@michigan.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 4:41:38 PM

To: Eric Kurtz (NMRE) <ekurtz@nmre.org>

Cc: Nathan Alger <nalger@grandtraverse.org>

Subject: Liquor Tax funding criteria

Hi Eric,

I just received a call from GT County Administrator Nate Alger with some questions regarding Liquor

tax. He has reached out to Sara a couple of times to no avail.

He is fully aware GT County has a hefty fund balance in the Liquor tax and also aware of some areas
of need for substance abuse related assistance in the community.

For starters, could you please forward him the criteria for programs to be eligible for the Liquor tax

dollars, as well as the process of applying for such funding?

I've CC'd Nate on this email and have asked him to respond with any other questions he has at this

point.

Thanks

Chuck

FS Charles S. Welch

Antrim, Grand Traverse and Leelanau Counties

328 Washington St.

Traverse City, Ml 49686
welchc3@michigan.gov

Office: (231)922-4381

Cell: (231)342-7400



This message was secured by a ZixCorp Gateway hosted by Kinetix

This message was secured by Zix®.



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer<a)Qrandtraverse.ora>
Welch. Charles.tMDOa

Re: Liquor Tax Info
Monday, October 21, 2019 5:19:44 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you Chuck!

On Mon, Oct 21, 2019 at 5:18 PM Welch, Charles (MDOC) <welchC3@michigan.gov>
wrote:

Nate,

Two things. First, this cite will take you to NMRE’s policy regarding liquor tax for SUD:

https://www.nmre.org/wp-content/uploads/201 8/03/1JOUOR-TAX-POLICY-FOR-SUD-
SHRVTCHS-08-01-0n-S.pdf

Secondly, attached is my most recent report in regard to what each county is expending
currently out of Liquor tax fund.

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
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Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <naloer(Siorandtraverse.orQ>
Welch. Tracy

Re: Open Gyms
Monday, October 21, 2019 9:27:10 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you very much!

On Mon, Oct 21, 2019 at 9:08 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

Yes, that's fine. I'll put you in Sunday's 3-5pm in ALL Syms starting Dec 8 -
Feb 23

On Thu, Oct 17,2019 at 3:45 PM Nathan Alger <nalgerfg),grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Would December 8 be alright?

On Thu, Oct 17, 2019 at 2:14 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTrfWHcaps.net>  wrote:

When do you want to start/date?

Yes, Sundays 3-5pm

On Thu, Oct 17, 2019 at 2:06 PM Nathan Alger <nalger(g)grandlravcrsc,oi:g> wrote:
Sundays correct? May we ask for 3-5?

On Thu, Oct 17, 2019 at 2:02 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr(^).tcaps.net> wrote:

Setting a good idea....

Right now:

Track llam-lpm
Boys Basketball lpm-3pm
3-5pm OPEN
Sirls Basketball 5-7pm (only uses Big/Small Syms) 5-7pm NEW Gym
OPEN

7-9pm OPEN

Thanks...

On Thu, Oct 17, 2019 at 1:58 PM Nathan Alger <nalgeif{/)grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Good afternoon Tracy-

Do you have a feeling as to when open gym spots will become available from December forward?

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

FinalForiiis Registration Website: https://traversecity-mi.fina1fon'ns cnm/

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

w_elchtr@tcQps.net
Check out our NEW Athletic Website: www.tccathletics.net

FinalForms Registration Website: hllps://lraversecily-mi.finalfoiTns.com/



Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax

231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcop5.net
Check out our NEW Athletic Website: www.tccathletics net

FinalFornis Registration Website: https://traversecity-mi.flnalfonns.com/

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer(QiQranf1traverse.orQ>
Welch. Tracy
Re: Open Gyms
TTiursday, October 17, 2019 3:44:52 PM

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Would December 8 be alright?

On Thu, Oct 17, 2019 at 2:14 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

When do you want to start/date?

Yes, Sundays 3-5pm

On Thu, Oct 17, 2019 at 2:06 PM Nathan Alger <nalger@grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Sundays correct? May we ask for 3-5?

On Thu, Oct 17, 2019 at 2:02 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

Getting a good idea....

Right now:

Track llam-lpm
Boys Basketball lpm-3pm
3-5pm OPEN
Girls Basketball 5-7pm (only uses Big/Small Gyms) 5-7pm NEW Gym OPEN
7-9pm OPEN

Thanks...

On Thu, Oct 17, 2019at 1:5R PM Nathan Alger <na]geiYg)grandtraverse.org> wrote:
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
FinalFornis Registration Website: https://traversecity-rni.finalforms.com/



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
Check out our NEW Athletic Website: www tccothletics.net

FinalFornis Registration Website: hUps://travcrsecitv-mi.fina1forms.com/

H

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalaer(aQrandtraverse.oro>
Welch. Tracy
Re: Open Gyms
Thursday, October 17, 2019 2:06:12 PM

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
Girls Basketball 5-7pm (only uses Big/5mall Gyms) 5-7pm NEW Gym OPEN
7-9pm OPEN

Thanks...

On Thu, Oct 17, 2019 at 1:58 PM Nathan Alger <nalgerto)grandtravcrse.org> wrote:
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
FinalForms Registration Website: hiips:/Viraverseciiy-mi.linalforms.com/



Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaerfS)Qrandtraverse.orQ>

Tracy Welch

Open Gyms

Thursday, October 17, 2019 1:58:11 PM

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

Good afternoon Tracy-

Do you have a feeling as to when open gym spots will become available from December forward?

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



From: Tracy Welch on behalf of Tracv Welch <WelchTr@tcans.net>
Zac Stevenson: Tracv Welch
naiQer@arandtraverse.org

cloud.tcaps.net
Tuesday, August 20, 2019 12:58:28 PM

Cc:
BCC!

Subject:
Date:

My mistake... when I gave you the link to log In to your new TCAPS email. Drop
the "www" part.

It Is only: clQud.tcap.s..nel

Thanks!

Tracy Welch
Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcaps.net
Check out our NEW Athletic Website: www.tccQthletics.net
FinalFornis Registration Website: https;://travcrsecity-mi.finalfonTis.coi'n/



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza(S)tcaps.net>From;

To: ;; Brvan Burns: Donald Lukens: i; Lisa Taylor: kristi.CQle@jdoud.com; Eric Schu
i; Tvler Millsconstructionservices: Konrad Visser: Tom Passinault; WilliajnDouQ Gle: MiJ

Livinoston: mike.kolanowski@Qmail.com: Chad Parker: McManus. Lois: olsoncharlie@Qmail.com:
chiDrucker@hotmail.com:

II

; Jason Moore: tricoach25@Qmail.com;
Bizorik: Gary Thomas: mackinnonDaiQe@omail.com: Travis Schuba: Shane Miller:
Gregory Farmer: Wendv Sherwin V GBB: Sara Dennis: Adam Warren: Sharon Vreeland: Chris Givens: Ben
Berger: sharvev@Darkerharvev.com: amv kudarv: Finlev Clark:
mvlekeade6@omail.com: iason.abaiian@resideo.com: Pat Mcdonald: Brent McCall: John Lober:
donahevt@charter.net: Tonv Moreno: Chad Norton: olsoncharlie09@amail.com: Charles Needham:
bluedevinl5@Qmail.com: Lindsav McNeil: Nathan Alaer:
Liberty:

iQht:

1

iaer; John Kostrzewa: Don Funk

!ix; Rob Bovnton: ChiiIII

Kate

:

Tracy Welch: Ream. Amv

Coaches Update!

Wednesday, August 14, 2019 12:06:50 PM
Central High School Fall Coaches Meeting 2019.docx
finalforms coach Dlavbook.pdf

Cc;

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Good morning!

Thank you to everyone that gave more of their time to attend our coaches meetings Monday
and yesterday. The agenda and resources are attached for anyone that is out of season or was
unable to attend.

Our technology department has completed tcaps email addresses for all paid coaches. Tracy
will be sending you individual emails to your personal address with your login information
and instmctions on how to login to the tcaps cloud. You will want to reset your password

asap. I will send you an email to your tcaps account that I would like you to reply to confirm
receipt.

Also attached is the coaches playbook on how to access and use FinalFomis. Not all assistant

coaches are set up in this system, so please let us know if you do not have access and would
like it.

The same applies for our new website www.tccathlelics.net. All Head coaches at all levels

will have webpage admin rights for your sport. If any assistant coaches should have access, or
if you have parents that are your lead communicators, we can set them up as page
administrators too. Please let us know if you need someone set up. Your default password is

Trojans2019. You should change that once you login so that no one 'hacks' your page!

Coaches comer is the same on our new site, listed under the more tab, with a different

password - TCCAthletics Here is the
link: https://tccathlelics.net/main/otherad/contentlD/4946j .596

Please feel free to contact us with any questions. Looking forward to a great 2019-20 school
year....

Go Trojans!!

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Alblelics
MIAAA 2nd Vice-President

(231) 933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)



tccathletics.net/

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter - ;a)TrO-ISrroi^ns

Find us on Instagram - @.tccathletics')



From: on behalf of C13Court Mailbox <c13court@13thDrcuitcourt.orQ>

Sherise Shivelv: Margaret Drurv: Patrick Prevo: Lvnn Hildebrand: Courtnie Smus: Welch. Charles CMDOO:
Wilson, Deanna E. (MDOG: Fllan. Vanessa fMDOC^: Chapman. Thomas (MDOG: Amanda M. FIvnn (MDOO:
Cvnthia Patrick; Monette. James (MDOC^: Noelle R. Moeaoenbera: Andrew W. MoeGoenbora fMDOG: Matthew
Koenig (MDOC^: Damon Herman: Christa Gaugler: Brooke 3. Bearup-DeBoer: ; Kvie Attwood:

To:

; Denise Schmuckal: Suzv Barsheff: Devin Blue: Cooper, Andrea: Niki Dunwiddie:
;Jacob

; Stephen J. Kane; Janet M. Mistele: Philip A. Settles: Shawn C. Worden: Kvie Trevas:
; Cvnthia Conlon:[l; Kathy Morev:

William G. Burdette: Kelli J, Claxton: rawlinat(S)antrimcountv.Qro: Johnson. Todd: Assante. Todd ('MDOO: Chris
Barsheff: JailMail Mailbox: Dennis Bean: Wagner. Shannon I'MDOO: Scott. Steve (MDOO: Haven. John (MDOO:
mastercontrol@co.leelanau.mi.us: courtdispos(Q)co.leelanau.mi.us: Knight. Sherrv: knightm(5)antrimcountv.oro:
Caulder. Shawn:
thomask@antrimcountv.org:
essadi@antrimcountv.oro: Dean Bott: Christopher Forsvth: Nathan Alger: Sarah Adams:

; Kucharek, Mark: Murray, Kim: bonis@antrimcountv.oro:
; Hawkins. Diana: Stanichuk. Rodnev: ruskb@antrimcountv.om:

r; ChervI
Wolf: Luke Lidoard: Jessica Tiohe: Melanie Schultz: LeAnn Skiff: Zacharv Juett: Donna Kinsev: Jackie Jameson:

;Kali
; Kristine
; Laura

; Cindv.Green;

Rita Clark: Carrie Chase: Grevson Landvov: Jeremiah House: Jeremiah Priest: Randv Filkins:
Markham: Ming Mavs ('mmavs@grandtraverse.org'): Justin Williamson: Jon Wilson:
Erickson; Amanda Flowers:
Barrett: courturiera@orandtraverse.org;
Heidi Scheppe: sadkins@grandtraverse.org: Jodv Barton: Brenda Miller-Gokev; Kri
Holly Davison: Matthew Ferouson: ChervI Goodwin: Goodwillie. Ashlev (MSPJ: Janet Kronk: Kathv Nixon: Heather
Prevo: Kri
Sherman: Joe Berry: Wendv A. Divozzo: Wendv Hirschenberoer: Bruce Remai: Dawn Wagoner: Carol Stocking:
Marissa Switalski: Sarah Baker: James Baker: Leah Hornacek: Mike Hornacek: Steve Lament: Michael Roof: Mike
Shea: Thomas Benslev: Christopher Fieldhouse: David Schaffer: Jennifer Berkev: Robert A. Coonev: Michael S.

iO£S; Cvnthia Kienlen: Jason Torrev; Terri Pelton: Jason
; Joe Povolo: tlar5on@co.leelanau.mi,us;

; Kristina Mattis: Jajet McGee:
; Sarah Gum: Hi

lick:

; John Sabatini. Jr.: Kelly Sams: Meohan Schuur: Bobbie Lvnn

Stepka: Larrv Nelson:

voDReichbau.er: Chet Janik; Mi
cfisher@co.leelanau.mi.us: iboonstra@co.leelanau.mi.us: rdouolass@co.leelanaii.mi,us:
Schaub: Michael Cochran: Laurel Evans: Johanna Novak: Molly Stachnik: rplamondon@co.leelanau.mi.us:
ACROCKER@co.leelanau.mi.us:
Hockino:
Hefferan: albertk@antrimcountv.oro: James L. Rossiter: Hon. Norman Haves: drose@antrimcountv.orQ: Michael
J. Halev:
Zanooulas: Placer. Eric: Christine Lvster: Christine KIco: Matthews. Christine: Ashlev Vanhouten: Lvnne Stockwell:
Karen Hampel: Cathv Cook: Alicia Bailev: mauiiiml@amaii.com: Jeremv Hooue: Alisa Gallo: Trade Mullen: Javne

ice; Steve
ni; Karen Sanchez: Schimof Jessica

iiilii

;; CindyHi

; Joseph T. Hubbell: Jennifer. Zvwicki; Laurie La.Ccoss: Middji

lyii

in; Richard Paitas: Philip Rodgers: Melinda Morgan: Flora Grundv: ; 1^

; Julie Dubav:Arnold: Fran Bovie: Tina Braden:
Greenman: Gretchen Osim: Anoela Pelletier:
nessica@ro5igardner.comJ: Jodi Simoson: Amber Swift: AmvTiilpa: Tammi Willoughby: Stacev Truesdell:
Matthew Hagen

JJIII H!

New Email at the 13th Circuit Court Administrator's OfficeSubject:
Date: Monday, August 5, 2019 8:20:22 AM

Please note that the 1 !^th Circuit Court Administrator's Office has adopted a new email address

domain reflecting its three-county Circuit that it serves. Effective 'fODAY, the 13th Circuit
Court Administrator's staff may now be reached at the email domain @, 13thcircuitcourt.org.

Specific needs, requests, vacation schedules, or inquiries for Judge Elsenheimer, Judge Power,
Referee Hagen, and Referee Truesdell should be emailed to the main office email at

c 13couit@ I ■3thdi-cuiTcourt.org as our office schedules for these Judges/Referees.

Please feel free to contact the 13th Circuit Court Administrator's Office if you have any
questions. Thank you.

13th Circuit Court
Circuit Court Administrator's Office
231/922-4701



Serving Antrim^ Grand Traverse^ and Leelanau Counties
www.13thcircuitcourt.ora

*Please note our new email address of cl3court(8)13thcircuitcourt.ora effective

Augusts, 2019*



C13Court Mailbox on behalf of C13Court Mailbox <cl3court(Q)arandtraverse.orQ>From:

>; Lvnn Hildebrand: Courtnle^s: Welch. Charles fMDOO:Sherise Shivelv:
Wilson. Deanna E. (MDOQ: Filan, Vanessa fMDOO; Chapman, Thomas fMDOa: Amanda M.fivnn (MDOG:
Cvnthia Patrick: Monette, James fMDOO: Noelle R. Moeoaenbero: Andrew_W. MoeagenborQ fMPQQ: Matthew

; Brooke J. Bearup-DeBoen
; Suzv Barsheff: Devin Blue: Cooper, Andrea: Niki Dunwtddie:

Leslie Guernsey: Kathv Morev: Kathv Pahl: Jodi Velez: David J. Clark: Cvnthia Conlon: Matthew Connollv: Jacob
J- Graff:
William G, Burdette: Kelli J. Claxton: r3wlinQt(atantrimcountv.ora: Johnson, Todd: Assante. Todd fMDOO: Chris
Barsheff: JailMail Mailbox: Dennis Bean: Waaner. Shannon (MDOG: Scott, Steve (MDOO: Haven. John ('MDOG:
mastercontrol(Q>co.leelanau.mi.us: courtdisPosOco.leelanau.mi.us: Knioht. Sherrv: kniahtm(5)antrimcountv,orQ:

Caulder.
thomask(5)antrimcountv.ora:
essadifQiantrimcountv.orQ: Dean Bott: Christopher Forsvth: Nathan Aloer: Sarah Adams: Chris Cramer: ChervI
Wolf: Luke Lidoard: Jessica Tiohe: Melanie Schultz: LeAnn Skiff: Zacharv Juett: Donna Kinsev: Jackie Jameson:
Rita Clark: Carrie Chase: Grevson Landvov: Jeremiah House: Jeremiah Priest: Randv Filkins: Dave Novak: Kali
Markham: Mina Mavs (mmavs@Qrandtraverse.orQl: Justin Williamson:
Erickson: Amanda Flowers: Lori Gardvko: Krvsha Jesko: Kristina Mattis: Janet McGee: Laur
Barrett: courturiera(3)Qrandtraverse.orQ: Beth Crittenden: Sar

; sadkins(S)Qrandtraverse.orQ: Jodv Barton: Brenda Miller-Gokev: Kristvn Brendel: Jeffrey Burdick:
Holly Davison: Matthew Ferouson:
Prevo: Kris Randall: Mikkelsen. Randall (MDOCJ:
Sherman: Joe Berrv: Wendv A. Divozzo: Wendv Hirschenberoer: Bruce Remai: Dawn Wagoner: Carol Stocking:
Marissa Switalski: Sarah Baker: James Baker: Leah Hornacek: Mike Hornacek: Steve Laroent: Michael Roof: Mike
Shea: Thomas Benslev: Christopher Fieldhouse: David Schaffer: Jennifer Berkev: Robert A. Coonev: Michael S.
Steoka: Larry Nelson:
vonReichbauer: Chet Janik: Michelle L. Crocker: Joe Povolo; tlarson@co.leelanau.mr.us:
cfisher@co.leelanau.mi-us: iboonstraCoico.leelanau.mi.us; rdoualass(g)co.leelanau.mi.us: Josephine Linaaur: Cindv
Schaub: Michael Cochran: Laurel Evans:
ACR0CKER(5)co.leelanau.mi.us:
Hockino: Titus. Melissa:
Hefferan: albertkQantrimcountv.ora: James L. Rossiter: Hon. Norman Haves: drose@antrimcountv.ora: Michael
J, Halev: Charles D. Corwin: Richard Paitas: Philip Rodaers: Melinda Morgan: Flora Grundv: Jerrv Kole: Karri
Zanaoulas: Placer. Eric:

I
i; Kit Tholen:

; Janet M. Mistele: Philip A. Settles: Shawn C. Worden:

; Kucharek. Mark: Murray. Kim: bonis@antrimcountv.ora:
; Hav/kins/Diana: Stanichuk. Rodnev: ruskb@antrimcountv.ora:J!

ilSfiO; McKellar. Jenny; Kristine
humate: Laura

ium: Hi
iidi

in; Goodwillie. Ashlev ('MSP'): Janet Kronk: Kathv Nixon: Heather
; Meghan Schuur: Bobbie LvnnII

lillips: PeoQv Haines: Cvnthia Kienlen: ; Terri Pelton: Jasonin

Molly Stachnik: rplamondon@co.leelanau.mi.us:

; Joseph T, ; Micki
; Garwood. Peter: Havdell. Debra: gNj

Hi iicki: J!

; Christine KIco: Matthews. Christine: Ashlev Vanhouten: Lvnne Stockwell:●istii

To:

J; !i!
Subject:
Date:

New Email at the 13th Circuit Court Administrator"s Office
Monday, July 29, 2019 7:50:47 AM

Please note that the 13th Circuit Court Administrator’s Office will adopt a new email address
domain reflecting its three-county Circuit that it serves. One week from today, flic I3tli
Circuit Court Administrator’s staff may be reached at the email
domain (7/ 13thcircnitcourt.org starting on August 5, 2019.

Specific needs, requests, vacation schedules, or inquiries for Judge Elsenheimer, Judge Power,
Referee Hagen, and Referee Truesdell should be emailed to the main office email at

c 13court@ 13thcircuitcourt.org as our office schedules for these Judges/Referees.

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



*Please note our new email address of cl3court®13thcircuitcourt.ora effective
August 5, 2019*



Robert Hentschel on behalf of Robert Hentschel <rhentschel@orandtraverse-ora>

Welch. ChariesfMDOa

Nathan Alaer: Christopher Forsvth

Re: GT County SUD Admissions Report

Thursday, July 4, 2019 8:53:36 AM

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Chuck,
Thanks for sharing. Wow, so much alcohol abuse. Is this number affected by the fact that there
is more funding available for alcohol than 'other' primary substance addictions?

It seems opiates get all the media attention and lip service when alcohol abuse is 5 times more
prevalent.

Happy 4th,
Rob

On Wed, Jul 3, 2019 at 1:57 PM Welch, Charles (MDOC) <welchC3(h)michigan.gov> wrote:

Rob, Nate and Chris,

Attached is a report I requested from NMRE for Grand Traverse County. It shows substance

abuse treatment admission for this fiscal year to June 30. It has multiple break downs and
thought you might find it interesting.

Also, maybe some data you could use when looking at other items in front of the board.

Chuck

Charles S. Welch FS

Grand Traverse, Leelanau and Antrim Counties

328 Washington St.

Traverse City, Ml 49684

Office: (231)922-4381

Cell; (231)342-7400

Fax: (231)922-4375

welchc3@michiQan.gov



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalnertQ'Qrandtravorso.org>
Welch. Charles (MDOO
Robert Hentschel

Re: NMRE SUD Board follow-up
Tuesday, July 2, 2019 8:54:39 AM

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you Chuck. We have a study session that day so 1 will not be able to attend that meeting but hope to in the
future.

Nate

On Tue, Jul 2, 2019 at 8:29 AM Welch, Charles (MDOC) <welchC3({/),michigan.gov> wrote:

Good Morning,

Just following up after out NMRE SUD Advisory Board meeting in regarding to the region
wide PA2 funded program cost dispersement. The board passed to have this distributed by
population of each county as we discussed.

This will move on to the full board meeting for approval but usually that happens without
any issues.

Nate - just FYI, the next full board meeting is Wed, July 24, 2019. The following link will
take you to that page where you can find an agenda as well, once it is created.

https://www.nmrc.org/hoards/nirirc-hoard-iriccl ing-schediilo/

Chuck

Charles S. Welch FS

Grand Traverse, Leelanau and Antrim Counties

328 Washington St.

Traverse City, Mi 49684

Office: (231)922-4381

Cell; (231)342-7400

Fax: (231)922-4375



welchc3@michiaan.Qov

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Robert Hentschel on behalf of Robert Hentschel <rhentschel@orandtraverse.orQ>
Nathan Alger
Welch. Charies I'MDOG: Christopher Forsvth

Re: NMRE Discussion re PA2 - Liquor Tax distribution
Wednesday, June 26, 2019 4:35:53 PM

From:
To:
Cci

Subject:
Date:

Correct.

On Wed, Jun 26, 2019 at 4:29 PM Nathan Alger <nalger('g)grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Thank you-

Gov Center Admin Conference?

On Wed, Jun 26, 2019 at 4:16 PM Welch, Charles (MDOC) <weichC3@,michigan.gov>
wrote:

2:30 tomorrow works for me.

See everyone then.

Charles S. Welch FS

Grand Traverse, Leelanau and Antrim Counties

328 Washington St.

Traverse City, Ml 49684

Office: (231)922-4381

Cell; (231)342-7400

Fax: (231)922-4375

welchc3@michigan.Qov

From: Robert Hentschel <rhenlschcli?/)grandlnivcrsc.nrg>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Nathan Alger <nalger@grandtiaverse.oi g>

Cc: Welch, Charles (MDOC) <wclchC3@michigan.gov>: Christopher Forsyth

<crorsythfr/)grandtravei'Sc.org>

Subject: Re: NMRE Discussion re PA2 - Liquor Tax distribution

2:30ish works fine for me.

Let us know Chuck.



On Wed, Jun 26, 2019 at 3:26 PM Nathan Alger <na1gerr^.grandlraverse.org> wrote:

Rob, Thursday afternoon works best for me. I have  a 2:00 call that should last no more
than 30 minutes.

Thank you Chuck for the update.

Nate

On Wed, Jun 26, 2019 at 3:06 PM Robert Hentschel <rhentschelrg)grandtraverse.org>
wrote:

Nate,

Early afternoon either Thursday or Friday would work for me to get together and
discuss this. Do you have time?

-Rob

On Wed, Jun 26, 2019 at 2:58 PM Welch, Charles (MDOC)
<welchC3@michigan.gov> wrote:

Rob, Nate and Chiis,

I wanted to update you all on a pending topic of discussion at the NMRE SUD
Advisory Board. I just received our agenda for this coming Monday’s meeting,
7/1/19, and see that PA2 / Liquor Tax money distribution is going to be discussed.

At our last meeting, it was discussed that the NMRE “Operations
Committee”(which is the NMRE CEO and the five member CMHSP CEOs)
brought up a concern regarding the current model of how Liquor Tax funds are
used for Region wide initiatives. Historically this has been equally divided
amongst the 21 counties. A request was made to change this to a per capita

population as a means of dividing the costs, which as you know GT County would
then be paying the majority, but we also have the highest dollar amount of PA2
funds and receipts.



Also at our last meeting, there were other suggestions as possibilities, such as 50%

population and 50% SEV or straight proportion of PA2 tax revenue per county. I
suggested NMRE staff poll other PHIPs to see how it is handled there and to have a
comparison of how each option would affect each county. See this discussion in
the draft meeting minutes starting on page 3 and continuing onto page 4 of the
attached meeting packet.

In the agenda on page 14 are the current balances of PA2 for the region and ending
balance as of April 20, 2019 after receipts and expenditures. Page 15 is a
spreadsheet of the different options on the table for expenditures of cost for region
wide projects. Page 16 and 17 are a list of Projects, both by county and for all
counties.

I believe this discussion stemmed from a number of counites who have limited

funding based on their lower continued Liquor Tax receipts, to the point that when
new PA2 funding request come in for these areas, they have to see if there is
enough money, while counties like ours, due to a larger receipt and large initial
cany over balance when NMRE took over, is sitting on 1.3 mil.

I’m looking for County Gov / Board input and direction into how you would like
me to represent our view on this topic on Monday.  I am available for the most part
the rest of this week if you would like to meet and discuss further or give me a call
at the number below or my personal cell, (231)218-3412.

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
Welch. Charles fMDOG
Robert Hentschel: Christopher Forsvth

Re: NMRE Discussion re PA2 - Liquor Tax distribution
Wednesday, June 26, 2019 4:29:15 PM

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you-

Gov Center Admin Conference?

On Wed, Jun 26, 2019 at 4:16 PM Welch, Charles (MDOC) <welchC3@rnichigan.gov>
wrote:

2:30 tomorrow works for me.

See everyone then.

Charles S. Welch FS

Grand Traverse, Leelanau and Antrim Counties

328 Washington St,

Traverse City, Ml 49684

Office: (231)922-4381

Cell: (231)342-7400

Fax; (231)922-4375

welchc3@michigan.gov

From: Robert Hentschel <i'ijcnlschcl('r/),grandlrnvcrsc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Nathan Alger <nalgerfr/)granritraverse.org>

Cc: Welch, Charles (MDOC) <welchC3@.michigan.gov>: Christopher Forsyth

<crorsyllFr/.'«jrandlra\crsc.(n'g>

Subject: Re: NMRE Discussion re PA2 - Liquor Tax distribution

2:30ish works fine for me.

Let us know Chuck.



On Wed, Jun 26, 2019 at 3:26 PM Nathan Alger <na]gerfa)grandiraverse.org> wrote:

Rob, Thursday afternoon works best for me. I have  a 2:00 call that should last no more
than 30 minutes.

Thank you Chuck for the update.

Nate

On Wed, Jun 26, 2019 at 3:06 PM Robert Hentschel <rhentschelto)grandlraverse.org>
wrote:

Nate,

Early afternoon either Thursday or Friday would work for me to get together and
discuss this. Do you have time?

-Rob

On Wed, Jun 26, 2019 at 2:58 PM Welch, Charles (MDOC)
<wdchr3('a'micliiL’nn.gov> wrote:

Rob, Nate and Chris,

1 wanted to update you all on a pending topic of discussion at the NMRE SUD
Advisory Board. I just received our agenda for this coming Monday’s meeting,
7/1/19, and see that PA2 / Liquor Tax money distribution is going to be discussed.

At our last meeting, it was discussed that the NMRE “Operations Commiltee”(which
is the NMRE CEO and the five member CMHSP CEOs) brought up a concern

regarding the cuirent model of how Liquor Tax funds are used for Region wide
initiatives. Historically this has been equally divided amongst the 21 counties. A

request was made to change this to a per capita population as a means of dividing the
costs, which as you know GT County would then be paying the majority, but we also
have the highest dollar amount of PA2 funds and receipts.

Also at our last meeting, there were other suggestions as possibilities, such as 50%

population and 50% SEV or straight proportion of PA2 tax revenue per county. I



suggested NMRE staff poll other PHIPs to see how it is handled there and to have a
comparison of how each option would affect each county. See this discussion in the
draft meeting minutes starting on page 3 and continuing onto page 4 of the attached
meeting packet.

In the agenda on page 14 are the current balances of PA2 for the region and ending

balance as of April 20, 2019 after receipts and expenditures. Page 15 is a spreadsheet
of the different options on the table for expenditures of cost for region wide projects.
Page 16 and 17 are a list of Projects, both by county and for all counties.

I believe this discussion stemmed from a number of counites who have limited

funding based on their lower continued Liquor Tax receipts, to the point that when
new PA2 funding request come in for these areas, they have to see if there is enough

money, while counties like ours, due to a larger receipt and large initial carry over
balance when NMRE took over, is sitting on 1.3 mil.

I’m looking for County Gov / Board input and direction into how you would like me
to represent our view on this topic on Monday. I am available for the most part the
rest of this week if you would like to meet and discuss further or give me a call at the
number below or my personal cell, (231)218-3412.

Thank you.

Chuck

Charles S. Welch FS

Grand Traverse, Leelanau and Antrim Counties

328 Washington St.

Traverse City, Ml 49684

Office; (231)922-4381

Cell; (231)342-7400

Fax: (231)922-4375

welchc3@michigan.gov



Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator

231-922-4780

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Robert Hentschel on behalf of Robert Hentschel <rhentschel(Siarandtraverse.ora>
Nathan Alaer
Welch. CharlesiMDOO: Christopher Forsvth

Re: NMRE Discussion re PA2 - Liquor Tax distribution
Wednesday, June 26, 2019 4:09:22 PM

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

2:30ish works fine for me.
Let us know Chuck.

On Wed, Jun 26, 2019 at 3:26 PM Nathan Alger <naIgeifa}grandtravcrse.org> wrote:
Rob, Thursday afternoon works best for me. I have  a 2:00 call that should last no more than 30 minutes.

Thank you Chuck for the update.

Nate

On Wed, Jun 26, 2019 at 3:06 PM Robert Hentschel <rhentscheir(/)grandtravcrsc.org> wrote:
Nate,

Early afternoon either Thursday or Friday would work for me to get together and discuss
this. Do you have time?
-Rob

On Wed, Jun 26, 2019 at 2:58 PM Welch, Charles (MDOC) <wdchC3@i-nichigan.gov>
wrote:

Rob, Nate and Chris,

I wanted to update you all on a pending topic of discussion at the NMRE SUD Advisory
Board. I just received our agenda for this coming Monday’s meeting, 7/1/19, and see
that PA2 / Liquor Tax money distribution is going to be discussed.

At our last meeting, it was discussed that the NMRE “Operations Committee”(which is
the NMRE CEO and the five member CMHSP CEOs) brought up a concern regarding
the cun-ent model of how Liquor Tax funds are used for Region wide initiatives.
Historically this has been equally divided amongst the 21 counties. A request was made
to change this to a per capita population as a means of dividing the costs, which as you
know GT County would then be paying the majority, but we also have the highest dollar
amount of PA2 funds and receipts.

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
balance as of April 20, 2019 after receipts and expenditures. Page 15 is a spreadsheet of
the different options on the table for expenditures of cost for region wide projects. Page
16 and 17 are a list of Projects, both by county and for all counties.

I believe this discussion stemmed from a number of counites who have limited funding
based on their lower continued Liquor Tax receipts, to the point that when new PA2
funding request come in for these areas, they have to see if there is enough money, while
counties like ours, due to a larger receipt and large initial carry over balance when
NMRE took over, is sitting on 1.3 mil.

I’m looking for County Gov / Board input and direction into how you would like me to

represent our view on this topic on Monday. I am available for the most part the rest of
this week if you would like to meet and discuss further or give me a call at the number
below or my personal cell, (231)218-3412.

Thank you.

Chuck

Charles S. Welch FS

: Grand Traverse, Leelanau and Antrim Counties

328 Washington St.

Traverse City, Ml 49684

Office: (231)922-4381

Cell: (231)342-7400

Fax: (231)922-4375

welchc3@michigan.gov



Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf Of Nathan Aloer <nalaer(a)Qrandtraverse,orQ>
Robert Hentschel
Welch. Charles (MDOD: Christopher Forsvth

Re: NMRE Discussion re PA2 - Liquor Tax distribution
Wednesday, June 26, 2019 3:25:49 PM

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Rob, Thursday afternoon works best for me. I have  a 2:00 call that should last no more than 30 minutes.

Thank you Chuck for the update.

Nate

On Wed, Jun 26, 2019 at 3:06 PM Robert Hentschel <rhenischcl@grandlraverse.org> wrote:
Nate,

Early afternoon either Thursday or Friday would work for me to get together and discuss

this. Do you have time?
-Rob

On Wed, Jun 26, 2019 at 2:58 PM Welch, Charles (MDOC) <welchC3@michigan.gov>
wrote:

Rob, Nate and Chris,

I wanted to update you all on a pending topic of discussion at the NMRE SUD Advisory
Board. I just received our agenda for this coming Monday’s meeting, 7/1/19, and see that
PA2 / Liquor Tax money distribution is going to be discussed.

At our last meeting, it was discussed that the NMRE “Operations Committee”(which is
the NMRE CEO and the five member CMHSP CEOs) brought up a concern regarding the
current model of how Liquor Tax funds are used for Region wide initiatives. Historically
this has been equally divided amongst the 21 counties. A request was made to change this
to a per capita population as a means of dividing the costs, which as you know GT County
would then be paying the majority, but we also have the highest dollar amount of PA2
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

comparison of how each option would affect each county. See this discussion in the draft
meeting minutes starting on page 3 and continuing onto page 4 of the attached meeting
packet.

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
counties like ours, due to a larger receipt and large initial carry over balance when NMRE
took over, is sitting on 1.3 mil.

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



Robert Hentschel on behalf of Robert Hentschel <rhentschel@Qrandtraver5e-orq>

Welch. Charles fMDOa

nalQer(Q)Qrandtraverse.orQ: Christopher Forsvth

Re; NMRE Discussion re PA2 - Liquor Tax distribution

Wednesday, June 26, 2019 3:06:30 PM

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Nate,

Early afternoon either Thursday or Friday would work for me to get together and discuss this.
Do you have time?
-Rob

On Wed, Jun 26, 2019 at 2:58 PM Welch, Charles (MDOC) <welchC3@michigan.gov>
wrote:

Rob, Nate and Chjris,

I wanted to update you all on a pending topic of discussion at the NMRE SUD Advisory
Board. I just received our agenda for this coming Monday’s meeting, 7/1/19, and see that
PA2 / Liquor Tax money distribution is going to be discussed.

At our last meeting, it was discussed that the NMRE “Operations Committee”(which is the
NMRE CEO and the five member CMHSP CEOs) brought up a concern regarding the
cuiTent model of how Liquor Tax funds are used for Region wide initiatives. Historically
this has been equally divided amongst the 21 counties. A request was made to change this
to a per capita population as a means of dividing the costs, which as you know GT County
would then be paying the majority, but we also have the highest dollar amount of PA2 funds
and receipts.

Also at our last meeting, there were other suggestions as possibilities, such as 50%
population and 50% SEV or straight proportion of PA2 tax revenue per county. I suggested
NMRE staff poll other PHIPs to see how it is handled there and to have a comparison of
how each option would affect each county. See this discussion in the draft meeting minutes
starting on page 3 and continuing onto page 4 of the attached meeting packet.

In the agenda on page 14 are the current balances of PA2 for the region and ending balance
as of April 20, 2019 after receipts and expenditures. Page 15 is a spreadsheet of the
different options on the table for expenditures of cost for region wide projects. Page 16 and
17 are a list of Projects, both by county and for all counties.

I believe this discussion stemmed from a number of counites who have limited funding
based on their lower continued Liquor Tax receipts, to the point that when new PA2 funding
request come in for these areas, they have to see if there is enough money, while counties



like ours, due to a larger receipt and large initial carry over balance when NMRE took over,
is sitting on 1.3 mil.

I’m looking for County Gov / Board input and direction into how you would like me to
represent our view on this topic on Monday. I am available for the most part the rest of this
week if you would like to meet and discuss further or give me a call at the number below or
my personal cell, (231)218-3412.

Thank you.

Chuck

Charles S. Welch FS

Grand Traverse, Leelanau and Antrim Counties

328 Washington St.

Traverse City, Ml 49684

Office: (231)922-4381

Cell: (231)342-7400

Fax: (231)922-4375

welchc3@michigan.gov



Nathan AlQer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalQer@arandtraverse.orQ>

Welch. Tracy

Fwd: Certificates

Tuesday, June 18, 2019 1:14:58 PM

From;

To:

Subject:
Date:

Good afternoon Tracy-

These are the certificates we get. There isn't a signature line for the AD and 1 have always printed and presented

them. Is there something else 1 am not aware of?

Nate

 Forwarded message

From: Nathan Alger <nnlgcr@grnndlmverse.org>

Date: Tue, Jun 18, 2019 at 1:12 PM

Subject:

To: <nalger@grandtraversc.org>

POSITION

DlVlStOt^

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



on behalf of Sarah West <tccboostertreasurer(S)Qmail.com>

Alpine Ski - Amv Kudarv: Baseball - Pat McDonald: Bowling - Sharon Vreeland: Bovs & Girls Golf - Lois McManus;
Bovs & Girls Tennis - Shane Dillowav: Bovs Basketball - Travis Schuba: Bovs CC - Brvan Burns: Bovs Soccer -
Mark Fieael: Bovs Track - John Lober: Cheer-Alisha Baker: Football - Eric Schuoars: Girls Basketball  - Grea
Farmer: Girls CC - Lisa Tavlor: Girls Track - Paul Anderson: Hockey - Chris Givens: Lacrossse - Liberty Provost:
Nordic Skiing - Ruth Opoliaer: Softball - Nate Aloer: Wrestling - Don Funk: Volleyball - Jen Wright: Charley
Needham

Matt Powis: Jon Elliot: Lisa Mvers: Debbie Reed: Heethuis. Jeff - Scholastic: Julie Zrimec:
Welch

Booster summer check processing & few other items

Monday, June 17, 2019 8:25:45 PM

i; Tracy

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Greetings all -
2 Items -
1. I have a check from Walmart but unsure which team it belongs to, tell me the amount to
claim and what it was for.

2. As mentioned in the varsity coach meet after this week we will be processing checks every
other week so please plan accordingly and have your requests in before Wednesday morning.
So weeks checks will be cut these weeks - 6/19, 6/26, 7/10, 7/24, 8/7, 8/21. Should you have

an emergency and need a check we will do our best to help if not you may need to be
reimbursed after the fact.

3. Updated ledgers should be available next week.

Let me know if you have questions.
Sarah



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Alger <na[aer(a)arandtraverse.orQ>
Welch. Tracy

Re: certificates for All District and All Region
Monday, June 17, 2019 5:11:25 PM

From!
To:

Subject:
Date:

Tracy-

1 do have the certificates for District and Regional!

Nate

On Mon, Jun 17, 2019 at 1:58 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@.tcaps.net>  wrote:

Do you have certificates or a website for me to find the All District and All
Region players? I do not have certificates for those....

Or I could use generic. Please let me know ASAP so I can print them out
before your banquet.

Thank you.

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone
231-933-6506 fax
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcQps.net
Check out our NEW Athletic Website: www.tccathletics. net

FiiialForms Registration Website: https://traversccity-mi.finairorms.com/

Q

I

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer®Qrandtraverse.orQ>
Welch. Tracy
Re: Awards

Monday, June 17, 2019 5:05:10 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

1 will pick them up.

Thank you again.

Nate

On Mon, Jun 17, 2019 at 1:27 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@.tcaps.net>  wrote:

I will order the plaques today. You or one of your coaches will have to pick

them up at Bulls-i when they are done.

I'll work on the other certificates this week. Everything should be in your

coach box by Friday except the plaques.

Thanks.

On Mon, Jun 17, 2019 at 7:37 AM Nathan Alger <nalgcr@.grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Good morning Tracy,

1 have finished the entries on the award sheet.

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

FinalForms Registration Website: hups://traversccity-mi.nnaiforms.com/



■

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer(a)Qrandtraverse.ora>
Welch. Traor

Re: 9th-llth Outstanding Fees, Uniforms, etc
Monday, June 17, 2019 5:04:44 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you Tracy!

On Mon, Jun 17, 2019 at 1:11 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr('{/).tcaps.net> wrote:

Emma and Shelby have are paid in full for Softball Player Fees. They each only
owe $5.00 for the FinalForms website fee. I'll email them.

Amelia still owes $255.00 -1 will email her and her parents.

I' II put these on our Obligations List.

Thank you.

On Mon, Jun 17, 2019 at 9:24 AM Nathan Alger <nalgciYa).grandtraverse.org> wrote:

Tracy-

What I see from Final Forms is that Emma Corado, Amelia Goodrich, and Shelby Snell have not paid player
fees. That should be inclusive.

Nate

On Fri, Jun 14, 2019 at 9:39 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTi-@tcaps.net>  wrote:

LAST CALL...

If you have any current 9th, 10th or 11th grade student athletes that still
owe your program money for player fees or other fees, haven't turned in a
uniform or equipment, or other... please email me by Friday, June 21st.

Please email the following:
Student Name, Sport, Fees, What fee was for (specifics). Uniform, Cost to
replace uniform, Equipment, Cost to replace equipment.

I'll will send out emails to the student and parents along with a letter in the
mail.

If students do not pay or return Items... we will put a HOLD on them in
FinalForms and they will NOT be able to participate in their next sport until
their obligations are fulfilled.

If you do not get me the list by the end of June then we will not



follow up with it in August. I need to get these out before I leave for
summer break (June 28).

Let me know if you have any questions!

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

FinalForms Registration Website: htlps://traversccity-mi.finalfonns.com/

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

FinalForms Registration Website: https://traversecitv-mi.finalforms.com/



Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer(5)Qrandtraver5e.orq>

Welch, Tracy

Re: 9th-llth Outstanding Fees, Uniforms, etc

Monday, June 17, 2019 9:24:10 AM

From;

To:

Subject:
Date:

Tracy-

What I see from Final Forms is that Emma Corado, Amelia Goodrich, and Shelby Snell have not paid player fees.
That should be inclusive.

Nate

On Fri, Jun 14, 2019 at 9:39 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTrto)tcaps.net> wrote:
LAST CALL...

If you have any current 9th, 10th or 11th grade student athletes that still owe
your program money for player fees or other fees, haven't turned in a uniform
or equipment, or other... please email me by Friday, June 21st.

Please email the following:

Student Name, Sport, Fees, What fee was for (specifics), Uniform, Cost to
replace uniform. Equipment, Cost to replace equipment.

I'll will send out emails to the student and parents along with a letter in the
mail.

If students do not pay or return items... we will put a HOLD on them in
FinalForms and they will NOT be able to participate in their next sport until
their obligations are fulfilled.

If you do not get me the list by the end of June then we will not follow up
with it in August. I need to get these out before  I leave for summer
break (June 28).

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

FinalForms Registration Website: hltps://lravcrsecity-ini.flnnlforms.com/



Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <naloerf3'Qrandtraverse,ora>

Welch. Tracy

Awards

Monday, June 17, 2019 7:37:05 AM

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning Tracy,

I have finished the entries on the award sheet.

Thank you.

Nate

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensQza@tcaDS.net>From:

; LQis.McManus; Mark Fieael: Shane Dillowav: J$p Wright;
Travis Schuba: Gregory Farmer: Sharon Vreeland: Chris Givens: Amv Kudarv: Ruth OpDliaer: Don Funk; Pat
McDonald: John Lober: Paul Anderson: needhamch@tcaps.net: Nate Aloer: Liberty Provost

; Lisa Tavlor: McManus. Lois: Mark Fieoel:
Givens: amv kudarv: Ruth Qppliaer: Don Funk: Pat Mcdonald: John Lober:
Nathan Aloer: Liberty: Tracv Welch: Janna Deerino

you!

Thursday, June 13, 2019 3:26:53 PM
TCC Varsity Coaches meeting 2019.doc

; Brvan Burns: y

I; Chris

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Thank you for giving more of your time on Monday evening. We went longer than planned
but I hope you found the conversation beneficial.

Here are a couple takeaways that I heard from the group:

- Communication! Talk with each other when sharing athletes
- Consistent Message that out of season activities are NOT mandatory
- Identify those kids that NEED us - Listen to them, what do they want?
- Educate parents on benefits of multi-sport and cons of specialization
- We would like to house a summer calendar for coordinating all activities

- Create a Mission Statement encompassing these philosophies

My feelings/food for thought:

(It is not my intention to direct this, just hopefully provokes some thoughts and conversations)

- Roles

Over time, many kids have lost the importance of role players on our teams, and so have many
parents/youth coaches....if they aren't the star, it's not worth the time and then what is the point
of all that work?

To that end, what IS the point? A student who puts a lot of lime into their sport of choice,
does not necessarily NEED to put that same lime into another sport and can still:
- be successful

- be a contributing role player
- make your team better

When 1 think of an all-state soccer player that was going to GVSU, she put all of her out of
season training into soccer, didn't attend much (if any) summer basketball, but averaged 18
points a game and was all-conferencc. Could she have been all-state in basketball if she put
the extra work in? Yes. But did she NEED to be all-state in both sports? No. She missed
several lay-ups every game, basketball was just the "fun" thing she did, but both teams were
better for it...

- How we support
We are one of the best teams out there. Wliile I don't feel we intentionally put pressure on
kids to be in two places at once, some do feel this, and their (and/or their parents) perceptions
are real. My hope is that we intentionally go out of our way to reinforce that out of season
activities are:

- for those students not already in-season (and even discouraged for those kids)



- regularly communicated that they are only for those students that have time and interest in
getting extra work in

- BALANCED - are we making sure our individual kids are not over-doing it and burning out?
- that our sub-varsity and youth program coaches are not putting these pressures on kids

If you are interested in helping with the mission statement or the historical project, please let
me know. Please note that we will be using your tcaps email addresses exclusively after this,
so please check those regularly. If you need any help logging in to Final Forms or
tccathletics.net please let us know.

Again, thank you for all that you do! Please let me know if there is anything I can do to
support!

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

Find us on Instagram - r(/)tccathletics1



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalQer(gtarandtraverse,org>
Welch. Tracv

Re: Banquet - BNC Awards
Wednesday, June 12, 2019 9:07:25 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Tracy-

Our Banquet is June 24 at the Jolly Pumpkin. I have amended the Google Doc. If I may have a day to review and

add 1 would appreciate it.

Thank you.

nate

On Tue, Jun 4, 2019 at 9:52 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTi-@.tcaps.net>  wrote:
Hi Coaches,

I have most of your certificates done, all letters and pins in your boxes, and
started ordering some plaques.

I still need the following:

1) BNC Awards - all spring teams
2) Plaque Orders - Boys Coif (confirm sheet), Softball and Cirls Tennis
3) Banquet Date - Softball
4) All District or All State Awards - all spring teams

Please send me this information when you receive it (BNC or All

District/State). Please remember we need 7 days to order plaques from Bulls-
i. If you order them directly from Liz at Buils-i please send me a list as well.

Thank you!

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone (NEW)
231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcaps.net
Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrojQnpride.com

FiiialFornis Registration Website: https://traversccity-mi.l1na1forms.com/



Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer(giarandtraverse-orQ>
Welch. Tracy

Re: Payment Receipt: Lily Briggs
Wednesday, June 12, 2019 11:03:53 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you!

On Wed, Jun 12, 2019 at 11:02 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net>  wrote:

Lily Briggs paid her softball fees today.

 Forwarded message
From: FinalForms <inailman@fina]forms.corn>

Date: Wed, Jun 12, 2019 at 10:59 AM

Subject: Payment Receipt: Lily Briggs
To: Tracy Welch <welchtr@tcaps.net>. Michael Briggs <mhriggsrg)boumacorp.com>.
Maria Briggs <li7hriggs72@vahoo.com>

FinalForms
Hello,

Note: This record is of an external payment and no charges were actually made through
FinalForms.

Your payment for Lily Briggs's Traverse City Central High School fees has been
recorded.

Payment ID: 437
Recorded at: Jun 12, 2019 - 10:59am

Receipt

Paid Fees

Softball Fee

Annual Registration Fee

Description Amount

$250.00

$5.00

Total: $255.00

Lily Briggs’s fees have been paid.

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

FinalFornis Registration Website: https://traversecity-mi.fina1FoiTns.com/

11

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalqer(aQrandtravcr50,orQ>
Tracy Welch

Re: Softball Varsity Banquet Sheet - Invitation to edit
TTiursday, June 6, 2019 8:34:54 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you Tracy. Do we have the awards for academic all state?

On Thu, Jun 6, 2019 at 8:06 AM Tracy Welch (via Google Sheets) <drivc-shares-

noreply({/)google.coin> wrote:

Tracy Welch has invited you to edit the following spreadsheet:

y Softball Varsity Banquet Sheet

I'll need your plaque order by Wed, June 12 so they will be done for

your banquet. Our office pays for 5 plaques. If you order more than 5,

you’ll have to pay for them out of your boosters money ($10 per

plaque).

H

If you look at the tab at the bottom - you can see what you gave out

last year.

Thank you!

Open in Sheets

Tracy Welch is outside your organization.

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



Facilities Management on behalf of Facilities Manaoement <fadlities(S)orancltraverse.orQ>

ManaaersMeeting Group: Brenda Miller-Gokev: Polly Cairns: Lauren Trible-Laucht;
Sovrina: Tim Lodge: Kristine Boslev:
Cvndie Forster: Lana Pavne;
Koch: Lacev Edoecomb:

Joe Berry

Revised Key Request Form

Monday, June 3, 2019 3:18:21 PM
Key Request Form - Revised 2019.pdf

III

From:

; Russ
; Kim Sheridan: Jeff 0"Brien: Lisa Green: William Twietmever:

; Chris Barsheff: Brian Newcomb: Michelle Folkersma: Gregg Bird: Kimberly
; Daniel Thoreil

111To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Attached is a revised Key Request Form to be used when requesting keys or access cards
from Facilities Management.

The Facilities Director is meeting with employees to distribute new keys and access cards in
person, so if you have someone new starting and will need keys or a card, please get the
request paperwork sent to us 1 week before the start date.

Thank you.

Sarah Adams

Facilities Management
1207 W. Civic Center Drive

Traverse City, MI 49686
(231)922-4402

raci1itics@grandlraverse.org

View work rcc|iicst status. *Please provide the work order number when inquiring about
previously submitted work requests.



Sarah West on behalf of Sarah West <tccboostertreasiirerfaQmail.com>
Softball - Nate Alaer: Tracv Welch

Coach corner password
Monday, June 3, 2019 1:54:41 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Tracy can you tell me if the password changed for coaches comer. Is it still TrojanCoaches20l8 ?



Josh Ludka on behalf of Josh Ludka <iludka@threadscustQmQear.com>

NalQer@Qrandtfaverse.ora

Tracy Welch

Open Invoices

Monday, June 3, 2019 10:58:18 AM
Invoice 4462-pdf
Invoice 4497.odf
imaaeOOl.Dnq

From:

TOJ

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Good Morning Nate

With the end of the school year fast approaching  I was wonder if we can get these two open invoices

taken care of. Let me know if you have any questions...Thanks

Thank You,

Josh Ludka

Threads

0 231-995-8621 Ext 100

M 231-846-1976

www.threadscustomgear.com

HREADSI
WE MOVED!

DIRECTIONS TO OUR NEW OFFICE
2488 Cass Road

Approx. 1 mile South from So Airport
First left past the Pepsi Plant
First bldg, on the left



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <n3laer@Qrandtraver5e.org>

wgich, TrgcY
Re: Payment Receipt: Carly Sato
Thursday, May 30, 2019 9:25:35 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you Tracy! Have a good day tomorrow.

Nate

On Thu, May 30, 2019 at 7:41 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

Carly paid her player fees today. All set now.

 Forwarded message
From: FinalForms <mai1rnan((/) final forms.com>
Date: Thu, May 30, 2019 at 7:39 AM
Subject: Payment Receipt: Carly Sato
To: Tracy Welch <welchtr@tcaps.net>. Kelly Wallace <satohockcv@.gmail.com>. Timothy
Sato <tim.sato76@gmail.com>

FinalForms
Hello,

Note: This record is of an external payment and no charges were actually made through
FinalForms.

Your payment for Carly Sato's Traverse City Central High School fees has been
recorded.

Payment ID: 403
Recorded at: May 30, 2019 - 7:39am

Receipt

Paid Fees

Softball Fee

Annual Registration Fee

Description Amount

$250.00

$5.00

Total: $255.00

Carly Sato’s fees have been paid.

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

welchtr^tcaps.net

Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrojQnpride.com

Final Forms Registration Website: https://travcrsecity-mi.finnlForm.s.coin/

II

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer@Qrandtraverse.oro>
Welch. Tracy

Re: Confirm 4 new players
Tuesday, May 28, 2019 1:53:22 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you Tracy!

OnTue, May 28, 2019 at 11:28 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTiY{/).tcaps.net> wrote:

Yes, I have already excused them at 2:30pm for tomorrow and they are on the
district roster. Thanks Nate!

On Tue, May 28, 2019 at 11:27 AM Nathan Alger <nalgerfa)grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Good morning Tracy-

May 1 confirm that Reed, Poortenga, Benedict, and Ream are ok to go with us tomorrow?

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

FinalForms Registration Website: https://traversecity-mi.finaIfonns.com/

n

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer@arandtraverse.orci>

Welch. Tracy

Confirm 4 new players

Tuesday, May 28, 2019 11:26:51 AM

From;

To:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning Tracy-

May 1 confirm that Reed, Poortenga, Benedict, and Ream are ok to go with us tomorrow?

nate

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Tracy Welch on behalf of Tracv Welch <WelchTr(5)tcaDs.ngt>

Tracy Welch

nalQer(Q)arandtrayerse.ora

2018-19 Fees/Equipment - Still Owed (9th-llth grade)

TTiursday, May 23, 2019 12:32:01 PM

From:

CC!

Bcc:

Subject:
Date:

Coaches,

Please look at your records and email me any 9th-llth grade students who still

owes your athletic program the following: player fees, uniform fees, other fees,
equipment or uniforms. If they owe equipment or uniforms - please put a
monetary value on all items.

We will be contacting those players and their families to remind them to take

care of their balances or return equipment by the end of the school year. If
they do not take care of it then we will either hold their registration into

another sport on FinalForms or we will hold them from practicing/participating
with their next sport until they take care of it or make a payment plan with our
office.

Please email me your lists by Wed, May 29th.... for spring sports please email me
by June 12th.

Thank you.

Tracy Welch
Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone (NEW)
231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcaps.net
Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrQjQnpride.com

FinalForms Registration Website: hUps://traversecitv-mi.finaHbnns.com/

m



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <na[ger:aqrandtraverse.orQ>
Welch. Tracy

Re: District Rosters

Wednesday, May 22, 2019 9:52:21 PM

From:
To:

Subject!
Date:

Thank you Tracy-

We will include:

McKenzie Reed

Kailee Poortenga
Ondrea Ream

Audrey Benedict

On Tue, May 21, 2019 at 11:17 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@.tcaps.net> wrote:

Please let me know if you are bringing up any JV Players for Districts and what
their # will be... I'll need this by Monday.

Thank you.

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone (NEW)
231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcap5.net
Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrojanpride.com

FinalForms Registration Website: https://traversccity-ini.hnalforms.com/

B

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



John Lober on behalf of John Lober <loberio@amail.com>

Sarah West

Alpine Ski - Amv Kudarv: Baseball - Pat McDonald: Bowling - Sharon Vreeland: Bovs & Girls Tennis - Shane
Dillowav: Bovs Basketball - Travis Schuba: Bovs CC - Brvan Burns: Bovs Soccer - Mark Fieael: Cheer - Alisha
Baker: Football - Eric Schuaars: Girls Basketball  - Grea Farmer: Girls CC - Lisa Tavlor: Girls Golf - Lois McManus:
Girls Track - Paul Anderson: Hockey - Chris Givens: Lacrossse - Liberty Provost: Nordic Skiing - Ruth Oppliaer:
Softball - Nate Alaer: Volleyball - Jen Wriaht: Wrestling - Don Funk:
Scholastic: Julie Zrimec: Zac Stevenson: Tracv Welch

Re: few items to share

Wednesday, May 22, 2019 9:34:35 PM

; Heethuis, Jeff-

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Thanks for the update!

On Wed, May 22,2019 at 8:36 PM Sarah West <tcchoosteitreasurcr@gmail.com> wrote:
Coaches -

As the school year draws to a close just want to share a few items with all of you.

1. Meeting minutes should be coming soon, Jeff is working on those
2. Ledgers were updated on coaches comer, they are through 5/8/19. Please review and

ask questions. As we mentioned before once we complete a school year its harder to
go back and trace issues so you have until the end of June for this school year.

3. Please, please make sure you have submitted all outstanding invoices for payments.
Tracy and I have gotten a few emails asking us to help get payments from teams.
Boosters does not pay bills until we get a request that is signed by coach.

4. Spring sports, player fees that were paid by final fomis were deposited into your
account this week.

5. Assistant/helper coach for those that have been paid so far from TCAPS are being
paid this week. Please remind your assistance to get their papei-work in so we don't
carry over into next year.

6. Summer hours for John & I - as with last year we will be going to a every two week
bill payment. We will process the last week of school then two week after that going

foiward so please plan accordingly.

As always I'm here is you need to meet and review items, my schedule gets busy this time of
year but happy to try and make time! Thanks for another great school year - you only have
one more with me :)

Sarah



Sarah West on behalf of Sarah West <tccboostertreasurerfa)Qmail.com>
Alpine Ski - Amv Kudarv: Baseball - Pat McDonald: Bowling - Sharon Vreeland: Bovs & Girls Tennis - Shane
Dillowav: Bovs Basketball - Travis Schuba: Bovs CC - Brvan Burns: Bovs Soccer - Mark Fieoel: Bovs Track-3ohn
Lober: Cheer - AJisha.Baker: Football - Eric Schuoars: Girls Basketball - Greo Farmer: Girls CC - Lisa Tavlor: SMs
Golf - Lois McManus: Girls Track - Paul Anderson: Hockey - Chris Givens: Lacrossse - Liberty Provost: Nprdic
Skiing - Ruth Opplioer: Softball - Nate Alger: Volleyball - 3en Wrioht: Wrestling - Don Funk: Charley Needham

i; Tracy WelchHeethuis. Jeff - Scholastic: Julie Zrimec

From:
To:

few items to share

Wednesday, May 22, 2019 8:36:14 PM

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Coaches -

As the school year draws to a close just want to share a few items with all of you.

Meeting minutes should be coming soon, Jeff is working on those
Ledgers were updated on coaches comer, they are through 5/8/19. Please review and
ask questions. As we mentioned before once we complete a school year its harder to go
back and trace issues so you have until the end of June for this school year.
Please, please make sure you have submitted all outstanding invoices for payments.

Tracy and I have gotten a few emails asking us to help get payments from teams.
Boosters does not pay bills until we get a request that is signed by coach.
Spring sports, player fees that were paid by final forms were deposited into your
account this week.

Assistant/helper coach for those that have been paid so far from TCAPS are being paid
this week. Please remind your assistance to get their paperwork in so we don't carry
over into next year.
Summer hours for John & I - as with last year we will be going to a every two week bill
payment. We will process the last week of school then two week after that going
forward so please plan accordingly.

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



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevens02a@tcaps.net>
Nathan Aloer: Tracv Welch: Nate Aloer
Re: Final Forms

Monday, May 20, 2019 4:18:43 PM

From;
To;

Subject:
Date:

Good afternoon,

Everyone has been credited appropriately today, and reminders sent through the system for
those that still owe.

Thanks!

Zac

On Tue, May 14, 2019 at 7:55 AM Nathan Alger <nalgeif^)grandiiaverse.org> wrote:
Good morning Zac-

The following players have fulfilled the payment requirements for 2018-2019 softball;

Alger

Asiala

Behler

Benedict

Fiebing

Franke A

Franke E

Haddix A

Haddix G

Hurley

Jackson

Poortenga

Ream

Reed

Rojewski
Sears

Straubei

Walters

The others were informed to pay $250 to Final Forms.

Briggs
Corrado

Hamstra

Goodrich



Sato
Ulatowski

Thank you sir!

Nate

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231)933-6576(0)
(231)590-2256(0)

tctrojanpride.com
Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - rd)tccathletics~)



TCTroian Booster Bash on behalf of TCTroian Booster Bash <tctroianbash@amail.com>

; davids@aciwork.net: Jennifer Strange: amv kudarv:
; TBP Beth Whitina: TBP Eric Berden: TBP

Chuck Curtiss: TBP Patricia Henkel: TBP Sue Schultz: TBP Marv Lamaide: TBP David Grams: TBP Dave
Sommerfield: TBP Blake Rlnosmuth: TBP Derek Lucas: TBP Jennise Phillips: TBP Melissa Schrock: TBP Steve
Wade: CJ Reimers: TBP Dan Thorell: TBP Martha Thorell: Chit) Rucker: Alisha: Girls Track - Paul Anderson: Brvan

Bums: Chris: Don; Edc; Girls Basketball - Grea Farmer; i1stanekl@aol.com: John: John Kostrzewa: Kellv: Larp/:
Lauren: Lois: Mark Fieoel: Pat:
tracvsoper@charter.net: stephanieb@iordanex.com: zela042977@hotmail.com: Lisa Wood: Heather Feriend:
Rachel Blanchard: pam@elkrapidstradinQ.com:
Huvck:

Bohrer. Jocelvn: bohrerioc42@Qmail.com:

dreedl@mhc.net: Jenn North: Casev Schaub: Tiavis Schuba: Ji

; Shane Dillowav: SmithKe@tcaps.net:

; Marjorie Rich:
; Qhollandl@chartermi.net: biacksonlO@aol.com: emi@Qlit.com: Paula Kluzak:

From:

To:

; Steven:
anncodonnell@aol.com: a oliver@charter.net: cireimers@charter.net: lemoncakeslll@Qmail.com:
iack@DeakDositions.com: iulietteis50@vahoo,cpm: the4sterns@charter.net: rebecca@m22properties.com:
5wansonie@tcaps.net: kswanson86@live.com: ChervI Sarlund: Heather Asiala: Jon Asiala: Adrienne Russell:
Andrea Lord: Autumn Emmott: Berkev. Jennifer: Kosch. Erin: Jamie Emmott; Michelle; Mandv Ford: Josh Flebipq;
scott Qoodwin: hamiltondebbie: mike.meindertsma@nm.com:

ice; Jeffrey
li!

I; Brenda Meindertsma: Mike Meindertsma:@

; mattemmott@vahoo.com: Mike
; Sean Burnham: hurls23@chartermi.net:

hamiltonl@charter.net: Dennis Lord: ChervI Goodwin: Ream. Amv: Carl Vicent: Casev Frost: Guido Qoidkuhle:

Michael McCrarv: Greo Sherwin; Sani Schmitt: Brian Brioos: Carmen Briggs: Cheri Bostwick: Christopher and
Moreen Gore: Deanie Schwannecke: Jason Bostwick: Joelle Kolodv: John Strugala: Karen McCrarv: Kathy

Struoala: Pat Kolodv:
Mulreadv: acbohnpa@vahoo.com: ravlvon@live.com: Lisa: TBP Michelle Turner: mori52029@charter.net: Jeff-
Scholastic: rwchowD@Qmail.com: astibailev53l: smclintock@charteDnet: Fred Mawson: Stacv Dobreff;
mrlander@aol.com: Andv Smith:
chadwarnernorton@amail.com: specialklt@charter.net: Lisa Sheldon: Beth Swanson: tcschaubollo@omail.com:
iannkristen@hotmail.com: tcforester@vahoo.com: Hollv436@msn.com: Travis shutler@vahoo.om:
maod2004@aol.com: Brian Belcher: KIRSTEN BELCHER: cbillsinc@vahoo.com: eabreithaupt@hotmail.com: Rob
Campbell: ieniencase@omail.com: dleecasel@Qmail.com: bkchung90@hotmail.com: CLBovlan@outlook.com:
Amber Bovlan: iackinewhouse@icloud.com: wilevlifetc@Qmail.com: Shawn Wilev: bacroslev@aol.com:
kennvd345@Qmail.com: MickiQee921@Qmail.com: doudsara@aQl.com: cavin0808@vahoo.com:
farmeram@tc8PS.net: ofrasertc@Qmaii.com: kimberlvkavl7@vahoo.com: dennisDsl957@Qmail.com:
woodmaster@chartermi.net: mcbai89@vahoo.com: cmbai89@vahoo.com: aQent@toddhart.net:
beckvhartll@Qmail.com: Kristv Penny: us3lanqlers@vahoo.com: teethx21@vahoo.com: TBP Jill Lucas:
sbbfd9m3@vahoo.com: brian.k.mccall@amail.com: mccallia@tcaps.net: marcimccoon@live.com:
rvan@endurahomes.com: arcanQel72369@vahoo.com: QamlOQ9@amail.com: mkmorrisonlQ09@Qmail.com:
parkermullens@vahoo.com: tnewton08@vahoo.com: TnewtQn2@atmetrofire.om: erinnorton65@hotmail.com:
e norton@hotmail.com: mattandchloemom@vahoo.com: brvanna3Q@Qmail.com: Jennifer Mikowski:
bro818890@vahoo.com: Kavla Petras: msoickett@aol.com: theieffer@live.com: Brandi Sanderson:
Jimandlaurie2@charter.net: eliza.nsew@hotmail.com: iessl21@rocketmail.com: Sami Smith: Coco@haaertv.com:
heathbird@ao1.com: hrandon@inforthtech.com: Jenvanderroest@amail.com: ac.weaver@hotmail.com:
ovrserrwr3: Rick Knowles: rachel iohn@sbcalobal.net: pamcarrioan@charter.net: hebertlaurie@icloud.com:
bethweaver@charter.net: Mark Ewino: sewinacDa@Qmail.com: nicdom9@amail.com: Cathv 0"Connor:
taclstachnik@omail.com: dpater@burdco.com:
Peter Garthe: ikendra@me.com: Laurie Coulter: Julie Zrimec: Davna Rvan: Tracv Welch: Softball - Nate Aloer:
leisaupnorth@aol.com: Rebecca Haoertv: Erin Peters: Becky Harvev: eioutside@Qmail.com

[i]

i2; Wendy Sherwin: Mark KIuq: Kristen Schoonover: Sharon Vreeland: Schellie

; Crystal Clark: stacvdr@charter.net:

;.net: Amv Ranger: ranQesurf@aol.com: Jen Wrinht:

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Trojan Boys Golf Scramble This Weekend!

Monday, May 13, 2019 10:18:09 PM
Bovs Golf-Scramble 20l9.pdf

Like to golf? Love Trojan Athletics? Then come out and support Boys Trojan Golf at this
weekend's Golf Scramble Fundraiser! Looking for a few more 4-somes to join in this fun day of
golf plus chances to win over 30 raffle prizes!

Call now to reserve your spot!! Coach Lo (231-633-3185) OR Missy Novak (231-463-8800)



Jen Dutmers on behalf of Jen Dutmers <iiQsduts@Qmail.com>

donahevt(5icharter.net: Lindsav McNeil: Mark Fieael: Jessica Heilman: Shane Dillowav:
Mike.Kolanowski@amail.com:
Douo Gle:
Aloer: Greo: Erl

Sexual Abuse Prevention Follow-Up Survey

Monday, May 13, 2019 8:49:46 AM

; chadwarnernorton@qmail.com: Chuck
[is;

From:

TO!

 Welch: Bohrer. Jocelvn:
; Charley Needham: markauli@charter.net Aulicino: Josh Fiebina: Nathan

; wsherwin@mhc.net: Brvan Burns: eshouahton@omail.com: Pat Mcdonald

i!!

Subject:
Date:

Coaches,

Please take 5 min to fill out the abuse prevention training survey.
Your feedback/input will help us improve and fund the program - THANK YOU!!

Jen

Survey Link: ljllps://docs.google.com/rorms/d/e/lFAIpOLSdgDMi8IkKOYi7-32rjCF.sAxsrW-
jk.loo8_GwVng/.LOKyw3w A/view form



John Lober on behalf of John Lober <loberio(5)Qmail.com>

Welch. Tracy

Pat McDonald: Lois McManus TG GolFl: Liberty Provost - TC CENTRAL: Casev Schaub: Charley Needham: Nate

 i; Shane Dillowav: Paul Anderson

Re: Scholar Awards - Sports Associations

TJiursday, May 9, 2019 12:22:41 PM

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Will do.
BOYS TRACK

Wednesday June 7 in cafeteria

On Thu, May 9, 2019 at 11:24 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTif(/).tcaps.nct> wrote:

If you have forms for me to fill out to apply to your coaches associations for
scholar athlete or team awards - please give me at least a few days notice to
get them done...

I believe I have already done Softball's... can't remember if I did other spring
teams yet.

Thank you.

Also - if you know when your banquet date will be this spring ~ can you please
send that os well.

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

F'iiialFornis Registration Website: https://traversccity-mi.finalforms.com/



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalQer(a)Qrandtraverse.ora>
Welch, Tracy

Gym availability
TTiursday, May 9, 2019 7:16:20 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning Tracy-

If we are inside today is 4:30 available?

Nate

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Jen Dutmers on behalf of Jen Dutmers <iiosduts(QiQmail.com>

pavneda(a)tcaDS-net: kvis50(acharter.net: dQPalieyt®charteLriet:  Lindsay McNeil: Figgel;
Shane Dillowav: Mike.KolanowskKajamail.com: Zac Stevenson:

Chuck Welch; Bohrer, Jocelvn: Doua Gle: Mi
; chadwarnerno

From:

To:
rton(Q)qmail.com:

; Sara Dennis: Lexie Mallerv: Charley Needham:
markauli(5)charter.net Aulicino: Liberty: Josh Fiebino: John Lober: Nathan Aloer: Greg; ruckerchcatcaos.net:
farmerar@tcaDS.net: Eric Schuoars: wsherwin@mhc.net: Brvan Bums: eshouahton@omail.com:

; Mike Peters: Finlev Park

Re: Sexual Abuse Prevention Follow Up Survey

Wednesday, May 8, 2019 9:36:59 AM

Subject:
Date:

Thank you to everyone who has sent in your survey responses.

If you haven't yet, please take a few minutes to complete and send it in. Your feedback is very
important to our efforts!

Thanks,
Jen

Survey Link:
htlps://docs.goo<^lc.coiTi/form.s/d/c/i FAIpOLSd»DMiRIkKOYi7-32ijrEsAxsrW-
jk.Too8_GwVngzLOKvw3wA/viewform

On Fri, May 3, 2019 at 9:57 AM Jen Dutmers <jigsdutsr(/).gmail.com> wrote:
Friends,

Please take 5-10 minutes to complete a survey about the training you received this

winter/spring. We'll use your feedback to improve training content and in our efforts to
secure ongoing funding for the program (and in turn for your programs).

Please tiy to complete the suivey by Monday, May 6. I'll keep bugging all of you if we don't
get responses. :)
Link to survey:

https://docs.g(H)gle-Com/rorms/d/e/l FAIpOLSdgDMi81kKOYi7-32ijCEsAxsrW-
jk.loo8_GwVngzLOKyw3wA/viewlbrm?usp=pp_url

THANK YOU CHARLEY NEEDHAM (women’s soccer) and LIBERTY PROVOST (lax)

for scheduling time for athlete training for your teams.
I know it's been virtually impossible for our spring teams to find any time, but being able to
do the training with these two teams will help us fine tune the program for next year - when
we hope to implement training for all coaches and athletes prior to the start of their seasons.

You're making a difference by being part of this program, and by educating yourself and
your athletes.

Jen Dutmers



Jen Dutmers on behalf of Jen Dutmers <liQSduts@Qmail,com>

pavneda@tcaDs.net: kvis50@charter.net: donahevt@charter.net: Lindsav McNeil: Mark Fieoel: Jessica Heilman:
Shane Dillowav: Mike.Kolanowski@Qmail.com: Zac Stevenson: Jessie Houghton: chadwarnemorton@Qmail.com:

Chuck Welch: Bohrer. Jocelyn: Doua Gle: Mi
markau!i@charter.net Aulicino: Liberty:
ruckerch@tcaps.net: farmergr@tcaps.net: Eric Schuaars: wsherwin@mhc.net: Brvan Burns:
eshQuahton@amail.com: Paul Anderson: Pat Mcdonald: Patrick Kolodv: Matt Bourdo: Mike Peters: Finlev ClaiJ^

Re; Sexual Abuse Prevention Follow Up Survey

Saturday, May 4, 2019 8:53:47 AM

; Charley Needham:
ino; vaulterl26@amail.com: John Lofaer: Nathan Alaer: Greg;

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

Sorry - original link wasn't working

Please use this one:

hups://docs.google.cQm/forms/d/e/lFAlpOLSdgDMi81kKOYi7-32rjCEsAxsrW-

jkJoo8_GwVngzLOKyw3wA/viewform

Thank you!

On Fri, May 3, 2019 at 9:57 AM Jen Dutmers <jigsduts(f/)gmail.com> wrote:
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

Please try to complete the survey by Monday, May 6. I'll keep bugging all of you if we don't
get responses. :)
Link to survey:
https://docs.google.eom/forms/d/e/l l'AIpOLSdgDMi81kKOYi7-32fjCEsAxsrW-

jkJoo8_GwVngzLOKyw3wA/viewform?usp=pp_url

THANK YOU CHARLEY NEEDHAM (women's soccer) and LIBERTY PROVOST (lax)
for scheduling time for athlete training for your teams.
I know ifs been virtually impossible for our spring teams to find any time, but being able to
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



Jen Dutmers on behalf of Jen Dutmers <iiasduts(5iQmail.com>

Davneda(5)tcaps.net: kvis50@charter.net: donahevt@charter.net: Li
Shane Dillowav: Mike.Kolanowski@Qmail.com: Zac Stevenson:
Chuck Welch: Bohrer. Jocelvn: Douo Gle: Mi
markauli@charter.net Aulicino: Liberty: Josh Fiebino: vaulterl26@Qmail.com:
ruckerch@tcaos.net: fannerar@tcaps.net: Eri
eshouQhton@qmail.com:

Sexual Abuse Prevention Follow Up Survey

Friday, May 3, 2019 9:57:48 AM

; wsherwin@mhc.ne

From:

ill; Mark Fiegel:
[; chadwarnernorton@amail.com:

lis; Lexie Mallerv: Charley Needham:

:ii

i!i

To:

Greo:

t: Brvan Burns:
; Pat Mcdonald: Patrick Kolodv: Matt Bourdo: Mike Peters: Finlev Clark

Subject:
Date:

Friends,

Please take 5-10 minutes to complete a survey about the training you received this

winter/spring. We'll use your feedback to improve training content and in our efforts to secure
ongoing funding for the program (and in turn for your programs).

Please try to complete the survey by Monday, May 6. I'll keep bugging all of you if we don't
get responses. :)
Link to survey:
httpK://docs.goo^le.com/forms/d/e/1 FA!pQLSdgDMi8IkKQYi7-32rjCEsAxsrW-

jkJoo8_GwVngzLOKyw3wAAdewform?usp=pp_uii

THANK YOU CHARLEY NEEDHAM (women's soccer) and LIBERTY PROVOST (lax) for
scheduling time for athlete training for your teams.
I know it's been virtually impossible for our spring teams to find any time, but being able to do
the training with these two teams will help us fine tune the program for next year - when we
hope to implement training for all coaches and athletes prior to the start of their seasons.

You're making a difference by being part of this program, and by educating yourself and your
athletes.

Jen Dutmers



Julie Duffing on behalf of Julie Duffino <bavshoreliQhthQusevc@Qm3il.com>

Asa Kelly: Asa Kellv: Evelvn Tenbusch: Joanne Klumpo: Marv Colemen: Jav and Darlene Warren: Jav Warren: jil!
watson: Marv Ann Wilsev: Jean Bankev: ark arms@vahoo.com: Kim Burch: Julie Aloers: Julie Sirri
Radtke: Jodi Radtke:
Goode: Vicki Shurlv: Marv Anne Korson: Jeremy Fenske: Jeremy Fenske:
Nickodemus: bridQett.beckwith(S)Qmail.com: Douq Gle: Tom Brown: Diane Goss: fiO

rs; Tina Schaub: £d
Brooks: John Kostrzewa: Laurie Coulter: Carol Brown: Brvan Bums: Brvan Burns: Matt Classens: Jerry Jenkins:

: Tom Hardy: Tavlor Peck:
enidhaQertv@vahoo.com: Dal Townsend: Qibsonmandv@vahoo.com: Melissa Willis: SF Football Football

Bayshore 2019 - Gotcha! Update

Wednesday, May 1, 2019 1:56:43 PM

; Ellen Fivenson: Ann Post: David Rushlow: Nathan Aloer: Linda
; Kate Lewis: Carla

; TCTC Aid Stations:
; Kellv Smith: Katie Bobrowski: EnciLJean: Lvdia Loree Case: Mard

i; yj

1!

MCSO (Michael StromJ: Amv Matteucci:

From:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

SUPPLY AND SHIRT PICKUP DATE:

SHOULD HAVE SAID WEDNESDAY, MAY 15th!

The Green Acres 4-H Club gets the prize! They caught it first! Thank you
Mrs. Wilsey!

Julie Duffing
Bayshore and Devil's Dive Volunteer Coordinator
231-313-5768



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer@Qrandtraverse.orQ>
Welch. Tracy

Re: Enterprise Vans - May 1-12
Tuesday, April 30, 2019 10:08:32 PM

From;
To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you Tracy.

OnTue, Apr 30, 2019 at 10:13 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcnps.net> wrote:
Coaches,

I've confirmed vans through Enterprise and looking at some dates, it makes
sense to keep them for a longer period of time instead of returning them just
to pick them up the next day.

Here's what I have scheduled with Enterprise:

Boys Golf (2 Vans)

Pick up Wed, May 1 (afternoon) and keep until Saturday, May 4 (returning late
PM).

Girls Tennis (2 Vans)

Pick up Tues, May 7 (early am) and keep until Saturday, May 11 (returning late
PM).

Boys Golf (2 Vans)

Pick up Tues, May 7 (afternoon) and Returning Wed, May 8 (PM)

Softball (3 Vans)

Pick up Friday, May 10 (afternoon) and Returning Sat, May 11 (PM)

Let me know if you have any questions and let me know If you need to cancel any
vans.

Thank you!

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone (NEW)
231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office

weLchtr@tcaps.net

Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrojanpride com



FiiialForms Registration Website: https://traversecity-ini.finalforms.com/

II

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



From: Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalQer(oiarandtraverse.ora>
Welch. Tracy
Pat McDonald

Re: Big gym already reserved Wednesday 5:30*7pm
Tuesday, April 30, 2019 10:07:20 PM

To;
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you Tracy.

On Tue, Apr 30, 2019 at 10:05 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net>  wrote:
Sure. Softball can use the small gym 5-7pm. I’ll let boys basketball know to cancel. Thanks.

On Tue, Apr 30,2019 at 9:41 PM Nathan Alger <nalger@grnndtraverse.or»> wrote:
sorry, from 5 o 7?

On Tue, Apr 30, 2019 at 9:40 PM Nathan Alger <nalger@grandtraverse.org> wrote:
May we reserve the small gym then?

On Tue, Apr 30, 2019 at 4:23 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@.tcaps.net>  wrote:
Just letting you know that the big gym is already been reserved by girls tennis
tomorrow. The new gym in the small gym will be open. Let me know if you plan on

going inside so I can cancel volleyball and boys basketball.

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

FiiialForms Registration Website: https://traversecity-mi.rmalforms.coiTi/

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

FinalForms Registration Website: https://traversecity-mi.finalfomis,conV

B

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer@Qrandtraverse.orQ>

Welch. Tracy

Pat McDonald

Re: Big gym already reserved Wednesday 5:30-7pm

Tuesday, April 30, 2019 9:40:58 PM

From:

To:

Cc;

Subject:
Date:

sorry, from 5 o 7?

On Tue, Apr 30, 2019 at 9:40 PM Nathan Alger <nalger@grandtraverse.org> wrote:
May we reserve the small gym then?

On Tue, Apr 30, 2019 at 4:23 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@.tcaps.nel>  wrote:
Just letting you know that the big gym is already been reserved by girls tennis tomorrow.
The new gym in the small gym will be open. Let me know if you plan on going inside so I

can cancel volleyball and boys basketball.

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

FiiialFornis Registration Website: hitps://travcrsecity-mi.finalfonns.com/

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalcigr@Qrandtraverse.ora>
Welch. Tracy
Pat McDonald

Re: Big gym already reserved Wednesday 5:30-7pm
Tuesday, April 30, 2019 9:40:25 PM

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

May we reserve the small gym then?

On Tue, Apr 30, 2019 at 4:23 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:
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

FiiialForms Registration Website: hitp.s://travci'sccity-rni.finalforms.com/

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <naloertaiQrandtravorse.ora>

Welch. Tracy

Jessica Heilman

Re: Softball - Grade Checks

Tuesday, April 30, 2019 1:13:56 PM

From!

To:

CC!

Subject:
Date:

Thank you! Wohoo!

On Tue, Apr 30, 2019 at 12:00 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.nel>  wrote:

After looking at all JV and Varsity players, they are all above the 2.0 GPA
standard for athletes. No players on grade cards.

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

FinalFornis Registration Website: https://traversecily-rni.finalforms.com/

■!

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalacr@Qrandtraverse-ora>
Welch. Tracv: Zac Stevenson
Credit card.

Friday, April 26, 2019 12:39:08 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Tracy,

Sending this via my work email as well. The credit card for the hotel was declined. Is it
deactivated?

Nate

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalQer@Qrandtraverse.ora>

Welch. Tracy

Zac Stevenson

Re: Field location issues

Friday, April 26, 2019 7:40:45 AM
imaQe.pno

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Thank you Tracy! Enjoy your weekend.

On Fri, Apr 26, 2019 at 7:36 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

All are fixed now... thanks.

On Thu, Apr 25, 2019 at 9:46 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:
ril fix it

On Thu, Apr 25, 2019 at 9:37 PM Nathan Alger <nalger@grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Good evening,

I hear this routinely from visiting teams. "1 went to the High School...." Is there a way to get the address to
the field, or an address nearby, on the website?

Have a great night-

Nate

Home

Softball Field @ Thfrlby Field

1150 Mitliken Or, Traverse City Ml 49696
Gel Directions

Thu, Apr 25

4:1 S pm
Frankfort Elberta Area Schools Event Preview

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

FinalForms Registration Website: hUps://travei'secity-ini.finalforms.com/

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



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer(a)Qrandtraverse.orQ>

Zac Stevenson: Wglgh, Tracy
Field location Issues

Thursday, April 25, 2019 9:36:59 PM
ImaQe.pna

From:
To:

Subject!
Date:
Attachments:

Good evening,

I hear this routinely from visiting teams. "I went to the High School...." Is there a way to get the address to the field,

or an address nearby, on the website?

Have a great night-

Nate

Home

SeftbaO FttM ● Titrttr

11 SO MBhen Dr. Trareiee Oly Mt 49686
G«1 Directlsnt

Thu, Apr 25

4:15 pm
Frenhfort Ebertp Aree Schools Event Preview

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer(Q)arandtraverse.orn>
Welch. Tracy
Indoors at 4:30

Wednesday, April 24, 2019 1:40:24 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Hello Tracy,

I forgot to request this space and time but due to the JV reschedule we will need to be inside.
Does that still work?

Nate

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer(aQrandtraversc.org>

Welch. Tracy

Tomorrow for Reed

Tuesday, April 23, 2019 9:29:11 PM

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

Good evening Tracy and thank you for being patient with this. McKenzie is going to play
with tomorrow.

Thank you.

Nate

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQor(aiQran(ltraverse.ora>

Welch. Tracy

Re: Reed

Monday, April 22, 2019 7:29:32 PM

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you.

On Mon, Apr 22, 2019 at 7:20 PM Tracy Welch <WclchTif(/)tcaps.net> wrote:
Thanks. TH fix it Tuesday morning.

On Mon, Apr 22, 2019 at 4:44 PM Nathan Alger <nalgeiYg).grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Tracy,

McKenzie is traveling with varsity this week.

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

FinalFornis Registration Website: Hltps://travcrsccity-mi.linairorms.com/

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalQer@rjrandtravcrse.oro>

Welch. Tracy

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

Reed

Monday, April 22, 2019 4:44:39 PM

Tracy,

McKenzie is traveling with varsity this week.

Thank you.

Nate

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



TCTroian Booster Saifi or behalf of TCTrogn Bojstereash <tcfroianWsriaqriiaii.com>

ftlisha Bakef: Brvan B^jros-. Lisa Ta^of: Enc Schuaara: Mar* Kluo: Mcf^-arius. Los; Martc Seoei: Crystal Qark-. snaoedillowavraomaii

; niiifloooidkuMe: farmerrTatoaofS.net: Bohrer. Jccelvn: Sharon VreeiaoO: chns.oivens'riitfiartg.riet; Jehvangerrogtaomail.can: amv kirfarv: :ieh Oiitmers: (mi
: Tina SchauBi to-in Sganoe: haioefaorandtraveree.CTa: HiebsrriKavatyxi.cDrTi: Kristen Savxmover;

U MigTt^’lg Tum^! WHO htwawol levbalKfa QiTiail. i; M Auoer:

sdiubaLrtatcap^ .net: bfigysc^iive
gu2LQC2liflSL

From:

To:

» Doft fijik: Pat Mcdooald: Pnn B^ckv Marvev* libertvpfOvostiS'aol
1-oOer. j

Cc:

RNAL Boosts Ba$h loam OeMtine & Basket Turn In
Scriday, April ll. 20199:33:00 PM

Subject:
Date:

LAST DATE to turn everything in is tomorrow, April 22nd.

In addition, ALL TEAM GIFT BASKETS must be turned in tomorrow unless other arrangements have already been made with Jill Auger, our Team Basket
Coordinator. Jill and I will be at the Athletic OfTice from 3-4pm tomorrow to accept the final turn-in items and team baskets.

* Also, please be sure your itemized list of the contents and total value of the basket has been turned in. List'value can be emailed to: tccroianbaslitoiymail.com

We are down to just a few VIP Tables so if you know of anyone who was wanting one, tell them to turn in their Reservation form and money ASAP!

Thank youl Six days and counting...

Julie Zrtmec, Vice President S
Booster Bash Representative



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalQer(QiQrandtraverse.ora>
Welch. Tracv: Pat Mcdonald

Gym today
Thursday, April 18, 2019 7:30:19 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning,

What times are available for the gym today?

Thank you,

Nate

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



FinalForms on behalf of FinalForms <mailman(S)f]nalfQrm5.CQm>
Tracy Welch: hellmll5(S)Qmail.com: aloernaiatcaDs.net: lohn@iohnliaddix.com: houQhtonie@tcaP5.net:
kubeshca@tcaps.net: watsonna@tcaps-net; bowenpa@tcaps.net: brzezinsae@tcaps.net

Girls Softball; Wed, April 17 Softball Games vs Manistee - CANCELLED
Wednesday, April 17, 2019 12:08:30 PM

From;
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

FinalForms
Due to incoming weather, the JV Softball game scheduled at
Manistee and the Varsity Softball game scheduled at home vs
Manistee have been CANCELLED (Wednesday, April 17).
players check with their coaches for practice plans today.

Please have

Thank you and GO TROJANS!

Thank you,

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Area Public Schools Athletics Administration



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <n8laer(5iQrandtraverse.ora>
Welch. Tracy
Schiiba. Travis; EMS Troians Shane Miller: Grea Farmer (CBB): Jen Wright: John Lober CB CC/TrackJ: MlD
iQhSL; Pat McDonald: OdetteTi: Marlev Meindertsma: Mallorv Kosch: Zac Stevenson
Re: Monday, April 15 - GYM Schedule (Revised due to inclement weather)
Monday, April 15, 2019 1:42:39 PM

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Tracy-

We are at Thirlby. Thank you.

On Mon, Apr 15, 2019 at 11:18 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net>  wrote:
2nd UPDATE:

REVISED SYM SCHEDULE for Monday, April 15th

3pm-5pm - TRACK - Big Gym only

5pm-7pm - BASEBALL in Big and Small Gyms

6:30pm-8:00pm - STUDENT SENATE VOLLEYBALL EVENT - New Gym

7pm-9pm - GIRLS BASKETBALL OPEN GYM - Big Gym

Softball might not go to Bay City but think they will be outside at Thirlby.
Nate - if you need gym time tonight, please contact Greg Farmer.

Thank you - sorry about all the emails... that’s how Spring Weather <S( Gyms go!

On Mon, Apr 15, 2019 at 8:18 AM Tracy Welch <We1chTiYg).tcaps.nct> wrote:

REVISED GYM SCHEDULE for Monday, April 15th

3pm-5pm - TRACK in ALL Gyms ? waiting to hear from Coach Lober

4:30pm-6:30pm - Volleyball in the New Gym - okay to go

5pm-7pm - BASEBALL in Big and Small Gyms (New Gym  - Volleyball until 8pm)
*Boys Basketball 4 Mans will have to cancel

6:30pm-8:00pm - STUDENT SENATE VOLLEYBALL EVENT - New Gym - okay
to go

7pm-9pm - SOFTBALL in Big <& Small Gyms??- depends on if they go to Bay
City to play today - wil l know by 11:15am

*Girls Basketball Open Gym is Tentative 7pm-8pm (cannot start before



7pm)

Thank you -1' II update this as I get more info....

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

FiiialFornis Registration Website: https://traversecitv-mi.finalforms.com/

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

FiiialForms Registration Website: https://travcisecity-mi.finaHbrms.com/

M

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



FinalForms on behalf of FinalForms <mailman(a)finalforms.com>
Tracy Welch: hellmlis(g)amail.com:

Girls Varsity Softball: Games today are CANCELLED in Bay City
Monday, April 15, 2019 11:29:51 AM

;; iohn@ioh

From:

nhaddix.comCc:

Subject:
Date:

FinalForms
The JV and Varsity Softball Games for today (Monday, April 15) in
Bay City have been CANCELLED. Coaches will let the teams know the
practice plans for today. Thank you.

Thank you,
Tracy Welch
Traverse City Area Public Schools Athletics Administration



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <naloer(u:arandtraverse-orQ>From:

Welch. TracyTo:

Re: roster - Friday

Thursday, April 11, 2019 10:44:16 AM

Subject:
Date:

McKenzie will be it. Thank you.

On Thu, Apr 11, 2019 at 9:57 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@lcaps.net> wrote:

Please let me know if there are any additions to Varsity for travel dates so I
can excuse girls.

Colin Reed stopped in today and said that MacKenzie might be traveling with
you on Friday. If so -1 need to excuse her from school.

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

FinalForms Registration Website: hitps://lraversccity-mi.iinairorms.conV

m

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <naloer@Qrandtraverse.ora>

Welch. Tracy

Re: Tomorrow

Wednesday, April 10, 2019 7:35:23 PM

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you. Sounds like he is going after school.

On Wed, Apr 10, 2019 at 6:34 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTiY(/).tcaps.nel> wrote:
Thanks for letting me know. I figured most teams will be inside tomorrow.

Please let Pat know your plan.

On Wed, Apr 10, 2019 at 6:25 PM Nathan Alger <nalger@grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Good afternoon Tracy,

We will be inside tomorrow at 5-7.

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

FinalForiiis Registration Website: https://traversccity-mi.finairornis.com/

■

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalQer(5'Qrandtraverse.oro>
Welch. Tracy
Tomorrow

Wednesday, April 10, 2019 6:25:43 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Good afternoon Tracy,

We will be inside tomorrow at 5-7.

Nate

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



TCTroian Booster Bash on behalf of TCTroian Booster Bash <tctroianbash(a)Qmail-Com>

Alisha Baker: Brvan Burns: Lisa Tavlor: Eric Schuoars: Mark KIuq: McManus. Lois: Mark Fieael: Crystal Clark:
shanedil!owav@omaii.com: Michelle Turner: wriQhtwawollevball(5)Qmail.com: Jill Auaer: schubatr@tcaps.net:
briQQsc@live-com: Guido aoldkuhle: farmerQr@tcaos.net: Bohrer. Jocelvn: Sharon Vreeiand:
chris.Qiven5@charter.net: Jenvanderroest@omail.com: amv kudarv: Jen Dutmers: Amv Ranger: Ruth Oppliaer:

Lisa Mvers: Don Funk: amom7574@aol.com: Ed
Jenn Strange: nalaer@arandtraverse.ora: ifiebsintc@vahoo.com: Kristen Schoonover: John Lober: KIRSTEN
BELCHER: Brian Belcher: andersonp25@vahoo.com

ieff.heethui5@iostens.com: Sarah West: tccentralboosters@Qmail.com: Tracv Welch: stevensoza@tcaP5.net

Nash Bash Countdown Has Begun!

Wednesday, April 10, 2019 3:37:03 PM

; Becky Harvev: libertvprovost@aol.com: Tina Schaub:

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Trojans:

First, I just wanted to say a HUGE THANK YOU to the 14 teams who completed all of their
Team Expectations by the Incentive Deadline of April 8th! Boosters is thrilled to give each of
these teams 2 complimentary tickets (that's 28 complimentary tickets in total!) to recognize the
efforts of these coaches and/or parent reps to make this year's Nash Bash a huge success!
" P̂lease note: if your program did not receive its complimentary tickets yet, / will be reaching
out to you to coordinate getting you your tickets!

For those teams who are still trying to sell tickets and/or meet all the Team Expectations, our
FINAL DATE to turn everything is Friday, April 19th so that we can account for everything
by the final deadline of April 22nd. I am unable to be in the Athletic Office on the 19th, so

please complete a Booster Bash Deposit Fonn to accompany your deposit and place in the safe
(forms in Booster Bash/VP mailbox).

TEAM BASKET - if you have not already done so, we need an itemized list of the contents of
your team's basket including total approximate value ASAP! Please email to me
(tctrojanbashr(/),gmail.conri or to our Basket Coordinator, Jill Auger (jaLiger@.globaleei.comy

Baskets themselves need to be dropped off no later than Monday, April 22nd. Jill and I will
be at the Athletic Office on that date to accept baskets from 2-4pm. If your basket contains
alcohol, please leave it in your car and we will come out to put in one of our cars. I know

there are a few of you who have coordinated with Jill bringing your basket to the City Opera
House the day of the event.

VIP TABLES - We still have a few 6-Top VIP Tables and a handful of 4-Top VIP Tables left,
but they always go quick the last couple weeks leading up to Bash. If you have completed a
form but have not turned in payment for a VIP Table, we cannot hold the table so please get
your payments in now!

Thank you to all for your continued efforts to make Nash Bash one to remember!

Go Trojans!!
Julie Zrimec
Vice President / Booster Bash Coordinator
TCC Athletic Boosters



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalaer@Qrandtraver5e.QrQ>
Welch. Tracy
Re: McKenzie Reed

Tuesday, April 9, 2019 8:39:00 PM

From;
To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you!

On Tue, Apr 9, 2019 at 7:37 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

She already is. Thanks!

On Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 10:34 PM Nathan Alger <nalgeiY^.grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Good morning Tracy-

McKenzie will be travelling with the JV tomorrow. Can you include her in the release of students?

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

welchtr(^tcQpsnet

Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrojQnpride.com

FinalForms Registration Website: hlips://travcrsecity-mi.l1nnlforms.coin/

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer@atancltraverse.ora>

Welch. Tracy

Reed. Collin: Reed. Deborah

McKenzie Reed

Monday, April 8, 2019 10:34:37 PM

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



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalQer@Qrandtraverse.orQ>

Welch. Tracy

Heidi Walters

Monday, April 8, 2019 9:42:02 PM

From:

To:
Subject:
Date:

Good morning Tracy-

I know the dismissal for Friday is 11:15. Heidi is at the CTC. Would it be appropriate for her to be dismissed at

11:00 so she can get back to the HS, change, etc?

Nate

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Jen Dutmers on behalf of Jen Dutmers <iiQ5duts(5)Qmail.com>

andersonp25(a)vahoo.com:
o.ludkaathreadscustomQear.com: donahevt(5)charter.net: valuterl26(5)Qmail.com; kvis50(5)charter.net:
chadwarnernorton(5:Qmail.com: Brvan Burns: pavneda(a)tcaps.net: Eric Schuaars: Mike.Kolanowski@amail.CQm;
Mike Gle: Dpuo Gle: Charley Needham: Lindsav McNeil: Mark Fieoel: markauli@charter.net Aulicino: Jessica
Heilman: Lexie Mallerv: Pat Mcdonald: ruckerch@tcaps.net: farmerQr@tcaps.net: Chuck Welch; Bohrer. Jocelvn:
Sara Dennis: wsherwin@mhc.net: wsherwin5272@Qmail.com: Liberty: Grea: eshouQhton@amail.com

Zac Stevenson: Jessie Houghton: Anne Perry

Athlete Training, Solace & Solidarity this Thursday

Monday, April 8, 2019 8:49:39 PM
WRC Solace And Solidarity Invitation.pdf

Nathan Aloer: .Josh Fiebina:u!
From:

To:

CC!

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Friends,

Following up our coaches training from February. Since your sessions, we've trained coaches
and parents at Kingsley and will be training coaches at WHS next week. People are talking -
this is a GREAT THING!

Next Steps: Training Your Athletes
The next step is to educate our athletes about sexual abuse. We’d like to start with our spring
teams (note: if there are fall/winter coaches who want to setup training for your teams, let's do
it!).

● Need approximately 1 hour
● Will have at least 1 representative from the Children's Advocacy Center at every

training session
● $ 100 for your team if 80% or more in attendance

Interested Coaches - please email me with best days/limes for training. Ideally we would do
training at the high school.
If you're an off-season coach and want to setup training, send me dates/times that would
work.

(Off season coaches: If it's too hard to try to get your team together, we'll make sure to setup
training in fall/winter of next school year).

Thanks everyone -
Jen

p.s attached is information on a Women's Resource event being held at NMC on Thursday.
Please feel free to foiward to your teams.



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalaeriS~nrandtraverse.org>
Welch. Tracy

Re: using east middle today - Friday?
Friday, April 5, 2019 12:58:48 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

I just drove by the field. We will be outside today. Thank you.

On Fri, Apr 5, 2019 at 11:54 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

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

FinalForms Registration Website: hUps://traversecity-mi.finalforms.com/

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalaer@arandtraverse.oro>
Welch. Tracy
Re: Hamstra ● # ?

Friday, April 5, 2019 11:34:35 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

37.

On Fri, Apr 5, 2019 at 10:26 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@.tcaps.nct>  wrote:
what is Hamstra's uniform #?

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

! FinalForms Registration Website: hTtps://travcisKcity-mi .final rornis.com/

A

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalaer(a)arandtraverse,ora>

Welch. Tracy

Re: BB & SB Cancelled Today (April 3)

Wednesday, April 3, 2019 12:35:45 PM

From;

To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you. I heard they were already setting up.

On Wed, Apr 3, 2019 at 12:29 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTifg).tcaps.net> wrote:

Yes, you might have to share with Baseball as they are starting to work on
Robotics set up at 7:00pm or so....

On Wed, Apr 3, 2019 at 12:28 PM Nathan Alger <nalger@.grandtravcrse.org> wrote:
Tracy,

May I confirm we have the gym 5 to 7?

Nate

On Wed, Apr 3, 2019 at 10:51 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTifa)tcaps.net> wrote:

The JV Baseball and Varsity Softball Games today have been cancelled. I
have fixed attendance in PowerSchoo! and student athletes should remain in

class today (6th hour).

JV Baseball - working on a make-up date

Varsity Softball - rescheduled for Thursday, April 4th at Thirlby Softball
Field (home)

Please let us know if you have any questions. It is updated on the athletic
website as well.

GO TROJANS!

Tracy Welch
Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone (NEW)
231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr©tcaps..a.el
Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrojanpride.com

FinalForms Registration Website: https://traversecity-ini.finairorms.com/

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

FinalFornis Registration Website: htlps://traversecity-mi.nna]foiTns.com/

m

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalaer@Qrandtraverse.ora>

Welch. Tracy

Re; BB & SB Cancelled Today (April 3)

Wednesday, April 3, 2019 12:27:56 PM

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

Tracy,

May I confirm we have the gym 5 to 7?

Nate

On Wed, Apr 3, 2019 at 10:51 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

The JV Baseball and Varsity Softball Games today have been cancelled. I have
fixed attendance in PowerSchool and student athletes should remain in class

today (6th hour).

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

FinalFornis Registration Website: https://traversecity-i'ni.finalforms.com/

m

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



John Lober on behalf of John Lober <lober1o(S)Qmail.com>
Welch. Tracy
Paul Anderson: Nate Aloer fSoftbalh: Jessica Heilman: Charley Needham: Lindsav McNeil: Zac Stevenson

Re: Students - Sign Electronically in FinalFomis
Tuesday, April 2,2019 1:32:58 PM

From!
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Will do, thanks!

On Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 1:04 PM Tracy Welch <WclchTrr(/)tcaps.net> wrote:
We Still have 26 students in FinalForms that NEED to go in and Electronically

Sign their Forms - I've resent them the link already today.

Softball - 3
^irls Soccer -1

Boys Track - 15
Girls Track - 7

Coaches - please have students do this before your practices tonight if

possible on their laptops or phones. Only takes 2 minutes...

Thank you!

Tracy Welch
Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone (NEW)
231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcops.net
Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrQjQnpride.com

FinalForms Registration Website: hlips://traversecitv-mi.finalforms.com/



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaDS.net>
Pat McDonald: Brent McCall: tschmitt(5)brittenstudios-com: kmk001(5)aouina5.edu: Kevin Vanord; Jessica
Heilman: Lexie Mallerv

Pat Mcdonald; Nate Alger: Nathan Aloer: Josh Fieblno: John Haddix: Tracv Welch
Here we go - First cancellations!
Tuesday, April 2, 2019 9:07:06 AM

From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning!

Our first cancellations are officially here. Today's V/JV BB and JV SB at Ogemaw are PPD.
We will wait to see what our schedules look like later in the season to see if we can make them

up. Please let Tracy know what your practice plans are today.

Thanks!

Zac

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

lctrojanpride.com
Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Tnstagram - @.tccathletics)



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer(a)orandtraverse.ora>

Welch. Tracy

Re: Softball in the gym

Tuesday, April 2, 2019 8:53:09 AM

From:

To:
Subject:
Date:

She is trapped in Florida until tonight due to flight issues-allegedly. Do you mean that you entered Lexi in and they
have to sign a hard copy?

On Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 8:50 AM Tracy Welch <WeIchTr('(/)tcaps.net> wrote:
Thanks Nate for the email.

Is Alexis Hamstra still on vacation? She is marked UNV (Unverified) in our

attendance program for yesterday and today.

Zac and I did get Alexis in the FinalForms program. We' II just need her and
her parents to sign/verify forms in which we will call her down to the athletic
office to make sure they are done.

Have a good day!

On Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 8:48 AM Nathan Alger <nalger@grandtravcrse.org> wrote:
Good morning Tracy-

We will be in the gym tonight, my understanding is we are at 5:00.

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



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalner@nrandtraverse.orQ>
Welch. Tracy

Softball in the gym
Tuesday, April 2, 2019 8:48:41 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning Tracy-

We will be in the gym tonight, my understanding is we are at 5:00.

Thank you,

Nate

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780
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II ta:entramoo5tg5aonial ccm: ilfv^nsmaatcao; net: Tracy w»ei

To:

Cc
Subject;
cute:
AttMhmentS!

I hope everyone enjoyed a nice relaxing break because it's now GO TIME for ilie 2019 Booster Bash!

Incentive Deadline tApril «tht
I will be in the Atliletic Office on the following days/times to accept Ticket Logs (both event & raffle), Raffle Ticket stubs, Centerpiece Sponsor Form and all
monies to account for all Team Expectations:

Friday, April 5th (2'4pm) & Monday, April 8th (3-4pm)

●Please allow time to complete a Bewster Bash Deposit Fonn to accompany everything that is being turned in. I will be happy to assist you with this, if needed.

Items/money can always be deposited in the safe in tlte Coaches' Room anytime. Please be sure to complete a Booster Bash Deposit Form and put everything
in a Booster Bash Deposit Envelope (1 will have them set out on the table by the safe). Eleposit envelope in the safe.

»●

If everything is accounted for, your program will receive two (2) complimentary tickets to Nash Bash. If you know who will be receiving your program's
complimentary tickets, please have names available so we can properly update our Master Ticket Log. Otherwise, we will ask you to email us with names as
soon as they are available.

REMEMBER - FINAL DEADLINE; Monday, April 22nd
If your program is unable to meet the Incentive Deadline, the LAST DATE to turn everything in is April 22nd.

In addition, ALL TEAM GIFT BASKETS must be turned in by tliis date, including an itemized list of the contents and total value of the basket. List/value can
be emailed to: tctroianbashrrt gmail coin

MISCELLANEQUS/QTHER IMPORTANT INFO.:

C£NT£RPI£C£ SPONSORS (Cenlerptece Form attached)  ■ If your program's Centerpiece Sponsor would like to Include a corporate logo or message, please have it emailed (o:

VIP TABLES (VIP Table Form attached) -VI t Still have a few VIP Tables available. These are the best seals in the house for our awesome band (Blue Footed Booby!)
and the LIVE Auction!

If you have any questions need any assistance, please contact me.

Good luck to ell the spring sports who kickir^g off their seasons! Here's wishing for dry fields/courts and milder tempsl

Julie Zrimec, Vice President &
Booster Bash Representative



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensozaO!tcaDs.net>

Nathan Aloer

Nate Alger: Pat McDonald: Pat Mcdonald: Tracv Welch

Re: APRIL 3-5 - READ/ACT: SD# 210683 EMS - CHS Athletics Practices ALL GYMS

Monday, April 1, 2019 2:55:08 PM

From;

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

fyi, spoke with Aaron this afternoon and he says they look good to go to host SB on Wed!

On Mon, Apr 1, 2019 at 1:52 PM Nathan Alger <nalger@.grandtraverse.org> wrote:
It is our intention to hold the spots and 1 will be as aggressive as possible with letting you know. At this point
Varsity is scheduled for Wednesday vs St. Francis. Both fields show promise but it's only supposed to be 43. JV
will need a spot to practice if we do play.

On Mon, Apr 1, 2019 at 9:33 AM Zac Stevenson <stevenR07arg)tcaps.net> wrote:
Good morning guys,

Just a reminder that we do have some EMS gym times for you (due to robotics) this week.

We are going to keep those times in place for you in case of rain, but could you let us
know each day 4/3 through 4/5 if you do not need it so that we can have the doors shut
off?

Thanks!

Zac

 Forwarded message

From: Tracy Welch <WelchTr/g)tcaps.net>
Date: Mon, Apr 1, 2019 at 9:28 AM
Subject: Re: APRIL 3-5 - READ/ACT: SD# 210683 EMS  - CHS Athletics Practices ALL
GYMS

To: Nancy Watson <Wal.snnNa@tcnps.net>

Cc: Zac Stevenson <slcvcnsoza@lcaps.net>. Lautner, Sandy <LautnerSa/(/),lcaps.nct>.
Mindy Neuhardt <NcuhardtMi('{/).tcaps.net>. Danielle Humphrey
<HumphreyDa@tcaps.net>. Dana Kiel <kielda@tcaps.net>. Janna Deering
<Deeri n g.f a@tcap.s. n et>

We do have some teams going outside this week but it is day by day

depending on weather so we are going to keep our EMS gym slot and will email

or call If we do not need it that day.

Mindy- please adjust the doors to be open 15 minutes prior to our gym time

and 15 minutes after the gym time please.

Thank you!

On Tue, Mar 26, 2019 at 10:52 AM Nancy Watson <WaisonNa@tcaps.net> wrote:
Hi there.

I just wanted to make sure this is on your radar:



Custodial:

Gym doors opened for practices:

April 3 - 7:25-9:15pm (practice 7:30-9:30)

April 4 - 4:25-6pm (practice 4;30-6pm)
April 4 - 7:25-9:15pm (7:30-9:30pm)

April 5 - 4:25-6pm (practice 4:30-6pm)
April 5 - 7:25-9:15pm (practice 7:30-9:30pm)

Custodians to open gym storage rooms if needed.

Electronic Door Access:

EMS Main Office doors open:

April 3 - 7:25-9:15pm (practice 7:30-9:30}

April 4 - 4:25-6pm (practice 4:30-6pm)
April 4 - 7:25-9:15pm (7:30-9:30pm)

April 5 - 4:25-6pm (practice 4:30-6pm)
April 5 - 7:25-9:15pm (practice 7:30-9:30pm)

Please see the schedule in the link below:

https://websvc.schooldudp.r()m/Rpportinp/RpportViewer.asnx?
filpname=737?39419A414.R9DSRA7B4An/lRFSn91 nF7Q3S3AD.pdf

Please let me know if anyone else needs to be notified or if there are any other needs for this
event.

Thanks for ALL your help!

n

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant



231-933-6575 phone (NEW)

231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tCQps.nel

Check out our Athletic Website: wwwlctrojanpride.com

FinalFornis Registration Website: https://traversecity-mi.finalfonTis.com/

Gt
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Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231) 933-6576 (o)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tctrojanpridc.com
Like us on Facebook - Traver.se City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics^

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

Find us on Instagram - @tccathleticsl



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer®orandtraverse.orQ>From:

To:

Nate AlQer: Pat McDonald: !; Tracy Welch

Re: APRIL 3-5 ~ READ/ACT: SD# 210683 EMS - CHS Athletics Practices ALL GYMS

Monday, April 1, 2019 1:51:58 PM

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

It is our intention to hold the spots and I will be as aggressive as possible with letting you know. At this point
Varsity is scheduled for Wednesday vs St. Francis. Both fields show promise but it's only supposed to be 43. JV
will need a spot to practice if we do play.

On Mon, Apr 1, 2019 at 9:33 AM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7.a@tcaps.net> wrote:
Good morning guys,

Just a reminder that we do have some EMS gym times for you (due to robotics) this week.
We are going to keep those times in place for you in case of rain, but could you let us know
each day 4/3 through 4/5 if you do not need it so that we can have the doors shut off?

Thanks!

Zac

 Forwarded message

From: Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net>
Date: Mon, Apr 1,2019 at 9:28 AM

Subject: Re: APRIL 3-5 - READ/ACT: SD# 210683 EMS  - CHS Athletics Practices ALL
GYMS

To: Nancy Watson <WatsonNafg)tcaps.net>
Cc: Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaps.nct>. Lautner, Sandy <LautnerSntotcaps.net>.
Mindy Neuhardt <NeiihardtMif^).tcaps.nct>. Danielle Humpluey
<HumphrcyDa@tcaps.net>. Dana Kiel <kielda@.tcaps.ncl>. Janna Deering
<Deerin!J.la@tcapsnel>

We do have some teams going outside this week but it is day by day depending

on weather so we are going to keep our EMS gym slot and will email or call if we

do not need it that day.

Mindy- please adjust the doors to be open 15 minutes prior to our gym time and

15 minutes after the gym time please.

Thank you!

OnTue, Mar 26, 2019 at 10:52 AM Nancy Watson <Wat.sonNar{/)tcaps.net> wrote:
Hi there,

I just wanted to make sure this is on your radar:

Custodial:

Gym doors opened for practices:

April 3 - 7:25-9:15pm (practice 7:30-9:30)



April 4 - 4;25-6pm (practice 4:30-6pm)
April 4 - 7:25-9:15pm (7:30-9:30pm)

April 5 - 4;25-6pm (practice 4:30-6pm)
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

Apri l 5 - 4:25-6pm (practice 4:30-6pm)
April 5 - 7;25-9:15pm (practice 7:30-9:30pm)

Please see the schedule in the link below:

httns://websvc.schooldude.com/ReportinQ/RponrtViewor.aspx?
fi[pnamp=73723q419A41489DSBA264A048E30910F7q3S3AD.odf

Please let me know if anyone else needs to be notified or if there are any other needs for this
event.

Thanks for ALL your help!

Nolkc^

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



FinalForms Registration Website: https://traversecity-mi.flnalforms.com/

H

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231) 933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tctrojanpride.com
Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter - tcofc

Find us on Instagram - /d).tccathletics~)

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Pat Mcdonald on behalf of Pat Mcdonald <arnDm757‘4@aol.com>
Zac Stevenson
Nate Aloer: Pat McDonald: Nathan Alaer: Tracv Welch

Re: APRIL 3-5 - READ/ACT: SD# 210683 EMS - CHS Athletics Practices ALL GYMS

Monday, April 1, 2019 11:03:49 AM

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Baseball will not be using east middle schools gym.

Thanks you.

Pat Mcdonald B.S. CPT

Traverse City Central Head Baseball Coach
Certified Personal Trainer

Certified Exercise Therapy

Certified Corrective Exercise Specialist

So shines a good deed in a weary world.

On Apr 1, 2019, at 9:32 AM, Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@.tcaps.nct> wrote:

Good morning guys,

Just a reminder that we do have some EMS gym times for you (due to robotics)
this week. We are going to keep those times in place for you in case of rain, but
could you let us know each day 4/3 through 4/5 if you do not need it so that we
can have the doors shut off?

Thanks!

Zac

 Forwarded message

From: Tracy Welch <WelchTr@lcaps.net>
Date: Mon, Apr 1, 2019 at 9:28 AM
Subject: Re: APRIL 3-5 - READ/ACT: SD# 210683 EMS  - CHS Athletics
Practices ALL GYMS

To: Nancy Watson <Wa{sonNa/d;tcaps.net>
Cc: Zac Stevenson <stevcnsoza@.tcaps.net>. Lautner, Sandy
<LautnerSaf(/ncaps.nct>. Mindy Neuhardt <Neuhai-dtMi('^/>lcaps.nct>. Danielle
Humphrey <HumphreyDa^^/)tcaps.net>. Dana Kiel <kieldard)lcaps.net>. Janna
Deering <Dcering.]a@tcaps net>

We do have some teams going outside this week but it is day by day
depending on weather so we are going to keep our EMS gym slot and
will email or call if we do not need it that day.

Mindy- please adjust the doors to be open 15 minutes prior to our gym
time and 15 minutes after the gym time please.



Thank you!

On Tue, Mar 26, 2019 at 10:52 AM Nancy Watson <WatsonNa@.tcaps.net>
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

Electronic Door Access;

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

https://web5vc.schooldude.cnm/Reportine/ReportViewer.asox?
filename=737239419A41489D5BA264A048E50910F79353AD.pdf

Please let me know if anyone else needs to be notified or if there are any other
needs for this event.

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

FinalForms Registration Website: https://lraversecity-ini.nnairoiTns.com/

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



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensQza(o)tcaP5.net>

Nate Aloer: Pat McDonald

Nathan Aloer: Pat Mcdonald: Tracv Welch

Fwd: APRIL 3-5 - READ/ACT: SD# 210683 EMS - CHS Athletics Practices All GYMS

Monday, April 1, 2019 9:33:25 AM

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning guys,

Just a reminder that we do have some EMS gym times for you (due to robotics) this week. We

are going to keep those times in place for you in case of rain, but could you let us know each

day 4/3 through 4/5 if you do not need it so that we can have the doors shut off?

Thanks!

Zac

 Forwarded message
From: Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net>
Date: Mon, Apr 1, 2019 at 9:28 AM
Subject: Re: APRIL 3-5 - READ/ACT: SD# 210683 EMS  - CHS Athletics Practices ALL
GYMS

To: Nancy Watson <WatsonNa@.tcaps.net>
Cc: Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaps.nct>. Lautner, Sandy <LautncrSa@tcaps.net>. Mindy
Neuhardt <NeuhardtMi@tcaps.net>. Danielle Humphrey <Hump]ireyDarg)tcaps.net>. Dana
Kiel <kielda@tcaps.net>. Janna Deering <DeeringJa@.tcaps.nct>

We do have some teams going outside this week but it is day by day depending on

weather so we are going to keep our EMS gym slot and will email or call if we do

not need it that day.

Mindy- please adjust the doors to be open 15 minutes prior to our gym time and

15 minutes after the gym time please.

Thank you!

On Tue, Mar 26, 2019 at 10:52 AM Nancy Watson <WatsonNafa)tcaps.net> wrote:
Hi there,

I just wanted to make sure this is on your radar:

Custodial:

Gym doors opened for practices:

April 3 - 7:25-9:15pm {practice 7:30-9:30)

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

April 4 - 4:25-6pm (practice 4;30'6pm)
April 4 - 7:25-9:15pm (7:30-9:30pm)

April 5 - 4:25-6pm (practice 4:30-6pm)
Aprii 5 - 7:25-9:15pm (practice 7:30-9;30pm)

Piease see the scheduie in the iink beiow:

httDs://web$vo,schooidude.cQm/ReDorting/ReportViewer-aspx?
fiiename=737239419A41489D5BA264A048E5091QF79353AD.pdf

Piease let me know if anyone else needs to be notified or if there are any other needs for this
event.

Thanks for ALL your help!

1 1

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

FinalFoniis Registration Website: https://traversecity-mi.Finalforms.com/



B

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tctrojanpride.com
Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter - .a)TCCHSirqians

Find us on Instagram - @.tccathleticsl



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalaer(Q:Qrandtraver5e.ora>
Welch. Tracy
Casev Schaub: Charley Needham: Liberty Provost - TC CENTRAL; Pat MgDpnald

Re: Sunday gym time?
Sunday, March 31, 2019 6:17:58 PM

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Negative for us.

Thank you.

Nate

On Sun, Mar 31, 2019 at 5:50 PM Tracy Welch <WeIchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:
Come Sunday April 14....

Do you still need your Sunday gym slots?

Other CHS teams are asking for gym times on Sundays.

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

FinalForms Registration Website: hUps://travcrsccity-ini.rinairorms.coin/

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <n3lQer@grandtfaverse.om>

ix; Amv Alaer: Amv Ream: Anna Jackson:
; Debbie Hamilton:Jackson: Casey Hardin: . lil

From:

id; E£Q
; Gabby Haddix: Heather Asiala: Heidi

; Mm
; Jon Asiala: Josh Fiebino: Kathleen Behler: Katie Hamilton: Kavla Polk: Krista Gray:

:ii

To:

!; Heidi Walters:
Haddix:
Kristen Schoonoyer: Lauren Schoonover: Lexie Mallerv: LUv Briggs: Lisa Grosart: Lisa Grosart: Lisa Poortenaa: Uz
Briggs: Lori Jackson: Maddv Aloer: Marissa Roiewski: Matthew Benedict: McKenzie Hurlev: Melanie Roiewski:
Mike Briggs: Mollv Straubel: Nicole Benedict: Olivia fiebino: Ondrea Ream: Rachel Blanchard:
Reed. Collin: Reed. Deborah: Ronda Ulatowski: Sara Gray: Sarah Franke: Seanna Jorns: Shelbv Snell: Siiri Asiala:
Sydney Affholder: Tavlor Hood: Tavlor Sears: Tina Jackson: Todd Sears: Trade Sears: Walters. Kim: Wendi Snell

Cc: Zac Stevenson: Welch. Tracv

Tomorrow

Sunday, March 31, 2019 5:25:46 PM

Subject:
Date:

Welcome back from Spring Break! Remember in my previous emails and the parent meeting when I
said be patient and flexible, well, OK here we go! Yes it's snowing but thanks to the Amy and
Ondrea Ream, Coach Fiebing, Coach Asiala, and Maddy and Mrs. Coach Alger, Thirlby is essentially
ready to go!

We will be practicing outside tomorrow. Varsity, please be at Thirlby ready to go at 4:30. We wil l go
until 6:30, some of which wil l be chalk talk in the team room. For now, the Southeast gate will be
open and you can park inside. (This is the gate at Pine St and the alley). 1 don't plan on much if any
hitting but we will be doing outfield/in work and positional stuff.

Coach Heilman will be sending a Band for JV Practice time.

Some thoughts:

●  It's cold out.

o Dress in layers and wear a hat.
o Wear a base layer
o Softball pants
o Hand Warmers

●  Bring cleats.
●  Bring inside and outside gear for the next two weeks.
●  THERE IS NOT WATER AT THIRLBY- Bring drinks and snacks.
●  Be vigilant with checking BAND as plans change quickly.

ALL games are on until noted otherwise. Uniforms will be passed out tomorrow. The first couple of
games are always difficult as gear comes in so it is ok to wear sweatshirts etc. Team sweat shirts will
be here soon. Until then, plan on dressing warm.

As always, if you have any questions please contact me or Coach Heilman.

Playing bal l this week!

Coach Alger

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



From: Beniamin Amon on behalf of Beniamin Amon <AmonBe@tcaDs.net>

Gene Brzezinski

Trac7 vyglch; [q; Jason Carmien: Jennifer Patten: Charle

To:

Cc: y Needham: Lindsav McNeil: Liberty Provost
t; John Lober iB CC/TrackJ: PaulCasey_Schaub: Greo: Nate Aloer (Softball):

Anderson; Shane Drilowav: Pat McDonald: Contact: FreemanTe: Catherine Kubesh

Subject:
Date:

Re: Security Sanitation - Spring Fields Units to be Delivered April 1

Monday, March 25, 2019 10:47:30 AM

Ji^st got off the phone with Naomi. We should be all set for Monday morning April 1 st.
m

On Thu, Mar 21, 2019 at 3:27 PM Gene Brzezinski <hr7e7insge(^tcaps.net> wrote:
Got it, thanks!

On Thu, Mar 21, 2019, 12:37 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTiYdtcaps.net> wrote:

Security Sanitation will be delivering Units to the Coast Guard (Girls

Soccer), Thirlby Field (Lacrosse/Softball), CHS Track, CHS Tennis Courts,
and CHS Baseball Game Feilds on Monday, April 1st... I believe in the morning.

Gene and Ben - they will need assistance with Coast Guard and Thirlby if the
gates are locked. **943-2634 is Naomi's number at Security Sanitation if
questions come up. They will need keys to our off-site locations to service
the Units over the season.

THINK SPRING and melting of facilities!!! Thanks :-)

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Centra! High School
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



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalaer(a'arandtraverse.oro>

Welch. Tracy

Re: Awards

Monday, June 17, 2019 5:05:10 PM

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

I will pick them up.

Thank you again.

Nate

On Mon, Jun 17, 2019 at 1:27 PM Tracy Welch <WclchTif(f)tcaps.net> wrote:

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

On Mon, Jun 17, 2019 at 7:37 AM Nathan wrote:EZl'i ver:

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
FiiialForms Registration Website: htlp.s://lraversecity-mi. final forms.com/



B

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



TC Central Boosters on behalf of TC Central Boosters <tccentralboQsters(S)Qtnall.com>From:

bohreri@mvata.us: bohrerioc42(5)Qmail.com: area orum: davids(S)adwork.net: Jennifer Strange: amv kudarv:

; Casev Schaub: schubatrfStcaos.net: Jill Auoer: T6P Jeanne Ferraro: TBP Mike
Ferrgrp; TBP Beth Whitino: TBP Eric Berden: TBP Chuck Curtiss: TBP Patricia Henkel: TBP Sue Schultz: IBP Mary
Lamaide:
TBP Jennise Phillips: TBP Melissa Schrock: IBP. Steve Wade: a Reimers:
Chip Rucker; Travis: Alisha: andersonD25@vahoo.com: Brvan Burns: Chris: Qqd; £o£; FarmerGr@tcaps.net:
1istanekl@aol.com: John: John Kostrzewa: Kellv: Larrv: Lauren: Lois: Mark Fieael: meiliussa@icloud.com: Pat:
RocketBolt Inc: Sarah West: Shane Dillowav: SmithKe@tcaps.net: tracv50Per@charter.net:
5teDhanieb@iordanex.com: zela042977@hotmail,com: Lisa Wood: Heather Feriend: Rachel Blanchard:
pam@elkrapid5tradinQ.com:
Jackson: Qhollandl@chartenni.net: biacksonlO@aol.com:
Karen Mast: Steven: Beth McCardel: Brenda Meindertsma: Mike Meindertsma: anncodonnell@aol.com:
a oliver@charter.net: cireimers@charter.net: lemoncakeslll@Qmail.com: iack@peakPOSitions.com:
iulietteis50@vahoo.com: the4sterns@charter.net: rebecca@m22DroDerties.com: swansonie@tcaps.net:
kswanson86@live.com: ChervI Sarlund: Heather Asiala: Jon Asiala: Adrienne Russell: Andrea Lord: Autumn

ino: scott Qoodwin:

is; mike.meindertsma@nm.com: Hunt. Theresa: mattemmott@vahoo.com: Mike and Karen
; Katie Burnham: Sean Burnham: hurls23@chartermi.net: hamiltonl@charter.net: Dennis

; TBP Dave Sommerfieid: TBP Blake Rinqsmuth:’ll

!; TBP Martha Thorell:

; PC Voice: Jeffrey Huvck: Stephanie
Paula Kluzak: dkosch@charter.net:

Emmott: Berkev. Jennifer: Kosch. Erin: I!!
lij

McCrarv: M

To:

Lord: ChervI Goodwin: Ream. Amv: Carl Vicent: Casev Frost: Guido aoidkuhle: Michael McCrarv: Greo Sherwin:
Sam Schmitt: Brian Briaas: Brian Nefcv: Carmen Brioos: Cheri Bostwick: Christine Nefcv: Christopher and Moreen
Clore: Deanie Schwannecke: Eri
McCrarv: Kathv Struoaia: Pat Kolodv: Todd Schmitt: Wendv Sherwin: kluQster@hotmail.com: Kristen Schoonover:
Sharon Vreeland: Schellie Mulreadv: Qcbohnoa@vahoo.com:
mofis2Q29@chaiter.net: Jeff - Scholastic: rwchQwn@amail.com: Qoldkuhle6@charter.net: astibailev531:

smclintock@charter.net; Fred Mawson: szdobreff@vahoo.com: mrlander@aol.com: Andv Smith: Kvra Summers:
Kevin SpagnuQlo: crvstalclark8Q81@vahoo.com: stacvdr@charter.net: chadw.aj-nemorton@Qmail.com:
SDecialklt@charter.net: Lisa Sheldon: Beth Swanson: tcschaubollo@amail.com: iannkristen@hotmail.com:
tcforester@vahoo.com: Hollv436@msn.com: Travis shutler@vahoo.om:  maod2004@aol.com:
Bkhelcher911@Qmail.com: KIRSTEN BELCHER: cbillsi
ieniencase@amail.com: dleeca5el@Qmail.com: bkchunQ90@hotmail.com: CLBovlan@outlook.com: Amber
Bovlan: iackinewhouse@iclQud.com: wilevlifetc@Qmail.com: Shawn Wilev: bacroslev@aol.com:
kennvd345@Qmail.com: MickiQee921@amail.com: doudsara@aol.com: cavin0808@vahoo.com:
farmeram@tcaps.net: afrasertc@Qmail.com: kimberlvkavl7@vahoo.com: dennispsl957@Qmail.com:
woodmaster@chartermi.net: mcbai89@vahoo.com: cmbai89@vahoo.com: aaent@toddhart.net:
beckvhartll@Qmail.com: Kristv Penny: us3lanQler5@vahoo.com: teethx21@vahoo.com:
sbbfd9m3@vahoo.com: brian.k.mccall@Qmail.com: mccallia@tcaps.net: marcimccoon@live.com:
rvan@endurahomes.com: arcanQel72369@vahoo.com: Qaml009@Qmail.com: mkmorrisonl009@amail.com:
parkermullens@vahoo.com: tnewton08@vahoo.com: Tnewton2@atmetrofire.ora: erinnorton65@hotmail.com:
e norton@hotmail.com: mattandchloemom@vahoo.com: brvanna30@Qmail.com: Jennifer Mikowski:
bro818890@vahoo.com: Kavla Petras: breathe627@Qmail.com: msDickett@aol.com: theieffer@live.com: Brandi

; Jimandlaiirie2@charter.net: eliza.nsew@hotmail.com: iessl21@rocketmail.com: Sami Smith:
CQCo@haaertv.com: heathbird@aol.com: brandon@inforthtech.com: Jenvanderroest@Qmail.com:
ac.weaver@hotmail.com: ovrserrwr3: reddzlooloo@aol.com: Rick Knowles: rachel iohn@sbcQlobal.net:
pamcarriQan@charter.net: hebertlaurie@icloud.com: bethwcQver@charter.net: Mark Ewing:
sewinacpa@Qmail.com: nicdom9@omail.com: cathvocQnnQr86@vahoo.com: taclstachnik@Qmail.com:
dDater@burdco.com: Qlemi@tcaps.net: Amv Ranger: ranaesurf@aol.com: Jen Wriaht:
petergarthel979@live.com: ikendra@me.com: Laurie Coulter: Julie Zrimec: Davna Rvan: Tracv Welch:
nalQer@arandtraver5e.0ra: leisaupnorth@aol.com: rvQmastPkh8aeitv@amail.com

; Jason_Bostwick: Joelle Kolodv: John Struoaia: Karen

; Lisa: TBP Michelle Turner:ir

; eabreithauDt@hotmail.com: Rob Campbell:

III

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

TCC Athletic Boosters meeting - Monday, January 7  @ 6pm!

Wednesday, January 2, 2019 9:49:47 AM
TCC Boosters Minutes 11.12.18.docx

Hi Everyone!

We will be meeting again on Monday, January 7 at 6pm in the library... hope

to see you there! The minutes from the November meeting are attached.

We will be sharing an update on the 2019 Booster Bash, which will be held

on April 27, 2019 at the City Opera House. Save the date!

Let me know if there are any questions... hope to see you all on Monday!



Karen McCrary

Booster Board Secretary



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer@ciranrltraverse.orQ>
Zac Stevenson: Welch. Tracv
CPR Certificate

Friday, March 22, 2019 10:20:13 AM
CPR Certificate.Pdf

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Good moming-

I have attached my CPR certificate. Have a great break!

Nate

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer@Qrandtraverse.ora>
Welch. Tracy

Re: SPRING Enterprise Van Request 2019 - Traverse City Central Athletics - Invitation to view
Friday, March 22, 2019 9:32:40 AM

From;
To:

Subject:
Date:

Sweet!

Thank you!

Nate

On Thu, Mar 21, 2019 at 5:46 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

Nope. ITl order and confirm all trips.

You just let me know if there are any edits or cancellations. They prefer now to just go

through me instead of all the coaches.

Thanks!

On Thu, Mar 21, 2019 at 5:28 PM Nathan Alger <naIgerto~)grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Thank you Tracy-

Do we still need to contact Enterprise as well?

Nate

On Wed, Mar 20, 2019 at 2:47 PM Tracy Welch (via Google Sheets) <drive-shares-

noreplyrg)googlc.com> wrote:

Tracy Welch has invited you to view the following spreadsheet:

I SPRING Enterprise Van Request 2019 - Traverse

City Central Athletics

Coaches,

m
Please REVIEW the Enterprise Van Requests for Spring Sports.

Check your dates (pick up and return) and # of Vans.

Please send me any EDITS by Thursday, March 21 by 2:00pm.

I'm going to submit this to Enterprise before Spring Break.

Thank you!

Open in Sheets



Tracy Welch is outside your organization.

Google Sheets: Create and edit spreadsheets online.

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway. Mountain View. CA 94Q43. USA

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

FinalForms Registration Website: hUps://travcrsccity-mi.nnaHbrms.com/

■

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer@arandtraverse.orQ>

Welch. Tracy

Hamstra

Friday, March 22, 2019 7:12:15 AM

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning Tracy,

She is still not able to do it. Can I help her when I get back?

Nate

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalaer{a)arandtraverse.oro>
Tracy Welch

Re: SPRING Enterprise Van Request 2019 - Traverse City Central Athletics - Invitation to view
Thursday, March 21, 2019 5:28:39 PM

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

y SPRING Enterprise Van Request 2019 - Traverse City
Centra! Athletics

Coaches,

Please REVIEW the Enterprise Van Requests for Spring Sports.

Check your dates (pick up and return) and # of Vans.

Please send me any EDITS by Thursday, March 21 by 2;00pm. I'm

going to submit this to Enterprise before Spring Break.

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



Gene Brzezinski on behalf of Gene Brzezinski <bt7ezinsQe(aitcaDs,net>
Tracy Welch
Zac Stevenson: Ben Amon: Jason Catmien: Jennifer Patten: Charley Needham: Lil

From:
To:

i!; Liberty Provost -
Casev Schaub: Greo: Nate Aloer (Softbain: Jessica Heilman: John Lober (B CC/TrackJ: Paul

Anderson: Shane Dillowav: Pat McDonald: Contact: FreemanTe: Catherine Kubesh

Re: Security Sanitation ● Spring Fields Units to be Delivered April 1
TTiursday, March 21, 2019 3:27:44 PM

Cc:

Subject!
Date:

Got it, thanks!

On Thu, Mar 21,2019, 12:37 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTrrg)tcaps.net> wrote:

Security Sanitation will be delivering Units to the Coast Guard (Girls Soccer),
Thirlby Field (Lacrosse/Softball), CHS Track, CHS Tennis Courts, and CHS
Baseball Game Feilds on Monday, April 1st... I believe in the morning.

Gene and Ben - they will need assistance with Coast Guard and Thirlby if the
gates are locked. **943-2634 is Naomi's number at Security Sanitation if

questions come up. They will need keys to our off-site locations to service the
Units over the season.

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

Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrQjQnpride.cQm

FiiialForms Registration Website: htlps://travcrsecity-nji.finaUbrms.com/



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaDS.net>From:
is; Mark Fieael: Shane Dillowav: Jen Wriaht: Travis Schuba:

Gregory Farmer: Sharon Vreeland: Tondreau. Lauren: Chris Givens: amy kudarv: Ruth OPDliaer: Don Funk: Eai
Mcdonald: John Lober: Paul Anderson: Nathan Aloen Liberty: Charles Needham: Tracv Welch

; Eric Schuoars:; jjTo:

Re: awards
Thursday, March 21, 2019 9:02:15 AM

Subject:
Date:

Good morning everyone,

I have only heard back from three programs. Please let me know if you have info to include.

Thank you!

On Sat, Mar 2, 2019 at 6:27 PM Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@.tcaps.net> wrote:

Good evening,

I have info on several individual and team accomplishments, but I want to make sure I don't

miss anyone. Please send me a quick list for your program. Things like Team

Conference/MHSAA championships, All-State honors. College Signing's, etc....

Thank you!

 Forwarded message

From: Tiffany Pomaville <PomavillTi@tcaps.net>

Date: Mon, Feb 25, 2019 at 12:31 PM

Subject: awards

To: Zac Stevenson <stevenso/ar^tcaps.net>

Hi Zac,

Can you pul! together, and email me, a few points of pride (awards) for CHS as
it relates to athletics?

Thanks!

Tiffany Pomaville

Director of Student Services

231-933-1780

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments is intended solely for the use of the
named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure, or distribution of this communication(s) is expressly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original
message. Please do not forward this e-mail message unless permission is obtained.

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231)933-6576(0)
(23l)590-2256(c)



tctrojanpride.com

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter - ̂

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics'i

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231)933-6576(0)
(23l)590-2256(c)

tcirqianpride.com
Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter - . i : ■ , ,

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics')



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalQer@Qrandtraverse,ora>
Welch, Tracv: Zac Stevenson

Re: Thirlby and CG keys (urgent)
Wednesday, March 20, 2019 8:31:55 PM

From;
To:

Subject:
Date:

Good evening,

I put mine on Tracy’s desk.

On Wed, Mar 20, 2019 at 15:40 Zac Stevenson <stevenso/a@tcaps.net> wrote:

Hi guys, just a reminder that we are getting keys and locks re-cut and keyed correctly so that
you have access to all of the places you need. I need to send the keys over by the end of the

day tomorrow (and I need to bag and label them so you get the right ones!) I have Lax and
Girls soccer but still need yours. The plan is to have them finished the first day or two over
break. I only need your Thirlby or CG keys...keep all others.

Thanks!

Zac

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(211)911-6576(0)
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



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalQer@Qrandtraverse,orQ>
Welch. Tracy

Re: FlnalForms - Please Register for Softball
Wednesday, March 20, 2019 4:39:36 PM

From:
To;

Subject:
Date:

Will do. I am struggling with communicating with them right now as well.

Nate

On Wed, Mar 20, 2019at 1:41 PMTracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

Can you please let her know I tried to call her to help with the account but her
voicemail was full so I couldn't leave one.

I'm going to DELETE her email account in FinalForms so they can START OVER
and try again to register Alexis. Please ask them to have this done by March
31 before the end of Spring Break. This is a requirement for all athletes to be
registered in FinalForms. I have also not rec'd a payment for their softball
fees yet either.

I've attached the instructions (Parent Playbook) again too if they need it.

Thank you for your assistance on this Nate!

I hope you have a great Spring Break

On Tue, Mar 19, 2019 at 3:18 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTn'n).lcaps.nct> wrote:

I just reset her password to her FinalForms account she tried setting up
under the email: jQSon.hamstrQ@yahoo.com

Please ask her to try it again - or I can reset it by putting in different email
address if that helps too.

Thank you!

On Tue, Mar 19, 2019 at 3:16 PM Nathan Alger <na]geifn)9randiraver.se.org> wrote:

Thank you Tracy-

1 have spoken with Rebecca a couple of times, including you at least once to reset her password. She

maintains that it just isn't working, Any other way?

Nate

On Tue, Mar 19, 2019 at 2:21 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

Just a reminder that Alexis needs to be Registered for Softball through

our FinalForms Online Registration System ASAP. Attached is the
directions to register Alexis. Please let us know if you have any questions
or need assistance. This is a requirement for all athletes. Thank you.



Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone (NEW)
231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcaps.net

Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrQjanpride.com

FiiialForms Registration Website: hUps://traversecitv-mi.finalforms.com/

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

FinalForms Registration Website: https://traversecity-mi.finalfonns.com/

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

FinalForms Registration Website: https://ti-aversecity-mi.finaHbrms.com/

GO

■

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nal(ier(ainrandtraverse.orQ>

Weigh. Trgcy
Re: AUG 6 keys
Tuesday, March 19, 2019 10:06:31 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Tracy, 1 needed AUG 6 keys. 1 will stop in and pick them up this week.

Thank you,

Nate

On Mon, Mar 18, 2019 at 9:54 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@.tcaps.net>  wrote:

Who needed the storage room keys AUG 6?

I have them in my office for you if you need them (3 total)...

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone (NEW)
231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcaps.n.el
Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrojQnpride.com

FinalFoniis Registration Website: https://traversecity-nii.rinairorms.com/

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Jami Grant on behalf of Jami Grant <GrantJa@tcaps.net>

amDm7574@aol.com: lmcmanus@mhc.net: libertvprovost@aol.com: tcstrikerl7@vahoo.com:
nalQer@Qrandtraverse.orQ: shanedillowav@Qmail.com: loberio@amail.com: andersonp25@vahoo.com

Zac Stevenson: Tracv Welch

ACT: Trojan Athletes of the Week for the Spring Season

Tuesday, March 19, 2019 3:33:23 PM

From:

TO!

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Hello Spring Coaches!

We are ready to continue with our "Trojan Athlete of the Week" recognition for the spring athletic season! It has quickly

become a special award that means a lot to our student-athlete population. Two student-athletes are recognized each Friday on

the daily announcements, as well as on our school’s Facebook page and intermittently on our school's broadcasting show
"Front & Central".

We want to keep it roiling and continue to use this avenue as a means to highlight and encourage

our Trojan student-athletes who are role models for our entire CHS student body!

What we need from you:

At least once during the course of this season, please send me an email with the names of two of your

student-athletes making a special contribution to your team. It doesn't have to be the 'star' of the team (but can be!). It is a

wonderful opportunity to recognize those on your team who perhaps are the 'unsung heroes', or those working behind the

scenes to support your team's mission. In the email, I need both the name of the athlete AS WELL AS a short description of

why you would like each of them to be recognized (3-5 sentences is sufficient!). I send the students a copy of your words

via email and your specific words will be shared on the announcements/Facebook page in an effort to make the award more

personalized to each recipient.

I will be sending reminder emails throughout the season, but I would ask for your help in getting the nominations to me! 1

really try my best to get ALL teams recognized!

Thank you for helping us support our amazing Trojan student-athletes! Hope to hear from you after spring break!

Mrs. Jami K. Grant Hollandsworth
French & Science Instructor

Traverse City Central High School
231-933^6585



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer@orandtraversp-orQ>
Welch. Tracy

Re; FinalForms - Please Register for Softball
Tuesday, March 19, 2019 3:16:08 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you Tracy-

I have spoken with Rebecca a couple of times, including you at least once to reset her password. She maintains that

it just isn't working. Any other way?

Nate

On Tue, Mar 19, 2019 at 2:21 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr(g),tcaps.nct> wrote:

Just a reminder that Alexis needs to be Registered for Softball through our
FinalForms Online Registration System ASAP. Attached is the directions to

register Alexis. Please let us know if you have any questions or need
assistance. This is a requirement for all athletes. Thank you.

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

FinalForms Registration Website: htlps://travcrsecity-mi.finniroiTiis.com/

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer(Q)arancltravnrsG.otn>
Welch. Tracy
Zac Stevenson; Nate Aloer

Re: Varsity SB going to Ogemaw Hts ???
Monday, March 18, 2019 4:04:55 PM

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

We are not headed to Ogemaw. JV Only. And that is questionable.

On Mon, Mar 18, 2019 at 11:23 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr(h).tcaps.net> wrote:

I show only our JV Softball team traveling to Ogemaw Hts on April 2nd... is
Varsity going too????

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

FiiialFornis Registration Website: hups://travcrsccity-mi.nnalfonns.com-

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer(S)Qrandtraverse.orQ>
Welch. Tracy

Re: Saturday
Thursday, March 14, 2019 8:39:25 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you!

On Thu, Mar 14, 2019 at 8:14 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTiTg).tcaps.net> wrote:

Yes, I can put you in the gyms from lpm-3pm. All set.

On Wed, Mar 13, 2019 at 10:54 PM Nathan Alger <nalgerto)grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Good evening Tracy,

May 1 make a request to hold Varsity practice Saturday from 1 to 3? Big/Little gym?

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

FInalForms Registration Website; http.s://traversecity-mi.final forms.com/

B

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalQer(gjarandtravcrse.orQ>
Welch. Tracy

Saturday
Wednesday, March 13, 2019 10:54:45 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Good evening Tracy,

May I make a request to hold Varsity practice Saturday from 1 to 3? Big/Little gym?

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer@Qrandtraverse.ora>

Welch. Tracy

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

Re:
Tuesday, March 12, 2019 8:52:45 AM

Thank you Tracy!

On Tue, Mar 12, 2019 at 8:49 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTrfg)tcaps.net> wrote:

^lad things went pretty well last night!

1) Cafeteria is open tonight but not until 7:30pm  - I'll put you in there for

7:30pm (main office doors to be open 7:10pm-8:00pm)

2) I have an AU& 3 key -1 put it in your coach mailbox. I'll have to order
another AUG 6 key

3) I just sent a Reset Password email to the Hamstra account/email

(jason.hamstra@yahoo.com) so they should be able to get back in now.

I hope all that helps!

On Tue, Mar 12, 2019 at 8:32 AM Nathan Alger <nalgerfa)grandtfaversc.org> wrote:

Good morning Tracy-

A couple of things:

Last night went well enough to get through cuts. Is the cafeteria available at 7:15 tonight for a parent meeting?

We are still in need of an Aux 6 key and an Aux 3 key. Coach Haddix and Coach Fiebing only have one
(either an Aux 6 or an Aux 3 but not both) which means they have to travel as a pair to make it work.

Lexi Hamstra's mom Rebecca is reporting that she is not able to log in to Final Forms. She says that she did
once and was told that a confirmation email would be sent. She hasn’t been able to log back In. Is there a way
to reset that?

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

FinalForms Registration Website: https://traversecity-mi.rinalforms.com/

\N

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <naiQeriQ'Qrandtraverse.ora>
Welch. Tracy
John Haddix: Josh Fiebinq

Tuesday, March 12, 2019 8:32:23 AM

From:
To:
Bcc:
Date:

Good morning Tracy-

A couple of things:

Last night went well enough to get through cuts. Is the cafeteria available at 7:15 tonight for a parent meeting?

We are still in need of an Aux 6 key and an Aux 3 key. Coach Haddix and Coach Fiebing only have one (either an

Aux 6 or an Aux 3 but not both) which means they have to travel as a pair to make it work.

Lexi Hamstra's morn Rebecca is reporting that she is not able to log in to Final Forms. She says that she did once
and was told that a confirmation email would be sent. She hasn't been able to log back in. Is there a way to reset
that?

Thank you,

Nate

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator

231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <naloer(S)nrandtraverse.orQ>
Welch. Tracy

Re: Valeria C - exchange student
Monday, March 11, 2019 1:22:52 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you.

Nate

On Mon, Mar 11, 2019 at 12:52 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.nct>  wrote:

Valeria Cerron turned in a sports physical and is all set (Foreign Exchange

Student) but she is not on FinalForms. She is approved through TCAPS to
participate in sports.

Zac - can you approve her on the master eligibility list?

Thank you!

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone (NEW)
231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcQps.net

Check out our Athletic Website; www.tctrojQnpridg.com

FinalForms Registration Website: https://traversccity-mi.finaUbrms.com/

.H

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalaer@nrandtraverse.orQ>
Nathan Alger

From:
To:

Josh Fiebina: JohnJjaddix

i; Kathy Behler fkathvbehler2(3)Qmail.com'): Matthew Benedict: Liz Brioas: Sarah Franke: Lori Jackson:
Amv Ream: Heidi Straubel: Walters. Kim: Jim Walters: Rebecca Hamstra: alexis Hamstra

Physicals/Finai Forms
Friday, March 8, 2019 3:30:36 PM

Cc:
Bcc:

Subject:
Date:

Good afternoon,

Sorry for the multiple emails but if you are receiving this email your final forms registration is not complete and/or

you need a physical on file with the Athletic Director's Office by Monday or you may not be allowed to participate.

Click HERE for the Final Forms Registration site.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Coach Alger

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <naloer(g)arandtraverse.orQ>
alexis Hamstra: Amv Aloer: Amy Ream: AnnaJackson: Aubrey Haddix: Audrey Benedict:
Hardin:
Walters: Jennifer Berry;

; Gabby Haddix;
; Jessica Behler: Jessica Heilman: Jim Walters: Joh

From!
; Casey

iala; Heidi Straubel; Heidi
To:

 n Haddix; MlQ
; Katie Hamilton: Kavla Polk: Kd

; Lauren Schoonover: Lexie Mallerv: Lilv Briggs: Lisa Grosart: Lisa Grosart: Lisa Poortenaa: Li2 Briggs:
; Maddv Aloer: Marissa Roiewski: Matthew Benedict:

; Debbie Hamilton: Emi

; KristenIII

; Melanie Roiewski: Mike
; Ondrea Ream: Rachel Blanchard: Rebecca Hamstra: Reed

; Seanna Jorns:
lears: Walters. Kim: Wendi Snell

iala: Svdnev Affholder:
BtLaos:
Collin: Reed. Deborah:
Tavlor Hood: Tavlor Sears:

[!! lict:

Zac Stevenson: Welch. Tracv

Sunday, Monday, Tuesday
Friday, March 8, 2019 2:39:02 PM

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Good afternoon,

IF YOU DO NOT HAVE A PHYSICAL OR ARE NOT SIGNED UP ON FINAL FORMS YOU NEED TO

DO SO PRIOR TO PARTICIPATING IN PRACTICE!

● Get a physical form, go to the Doctor, urgent care, health clinic, etc and return the form to Mrs. Welch in the

Athletic Office on Monday.

● Click HERE and complete the form. Do not submit payment until you have received something from me.

There will NOT be 4 mans on Sunday.

For Monday, come prepared to practice and begin stretching in the trophy hallway at 4:45. We will be holding

tryouts Monday, We will be dome with practice at 7:00ish

Tuesday: Same as Monday, we will have a parent meeting at 7:15. Location to be determined.

Please see below for prior correspondence 1 sent out.

See you Monday and have a great weekend. Hopefully we get a lot of rain and a lot of wind!

Nate

Monday, March 4, 2019, 8:27 AM -0500 from naltfer(?/:»randlraverse.org <nalger@»>randtravcrse.org>:

Good morning.

One week to go until practice starts! I wanted to provide some information to you about the first

two weeks of practice. PATIENCE is key for the indoor work we wil l experience for the next..well,

who really knows at this point. Hoping the lamb will be more aggressive than the lion soon so we

can get a ful l season in. Many things occur that push us to a new time or out of the gym

completely, so please be patient and flexible.

The first week of practice starts Monday at 5:00 and ends at 7:00. Baseball will begin immediately

following us so we need to be respectful as possible to their time. We want al l players ready to go

and be stretching in the trophy area of the gym at 4:45. We plan on starting tryouts on Monday

and hope to be done Monday. After tryouts are complete we will have joint practices until we go
outside.

What to wear/bring:

●  Indoor gym attire, NO SHORTS. Sliding will be part of the repertoire so NO SHORTS.

When we go outside softball pants are highly recommended.

●  Gym shoes

●  Al l softball gear: Facemasks, helmets, bats, mitts, etc
●  Water bottles

●  Small snack



●  Ibuprofen
●  Hair ties

Pitchers and_Catchers

If you are a pitcher/catcher, please plan on doing a little extra either before or after practice.

Physicals;

If you do not have an athletic physical turned into the Athletic Directors Office you may not
participate until you do.

Schedule for first week:

Monday through Friday from 4:45 to 7. Due to spring break the following week Varsity will most
likely go Saturday at some point. This will be decided as the week progresses.

The following week we will flip with Baseball and go 7 to 9.

Communication;

Notifications wil l occur through Band, an app very similar to Facebook. IF you do not have Band
yet please click for HERE the link. We will also use this TCC Trojan email group. If you would like
to add an email please let me know.

I have also attached the tentative schedules for both Varsity and Junior Varsity seasons.

If you have any questions please contact me or any coach.

Thank you.

Coach Alger

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Pat Mcdonald on behalf of Pat Mcdonald <amDm7574(a)aol,com>
Nathan Aloer
Zac Stevenson: Janna Peering: John Lober: Paul Anderson: Pat McDonald: Nate Aloer: Tracv Welch: Amv Ream:
John Lober; Paul Anderson: Ream. Amv
Re; Indoor gym times in April
Thursday, March 7, 2019 6:38:06 PM

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

As always I’ll take whatever is left.

Pat Mcdonald B.S. CPT

Traverse City Central Head Baseball Coach
Certified Personal Trainer

Certified Exercise Therapy

Certified Corrective Exercise Specialist

So shines a good deed in a weary world.

On Mar 7, 2019, at 4:49 PM, Nathan Alger <nalger@grandti averse.org> wrote:

Thank you! I would love to be considered for either spot on Thursday the 4th. The 5th, if at all
possible, could we have the early spot as we leave early a.m Saturday for Midland(with any luck).

Thank you.

Nate

On Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 11:32 AM Zac Stevenson <stcvcnsoza@,tcaps.nct> wrote:

Thank you! The idea is to place BB/SB at EMS in the slots that are open once

EMS SB picks one We will coordinate which group takes which slot, but my

suggestion is that one program take the late slot on Thurs and the other on Fri so

each team gets an early time and each team gets a late lime that might let them

get a longer practice in if they stay past 9....

On Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 10:51 AM Janna Deering <Deering.Ta@tcaps.nci>
wrote:

Attached is a link to the EMS gym calendar for that week. I am still waiting on
confirmation from EMS SB coaches as to what time they will use on Thursday and
Friday (pending in yellow). Any time slot marked as OPEN is available for CHS spring
sports.

EMS Gym Schedule 4/1-4/5

Zac- is this a first come first serve process for the remaining spots or vdll be coaches
working through you/Tracy to determine a shared schedule?

Janna Deering
Traverse City Area Public Schools

Director- Learning, Enrichment & Athletic Program
1150 Milliken Dr. Traverse City, MI 49686
231-933-6571



Follow us on Facebook Twitter Instagram

On Wed, Mar 6, 2019 at 4:32 PM Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaps.net>
wrote:

Good afternoon,

Looking ahead, when we return from Spring break, we have a window of
gym conflicts. Beginning at 9pm on Wed 4/3 through late Saturday night

4/6, Robotics will have all of the CHS gyms tied up. On Mon 4/8 and Tues
4/9, the Big and Small gyms are tied up with PSAT testing.

So here are our back-up plans:

Wed 4/3 - normal indoor use until 9pm
Thurs 4/4 - EMS gym times at 4:30-6, 6-7:30, 7:30-9+ to accommodate

BB/SB and LEAP SB. (We are assuming track can be outside during this).
Fri 4/5 - same EMS schedule

These times are when you can have the gyms, so if your gym time is 4:30,
you could meet and begin at 4:00 with stretching/dynamic war-ups etc in
the hallway, use the gyms from 4:30-6, then finish with team wrap-up, cool
down stretching, etc back out in the halls. Think of the gym space as a
station. Knowing this would need to accommodate both JV/V, one idea

could be all pitchers and catchers in the small gym, or maybe whiffle,
indoor ball work in the small gym...etc...

Mon 4/8 and Tues 4/9 - if indoor space is needed.  I have worked out with

PSAT testing, that they would move the tables from under the batting cages
after the tests each day, but then we need to put them back when done. We
would only move the tables from under the cage, so you could have the
New gym, hallways and batting cages. One group could have 3-6, and
another 6-9, then switch the second night. You could go 1 1/2 with JV, then

1  1/2 Varsity, or maybe go station work with situations in New Gym,
pitchers/catchcrs in halls, then batting cage work....

Just some ideas, but important to be thinking about the limitations for those
5 days straight. If you decide to go off campus, please let em know so we
can free that space up for other use, or tell the PSAT people to leave the
tables where they are....

Thank you!

Zac



Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231) 933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tctrojanpride.com
Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - @tccalhleticsl

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tctrojanpride.com

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - (i:j).lccathletics')

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer(a)arandtraverse.oro>
Zac Stevenson

From:
To:

;; Tracy Welch: Amv Ream:Cc;
Paul Anderson: Pat Mcdonald: Ream, Amv

Re: Indoor gym times in April
Thursday, March 7, 2019 4:49:46 PM

Subject:
Date:

Thank you! I would love to be considered for either spot on Thursday the 4th. The 5th, if at all possible, could we

have the early spot as we leave early a.m Saturday for Midland(with any luck).

Thank you.

Nate

On Thu, Mar 1, 2019 at 11:32 AM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7a@tcaps.net> wrote:

Thank you! The idea is to place BB/SB at EMS in the slots that are open once EMS SB

picks one We will coordinate which group takes which slot, but my suggestion is that one

program take the late slot on Thurs and the other on Fri so each team gets an early time and

each team gets a late time that might let them get a longer practice in if they stay past 9....

On Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 10:51 AM Janna Deering <Deering.Ta@tcaps.nct> wrote:
Attached is a link to the EMS gym calendar for that week. I am still waiting on confirmation from
EMS SB coaches as to what time they will use on Thursday and Friday (pending in yellow). Any time
slot marked as OPEN is available for CHS spring sports.

!@ EMS Gym Schedule 4/1-4/5

Zac- is this a first come first serve process for the remaining spots or will be coaches working through
you/Tracy to determine a shared schedule?

Janna Deering
Traverse City Area Public Schools
Director- Learning, Enrichment & Athletic Program
1150 Milliken Dr. Traverse City, MI 49686
231-933-6571

Follow us on I'acehook Twitter Instagram

On Wed, Mar 6, 2019 at 4:32 PM Zac Stevenson <stevcns07a@tcaps.net> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Looking ahead, when we return from Spring break, we have a window of gym conflicts.

Beginning at 9pm on Wed 4/3 through late Saturday night 4/6, Robotics will have all of

the CHS gyms tied up. On Mon 4/8 and Tues 4/9, the Big and Small gyms are tied up

with PSAT testing.

So here are our back-up plans:

Wed 4/3 - normal indoor use until 9pm



Thurs 4/4 - EMS gym times at 4:30-6, 6-7:30, 7:30-9+ to accommodate BB/SB and

LEAP SB. (We are assuming track can be outside during this).
Fri 4/5 - same EMS schedule

These times are when you can have the gyms, so if your gym time is 4:30, you could

meet and begin at 4:00 with stretching/dynamic war-ups etc in the hallway, use the
gyms from 4:30-6, then finish with team wrap-up, cool down stretching, etc back out in
the halls. Think of the gym space as a station. Knowing this would need to

accommodate both JV/V, one idea could be all pitchers and catchers in the small gym,
or maybe whiffle, indoor ball work in the small gym...etc...

Mon 4/8 and Tues 4/9 - if indoor space is needed.  I have worked out with PSAT testing,
that they would move the tables from under the batting cages after the tests each day,
but then we need to put them back when done. We would only move the tables from
under the cage, so you could have the New gym, hallways and batting cages. One group
could have 3-6, and another 6-9, then switch the second night. You could go 1 1/2 with
JV, then 1 1/2 Varsity, or maybe go station work with situations in New Gym,
pitchers/catchers in halls, then batting cage work....

Just some ideas, but important to be thinking about the limitations for those 5 days
straight. If you decide to go off campus, please let em know so we can free that space
up for other use, or tell the PSAT people to leave the tables where they are....

Thank you!

Zac

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231)933-6576(0)
(23I)590-2256(c)

tclrojanpride.com
Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - @tccathlctic.sl

i

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231) 933-6576 (o)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tctrojanpride.com

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - f{/)tccathleticsl

■f.--



Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza(a)tcaps.net>
Janna Peering
John Lober; Paul Anderson: Pat McDonald: Nate Alaer: Tracv Welch: Amy Ream: Nathan Alger; John Lober: Eaul
Anderson: Pat Mcdonald: Ream. Amv
Re: Indoor gym times in April
Thursday, March 7, 2019 11:32:40 AM

Frort):
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you! The idea is to place BB/SB at EMS in the slots that are open once EMS SB picks

We will coordinate which group takes which slot, but my suggestion is that one

program take the late slot on Thurs and the other on Fri so each team gets an early time and

each team gets a late time that might let them get a longer practice in if they stay past 9....

one

On Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 10:51 AM Janna Deering <Deering.la@tcaps.net> wrote:
Attached is a link to the EMS gym calendar for that week. I am still waiting on confirmation from EMS
SB coaches as to what time they will use on Thursday and Friday (pending in yellow). Any time slot

marked as OPEN is available for CHS spring sports.

y EMS Gym Schedule 4/1-4/5

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
231.933-6571

Follow us on Fnccbook Twitter Tn.stagram

On Wed, Mar 6, 2019 at 4:32 PM Zac Stevenson <.stevenso7a@tcaps.net> wrote:

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

Thurs 4/4 - EMS gym times at 4:30-6, 6-7:30, 7:30-9+ to accommodate BB/SB and LEAP

SB. (We are assuming track can be outside during this).
Fri 4/5 - same EMS schedule

These times are when you can have the gyms, so if your gym time is 4:30, you could meet

and begin at 4:00 with stretching/dynamic war-ups etc in the hallway, use the gyms from

4:30-6, then finish with team wrap-up, cool down stretching, etc back out in the halls.



Think of the gym space as a station. Knowing this would need to accommodate both
JVA^, one idea could be all pitchers and catchers in the small gym, or maybe whiffle,
indoor ball work in the small gym...etc...

Mon 4/8 and Tues 4/9 - if indoor space is needed.  I have worked out with PSAT testing,
that they would move the tables from under the batting cages after the tests each day, but
then we need to put them back when done. We would only move the tables from under
the cage, so you could have the New gym, hallways and batting cages. One group could
have 3-6, and another 6-9, then switch the second night. You could go 1 1/2 with JV, then
1  1/2 Varsity, or maybe go station work with situations in New Gym, pitchers/catchers in
halls, then batting cage work....

Just some ideas, but important to be thinking about the limitations for those 5 days
straight. If you decide to go off campus, please let em know so we can free that space up
for other use, or tell the PSAT people to leave the tables where they are....

Thank you!

Zac

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231) 933-6576 (o)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tctrojanpride.com
Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Ccnlral High Scho(d
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - ta'tccathleticsl

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231) 933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tclrojanpridc.com
Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Ccnlral High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - @tccathlctics')



Janna Peering on behalf ofJanna Peering <DeerinaJa@tcans.net>
Zac Stevenson

From;
To:

;; Paul Anderson: Pat McDonald: Nate Aloer: Tracv Welch: Amv Ream: Nathan Aloer: John Lober: PaulCC!
Anderson: Pat Mcdonald: Ream, Amv
Re: Indoor gym times in April
TTiursday, March 1, 2019 10:51:33 AM

Subject:
Date:

Attached is a link to the EMS gym calendar for that week. I am still waiting on confirmation from EMS SB
coaches as to what time they will use on Thursday and Friday (pending in yellow). Any time slot marked
as OPEN is available for CHS spring sports.

B{ EMS Gym Schedule 4/1-4/5

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

Follow us on Faccbook Tetter Instagram

On Wed, Mar 6, 2019 at 4:32 PM Zac Stevenson <.stevenso?:afa)tcaps.net> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Looking ahead, when we return from Spring break, we have a window of gym conflicts.

Beginning at 9pm on Wed 4/3 tlirough late Saturday night 4/6, Robotics will have all of the

CHS gyms tied up. On Mon 4/8 and Tues 4/9, the Big and Small gyms are tied up with

PSAT testing.

So here are oui' back-up plans:

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

4:30-6, then finish with team wrap-up, cool down stretching, etc back out in the halls. Think

of the gym space as a station. Knowing this would need to accommodate both JV/V, one

idea could be all pitchers and catchers in the small gym, or maybe whiffle, indoor ball work

in the small gym...etc...

Mon 4/8 and Tues 4/9 - if indoor space is needed.  I have worked out with PSAT testing,

that they would move the tables from under the batting cages after the tests each day, but



then we need to put them back when done. We would only move the tables from under the
cage, so you could have the New gym, hallways and batting cages. One group could have 3-
6, and another 6-9, then switch the second night. You could go 1 1/2 with JV, then 1 1/2
Varsity, or maybe go station work with situations in New Gym, pitchers/catchers in halls,
then batting cage work....

Just some ideas, but important to be thinking about the limitations for those 5 days straight.
If you decide to go off campus, please let em know so we can free that space up for other
use, or tell the PSAT people to leave the tables where they are....

Thank you!

Zac

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tctrojanpride.coni

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - f(f)tccathlctics')



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer@nrandtraverse.ora>
Welch. Tracy

Josh Fiebina: Jghn Habdix;
Re: Sundays - time?
Wednesday, March 6, 2019 10:12:09 PM

i; Lexie Mallerv

From:
To;
Bcc:

Subject:
Date:

Tracy, we will not be using the gym the 17th or the 24th. The 3Ist is a real possibility due to the following week's
schedule.

Nate

On Wed, Mar 6, 2019 at 1:09 PM Tracy Welch <We1chTrr(/).tcap.s.net> wrote:

I do have Boys Basketball on Sundays from 7pm-9pm.

Softball can have anytime between l:00pm-7:00pm... just let me know so I can
put you in and then book other teams.

On Tue, Mar 5, 2019 at 8:02 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTi-rg)tcaps.net> wrote:

What time did you want to have practice once season begins on Sundays?

March 17, 24 and 31 - the Gyms are open after 1:00pm.

Thanks!

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone (NEW)
231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office

weLcbtr@tcQps.net

Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrojanpride.com

FinalForms Registration Website: https://tmversecity-mi.l1na1forms.com/

Tracy Welch
Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone (NEW)
231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office



welchtr(^tcgpsngt

Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrojQnpride com

FinalForms Registration Website: https://traversecity-mi.finalforms.com/

GO TROJANS!

m

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <steyensoza@tcaDS.net>
John Lober: Paul Anderson: Pat McDonald:
Nathan Alger; John Lober: Paul Anderson; Pat Mcdonald: Ream, Amv

Indoor gym times in April
Wednesday, March 6, 2019 4:32:40 PM

i;

From:

Janna Peering: Amv ReamTo:
CC!

Subject:
Date:

Good afternoon,

Looking ahead, when we return from Spring break, we have a window of gym conflicts.
Beginning at 9pm on Wed 4/3 through late Saturday night 4/6, Robotics will have all of the
CHS gyms tied up. On Mon 4/8 and Tues 4/9, the Big and Small gyms are tied up with PSAT
testing.

So here are our back-up plans:

Wed 4/3 - normal indoor use until 9pm
Thurs 4/4 - EMS gym times at 4:30-6, 6-7:30, 7:30-9+ to accommodate BB/SB and LEAP SB.
(We are assuming track can be outside during this).
Fri 4/5 - same EMS schedule

These times are when you can have the gyms, so if your gym time is 4:30, you could meet and

begin at 4:00 with stretching/dynamic war-ups etc in the hallway, use the gyms from 4:30-6,
then finish with team wrap-up, cool down stretching, etc back out in the halls. Think of the
gym space as a station. Knowing this would need to accommodate both JV/V, one idea could
be all pitchers and catchers in the small gym, or maybe whiffle, indoor ball work in the small
gym...etc...

Mon 4/8 and Tues 4/9 - if indoor space is needed.  I have worked out with PSAT testing, that
they would move the tables from under the balling cages after the tests each day, but then we
need to put them back when done. We would only move the tables from under the cage, so
you could have the New gym, hallways and baiting cages. One group could have 3-6, and
another 6-9, then switch the second night. You could go 1 1/2 with JV, then 1 1/2 Varsity, or

maybe go station work with situations in New Gym, pitchers/catchers in halls, then batting
cage work....

Just some ideas, but important to be thinking about the limitations for those 5 days straight. If

you decide to go off campus, please let em know so we can free that space up for other use, or
tell the PSAT people to leave the tables where they are....

Thank you!

Zac

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231)933-6576(0)
(231)590-2256(0)



Ictrojanpride.com

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - rg).tccathletics')



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalaer(Q'Qrandtraverse.orQ>

Welch, Tracy

Re; Sundays - time?

Wednesday, March 6, 2019 1:07:02 PM

From:

TO!

Subject:
Date:

Thank you Tracy-

I will get back to you after our coaches meeting tonight.

Nate

On Tue, Mar 5, 2019 at 8:02 AM Tracy Welch <WeichTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

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

FinalForms Registration Website: https://traversecity-mi.nnHlfnnr)s.cni'n/

I

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



FinalForms on behalf of FinalFoims <mailman(5)finalforms.com>
Tracy Welch

No Physical on File In Athletic Office - Needed by March 11
Wednesday, March 6, 2019 8:04:12 AM

From:
Cc:

Subject!
Date:

FinalForms
Thank you for registering through FinalForms for  a Spring Sport.
Please make sure all your forms are signed and completed (parents
& students). Sports Physicals must be turned in to the Athletic
Office by Monday, March 11 (by 2:30pm) for athletes to participate
or tryout for a Spring Sport. If you have questions, please call
the Athletic Office or email us.

Tracy Welch
Administrative Assistant (Athletic Director)
231-933-6575

welchtr@tcaps.net

Thank you,

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School Athletics Administration



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer@orandrraverse.orQ>
Welch. Tracy

Coaches pay
Wednesday, March 6, 2019 7:31:31 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning Tracy-

Would you have record of what the amounts were last year?

Nate

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer@Qrandtraverse.org>
Welch. Tracy
Re; Trouble with new tcaps account
Monday, March 4, 2019 2:19:32 PM

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Thank you.

On Mon, Mar 4, 2019 at 1:45 PM Tracy Welch <We1chTifg)tcaps.net>  wrote:

933-6524

On Mon, Mar 4, 2019 at 1:29 PM Nathan Alger <nalgcif{/).grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Good afternoon Tracy-

I am having trouble signing into my new school email account on my laptop. I am being referred to a help
desk. Do you know the number for the help desk?

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

Check out our Athletic Website: www tctrojanpride com

FinalFornis Registration Website: hltps://traverscoiiy-mi.Finalforms.com/

m

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalQer(a'Qrandtraverse.ora>

Welch. Tracy

Trouble with new tcaps account

Monday, March 4, 2019 1:28:51 PM

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

Good afternoon Tracy-

I am having trouble signing into my new school email account on my laptop. 1 am being referred to a help desk. Do

you know the number for the help desk?

Nate

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer@Qrandtraverse.orQ>From:

alexis Hamstra: Amy Aloer: Amy Ream: Anna Jackson: Aubrey Haddix: Audrey Benedict; Ben Jackson: Casey
Hardin: Chris Behler: Debbie Hamilton: Emily Grosart: Gabby Haddix: Heather Asiala: Heidi Straubel: Heidi
Walters: Jennifer Berry: Jenny Pykstra:
Poortenaa: Jon Asiala: Josh Fiebino: Kathleen Behler: Katie Hamilton: Kayla Polk: Krista Gray: Kristen
Schoonoyer: Lauren Schoonover: Lexie Mallerv; Lily Briaos: Lisa Grosart; U
Lori Jackson:
Briaos:

; John Haddix: ifitlQJessica Heilman: 1i!i

;; Lisa Poortenaa: Liz Bri

!; Olivia fiebina:

TO!

oos:
;; Marissa Roiews.kJ: Matthew Benedict: McKenzie Hurlev: Melanie Roiewski: Mike

i; Rachel Blanchard: Rebecca Hamstra: Reed. CpHin; Rggd.
;; Shelby Snell: Siiri Asiala: Svdnev Affholder: TavloLHood:

i; Walters. Kim: Wendi Snell
i; Sara Gray: Sarah Franke:

IL
Cc: Welch. Tracy

One week to go

Monday. March 4, 2019 8:27:31 AM
Tentative 2019 Varsity and JV Schedule.pdf

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Good morning.

One week to go until practice starts! I wanted to provide some information to you about the first
two weeks of practice. PATIENCE is key for the indoor work we will experience for the next..well,
who really knows at this point. Hoping the lamb wil  l be more aggressive than the lion soon so we
can get a full season in. Many things occur that push us to a new time or out of the gym completely,
so please be patient and flexible.

The first week of practice starts Monday at 5:00 and ends at 7:00. Baseball will begin immediately
following us so we need to be respectful as possible to their time. We want all players ready to go
and be stretching in the trophy area of the gym at 4:45. We plan on starting tryouts on Monday and
hope to be done Monday. After tryouts are complete we will have joint practices until we go
outside.

What to wear/bring:

●  Indoor gym attire. NO SHORTS. Sliding will be part of the repertoire so NO SHORTS.
When we go outside softball pants are highly recommended.
●  Gym shoes
●  Al l softbal l gear: Facemasks, helmets, bats, mitts, etc
●  Water bottles
●  Small snack

●  Ibuprofen
●  Hair ties

Pitchers and Catchers

If you are a pitcher/catcher, please plan on doing a little extra either before or after practice.

Physicals:

If you do not have an athletic physical turned into the Athletic Directors Office you may not
participate until you do.

ScheduleJor first week:

Monday through Friday from 4:45 to 7. Due to spring break the following week Varsity will most
likely go Saturday at some point. This wil l be decided as the week progresses.

The following week we will flip with Baseball and go 7 to 9.

Communication:

Notifications will occur through Band, an app very similar to Facebook. IF you do not have Band yet
please click for HERE the link. We wil l also use this TCC Trojan email group. If you would like to add
an email please let me know.

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



Tracy Welch on behalf of Tracv Welch <WelchTr@tcans.net>
Tracy Welch
nalaer(S)Qrandtraverse.orQ

Spring Coach Meeting (March 4 @ 4pm CHS Cafeteria) - REMINDERS
Friday, March 1, 2019 12:57:18 PM
Coach Pay Sheet - SPRING 2019.pdf
TCAPS P^arent Driver Form.odf

From:
Cc!
BCC!

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Hi Spring Coaches,

Just a few reminders for the upcoming Spring Sports Coach Meeting this
Monday, March 4th in the CHS Cafeteria at 4:00pm:

1) Please bring a lap top with you as we will be going over FinalForms (New
Registration Program) - if you have time this weekend, try to go into FinalForms

and check out the website - you should have rec'd an invite from FinalForms on
your new tcaps email

2) Head Coaches - please invite al l Assistant, JV Head Coaches, JV Assistants,

and any Volunteers to the meeting

3) Head Coaches - thank you to those who have logged in their new TCAPS email
accounts. If you have not logged in, please go in this weekend and login your new
tcaps account (Email with directions and login info was sent a few days ago)

4) Varsity Assistants and JV Head Coac\\es - we are working on getting you

TCAPS emails, we will update you at the meeting regarding the timeline

5) SHELL GAS CARDS - please bring in your current Shell Gas Card as they

are no longer valid. I'll be passing out New Shell Gas Cards at the meeting

6) Coach Pay Sheets (attached) - If you have not filled this out yet, please fill
it out and bring to the meeting

7) Volunteers will need to apply through the TCAPS website (tcaps.net) by going
under the "For Parents" Tab, then click on the "Current Families" box, on the

right/bottom click on the "Volunteering" line, and then complete the "online
volunteer application form"
- Volunteers could be: helper coaches, parents who drive, parents that help with
team paperwork/meetings, etc

8) Volunteer Drivers (attached) - must be approved to volunteer through TCAPS
and turn in Parent Driving Forms along with a copy of their current insurance and
registration

9) Coaches Driving Vans - all coaches driving rental vans will need to obtain a
Chauffeur's License from Secretary of State ($35 plus a written test) - this



needs to be on file with our office before a coach drives their team in a rental

van (I will set up all vans through Enterprise)

Thank you for going through this long list... it is appreciated. Let me know if you
have any questions about the meeting on Monday. Have a great weekend!

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

FiiialForms Registration Website: https://travcrsccity-mi.f1n^ilfnnns.com/



amvstock@aol.com

Jill Auger

From:

To:

I: Crystal Clark:
iggs; Guido Qoidkuhle:

Alisha Baker: Brvan Burns: Lisa Tavlor; Eric Schuoars: Mark Xltig; McManus. Lois:

shanedillowav@amail.com: tli ; Jen.WriQht: schubatr@tcaps.net:

Cc:

Gregory Farmer: Bohrer. Jocelvn: Sharon Vreeland: chris.aivens@charter.net: Jenvanderroe5t@amail.com: amv
kudarv: Jen Dutmers: Ruth Oppliaer: Lisa Mvers: Don Funk: amDm7574@aol.com: ecpeter5tc@vahoo.com:
Becky Harvev: libertvDrovo5t@aol.com: Tina Schaub: Jennifer Strange: nalaer@arandtraverse.ora: Josh Fiebina:
Kristen Schoonover: John Lober: KIRSTEN BELCHER: Brian Belcher: ander5onp25@vahoo.com: Heethuis, Jeff -

; sargh wg$tJulie Z:

Re: 2nd e-mail Booster Bash Team Baskets - please respond

Wednesday, February 27, 2019 10:08:36 PM

Subject:
Date:

Alpine Ski basket theme is “Ride a bike” theme (but the exact catchy phrase is to be
determined)!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27, 2019, at 2:11 PM, Jill Auger <jauger@glohaleei.com> wrote:

Dear Coaches and/or Booster Parent Representatives,

This was sent out last week. So far I have heard from Boys Basketball -
Arbonne Spa basket theme, Girls Golf - 4 rounds of golf at Lochenheath
Golf Course in a Trojans bag, Boys Golf - committed (idea pending). Boys
track committed (idea pending), volleyball - What  a Girl Wants themed
basket (things girls would want). That's only 5 teams out of 28 - please let
me know who is handing your team's basket and what your team basket
theme isl

As you probably already know, this year's Booster Bash is on April 27,
2019 at the City Opera House. Each team/varsity program has
responsibilities to help make this year's Booster Bash a
successful event. One of those responsibilities is AUCTION BASKETS - I
will be coordinating them.

Each team must provide one gift basket containing items relating to a
predetermined theme such as Up North, Beach Day, Date Night, etc.
Please let me know if you need ideas. So we don't have more than one
basket with the same theme, please submit your idea and basket
coordinator contact info using this online form: TEAM BASKET INFO
. Please kindly respond by February 28, 2019.

NEW FOR 2019

LIVE AUCTION featuring SELECT TEAM BASKETS
10 team baskets will be selected to be auctioned off in a LIVE AUCTION

Team/Varsity programs associated with said selected basket will
RECEIVE 20% OF THE AUCTION PROCEEDS for their basket

Once you have your idea and have finished collecting the Items, the
basket committee will need a list of everything in your basket (in Word



format if possible) & an estimated value turned in as soon as you are
finished. Instructions regarding turning baskets in will be provided later,
but if you are in a hurry to be done with it, I can take them anytime! If you
have any questions, please let me know.
GO TROJANS!

Jill Auger
Volleyball Program Booster Parent Representative
Booster Bash Basket Chairperson
231-218-6405



Jill Auger on behalf of Jill Auaer <iauQer(a)Qlobaleei.com>From:

;; Mark KIuq: McManus. Lois: Mark Fieael: Crystal Clark:
●iaas: Guido

Alisha Baker: Brvan Bums: Lis
shanedillowav(Q)Qmail.com: Mj;

To: !C
; Jen Wright: Jill Auaer: schuba.trMcamnet;

aoidkuhle: Gregory Farmer: Bohrer. Jocelvn: Sharon Vreeland: chris.oivens(S)charter.net:
JenvanderroestiaGmail.com: amv kudarv: Jen Dutmers: Amv Ranger: Ruth OPDlioer: Lisa Mvers: Don Funk:
amDm7574(Q)aQl.com: ecoeterstctaivahQo.com:
Strange: naloer@Qrandtraverse.orQ: Josh Fiebino: Kristen Schoonover: John Lober: KIRSTEN BELCHER: Brian
Belcher: andersonD25@vahoo.com

;  libertvDrovost@aol.com: Tina Schaub: Jennifer

i; Sarah West
Re: 2nd e-mail Booster Bash Team Baskets - please respond
Wednesday, Febmary 27, 2019 3:33:36 PM

Heethuls. Jeff - Scholastic: Julie Z:Cc:
Subject:
Date:

I apologize I left off a few that responded. Here is what we have so far:

Boys Basketball -Arbonne Spa basket theme,
Girls Golf - 4 rounds of golf at Lochenheath Golf Course in a Trojans bag,
Boys Golf - Garden Goods
Boys track committed (idea pending),
Volleyball - What a Girl Wants
Boys Soccer - Summer Sippin’
Swim and Dive - Beach Basket
Cheer - Health and Fitness
Girls Basketball - Traverse City/M-22

Thank you to all who responded so far!

On Wed, Feb 27, 2019 at 2:11 PM Jill Auger <iaugeiYg)glnhnlcei.com> wrote:
Dear Coaches and/or Booster Parent Representatives,

This ivas sent out last week. So far I have heard from Boys Basketball -Arbonne
Spa basket theme, Girls Golf - 4 rounds of golf at Lochenheath Golf Course in a
Trojans bag, Boys Golf - committed (idea pending). Boys track committed (idea
pending), volleyball - What a Girl Wants themed basket (things girls would want).
That's only 5 teams out of 28 - please let me know who is handing your team's
basket and what your team basket theme is!

As you probably already know, this year's Booster Bash is on April 27, 2019 at the
City Opera House. Each team/varsity program has responsibilities  to help make this
year's Booster Bash a successful event. One of those responsibilities is AUCTION
BASKETS - I will be coordinating them.

Each team must provide one gift basket containing items relating to a
predetermined theme such as Up North, Beach Day, Date Night, etc. Please let me
know If you need ideas. So we don't have more than one basket with the same
theme, please submit your idea and basket coordinator contact info using this
online form: TEAM BASKET INFO . Please kindly respond by February 28,
2019.

NEW FOR 2019



LIVE AUCTION featuring SELECT TEAM BASKETS
10 team baskets will be selected to be auctioned off in a LIVE AUCTION

TeamA/arsity programs associated with said selected basket will RECEIVE 20% OF
THE AUCTION PROCEEDS for their basket

Once you have your idea and have finished collecting the items, the basket
committee will need a list of everything in your basket (in Word format if possible) &
an estimated value turned in as soon as you are finished. Instructions regarding
turning baskets in will be provided later, but if you are in a hurry to be done with it, I
can take them anytime! If you have any questions, please let me know.
GO TROJANS!

Jill Auger
Volleyball Program Booster Parent Representative
Booster Bash Basket Chairperson
231-218-6405



Julie Zrimec on behalf of Julie Zrimec <iullezrimec@vahoo.com>From:

John Lober

Jill Auger: Alisha Baker: Brvan Burns: Lisa Tavlor: Eric Schuoars: Mark Kluo: McManus. Lois: Mark Reoel: Crystal
Clark: Shane Dillowav: Michelle Turner: iQht: Travis Schuba: Carmen Briaos: Guido Qoidkuhle: Gregor/

To:

Cc:

Farmer: Bohrer. Jocelvn: Sharon Vreeland: Givens Chris: JenvanderrQest@amail.com: amv kudarv:

Amv Ranger: Ruth Oopliger: U
Liberty Provost - TC CENTRAL:

; Becky Harvev:; Don Funk:
; Jennifer Strange: Nate Alger fSoftballJ: Josh Fiebina: Kristen

; KIRSTEN BELCHER: Brian Belcher: Paul Anderson: Heethuis.Jeff.-  Scholastic: Tr?CY Welch; $argh
West

Re: 2nd e-mail Booster Bash Team Baskets - please respond

Wednesday, February 27, 2019 2:33:50 PM

Subject:
Date:

Jill: There’s a couple more that I sent you before (not in response to your email from last
week). ITl look them up and let you know what they are!!

Julie Z

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27, 2019, at 2:21 PM, John Lober <loherjo@gmaii.com> wrote:

I'm in.

On Wed, Feb 27, 2019 at 2:11 PM Jill Auger <jaugeiY^)globaleei.com> wrote:
Dear Coaches and/or Booster Parent Representatives,

This was sent out last week. So far I have heard from Boys Basketball -
Arbonne Spa basket theme, Girls Golf - 4 rounds of golf at Lochenheath
Golf Course in a Trojans bag, Boys Golf - committed (idea pending),
Boys track committed (idea pending), volleyball - What a Girl Wants
themed basket (things girls would want). That's only 5 teams out of 28 -
please let me know who is handing your team's basket and what your
team basket theme is!

As you probably already know, this year's Booster Bash is on April 27,
2019 at the City Opera House. Each team/varsity program has
responsibilities to help make this year's Booster Bash a
successful event. One of those responsibilities is AUCTION BASKETS -
I will be coordinating them.

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
coordinator contact info using this online form: TEAM BASKET
INFO . Please kindly respond by February 28, 2019.

NEW FOR 2019

LIVE AUCTION featuring SELECT TEAM BASKETS
10 team baskets will be selected to be auctioned off in a LIVE AUCTION



TeamA/arsity programs associated with said selected basket will
RECEIVE 20% OF THE AUCTION PROCEEDS for their basket

Once you have your idea and have finished collecting the items, the
basket committee will need a list of everything in your basket (in Word
format if possible) & an estimated value turned in as soon as you are
finished. Instructions regarding turning baskets in will be provided later,
but if you are in a hurry to be done with it, I can take them anytime! if
you have any questions, please let me know.
GO TROJANS!

Jill Auger
Volleyball Program Booster Parent Representative
Booster Bash Basket Chairperson
231-218-6405



John Lober on behalf of John Lober <loberiof5)Qmail.com>
Jill Auger

Alisha Baker; Bryan Jj ;; Eric Schuoars; Mark

From:
To:

 Kluo: McManus. Lois:
;; Jen Wriaht: Travis Schuba:

Bohrer. Jocelyn: Sharon Vreeland: Givens Chris: Jenvanderroestfligmail.com:
Ranger:

J!

im; Lisa Mvers:

; Crystal Clark:
j Gregory Farmer:
nJJutmers:

j Pat McDonald: ecDeterstcPvahoo.com: Beckv Harvev: Liberty

Ccs

Provost - TC CEffTRAL: Tina Schaub: Jennifer Strange: Nate Alger (SoftballJ: Josh Fiebina: Kristen Schoonover:
KIRSTEN BELCHER: Bril ;; Paul Anderson: Heethuis. Jeff ● Scholastic: Julie Z: i; Sarah West

Subject:
Date:

Re: 2nd e-mail Booster Bash Team Baskets - please respond
Wednesday, February 27, 2019 2:21:15 PM

I'm in.

On Wed, Feb 27,2019 at 2:11 PM Jill Auger <jaugeifg)globaleei.com> wrote:
Dear Coaches and/or Booster Parent Representatives,

This was sent out last week. So far I have heard from Boys Basketball -Arbonne
Spa basket theme, Girls Golf - 4 rounds of golf at Lochenheath Golf Course in a
Trojans bag, Boys Golf - committed (idea pending), Boys track committed (idea
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
know if you need ideas. So we don't have more than one basket with the same
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

Team/Varsity programs associated with said selected basket will RECEIVE 20% OF
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



Jill Auger on behalf of Jill Auaer <iauQer@alobaleei.com>

Alisha Baker: Brvan Burns; U
shanedillowav@amail.com: Michelle Turner: Jen Wright: Jill Auaer: schubatr@tcaps.net: Carmen Briaas: Guido
aoidkuhle: Gregory Farmer: Bohrer. Jocelvn: Sharon Vreeland: chris.aivens@charter.net:
Jenvanderroest@amail.com: amv kudarv: Jen Dutmers: Amv Ranger:

amDm7574@aol,com: ecpeterstc@vahoo.com: Beckv Harvev; libertvprovost@aol.com: Tina Schaub: Jennifer
Strange; nalaer@arandtraverse.oro: Jgsh Figbing; Kristen^choonover: John Lober: KIRSTEN BELCHER; Pri?n
Belcher: ander5onp25@yahoo.com

Heethuis. Jeff - Scholastic: Julie Z: Tracv Welch: Sarah West

2nd e-mail Booster Bash Team Baskets - please respond

Wednesday, February 27, 2019 2:11:35 PM

;; Eric Schuaars: Mark Kkia: McManus. Lois: Mark Fieael: Crystal Clark:

ioer: Lisa Mvers: Don Funk:

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Dear Coaches and/or Booster Parent Representatives,

This was sent out last week. So far I have heard from Boys Basketball -Arbonne Spa
basket theme, Girls Golf - 4 rounds of golf at Lochenheath Golf Course In a Trojans
bag, Boys Golf - committed (idea pending), Boys track committed (idea pending),
volleyball - What a Girl Wants themed basket (things girls would want). That’s only 5
teams out of 28 - please let me know who Is handing your team's basket and what
your team basket theme is!

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

Each team must provide one gift basket containing items relating to a predetermined
theme such as Up North, Beach Day, Date Night, etc. Please let me know if you need
ideas. So we don't have more than one basket with the same theme, please submit
your idea and basket coordinator contact info using this online form: TEAM
BASKET INFO . Please kindly respond by February 28, 2019.

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



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalQer(a)arandtraverse.oro>
Welch. Tracy

Re: Sunday, March 3rd & 11th - Gym Times and Spring "Down Period'
Wednesday, February 27, 2019 10:20:56 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Absolutely! Thank you!

On Wed, Feb 27, 2019 at 9:41 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

Do you want the 3:00pm-5:00pm on Sunday, March 3 and 11 for 4 Mans?
Baseball will not use their time slot.

 Forwarded message
From: Tracy Welch <WelchTr@.tcaps.net>
Date: Tue, Feb 26, 2019 at 1:16 PM

Subject: Sunday, March 3rd & 11th - Gym Times and Spring "Down Period"
To: Liberty Provost - TC CENTRAL <1 ibertyprovost@.aol.com>. Casey Schaub
<tcschaubl 001 fg)gmail.com>. John Lober (B CC/Track) <loberjo(g).gmail.com>. Paul
Anderson <andersonp25@.yahoo.com>. Pat McDonald <arnpm7574@.aol.com>. Brent
McCall (V Asst Baseball) <inccallhr@tcaps.net>, Todd Schmitt

<TSchinittf'(/.briucninc.com>. Contact <imk0Q 1 to).aquinas.edu>. Nate Alger (Softball)
<nalger@giandtraversc.org>. Josh Fiebing <jrichsintc@yahoo.com>. John Haddix
<john.haddix.m5tnifd)statefann.com>. Jessica Heilman <hellmljs@gmail.com>. Greg
<gregorum@gmail.com>

Just a friendly reminder that starting March 1st is the “Down" Peroid for

Spring Sports.

If you are keeping your Sunday Sym Space on March 3rd and 11th then you can

do the following:

*Run a 4 Man - sport specif ic ski lls/activities but only 4 players can be at the

high school gyms during this time period.

For example, you cannot have 4 players In the new gym pitching and catching

and then another 4 in the small gym hitting. That would be 8 players doing

something sport specif ic... only 4 are allowed at the high school at a time.

Also - you cannot have conditioning and then pull  4 players aside to do sport

specific skills like throwing the shot put and rotating athletes through.

^Conditioning - non sport specific skills like running, weights, playing games like
Frisbee or basketball to be active

*NO OPEN CYMS/PRACTICES

I have the following Teams Scheduled for the next  2 Sundays:
9am-llam Lacrosse

llam-lpm Track

3pm-5pm Baseball



7pm-9pm Softball

I'll check with boys and girls basketball coaches to see if they are still using
their gym times (boys l-3pm and girls 5-7pm).

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



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalQer(3>arandtraverse.orQ>From:

i; Amv Alaer: Amv Ream: Anna Jackson: Aubrey Haddix: Audrey Benedict: Ben Jackson: Casey
Hardin: Chris Behler: Debbie Hamilton: Emilv Grosart: Gabby Haddix: Heather Asiala: Heidi Straubel: Heidi
Walters: Jennifer Berry: Jenny Dykstra: lix; John

To:

i; Jon Asiala: Josh Fiebino: Kathleen Behler: Katie Hamilton: Kayla Polk: Krista Gray: Kristen
;; Lauren Schoonoyer: Lexie Mallerv: Lily Briggs: Lisa Grosart; U;
i; Maddy Alaer: Marissa Roiewski: Matthew Benedict:

; Jessica Heilman; Jim Walters:III

lH ; y
: Melanie Roiewski: Mik

; 'll

e
Brioos: Molly Straubel: Oliyia fiebino: Ondrea Ream: Rachel Blanchard: Rebecca Hamstra: Reed. Collin: Reed.
Deborah: Sara Gray: Sarah Franke: Shelby Snell: Siiri Asiala: Sydney Affholder: Taylor Hood: Tavlor Sears:
Sears: Trade Sears: Walters. Kim: Wendi Snell

Ji

Cc: Zac Stevenson: Welch. Tracv

On line registration
Wednesday, February 27, 2019 7:17:19 AM

Subject:
Date:

Good morning,

You may have received an email about on-line registration last night, if not you will be getting one soon. TCC is

going to on-line registration for spring sports. This process will greatly improve the access to information that

coaches need and help us and Administration with accountability.  We will hear more about this at an up coming

coaches meeting and there will be more information to follow. One option you will see is an on-line payment. For

now, please do not submit payment electronically until you hear what your player fee is.

Thank you and have a great day!

Coach Alger

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator

231-922-4780



From: Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQer(a)Qrandtraverse.orQ>

Welch. Tracy

Re: Sunday, March 3rd & 11th - Gym Times and Spring "Down Period'

Tuesday, February 26, 2019 7:58:42 PM

To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you Tracy!

On Tue, Feb 26, 2019 at 1:16 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcnps net> wrote:

Just a friendly reminder that starting March 1st is the "Oown" Peroid for
Spring Sports.

If you are keeping your Sunday Gym Space on March 3rd and 11th then you can
do the following;

*Run a 4 Man - sport specific skills/activities but only 4 players can be at the
high school gyms during this time period.
For example, you cannot have 4 players in the new gym pitching and catching
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

*NO OPEN GYMS/PRACTICES

I have the following Teams Scheduled for the next  2 Sundays:
9am-llam Lacrosse

llam-lpm Track
3pm-5pm Baseball
7pm-9pm Softball

I' II check with boys and girls basketball coaches to see if they are still using
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



Checkout our Athletic Website: www.tctrojanpride.com

m

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



John Lober on behalf of John Lober <loberio@Qmail,com>From:
Zac Stevenson
PatMcdonald: kmkOOltaaQuinas.edu: itolfree@charter.net: Kpnrad Vi$s?r;

il; Nathan Aloer:Lpis; Uj

TO!
r; McManus

; Shane Dillowav: Chip Rucker: Liberty: area orum: Charles
i; ̂Cc:

Re: Final Forms launching this week!
Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:40:20 AM

Subject:
Date:

Got it, thanks!

On Tue, Feb 26, 2019 at 10:36 AM Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@,tcaps.net> wrote:
We are excited to announce that we are launching FinalForms. an online forms
system that will help us boost compliance and safety. FinalForms allows you to view
rosters, eligibility, and compliance statuses from your computer, tablet, or mobile
device.

The best news is: FinalForms eliminates your paperwork!

IMPORTANT! Everyone will have a TCAPS email address that we will use for all
athletic business and team communications. More Info will follow with this. You will
receive an ‘Account Confirmation Email’ from the FinalForms mailman

(mailman@finalfornis.com) in the next day or two to that TCAPS address. Please
click the link, confirm your account, create a password, and login.

A FinalForms training specialist will be meeting with us next Mon 3/4 at 4pm to
start our pre-season coaches meeting.

Once you receive your TCAPS address, you may login any time to view athlete and
roster information including emergency medical contacts and Information. You
can even:

1. Mass email athletes and parents
2. Take attendance

3. Manage equipment handout and return
4. View physical expiration statuses
5. ... and a whole lot more!

For additional guidance, once logged in, click YOUR NAME in the upper right
corner, then click 'Coach Playbook'.

If you require any support during the process, scroll to the page bottom and click
'Use Support'.

Thank you for your assistance in streamlining processes, boosting compliance, and
increasing safety for our students!

Zac



Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231) 933-6576(0)
(231)590-2256(0)

lQtrojanpiidc.com

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - @.tccath1etics')



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza(atcaDS,net>

Pat Mcdonald: kmk001(5)aauinas.edu; itolfreeigicharter.net:
Tavlor: McManus. Lois: Lindsav McNeil: Nathan Aloer:
area orum: Charles Needham: Tracv Welch

Final Forms launching this week!

Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:36:21 AM

From:

■j Konrad Visser: Paul Anderson: Usa
;; Liberty:

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
athletic business and team communications. More info will follow with this. You will
receive an ‘Account Confirmation Email’ from the FinalForms mailman
(mailman@finalforms.com) in the next day or two to that TCAPS address. Please
click the link, confirm your account, create a password, and login.

A FinalForms training specialist will be meeting with us next Mon 3/4 at 4pm to start
our pre-season coaches meeting.

Once you receive your TCAPS address, you may login any time to view athlete and
roster information including emergency medical contacts and information. You
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

If you require any support during the process, scroll to the page bottom and click 'Use
Support'.

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
Follow us on Twitter - :.rcniMrr,i..n>

Find us on Instagram - fa)tccathletics~i



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalQer(QiQrandtraverse.ora>
Welch. Tracy

Re: Mon, Feb 25 - gyms open and approved for after 1:00pm
Monday, February 25, 2019 1:41:11 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Tracy

Thank you for the emails. IF we come in I will get us in. I think we are but I need to hear from a couple yet.

Nate

On Mon, Feb 25, 2019 at 1:10 PM Tracy Welch <WdchTiY{/).tcaps.nct> wrote:

Please use your Coach ID Badge to enter the gyms with you athletes - since I

have not heard from you I am not going to program the doors to be open... in

case you don't show up. Thank you.

 Forwarded message

From: Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net>
Date: Mon, Feb 25, 2019 at 11:20 AM

Subject: Mon, Feb 25 - gyms open and approved for after 1:00pm
To: John Lober (B CC/Track) <lohcrjo@gmaii.coin>. Paul Anderson
<andcr-sonp25@yahoo.com>. Nate Alger (Softball) <nalger@grandlraverse.onj:>. John

Haddix <iohn.hacldix.m5tm@slalcfarm.com>. Josh Fiebing <jfiebsintc@yahoo.com>.
<tcstrikcrl 7@yahoo.corn>. Lindsay McNeil <mcnei  1.tcsoccer@.gmail.com>. Greg Farmer
(GBB) <farmergr@tcaps.net>. Sara Dennis <dennissa@.tcaps.net>. Tara Baesch GBB JV
Assist <tara.baesch@gmail.com>

Cc: Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@icaps.nei>. Catherine Kubesh <KubcshCa@tcaps.net>

I have the following for today in our gyms:

Girls Basketball l:00pm-4:00pm Big Small Gym (waiting to confirm)

Track 4:00pm-6:00pm Big Gym (had to bump you due to Girls BKB Practice)

Softball 4 Man 6:00pm-7:30pm Any Gym is Open

Soccer 4 Man 7:30pm-9:00pm Any Gym is Open

Please let me know if you are going to hold practice or cancel so we can adjust

the gym doors... or you might have to let your players in with your ID Badge.

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

; Donald Lukens; Paul Anderson: Lisa Tavior;
; Mike Gle: Tim Odette: Tvler Millsconstructionservices: Konrad

Alisha Baker: Brooke Zeervp; Ciera De
kristi.cole(5)icloud.com: Eric Schuoars:
Visser: William Livinoston: mike.kolanow5ki@amail.com: Kurt Neveau: Grea Sherwin: Evan Windholz:
travis.shutler@hotmail.com: Chad Parker: 5chuas‘4ffa@comcast.net: Max Bullouoh: alec.moulton@ml.com:
McManus. Lois: Fred Mawson: Mark Fieoel: tcstrikerlZ: markauli@charter.net: sbamslev@haaert.com: Kelly
Smith: tricoach25@amail.com: Natalia Mortice Chela: Kendall Cox: Brett Stairnack: Shane Dillowav: nick veraens:
chiprucker@hotmail.com: Jen Wright: Kate Bizorik: Gary Thomas: stevesubawriQht@omail.com:
breeanna3@hotmail.com: Katelvn Emmott: Travis Schuba: Shane Miller; Trevor Commissaris: Aaron Swoverland:
Ben Fischer: Patrick Kolodv: Gregory Farmer: Wendv Sherwin V GBB: Sara Dennis: Tara Baesch:
chuckwelchlQ@vahQQ,com: ; Chris Giveps:

To:

Harvev: hilaritvseeker@charter.net: Matthew Miller: amv kudarv: rvan ness: Finlev Clark:
Dutmers: Kvra Summers:

treehorst@metlife.com: Ross Williams: Melzar Coulter: Don Funk: Codv Vickers:
iames.we5tenbaraer@vahoo.com: Emilv Long:
kmkOOl@aauina5.edu: Kevin Vanord: itolfree@charter.net: John Lober: clud.ka@britteobanners,com:
donahevt@charter.net: Tony Moreno: chadwarnemotton@amail.com: Lindsav McNeil:
Fiebina: John Haddix: Jessica Heilman: Lexie Mallerv: Chip Rucker: Liberty: area orum: Rvan McGee:
nateleerobert5@amall.com: Casev Schaub: Bob Walters: oreareatz@vahoo.com: Tracv Welch: Jessie Houghton:
Tyson Burch

iroer: Peterz Bovz: Scott
Jen

iaer: John Kostrzewa: Eric Okerstrom: Richard Jaissle:

; Brent McCall: tschmitt@brittenstudios.com:

; Josh

Subject:
Date:

Closing Today!

Sunday, February 2*1, 2019 2:49:58 PM

With the increasing weather conditions, the building is closing at 5pm today. Any open gyms
or practices after 5pm have been cancelled to allow for students to travel home safely before
dark and before the roads freeze...

Stay safe!

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tctrojanpiidc.com

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - @tccathleticst



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalQer(QiQrandtraverse,ora>
Welch. Tracy
Softball

Sunday, Februaty 24, 2019 10:52:03 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning Tracy,

We are canceling today’s open gym.

Have a good day.

Nate

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza(a)tcaps.net>From:

j tschmitt(S)britten5tudios.com: kmkOOKaaQuinas.edu: Kevin Vanord:
itolfree(acharter.net: John Lober: Donald Lukens: cludka(5)brittenbanners.com: Konrad Visser:
donahevt@charter.net: Tonv Moreno: chadwarnernorton@Qmaii.com: Paul Anderson: Lisa Tavlor: McManus,
Lois: Josh Fiebino: John Haddix: Jessica Heilman: Lexie Mallerv: SJ]

To:

hane

;; Liberty: area orum: Tracv Welch: Amv Ream

Spring is in the air!

Friday, February 22, 2019 6:45:40 PM

Subject:
Date:

With the balmy 37 degrees today and the snow melting, it has us thinking about the start of the
spring seasons!

In case it is not on your calendar, just a reminder that we are having our Spring Coaches
meeting MON March 4th @ 4pm. We will start with training on our new registration
software that will go live early next week...you're going to love it!

All head coaches and paid assistants will be receiving a leaps email address early next week
that we should all use for team related communications...a number of reasons for this that we

will review at the meeting, but one big reason is for use with the new registration program.

Varsity Head Coaches: Please make sure you have touched base with Ronnie this week for
any online stores you may want to set up. Also remember to complete your rules meetings
(your sub-varsity coaches can watch it with you and then I can verify that everyone is
complete) and please check your CPR certifications!!

There's more to come, but wanted to get these reminders out there for you. Please let me
know if you have questions!

Thanks,

Zac

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tctrojaijpride.com

Like us on Facebook - Traverse Cilv Central High Sclmol
Follow us on Twitter-

Find us on Instagram - (qjtccathletics)



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <naloer(Qiorandtraverse.org>

Welch. Tracy

Josh Fiebina: John Haddix: Jessica Heilman

Re: Sunday, Feb 24 - gym time

TJiursday, February 21, 2019 4:15:54 PM

From:

To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Yes please!

And thank you for bringing it to my attention.

Nate

On Thu, Feb 21, 2019 at 1:29 PM Tracy Welch <WdchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

Boys Basketball will not be using their Sunday, Feb 24th gym time from
l:00pm-3:00pom - would you like their earlier time slot?

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



John Lober on behalf of John Lober <lQbeno(5)amail.com>

Jill Auger

From:

To:

ds; Mark Fieoel: Crystal Clark:
chuba: briQosc@live.com: aoldkuhle@charter.net: Gregory

is; Jenvanderroest@gmail.com: amv kudarv: Jen Dutmers:
;; Ruth Oppliaer: Lisa Mvers: Don Funk: Pat McDonald: ecpeterstc@vahQQ.com: Harvey, gecky;

Liberty Provost - TC CENTRAL: Tina Schaub: ms.ienn.5trange@amail.com: Nate Aloer fSoftball'): Josh Fiebino:

Kristen Schoonover: Kcbelcher28@Qmail.com: Brian Belcher: Paul Anderson: Heethuis. Jeff - Scholastic: Sarah
West: TC Central Bj^osters:

Re: Booster Bash Team Baskets - please respond

Wednesday, February 20, 2019 3:11:47 PM

;; Brvan Burns: Lisa Tavlor: Erii
vav: Michelle Turner:

i; Sharon Vreeland; ̂Farmer:

i; Caleb Muszvnski: Julie Tripp: Julie Z: Mark McLane

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Yes, I will participate.

On Wed, Feb 20, 2019 at 2:20 PM Jill Auger <jaugerr^).glohaleei.com> wrote:
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



Jill Auger on behalf of Jill Auaer <iriijQer@Qlobaleei.com>

; Brvan Bums: Lisa Tavlor: Eric Schuoars: Mark KIuq: LMCMANU5(Q)mhc.net: Mark Fieael: Crystal
Clark: shanedillowav(5)Qmall.com: Michelle Turner: Jen Wright: Jill Auaer: schubatr@tcaps.net: briaQSC@live.com:
aoldkuhle@charter.net: Gregory Farmer: Bohrer, Jocelvn:
Jenvanderroest@amail.com: aportenaa@charter.net: Jen Dutmers: AMYSTOCK@aol.com: Ruth OPDiioer: Usa
Mvers:
Tina Schaub: ms.ienn.stranQe@amail.com: nalaer@arandtraverse.ora: Josh Eiebina: Kristen Schoonover: John
Lober: Kcbeicher28@amail.com: Brian Belcher: andersonp25@vahoo.com

Heethuis. Jeff - Scholastic: Sarah West: TC Central Boosters: Zac Stevenson: Tracv Welch:
sharllvnnm@omail.com: Julie Tripp: Julie Z: Mark McLane

Booster Bash Team Baskets - please respond

Wednesday, February 20, 2019 2:20:27 PM

In

; chris.aivens@charter.net:

; ecDeterstc@vahoo.com: harvevbe@tcaps.net: libertvDrovo5t@aol.com:

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



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalaer(g)arandtraverse.oro>
Welch. Tracy

Re: gym requests
Wednesday, February 20, 2019 11:06:02 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you and you as well!

On Wed, Feb 20, 2019 at 9:47 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTifg).tcaps.net> wrote:

Thank you Nate -1 have entered those two extra dates in the system for you
(March 4 and 6). Have a great day!

On Wed, Feb 20, 2019 at 9:37 AM Nathan Alger <nalgeifg)grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Tracy,

Thank you , yes, may we Have March 4th and March 6th from 5:30 to 7:30?

Nate

On Wed, Feb 20, 2019 at 7:42 AM Tracy Welch <We1chTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

Hi Nate,

I have other coaches asking for extra gym time. Which DATES/TTMES do
you want me to book for you?

Open hates and Time Frnmg’S

*Fri, Feb 22 from 3:00pm-9:00pm New Gym
*Tues, Feb 26 from 6:00pm-9:00pm Small Gym
*Fri, March 1 from New Gym 7:30pm-9:00pm
*Sat, March 2 - anytime as of now...
*Mon, March 4 from 5:00pm-9:00pm New Gym
*Wed, March 6 from 5pm-9:00pm Small Gym
*Fri, March 8 from 3:00pm-6:00pm Small Gym
*Sat, March 9 - anytime as of now...

Please let me know by Monday AM. If I don't get specific times then I' II
offer these to the other coach that asked.

Thanks,

Tracy

On Tue, Feb 19, 2019 at 11:14 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps nei> wrote:

I need specif ic dates and times you want me to add... thanks.

On Tue, Feb 19, 2019 at 11:08 AM Tracy Welch <WclchTif{/)tcaps.net> wrote:

Do you want all of the dates I offered???

On Tue, Feb 19, 2019 at 11:03 AM Nathan Alger <nalger(a).grandtraverse.org>
wrote:

Thank you Tracy!



On Mon, Feb 18, 2019 at 8:46 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps nei> wrote:
The Middle School doesn't have a detailed calendar... I know LEAP

has the gyms booked every night from 3pm-9pm for their practices
and games... through March 8th.

At TC Central we have the following open for extra time:

*Tues, Feb 19 from 6:00pm-7:30pm New Gym
*Fri, Feb 21 from 3:00pm-9:00pm New Gym

*Tues, Feb 26 from 6:00pm-9:00pm Small Gym
*Fri, March 1 from New Gym 7:30pm-9:00pm
*Sat, March 2 - anytime as of now...

*Mon, March 4 from 6;00pm-9:00pm New Gym
*Wed, March 6 from 7:30pm-9:00pm
*Fri, March 8 from 3:00pm-6:00pm New Gym
*Sat, March 9 - anytime as of now....

Let me know which dates/times at TC Central HS you want.

Thanks.

On Sat, Feb 16, 2019 at 8:54 AM Nathan Alger <nalccrfa)urandtravcrsc.or«j>
wrote:

Very well. I was asking for a couple of things. Any available dates and
times between now and the start of the season and if the Middle school has a

calendar for viewing of events similar to what the high school has.

Thank you.

On Fri, Feb 15, 2019 at 11:42 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTrfh)tcaps.net> wrote:

Please make all gym requests for the high school and East Middle
school through me and our office. It gets to confusing when I
have already worked out schedules and then coaches make other

or similar requests to Nancy at Facilities or Britny at LEAP.

If you need gym time at East Middle - please let me know what
you are looking for (dates/times) and I'll try to work it out with
LEAP. Thank you.

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

Check out our Athletic Website: www tctroJanpride.com

■



Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone (NEW)
231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr^tcops net

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



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalaer(5)Qrandtraverse,oro>

Welch. Tracy

Josh Fiebina: John Haddix

Re: gym requests

Wednesday, February 20, 2019 9:37:37 AM

From:

To:

Bcc:

Subject:
Date:

Tracy,

Thank you , yes, may we Have March 4th and March 6th from 5:30 to 7:30?

Nate

On Wed, Feb 20, 2019 at 7:42 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

Hi Nate,

I have other coaches asking for extra gym time. Which bATES/TIMES do
you want me to book for you?

Open bates and Time Frames
*Fri, Feb 22 from 3:00pm-9:00pm New (9ym

*Tues, Feb 26 from 6;00pm-9:00pm Small Sym
*Fri, March 1 from New Gym 7:30pm-9:00pm
*Sat, March 2 - anytime as of now...

*Mon, March 4 from 5:00pm-9:00pm New Gym
*Wed, March 6 from 5pm-9:00pm Small Gym
*Frt, March 8 from 3:00pm-6:00pm Small Gym
*Sat, March 9 - anytime as of now...

Please let me know by Monday AM. If I don’t get specific times then I'll offer
these to the other coach that asked.

Thanks,

Tracy

On Tue, Feb 19, 2019 at 11:14 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTrto)lcaps.ner> wrote:

I need specific dates and times you want me to add... thanks.

On Tue, Feb 19, 2019 at 11:08 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net>  wrote:

Do you want all of the dates I offered???

On Tue, Feb 19, 2019 at 11:03 AM Nathan Alger <nalgeiY(/)grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Thank you Tracy!

On Mon, Feb 18, 2019 at 8:46 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTrfg)tcaps.net> wrote:

The Middle School doesn't have a detailed calendar... I know LEAP has

the gyms booked every night from 3pm-9pm for their practices and
games... through March 8th.



/At TC Central we have the following open for extra time:
*Tues, Feb 19 from 6:00pm-7:30pm New Gym
*Fri, Feb 21 from 3:00pm-9:00pm New Gym
*Tues, Feb 26 from 6:00pm-9:00pm Small Gym
*Fri, March 1 from New Gym 7:30pm-9:00pm
*Sat, March 2 - anytime as of now...

*Mon, March 4 from 6:00pm-9:00pm New Gym

*Wed, March 6 from 7:30pm-9:00pm
*Fri, March 8 from 3:00pm-6:00pm New Gym
*Sat, March 9 - anytime as of now....

Let me know which dates/times at TC Central HS you want.

Thanks.

On Sat, Feb 16, 2019 at 8:54 AM Nathan Alger <ii?jlgci%gnindtnivcrsc.org> wrote:
Veiy well. I was asking for a couple of things. Any available dates and times
between now and the start of the season and if the Middle school has a calendar

for viewing of events similar to what the high school has.

Thank you.

On Fri, Feb 15, 2019 at 11:42 AM Tracy Welch <WclchTiY(:/itcaps.net> wrote:

Please make all gym requests for the high school and East Middle
school through me and our office. It gets to confusing when I have
already worked out schedules and then coaches make other or

similar requests to Nancy at Facilities or Britny at LEAP.

If you need gym time at East Middle - please let me know what you
are looking for (dates/times) and I'll try to work It out with LEAP.
Thank you.

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone (NEW)
231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office

w.ekhtr@tcQps.net
Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrojQnpride.com



Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780

Tracy Welch

Traverse C|ty Central High School
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

\M

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

weJchtr@tcaps.net

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



TCTroian Booster Bash on behalf ofTCTroian Booster Bash <tctroi'anbash(S)Qmail.com>

Alisha Baker: Brvan Burns: Lisa Tavlor: Eric Schuaars: Mark Kluo: LMCMANUS@mhc.net:
Clark: shanedillowav@Qmail.com: Michelle Turner: wriQhtwawollevball@Qmail.com: Jill Auaer:
schubatr@tcaDS.net: briQQSc@live.com: Qoldkuhle@charter.net: farmerar@tcaDS.net: bohreri@mvQta.us: Sharon
Vreeland: chris.Qivens@charter.net: Jenvanderroest@Qmail.com: apQrtenQa@charter.net: iiasduts@Qmail.com:
AMYSTOCK@aol.com: Ruth Pppliaer: Lisa Mvers: Don Funk: ampm7574@aol.com: ecDeterstc@vahoo.com;
harvevbe@tcaDS.net: libertVDrovost@aol.corn: li
nalaer@Qrandtraverse.orQ: ifiebsintc@vahoo.com: Kristen Schoonover: John Lober: Kcbelcher28@amail.com:
Brian Belcher: andersonp25@vahoo.com

iefF.heethuis@iostens.com:

Nash Bash Ticket Sales Check-In

Monday, February 18, 2019 4:10:03 PM
T^m expectations 2019.pdf
Centerpiece sponsor 2019,Pdf
Table-reservations 2019.pdf
Gift Basket-turn in 2019.pdf

[; Crystal

; ms.ienn.stranQe@Qmail.com:

;; tccentralboosters@Qmail.CQm; steven50za@tcaD5.net: Traev Welch

From!

TO!

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Dear Trojans:

As Winter sports are beginning to wind down and Spring sports are gearing up for tryouts, we

felt it was a good time to do a quick check-in to see how everyone is doing with their ticket
sales and team responsibilities for Nash Bash (copy of the Team Requirements is attached for
reference). Starting the end of this week, promotions will begin directing the public to the
Athletic Office for ticket purchase - which means your program may miss out on selling its
tickets and meeting its requirements!

The following are upcoming dates and deadlines to be aware of as well as some
tips/suggestions to help your program meet its requirements:

Next Booster Meeting: Monday, March 11th, 6-7:30pm in the CHS Library
*Any questions or needs for assistance in meeting team requirements must be

communicated to the Booster Board by this time.

Incentive Deadline: Monday, April 8th - Drop off at the Athletic Office
*lf all Team Expectations are met (including sale of all tickets (event & raffle), centerpiece

sponsor secured, gift basket theme and/or items turned in, plus all monies for sales turned in
for deposit), your program will receive two (2) complimentary tickets to Nash Bash.

Final Deadline: Monday, April 22nd - Drop off at the Athletic Office
*A11 items (ticket logs, raffle ticket stubs, centerpiece sponsor form, gift basket plus all

monies for same) must be turned in by this date.
**This includes all gift baskets and gift basket items.

Tips/Suggestions;
^Winter Sports: Sell your Tickets and find a Centeipiece Sponsor at your end-of-season
banquet - just be sure to communicate to families that you will have tickets on hand and/or
looking for a Centeipiece Sponsor. If you would like to use the Booster iPad to run credit
cards for event tickets or the Centerpiece Sponsor fee, please contact Sarah West, Booster
Treasurer (tccboostei-treasurei-r^/)gmail.coin^ to arrange. **NOTE: Raffle tickets can only be
purchased by check/cash.

^Spring Sports: Sell your Tickets and find a Centerpiece Sponsor (form attached) at your
Player/Parent Meeting after tryouts have been completed. Be sure to communicate to families
that you will have tickets on hand and/or looking for a Centerpiece Sponsor. If you would like



to use the Booster iPad to run credit cards for event tickets or the Centerpiece Sponsor fee,
please contact Sarah West, Booster Treasurer rtcchoosteiircasurerf(^gmail.com^ to arrange.
**NOTE: Raffle tickets can only be purchased by check/cash.

Table Reservations: Attached is the VIP Table Reservation form. Again, this can be

promoted and sold at your program's end-of-season banquet or parent/player meeting.
Remember, one VIP Table can count towards your program's ticket sales (so either 4 or 6
tickets from a VIP Table).

*Gift Baskets: If your program has selected a theme, please be sure to let us know ASAP so
we can avoid having duplicate baskets. Having a variety of unique themes will ensure top
dollar bidding from our guests! (Gift Basket form is attached.) Remember, the top 10 baskets
will be auctioned off LIVE and 20% of the proceeds from its sale will go back to your
program!

If you have any questions or need any other information regarding the Booster Bash, please
feel free to contact me. Otherwise, we will see you all on March 11th at the next Booster
Meeting!

Go Trojans!
Julie Zrimec, Vice President &

Booster Bash Representative



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalQcr^'Q^Qrandtraverse.orQ>
Welch, Tracy
Zac Stevenson: Amy Alger

Re: Trojan Softball Fundraiser
■mursday, February 14, 2019 3:31:20 PM

From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Thank you very much for this! I do appreciate it!

Nate

On Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 11:41 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@.tcaps.net> wrote:
Two certificates are in the Softball Mailbox for your event.

On Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 11:29 AM Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@tcaps.net> wrote:
Absolutely! We do not have a family pass, but we could provide a certificate for two
adult passes ($100 each). I have cc'd Tracy on this, so you can connect with her to
arrange.

Thanks!

Zac

On Tue, Feb 12, 2019 at 8:21 PM Amy Alger <amyal«jer89@gmail.com> wrote:
Hi Mr. Stevenson,
Trojan Softball is hosting a Trivia Night on Februaiy 23rd in hopes to raise the majority
of the funds needed to run the program this spring. Kingsley Athletic Boosters has
hosted this fundraiser and been quite successful. The AD, Mitch Miggenburg, donates a
family sports pass which is added to a sports basket and auctioned off. Is this something
you would be willing to donate to help support the softball program?

Thank you for your consideration,
Amy Alger

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231)933-6576(0)
(23!) 590-2256 (c)

tcirojanpride.com
Like us on Facebook - Traverse City ("entral High Scliool
Follow us on Twitter -
Find us on Instagram - @.iccathletics^

Tracy Welch
Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant
231-933-6575 phone (NEW)



231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr(^tcaps net

Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrojQnpride.com

GO TROJANS!

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Amv Alaer on behalf of Amv Aloer <amvalQer89(a)omail.com>

Zac Stevenson

Tracy Welch: Nathan Alaer

Re: Trojan Softball Fundraiser

Wednesday, February 13, 2019 11:47:25 AM

From;

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

That's great! Thank you so much! I will wait to hear from you, Tracy. Either Nate or myself
can pick them up from you.

~Amy

On Wed, Feb 13,2019 at 11:29 AM Zac Stevenson <stevenso7,a@tcnps.neT> wrote:
Absolutely! We do not have a family pass, but we could provide a certificate for two adult
passes ($100 each). I have cc'd Tracy on this, so you can connect with her to arrange.

Thanks!

Zac

On Tue, Feb 12, 2019 at 8:21 PM Amy Alger <amyalger89@gmai1.com>  wrote:
Hi Mr. Stevenson,

Trojan Softball is hosting a Trivia Night on February 23rd in hopes to raise the majority of
the funds needed to run the program this spring. Kingsley Athletic Boosters has hosted
this fundraiser and been quite successful. The AD, Mitch Miggenburg, donates a family
sports pass which is added to a sports basket and auctioned off Is this something you

would be willing to donate to help support the softball program?

Thank you for your consideration,
Amy Alger

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231) 933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tctrojanpridccnm

Like us on Facebook - Traver.se City Ccnlral High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - @.tccalhleticsl



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <naloer(a:Qrandtraverse.orQ>

Welch, TrgcY
Zac Stevenson

Re: New gym schedule
Wednesday, February 13, 2019 8:13:23 AM

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Boys basketball was in the small and new gym.

On Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 7:44 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTiY^)tcaps.net> wrote:

Who was in the gym? I didn't have anyone ask to use the New Gym so that's
odd....

On Tue, Feb 12, 2019 at 9:25 PM Nathan Alger <na]gciY(/)«^n-andtravcrsc.org> wrote:
Good evening Zac and Tracy,

With a complete understanding of the crunch of rescheduling we were not able to use the gym last night. In

season sports were in the New Gym- This was absolutely appropriate. That said, will our future times be

impacted and if so how would we be notified? I want to communicate as best as possible to parents/players any

changes. We have scheduled time tomorrow (Wednesday) 7:30 to 9.

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



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalQer(a)arandtraverse.orQ>
Zac Stevenson: Welch. Tracv
Josh Fieblna: John Haddix

New gym schedule
Tuesday, February 12, 2019 9:25:23 PM

From:
To:
Bcc:

Subject:
Date:

Good evening Zac and Tracy,

With a complete understanding of the crunch of rescheduling we were not able to use the gym last night. In season

sports were in the New Gym- This was absolutely appropriate. That said, will our future times be impacted and if
so how would we be notified? I want to communicate as best as possible to parents/players any changes. We have

scheduled time tomorrow (Wednesday) 7:30 to 9.

Thank you,

Nate

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <na[qer(uiQrancitraverse,ora>
Zac Stevenson
Tracy Welch

Re: Player Fees NEEDED - Spring Sports 2019
Wednesday, February 6, 2019 3:50:50 PM

From:
To;
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you. So if we are going to do fundraisers to limit the player fee, how would 1 account for the fundraising

efforts in late February that may change the player fee?

Nate

On Wed, Feb 6, 2019 at 10:14 AM Zac Stevenson <stevensoza@.tcaps.net> wrote:
Tracy is correct..once we set the amount for the season, that is our amount, but we can adjust
year to year.

On Wed, Feb 6, 2019 at 7:47 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

Zac can speak to this more accurately but I believe we can change it year to
year... once it is set for this season then that's what it will be for this Spring
(correct?).

On Tue, Feb 5, 2019 at 9:42 PM Nathan Alger <nnlgcr@gi-andtraverse.org> wrote:
Softball should be $350. Is this something that can be changed as we go?

OnFri, Feb l,2019atl:01 PM TracyWelch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

Just a reminder... we will need your Player Fees for your sport so we can
build our Registration Website that we will use starting this Spring.

Zac - what is the Deadline for this?

I've heard from the following teams so far:
Girls Tennis $200
Lacrosse $350

Boys Track $50

Coaches can have additional fees they can collect separately or
individually for items like uniforms, spirit wear, hotel rooms, food, etc.
Like you have done in the past... These will not be on Final Forms. You can
track them on the Final Forms but will have collect the money separately
unless you add them into your Player Fee Costs.

Thank you!

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone (NEW)
231-933-6506 fax (NEW)



231-933-6500 main office

welchtr^tcQp*; net

Check out our Athletic Website: wwiA/ tctrojonpride.com

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

Find us on Instagram - tô tccathletics')

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



on behalf of Zac Stevenson <5teven^ozafgitcaDS-net>From:
Tracy Welch
Nathan Alaer

To:
Cc:

Re: Player Fees NEEDED - Spring Sports 2019
Wednesday, February 6, 2019 10:14:21 AM

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

OnTue, Feb 5, 2019 at 9:42 PM Nathan Alger <nalger@.grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Softball should be $350. Is this something that can be changed as we go?

On Fri, Feb l,2019at 1:01 PMTracy Welch <WclchTr@tcnps.net> wrote:

Just a reminder... we will need your Player Fees for your sport so we can
build our Registration Website that we will use starting this Spring.

Zac - what is the headline for this?

I've heard from the following teams so far:
Sirls Tennis $200
Lacrosse $350

Boys Track $50

Coaches can have additional fees they can collect separately or individually
for items like uniforms, spirit wear, hotel rooms, food, etc. Like you have
done in the past... These will not be on Final Forms. You can track them on

the Final Forms but will have collect the money separately unless you add
them into your Player Fee Costs.

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



I m

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

welchtr^tcQps.net
Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrojanpride.com

M

Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231)933-6576(0)
(23I)590-2256(c)

tctrojanpride.com
Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Centrai Hiyh School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - @tccathlctics')



Nathan AlQer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer@Qrandtraverse.orQ>
Welch. Tracv: Zac Stevenson

Re: Player Fees NEEDED - Spring Sports 2019
Tuesday, February 5, 2019 9:42:00 PM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Softball should be $350. Is this something that can be changed as we go?

On Fri, Feb 1, 2019 at 1:01 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTrrf/)tcaps.net> wrote:

Just a reminder... we will need your Player Fees for your sport so we can build
our Registration Website that we will use starting this Spring.

Zac - what is the headline for this?

I've heard from the following teams so far:
Girls Tennis $200

Lacrosse $350

Boys Track $50

Coaches can have additional fees they can collect separately or individually for
items like uniforms, spirit wear, hotel rooms, food, etc. Like you have done in
the past... These will not be on Final Forms. You can track them on the Final

Forms but will have collect the money separately unless you add them into your
Player Fee Costs.

Thank you!

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Off ice Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone (NEW)
231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr^tcQpsnet

Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrojonpride com

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Zac Stevenson on behalf of Zac Stevenson <stevensoza(atcaDS-net>

Tracy Welch

Pat McDonald: Lois McManus (G Golf): Lindsav McNeil: Nate Aloer fSoftbalh: Paul Anderson: Shane Dillowav
fBovsTennisI: John LoberCB CC/TrackI: Liberty Provost - TC CENTRAL: Sarah West: Heethuis

Re: Player Fees NEEDED - Spring Sports 2019

Friday, February 1, 2019 1:17:31 PM

From:

TO!

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you all for your work on this...you are going to love the communication and
streamlining. I plan to send our forms over today to begin the build process. They take about
10 days. It would be nice to have all of our fee rates to them by Wed of next week. Please let
em know if that does not work for you!

Zac

On Fri, Feb 1, 2019 at 1:01 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr('a)tcaps.net> wrote:

Just a reminder... we will need your Player Fees for your sport so we can build
our Registration Website that we will use starting this Spring.

Zac “ what is the Deadline for this?

I've heard from the following teams so far:
Girls Tennis $200
Lacrosse $350

Boys Track $50

Coaches can have additional fees they can collect separately or Individually for
items like uniforms, spirit wear, hotel rooms, food, etc. Like you have done in
the past... These will not be on Final Forms. You can track them on the Final

Forms but wil l have collect the money separately unless you add them into your
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

\m



Zac Stevenson - CMAA
Traverse City Central Athletics
(231)933-6576(0)
(231) 590-2256 (c)

tctrojanpride.com

Like us on Facebook - Traverse City Central High School
Follow us on Twitter -

Find us on Instagram - @tccathletics)

lIlL



From: Mark Mattson on behalf of Mark Matt^n <mattsonm@mvlakers.ora>
Tracy Welch
Patrick West: Rvan Monette: NateAloer (Softball'): Zac Stevenson

Re: Sound System (used at softball games last year)
Friday, February 1, 2019 10:28:59 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

I don't recall specifically which he used, but the greats Patrick West and/or Jim Filldns

will surely hook you up.

On Thu, Jan 31, 2019 at 9:27 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

Nate Alger would like to borrow the sound system that was at the Softball
Games last year for a fundraiser he is holding on February 23rd.

Does anyone know which portable sound system they used and how we can
reserve it or use it again?

Any information would be great - thank you!

Tracy Welch
Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone (NEW)
231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office

w_elchtr@tcaps.net
Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrojQnpride.com

Mark A. Mattson, CAA

Athletic Director/Assistant Principal

Glen Lake Community Schools



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer(Q)aranc1traverse.org>
Welch, Tracy

From;
TO!

jl; Mark Fieoel (V Bovs Soc'>: tcstrikerl?Cc:
Re: New Gym - 4 mans
Thursday, January 31, 2019 9:39:15 AM

Subject:
Date:

This works for me. Thank you much!

Nate

OnTue, Jan 29, 2019 at 1:19 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@.tcaps.net> wrote:

Here is what I scheduled for 4 Mans in the NEW SYM

Mondays and Wednesdays for SOFTBALL
Not available - Feb 4

6:00pm-7:30pm - Feb 6,11,18, 25, 27
7:30pm-9:00pm - Feb 13, 20

Tuesdays and Thursdays for SIRLS SOCCER
7:30pm-9:00pm - Feb 5, 7,12, 14, 19, 21, 26, 28

Mondays and Wednesdays for BOYS SOCCER
7:30pm-9:00pm - Feb 6, 11, 18, 25, 27

Thanks!

On Sun, Jan 27, 2019 at 8:58 AM Lindsay McNeil <mcnci I .tcsoccciYc/. umaiI.com> wrote:

I would like to do the Tuesday/Thursday schedule if that's alright with you ? Looks like

those are all 7 or 7:30 which helps me because my husband would be home from work at

that time to be with our son :)

Thank you!

Lindsay

On Fri, Jan 25, 2019, 3:17 PM Nathan Alger <nal«jer@.grandtraver.se.org wrote:
Thank you Tracy-

Lindsay, If at all possible 1 would like to lock into a Mon/Wed or Tues/Thurs from 6 to 7:30. Do you have a
preference?

Nate

On Fri, Jan 25, 2019 at 2:20 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr(g).tcaps.net> wrote:

Here are the dates and times available if you want the New Gym for 4

mans or open gyms...

Softball and Girls Soccer has first choice as they begin their seasons

soon then what is left can go to Boys Soccer (fall sport).



February:
Feb 5 - 7:30pm-9:00pm
Feb 6 - 7:00pm-9:00pm
Feb 7 - 7:30pm-9:00pm
Feb 11 - 6:00pm-9:00pm
Feb 12 - 7:30pm-9:00pm
Feb 13'7:00pm-9:00pm
Feb 14 - 7:30pm-9:00pm
Feb 15 - 6:00pm-9:00pm
Feb 18 - 6:00pm-9:00pm
Feb 19 - 7:30pm-9:00pm
Feb 20 - 7:30pm-9:00pm
Feb 21 - 7:30pm-9:00pm
Feb 25 - 6:00pm-9:00pm
Feb 26 - 7:30pm-9:00pm
Feb 28 - 7:30pm-9:00pm

Nate and Lindsay - please let me know which dates and times you'd like
for 4 mans.

Thanks!

On Thu, Jan 24, 2019 at 12:38 PM Nathan Alger <nalger@grnndtiaver.sc.org> wrote:
Yes please! Is there a 6 to 7:30 ish?

On Thu, Jan 24, 2019 at 12:19 Tracy Welch <WclchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:
Do any of you want to book some gym time before Spring Season for 4
mans? We have the New Gym (smallest) open some evenings from
6pm-9pm or 7:30pm-9pm if you are interested... it would be random
dates... just checking as some outside groups are asking for gym time
but I told them "probably not" as we have other groups wanting to get
in soon before Spring Season.

Let me know if you are Interested in the New Gym for 4
mans/pitching-catching.

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

welchtr@tcQps net

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



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alger <naloer@Qranc1traverse.oro>
Welch. Tracy
Re: February 23rd TCC Softball Trivia Night at the Park Place
Monday, January 28, 2019 12:15:55 PM

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Thank you Tracy!

On Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 10:25 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTrr(f).tcaps.net> wrote:

I can put it on our website to advertise it... not sure who to ask about sound
system...

On Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 9:46 AM Nathan Alger <nal«ierrg.>grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Good morning Tracy-

We will be doing our annual fundraiser again this February. This year we are doing a Trivia night (which is a
lot of fun) at the newly renovated Park Place Hotel Conference Center. First, is there a method we may use to
advertise the event with our Staff and Coaches? Secondly, I am hoping to utilize the sound system that we
used for District play for the event. With whom would I speak about that as a possibility?

1 am attaching the flier and the link to our trivia night Event page HF.RR if you would be willing to share.

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

Check out our Athletic Website: www tctrojonpride com

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator



231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer(g>arandtraverse.orQ>
Welch. Tracy
Re: MHSM Video Completion
Monday, January 28, 2019 10:40:28 AM

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Thank you. Coach Haddix and Jon Asiala have seen it as well. The others know they will have to do it as well.

On Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 10:26 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr(hKcaps.net> wrote:

Thanks! I believe your assistants, JV and volunteer coaches also need to watch
it.

On Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 8:52 AM Nathan Alger <nalger@,grandtraverse.org> wrote:
Good morning Zac and Tracy,

Please see the ling for my Certificate for the 2019 MHSAA Rules meeting. I tried to download it and attach it
but it cuts my name out. (Guessing so people don't borrow it.)

Nate

 Forwarded message

From: <noreply@mhsaa,cDm>

Date; Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 8:18 AM

Subject: MHSAA Video Completion

To: <nalgcrto:grnndtraversc.org>

MHSAA Online Video Completion

Nathan Alger, you have completed the online video 18-19 Softball Rules Meeting -
Coaches on 1/28/2019 12:00:00 AM.

To view your certificate click on the link below.

hllp://w\vw.mhsaa.com/MyMHSAA/C crlincalcVicwer/tahid/623/modc/v/ccrlid/0498c2.'18-

0:i4a-4l20-h77Q-9ad9c37h5712/Deranll.a.spx

You can view more videos and your other certificates by visiting the Rules Meeting page

inMyMHSAA.

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

welchtr(^tcQps net

Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrojanpride.cQm

GO TROJAN:

■

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer@Qrandtraverse.orn>
Welch. Tracy
Amv Alaer

February 23rd TCC Softball Trivia Night at the Park Place
Monday, January 28, 2019 9:46:12 AM

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning Tracy-

We will be doing our annual fimdraiser again this February. This year we are doing a Trivia night (which is a lot of

fun) at the newly renovated Park Place Hotel Conference Center. First, is there a method we may use to advertise

the event with our Staff and Coaches? Secondly, 1 am hoping to utilize the sound system that we used for District

play for the event. With whom would 1 speak about that as a possibility?

1 am attaching the flier and the link to our trivia night Event page HFRF. if you would be willing to share.

Thank you.

Nate

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator

231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Atoer <na[Qer(Q)arandtraverse.ora>
Zac Stevenson: Welch. Tracv

Fwd: MHSAA Video Completion
Monday, January 28, 2019 8:52:06 AM

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Good morning Zac and Tracy,

Please seethe ling for my Certificate for the 2019 MHSAA Rules meeting. I tried to download it and attach it but it

cuts my name out. (Guessing so people don't borrow it.)

Nate

 Forwarded message

From: <noreplyrg)inhsaa.corn>
Date: Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 8:18 AM

Subject: MHSAA Video Completion
To: <nalger@grandtravcrse.org>

MHSAA Online Video Completion

Nathan Alger, you have completed the online video 18-19 Softball Rules Meeting - Coaches
on 1/28/2019 12:00:00 AM.

To view your certificate click on the link below.

hUp://www.mh.saa.com/MyMHSAA/'rerlincatcVicwei7lnhid/62.3/mode/v/ccilid/0498e218-

034a-4l20-h779-9ad9e.l7h.57l2/Deraiil i.a^px

You can view more videos and your other certificates by visiting the Rules Meeting page in
MyMHSAA.

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer(aQrandtraverse.ora>

Welch, Tracy

Mark Fieoel (V Bovs Socl: Lindsav McNeil

Re; New Gym - 4 mans

Friday, January 25, 2019 3:17:27 PM

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Thank you Tracy-

Lindsay, If at all possible 1 would like to lock into a MonAVed or Tues/Thurs from 6 to 7:30. Do you have a
preference?

Nate

On Fri, Jan 25, 2019 at 2:20 PM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@.tcaps.net>  wrote:

Here are the dates and times available if you want the New Gyrw for 4 mans or
open gyms...

Softball and Girls Soccer has first choice as they begin their seasons soon
then what is left can go to Boys Soccer (fall sport).

February:
Feb 5 - 7:30pm-9:00pm
Feb 6 - 7:00pm-9:00pm
Feb 7 - 7:30pm-9:00pm
Feb 11 - 6:00pm-9:00pm
Feb 12 - 7:30pm-9:00pm
Feb 13 - 7:00pm-9:00pm
Feb 14 - 7:30pm-9:00pm
Feb 15 - 6:00pm-9:00pm
Feb 18 - 6:00pm-9:00pm
Feb 19 - 7:30pm-9:00pm
Feb 20 - 7:30pm-9:00pm
Feb 21 - 7:30pm-9:00pm
Feb 25 - 6:00pm-9:00pm
Feb 26 - 7:30pm-9:00pm
Feb 28 - 7:30pm-9:00pm

Nate and Lindsay - please let me know which dates and times you'd like for 4
mans.

Thanks!

On Thu, Jan 24, 2019 at 12:38 PM Nathan Alger <nalgerr^).grandtraverse org> wrote:

Yes please! Is there a 6 to 7:30 ish?

On Thu, Jan 24, 2019 at 12:19 Tracy Welch <WelchTiYg)tcaps.net> wrote:

Do any of you want to book some gym time before Spring Season for 4



mans? We have the New Gym (smallest) open some evenings from 6pm-9pm
or 7:30pm-9pm if you are interested... it would be random dates... just
checking as some outside groups are asking for gym time but I told them
"probably not" as we have other groups wanting to get in soon before Spring
Season.

Let me know if you are interested in the New Gym for 4 mans/pitching-
catching.

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



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalQer(a)orandtraverse,oro>
Welch. Tracy
Greo Farmer (GBB): Mark Fieoel (V Bovs Soc): John Haddix: Josh Fiebina

Re: Sunday, Jan 27 - gym times (evening)
Wednesday, January 23, 2019 9:50:42 AM

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Softball would love 5 to 7.

On Wed, Jan 23, 2019 at 9:46 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

Girls Basketball will not be using their gym time this Sunday 5-7pm - Correct
Greg? Please reply ALL to confirm.

So.... we could modify the gym schedule to:

5:00pm-7:00pm Softball
7:00pm-9:00pm Boys Soccer

Thanks!

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone (NEW)
231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office

welchtr@tcQps.net

Check out our Athletic Website: www tctrojanpride.cQm

B

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alger on behalf of Nathan Alger <nalQer@Qrancltraverse,orQ>
Welch. Tracy

I will tty to drop the original at your office this morning
Thursday, January 17, 2019 8:02:26 AM
December 2018.pdf

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalaer(5iQrandtraver5e.oro>
Welch, Tracy; Zac Stevenson

Re: LATE: December Credit Card paperwork - need THURSDAY AM (latest)
Wednesday, January 16, 2019 10:53:57 PM

From;
To:

Subject:
Date:

Tracy,

My apologies, I was in a 7 hour Board meeting today(not a lie, you can watch it if you wish, very exciting) then I

had to work. I will do my best to get this to you tomorrow by 9. I may have to scan the info and get the originals to

you as time allows.

Nate

On Wed, Jan 16, 2019 at 3:31 PM Tracy Welch <WclchTrfa)tcaps.net> wrote:

Your December Credit Card paperwork (signed cover sheet and receipts) were
due today by 3:30pm. I have not rec'd your paperwork. Please put either in
your coach mailbox or in my inbox on my desk by Thursday morning (9:00am) as
I need to process them, have Zac, sign them and prepare my ledgers for
Boardman. Thank you.

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



Nathan Alaer on behalf of Nathan Alaer <nalcior@Qrandtraverf;e.orQ>

Welch. Tracy

Re: Sunday, January 20 - NO OPEN GYMS

Tuesday, January 15, 2019 9:05:56 AM

From:

To:

Subject;
Date:

Thank you for the heads up Tracy!

On Tue, Jan 15, 2019 at 8:48 AM Tracy Welch <WeichTifg)icaps.net> wrote:

The Wrestling Program is holding their annual Youth Wrestling Tournament

this weekend so there will be no Open Gyms schedule this Sunday.

Sunday, January 20th Schedule:

7am-5:30pm Youth Wrestling Tournament/Clean Up - all three gyms
6:00pm-9:00pm Boys Basketball Practices in ALL Gyms

Monday. January 21st Schedule (Holiday):

12:00pm-3:00pm Varsity and JV Boys Basketball Practices All Gyms
4;00pm-6:00pm Freshman Basketball Practice in New Gym
5;00pm-8:00pm V-JV-FR Girls Basketball Practices in Big and Small Gyms

Thank you!

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone (NEW)
231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office

welchtrtgtcaps.net

Check out our Athletic Website: www.tctrQjQnpride.com

!

■

Nate Alger

Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



Nathan Aloer on behalf of Nathan Aloer <nalaer@arandtraverse.ora>
Welch. Tracy
Josh Fiebino: John Haddix

Re: Sunday, Jan 13 - Open Gym Schedule & Doors
Sunday, January 13, 2019 8:47:57 AM
image.ono

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Yes Please!

Thank you Tracy for letting me know.

Nate

On Fri, Jan 11, 2019 at 8:43 AM Tracy Welch <WelchTr@tcaps.net> wrote:

Girls Basketball will not be using their 5pm-7pm gym time on Sunday if you

want to come in earlier for Softball Open Gyms.

Thank you!

 Forwarded message
From: Tracy Welch <WelchTrr(/)tcaps.net>
Date: Fri, Jan 11, 2019 at 8:04 AM
Subject: Sunday, Jan 13 - Open Gym Schedule & Doors
To:

Hi Coaches,

This is what I have for Open Gym &. Practice Schedules for this Sunday,
January 13. If you will NOT use your time, please let us know as we have other
teams requesting slots for Sundays.

boors will NOT be programmed on Sundays per Zac and Jessie's discussions.

Please have a coach or player let In your teams at the beginning of your times.
Do not prop doors.

Please lock all doors behind you on your way out.
Thank you!



Sunday January 13th 2019

* Time H/AGLS Opponent Facility 1

Big Gym & Small9:00 AM
Gym

EventTitle: LAX Open Gym 9am-llam Big&Small Gym

BigGym& Small11:00 AM
Gym

EventTitle: Track Open Gym llam-lpm Big & Small Gyms

Big,Small&

New Gyms
1:00 PM

Event Title; Boys BKB Practice l-3pm All Gyms

Big, Small &

New Gyms
3:00 PM

EventTitle: Baseball Open Gym 3-5pm All Gyms

Big Gym & Small5:00 PM
Gym

Event Title: Girls Basketball Practice 5-7pm Big  & Small Gyms

Big, Smalt &

New Gyms
7:00 PM

Event Title; Softball Open Gym 7-9pm All Gyms

Tracy Welch

Traverse City Central High School
Athletic Office Administrative Assistant

231-933-6575 phone (NEW)
231-933-6506 fax (NEW)
231-933-6500 main office

welcbtr@tcaps.net
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

O

■

Nate Alger
Grand Traverse County Administrator
231-922-4780



TC Central Boosters on behalf of TC Central Boosters <tccentralboosters@Qmail.com>From:

bohreri@myqta,us: bQhrerioc42@amail.com;
dreedl@mhc.net: Jenn North:
Ferraro: TBP Beth Whitina:
Lamaide: TBP David Grams: TBP Dave Sommerfield; TBP Blake Rinasmuth:
TBP Jennise Phillips: TBP Melissa Schrock:
Chip Rucker: Travis: Alisha:
ilstanekl@aol.com: John:

i; davids@aciwork.net: Jennlfer.Stranae: amv kudarv:
;; Jill Auger: TBP Jeanne Ferraro: TBP_Mike

jss; TBP Patricia Henkel: TBP Sue Schultz: TBPMarv

To:

; TBP Martha Thorell:
; Brvan Burns: Chris: Q2q; Eds; FarmerGr@tcaps.net:

; !^; Larrv: Lauren: Lois;
; SmithKe@tcaps.net: tracvsoper@charter.net:

steDhanieb@1ordanex.com: zela042977@hotmail.com: Lisa Wood: Heather Feriend: Rachel Blanchard:
Dam@elkraDidstradina.com:
Jackson: qhollandl@chartermi.net: biacksonlQ@aQl,com: emi@alit.com: Paula Kluzak: dkosch@charter.net:
Karen Mast: Steven: Beth McCardel: Brenda Meindertsma: Mike Meindertsma: anncQdonnell@aol.com;
a oliver@charter.net: cireimers@charter.net: lemoncakeslll@amail.com: iack@DeakD05itions.com;
iulietteis50@vahoo.com: the4sterns@charter.net: rebecca@m22oroDerties.com: 5wan5onie@tcaD5.net:
kswan50n86@live.com: Cheryl Sarlund: Heather Asiala:
Emmott: Berkev. Jennifer:

hamiltondebbie: mike.meindertsma@nm,com: Hunt. Theresa: mattemmott@vahoo.com: Mike and Karen
McCrarv: Mike McCrarv: Katie Burnham: Sean Burnham: hurls23@chartermi.net: hamiltonl@charter.net: Dennis

Utd; ChervI Goodwin:
Sam Schmitt: Brian Brioas: Bn
ClQje: Deanie Schwannecke: Eric Norton:
McCrarv: Kathv Stnjoala:
Sharon Vreeland: Schellie Mulreadv: ocbohnpa@vahoo.com: ravlvon@iive.com: Lisa; TBP Michelle Turner:
moris2029@charter.net: Jeff - Scholastic: rwchown@amail.com: aoldkuhle6@charter.net: astibailev53l:
smclintock@charter.net: Fred Mawson: szdobreff@vahoo.com: mrlander@aol.com:
Kevin Spaonuolo: crvstalclark8081@vahoo.com: stacvdr@charter.net: chadwarnernorton@amail.com:
specialklt@charter.net: Lisa Sheldon: Beth Swanson: tcschaubollo@amail.com: {annkri5tcn@hotmaH.com:
tcforester@vahoo.com: HoHv436@msn.com: Travis shutler@vahoo.om: maQd2Q04@aQj.com:
Bkbelcher911@Qmail.com:
iGniencase@amail.com: dleecasel@amail.com: bkchuna90@hotmail.com: CLBovlan@outlook.com: Amber
Bovlan: iacktnewhouse@icloud.com: wilevlifetc@amail,com; Shawn Wilev: bacroslev@aol.com:
kcnnvd345@amail.com: Mickiaee921@amail.com: doudsara@aol.CQm: cavin0808@vahoo.com:
farmeram@tcaP5.net:
woodmaster@chartermi.net: mcbai89@vahoo.com: cmbai89@vahoo.com: aQent@toddhart.net:
bcckvhartll@amail.com:

sbbfd9m3.@yahoo.com: bdan.k,mccall@Qmail.com:
rvan@endurahomes.com: arcanael72369@vahoo.com:
parkermullens@vahoo.com: tnewton08@vahoo.com: Tnewton2@Qtmetrofire.oro: erinnorton65@hotmail.com:
e norton@hotmail.com: mattandchlQemom@vahQO.com: brvanna30@amail.com:
bro818890@vahoo.com: Kavla Petras: breathe627@Qmail.com: msDickett@aoLcQm:
Sanderson: Jimandlaurie2@charter.net: eliza.nsew@hotmail.com; iessl21@rocketm.ai]XQm; Sami Smith;
Coco@haaertv.com: heathbird@aol.com; brandQn@inforthtech.com: JenvanderrQest@Qmail.com;
ac.weaver@hotmail.com: ovrsermr3: reddzlooloo@aol.com: Rick Knowles: rachel iohn@sbcalobal.net:
pamcarriaan@charter.net: hebertlaurie@icloud.com: bethweaver@charter.net: Mark Ewina:
sewinQCpa@Qmail.com: nicdom9@Qmail.com: cathvoconnor86@vahoo.com: taclstachnik@omail.com:
dpater@burdco.com:
Deteraarthel979@live.com: ikendra@me.com:
naloer@Qrandtraverse.oro: leisaupnorth@aol.com: rvomastekhaQertv@amail.com

; meiliu55a@icloud.com:

; PC Voice: Jeffrey Huvck: Stephanie1; Hgiidrig Rich;

iiala: Adrienne Russell: Andrea Lord: Autumn

!; Josh Fiebina: scott aoodwin:Michelle:

; Casev Frost: Guido qoldkutile: Michael McCrarv:
;; Christopher and Moreen

1; Kgren
iM; Wendy Sherwin: kluoster@hotmail.com: Kristen Schoonover

lith:

; cbillsinc@vahoo.com: eabreithauPt@hotmail.com: Rob Campbell

; kimberlvkavl7@vahoo.com: dennispsl957@Qmail.com:

i; teethx21@vahoo.com: TBP Jill Lucas:
;; marcimccoon@live.com:

i; mkmorrisonlQQ9@omail.com:

III

i; Brandi

; Amv Ranger: ranaesurf@aol.com: Jen Wriaht:
; Julie Zrimec: Davna Rvan; Tracv Welch:’ll

:

j]
i; Jason Bostwick: Joelle Kolodv:

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


